From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 19:41:48 +0000

Tao Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID] [E]

Subject; BE; HHS Engages Sanofi’s Recombinant Technology for 2013 Novel Corgnavirus
Waccine

Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 21520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2521(

Phone:
FAX. (201} 4964403
E-mail
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] i e

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 2:26 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Cc: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] i) -

Subject: Fwd: HHS Engages sanofi’s Recombinant Technology far 2019 Novel Coronavirus Vaccing
This is the press release from ASPR, in case you need more information on the Sanofi CoV efforts
Cristina

Begin forwarded message:

From: *Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} (€ SIS

Date: February 18, 2020 at 3:07:21 PM EST
Subject: HHS Engages Sanofi’s Recombinant Technology for 2019 Nowel Coronavirus
Vaccine

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 18, 2020
Contact: ASPR Pross Office
202-205-8117

asprmedia{@hhs.gov
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HHS Engages Sanofi’s Recombinant
Technology for 2019 Novel Coronavirus
Vaccine

Racing to devefop avaccine against the 2019 novel coranavirus, the U5, Department of
Health and Human Services' Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response has engaged Sanofi Pasteur, the vaccines global business unit of S5anofi.

The Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority [(BARDA), a component of
ASPR, will provide expertise and reallocated funds to suppart the vaccine's development.
Sanch will use [ts ege-free, recombinant DMA platform to produce a recombinant 2019
novel coronavirus vaccine candidate,

The technology produces an exact genetic match to proteins of the virus, The protein’s
DA will be combined with DMNA from a wirus harmless to humans, and used to rapidly
produce large guantities of antigen which stimulate the immung system (o protect against
the wirus, The antigens will be separated and collected from these cells and purified 1o
create working stocks of vaccine for advanced development.

"Flexibility and scalabllity are cornerstones of rapid response to an emerging infectious
disease,"” said BARDA Director Rick &, Bright, Ph.D. "Using this praven technology, we can
pivot immediately to address this new global health threat. Our goal is a licensed vaccine
to pravide long-term health security against this latest virus and prevent future
coranavitus outbreaks”™

BARDA has worked with Sanofi since 2004 and in 2002 began collaborating with Protein
Sciences of Meridian, Connecticut, now owned by Sancfi, to develop a recombinant
technology with the flexibility to make milllons of doses of vaccine quickly Inan influenza
pandemic. In 2016, BARDA zdded this vaccine to the U5, Mational Pre-pandemic Infleenza
Vaccine Stockplle. When Sanofl purchased the company and its technology in 2017, BARDA
continued working with Sanofi on pandemic vaccine development, and in December 2019
the partners began focusing on increasing manufactiring capacity for recombinant
influanza vaccine in the United States, in accordance with a presidential execubive order to
enhance national security and the public health by mademizing influenza vaccines and
technologies.

This expanded callaboration with Sancfi is BARDA's second program to focus on
developing 2 novel coronavirus vaccine candidate in the past few weeks, There is currently
no approved vaccine, treatment, or dizgnostic for novel coronavirus infections; however,
the LLS, Food and Drug Administration has isswed an emergency use authorization (EUA) to
enable emergency use of a diagnostic test developed by the Centers far Disease Control
and Pravention.

BARDA also is working with counterparts across the government, including within HHS and
with the Departrnent of Defense. The team is reviewing potential vaccines, treatments and
diggnostics from across the public and private sectors, particularly products in
development for Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) or Savere Acute Respiratony
syndrome [3ARS), to identify promising candidates for development and licensure to
detect, protect against or treat novel coronavirus infections.

To obtain information about any potential products in development in the private sector
that could ba used in rasponding bo the novel coromavirus outbreak, the L5, government
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launched a single point-of-entry website for innovators and product developers to submit
brief descriptions of their diagnostics, therapeutics, vaccines, and other products or
technologies relevant to this new virug
Federal agencies are particularly interested in identifying products and technologies that
have progressed Into or beyond nor-clinical studies, have established large-scale
commercial Good ManuTacturing Practices [oGMFE) manufacturing capability, and/or have
utilized a platfarm already approved by the U5, Food and Drug Administration (FDA),
BARDA also opened an easy broad agency announcement, an EZ-BAA, specific to
diagnastics that utilize platforms already cleared by the FOA, with a viable plan to meet
requirements for tha FDA to consider Emergency Use Authorization (EUA} within 12 weaks
of an award,
About HHS, ASPR, and BARDA
HH3 works to enhance and protect the health and well-being of all Americans, providing
far effective health and human services and fostering advances inmedicine, public health,
and social services. The mission of ASPR s to save [ives and protect Americans from 21st
century health security threats. Within ASPR, BARDA invests in innovation, advanced
research and development, acquisition, and manufacturing of medical countermeasures —
vaccines, drugs, therapeutics, diagnostic tocls, and non-pharmaceutical products needed
to cambat health security threats, To date, 54 BARDA-supparted praducts have achieved
regulatony approval, licensure or clearance. BARDA DREWe brings together the best ideas
from the medical and scientific communities, together with government and venture
capital investment, to drive innovation that will stresgihen our nation’s health security, To
learn more about preparing for and responding to public health emergencies, from new
infectious diseases to natural disasters and bioterrorism, by visiting the HHS public health
emergency website, www.phe gov. For more information on partnering with BARDA on
developing medical countermeasures, visit www, medicalcountermeasures gov, and for
mare on DRIVe, visit drive hhs.pay.

it
MNote: Al HHS press releases, fact sheets and other pews materials are available at
https: fasww. hhs.govy news.
Like HHS on Facebaok &, follow HHS on Twitter @HHSgov &2, and sign up for HHS Email
Lipdates.
Last revised: February 18, 2020

Diisclabmer: Any third-party moterial o this email has been shaved for nterinal ose under e
wse proviviens of U5, copyright law, without further verification of its scearsey/verncity. 1t
does not mecessarily represent my views nor those of NLATD, NIH, HHS, ar the US,
government,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 19:41:42 +0000
To: David Willman
Subject; F'W: HHA Engages Sanofi’s Becombinant Technology for 2019 Movel Coronavinas
Waccine
David:
See press release below regarding BARDA and Sanofi.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci. MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301} 496-3409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail In error please Inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID]) [E] D)

Sent: Saturday, Febiuary 22, 2020 226 PM
To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] B i
Ce: Erbeiding, Emily (MIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: Fwd: HHS Engages Sanofi's Recombinant Technology for 2019 Novel Coronavirus Vaccine
This is the press release from ASPR, in case you need more information en the Sanofl CoV efforts
Cristina

Begin forwarded message.

From: “Folkers, Greg (NIH/MNAID) [E]" I st

Date: February 18, 2020 at 3:07:21 PM EST

Subject: HHS Engages 5anofi’s Recombinant Technology for 2019 Novel Coronavirus
Vaccine
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 18, 2020
Contact: ASPR Prezz Difice
202-205-8117

asprmedia@hhs.gov

HHS Engages Sanofi’s Recombinant
Technology for 2019 Novel Coronavirus
Vaccine

Racing to develop a vaccine against the 2019 novel coronavirus, the U.5. Department of
Health and Human Services' Office of the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Respanse has engapged Sanefl Pasteur, the vaccines global bBusiness unit of Sanofi,

The Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority (BARDA), a component of
ASPR, will provide expertise and reallocated funds to support the vaccine's development.
sanofi will use Its egg-free, recombinant DMA platform to produce a recombinant 2019
novel coronavirus vaccine candidate,

The technology produces an exact genetic match to proteins of the virus, The proteln’s
DHA will be combined with DMNA from a wirus harmless to humans, and used to rapidly
produce large guantities of antigen which stimulate the immune system o protect against
the virus. The antigens will be separated and collected from these cells and purified to
create working stocks of vaccine for advanced development.

"Flexibility and scalability are cornerstones of rapid response to an emerging infectious
disease,"” said BARDA Director Rick A, Bright, Ph.C. "Using this proven technology, we can
pivat immediately to address this new global healthy threat. Our goal is a licensed vaccine
ta provide lang-term health security against this latest virus and prevent future
coronavinus outbreaks.”

BARDA has worked with Sanofi since 2004 and in 2009 began collaborating with Protein
Sciences of Meridian, Connecticut, now owned by Sanofi, to develop a recombinant
technology with the flexibility to make millions of doses of vaccine quickly in an influenza
pandemic. in 2016, BARDA added this vaccine to the LS, Mational Pre-pandemic Influenza
Vaccine Stockpile. When 5anofi purchased the company and its technology in 2017, BARDE
continued warking with Sanofi on pandemic vaccine development, and in Decembear 2019
the partners began focusing on incréasing manufacturing capacity for recombinant
influenza vaccine in the United States, in accordance with a presidential executive order to
enhance national security and the public health by modemizing influenza vaccines and
technologies.

This ewpanded collabharation with Sanofi i BARDA s second program to foous on
developing a novel coranavirus vacdine candidate in the past fow weeks, There is currently
no approved vaccine, treatment, or disggnostic for novel coronavirus infections; however,
the W.5. Food and Drug Administration has issued an emergency use authorization (EUA) to
enable emergency use of a diagnostic test developad by the Centers for Disease Controd
and Prevention.

BARDA also is working with counterparts across the government, including within HHS and
with the Department of Defense. The team is reviewing potential vaccines, treatments and
diagnastics from across the public and private sectors, particularly praducts in
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development for Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) or Severe Acute Respiratony
Syndromie [SARS), to identify promising candidates for development and licensure to
detect, pratect against or treat novel coronavirus infections,

To obtain information about any potentizl products in development in the private sector
that could be used In respanding bo the novel coronavinus outbreak, the U5, government
launched a single point-of-entry website for innovators and product developers to submit
brief descriptions of their diagnostics, therapeutics, vaccines, and other products or
technologies relevant to this new vinus

Federal agencies are particularly interested in identifving products and technologies that
have progressed into or beyond non-clinical studies, have established large-scale
commercial Good Manufacturing Practices (cGMP) manufacturing capability, and/or have
utilized a platform already approved by the LS, Food and Drug Administration (FOAJ
BARDA also opened an easy broad agency announcement, an EZ2-BAA, specific to
diagnaostics that utilize platforms already cleared by the FOA, with a viable plan to meet
requirements for the FOA to consider Emergency Use Authorization (EUA] within 12 weeks
of an award,

About HHS, ASPR, and BARDA

HH3S works to enhance and protect the health and well-being of all Americans, providing
for effective health and human services and fostering advances inmadicine, public health,
and social services. The mission of ASPR is bo save lives and protect Americans from 21st
century health security threats. Within ASPR, BARDA invests in innovation, advanced
research and development, acquisition, and manufacturing of medical countermeasures —
waccines, drnegs, therapeutics, diagnostic tools, and non-pharmaceutical products needed
to combat health security threats. To date, 54 BARDA-supported products have achieved
regulatony approval, licensure or clearance, BARDA DRIVe brings together the best ideas
from the medical and scientific communities, together with government and venture
capital investment, ta drive innovation that will strenagthen our nation’s health security. To
learn more about preparing for and responding to public health emergancies, from new
Infectious diseases to natural disasters and Bioterrorism, by visiting the HHS public health
emergency website, www.phe gov. For more information on partnering with BARDA on
developing medical countermeasures, visit www.medicalcountermeasures.gov, and for
moare on DRIVe, visit drive. hhs.pav.

it
Mote: All HHS press releases, fact sheets and other news materials are available at
Updates. -
Last revised; February 18, 2020

IHsclaimer: Any third-party material in this email has been shared for internal use under fair
wse provisiens of 1.5, copyright law, without farther verification of its sccurscy/veracity. It
does not wecessarily represent my vlews nor those of NLAID, NTH, HHS, or the U5,
ﬂﬂ!-'il‘ll'll-l:l'tt.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 19:39:17 +0000
Tow Kavin Thurm
Subject; BE; Thanks
Kewvin:
Many thanks for your kind note. Much appreciated. | hope that all is well with
you,
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony &, Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

s
1 9

FAX: {3D
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyene who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ong cf its representatives.

From: Kevin Thurm IS >
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 12:45 PM

To: Faucl, Anthary (NIH/NIAID) [E]000 00 008> Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]
EE R T

Subject: Thanks

Teny

Good afternoon,

lust wanted to write and say how much | deeply appreciate your on-geing public service; you've made
extraardinary contributions ower the course of your career and, as Fve watched yvou on TV in the context
of the current public health threat of the coronavinas, | know you're continuing to do so...

Mo need to respond; vou have alot going on.

From one citlzen and a fTormer colleague, extending my thanks and deep appreciation.

Best wishes,

MIH-O01845
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 19:36:40 +0000

Toe Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]

Subject; BE; For review; ASM presentation for 26Feb2020

Attachments: &5M Public and Scientific Affairs Committee Meeting 2nd FINAL for

26Feb2020.ppix

| mistakenly put it into my Documents. Here it is, and | will put it into the OD
now

Anthany B, Fauel, MD

Diractor

Mational Inztitute of Allergy and Infectious Dizoazses
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 436-4409
E-mail:
The informaticn in e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensiive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases |(NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [E] B0 mii -
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E) IR

Subject: RE: For review: ASM presentation for 26Feb2020

| don't see it in OD

Fram: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] SR

Sant: Saturday, February 22, 2020 1:49 P

To: Schneider, Johanna [NIH/MIAID) [E] <S5 )
Ce: Folkers, Greg {MIH/MIAID) [E] <Rk, Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]

T -

Subject: RE: For review: ASM presentation for 26Feb2020

This is now “2"9 FINAL” in the OD folder. You just need to remove the instruction

slides and do the required updates on several of the slides and then it is ready to
go. Thanks,

MIH-O01847



Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 208892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 436-3409
E-maiil:
The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments |s confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sander's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Schneider, fohanna (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR iG]

Sent: Friday, Cebruary 21, 2020 4:05 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [£] ) -
Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/MNIAID) (] B>, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
o = e g B L

Subject: For review: ASM presentation for 26Feb2020

Dr. Fauci,
Attached is the presentation to the American Seciety for Micrabiology (ASM] Public and Scientific Affairs
Committee on Wednesday Feb 26th,

The topics they have expressed interest in are:
s MNIAID Budget Request FY2021
» Movel Coronavirus
« Progress on a Universal Flu Vaccine

The talk is 30 minutes plus 15-20 for discussion,
I'wve schedufed 30 minutes Monday maorming at 10AM to review the slides with wou as well,

The presentation has been uploaded to the shared drive.  As indicated we will update the necessary
slides on Maonday afternoon before sending them to ASM on Tuesday,

Thanks,
lehanna

MIH-O01648



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 19:33:57 +0000
To Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: BE; Question

Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

DHreciar

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20E92-2520

Phone:

FAX: ( 2
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in errar pleaze inform the sendor and dolate it from your mallbox or any
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] TET -

Sant: Saturday, February 22, 2020 2172 PM

Te: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] e (4

Ca: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i
Subject: Re: Question

Hi Dr. Fauci,

This effart is completely driven by BARDA. DMID is not involved.

Cristina

On Feb 22, 2020, at 2:18 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <IN e -
wrote:

Cristina:
What is the relationship that we (DMID/NIAID) has with Sanofi in the
development of a coronavirus vaccine? Are we funding them? Do we

MIH-O0845



have any agreement with them to develop a coronavirus vaccine, or is
it BARDA who is dealing with them?

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4403
E-mail:
The infermation In this e-mail and any of i3 attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the
original intended reciplent. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform the
sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Mational
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disesses (NIAID) shail not accept llabllity for any
statemants made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on behalf of the

NIAID by one of its representatives,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 18:32:37 +0000

To: Eisinger, Robart {NIH/NIAID) [E]

ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Mabel MNAS nomination

Attachments: [0 B8 2020 NAS Nomination - Section 44 - 02-22-2020,dack
Bob:

Here is [ NAS nomination. Let us touch bases on Monday to get it
uploaded to the website.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthany 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

The information in this a-mail and any of ks attachmenis is confidantial and may contaln sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mall in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprassly made on

behalf of the NI&ID by one of its representatives,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 14:08:16 +0000

To: Pdarlene Colucci

Ce: David Rubenstein;Ginn| Rometty;Donahoe, John

Subject: RE: Business Council - Dr. Anthony Fauci "fireside chat" with David Rubenstein -
Thank you!

Marlana: Thanks for the note. It was my pleasure, and | never miss an opportunity to interact
with David. He is an incomparable interviewer.
Best,

Tony

From: harlene Coluccl <moolucch@ businesscouncil.com=
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:40 P

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] )

Ce: David Rubenstein SENSIIIEIISNNINNES  Ginnl Rometty [N,
Danahoe, lohn S T T >

Subject: Business Council - Dr, Anthony Fauel "fireside chat™ with David Rubenstein - Thank youl
Dr. Faucl,

We wanted to send a guick note to thank you for joining us today, Your discussion with David was so
interesting and well received.,

The coronavirus alone was on the minds of so many CEOs as [t impacts their supply chain.

David, It goes without sdying that you are the best interviewerl You make everything substantive and
cntertaining.

Wishing everyone an enjoyable weekend!

Warmest regards,

Parlene

Marene Colucci

EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR

MIH-O01653
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T: 202-208-TE50D
F: 202-TB5-0296
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 14:06:21 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina |NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: P CoVid-19 In Infants

PFlimise heamdle.

e riginnl Mes —

Fram: JF K
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:44 P

To Faisci, Anthony (NTHNLATDY) [E] I e)
Subpect: CoVid-19 1n Infanis

. Fauci,

[nfanis and children infected with Co%id-1% seeim o be an anomaly. Coald il be as simple as childhaood
visccmestions? Are Chonese chiklren vaccineted with ants malariel droge such ss Chkorogume phosphage, whichis
proving cffective in older patienis for CoVid-197

I¥ infants and children are not getting severs infoctions, why?

Jommilsan F. King

MIH-O0655



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID} [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 14:00:30 +0000

To: PAzrstan, Hilary (MIH/MIKID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]:Greg Folkers (GFOLKERS@niald.nih.gov)
Subject: FW: Session Planning for COVID-19 at CROI; Tuesday March 10, at 12:10 PM
Easterm Daylight Time

fyi

From: Kevin Bowen <kbowen@iasusa.org»
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:31 PM

To: Donna lacohsen <djacchsen@iasusa orgs: Funyou Wu ! Brooks, lohn T
{CDC/DDID/NCHHSTR/DHPSE| B -; Baric, Raiph Fauci, Anthony
(i nAID) (E] TS

Cc: Staron Hilller P [
e £1-Sade, Wataa M. I+, Schooley, Robiert
D schooley, Chip SIS >, Eron, Joseph | Ir
B -, Genesis Regalado [N >, Baric, Toni C

; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Subject: RE:- Sassion Flanning for COVID-19 at CROL Tuesday March 10, at 12:10 PM Eastern Daylight
Time

Dear CROI Speakers and Moderators:

We would like to schedule a planning call for nest week to COVID-19 session at the 2020 Conference on
Retroviruses and Qpportunistic Infections (CROI). Please submit your availability using the poll at
http://whenlspood. net fesyd 2az. The poll should automatically adjust to vour local time zane, but you
can adjust the setting using the “Select your location”™ dropdown if needed.

We will confirm the call as soon as possible.

Begards,

Kewin Bowan

Program Director
CROI Scientific Program and 1AS-USA Production

From: Donna facobsen
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:37 PM

To: Zunyou Wu IRl >; John T. Brooks MD : Barig,
Raiph 5 [N >; Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E=
Cc: Sharon Hillier PhD

El-Sadr, Wafaa M B > Kovin Bowen

<kbowen{@iasusa.org>; Schooley, Robert "Robert T. Schooley, MD

e R
SRR Cron, Joseph | | R el > Kevin

Bowen <kbowen@iasusa. orgs; Genesis Regalado <gregalado@iasusa org>; Baric, Tonl C

MIH-O0658



> Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -

Subject: Session Planning for COVID-19 at CROI: Tuesday March 10, at 12:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Importance: High

Dear Drs Wu, Brocks, Baric, and Fauci

It is more than inceedibly impressive 3t how all of you, in just the past few days, have rearranged your
schedules and agreed to participate in this special session in only about 2 weeks. We are all very
grateful, and know this will be tremendously impactful for the CROI audience.

Below is the final list of presentations, although the order and tithes may well change. We are hoping to
have a conference call with the session Baisons and speakers next week if possible, to go over each of
the talks to address the oversll plan and discuss any overdap, Shortly we will send out a poll for
avaitability for early morming in China, early=-rmid alternoon in the US West Coast, and late afternacn-
evenmg in the Us East Coast. If you can respond to the poll by Monday we would greatly appreciate it;
things are moving quickhy.

many thanks again,

Al of us ot CROM
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 12:13:45 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Triple E letter

Lt us chiscuss,  Likely oo,

cemedriginnl Message—-—
Fram: Bridbord. Ken (MIH/FLC) [v] i S) ~
Sent; Friday, February 21, 2020 1:56 PM
Tav: Faoci, Anthany (NTH/NLAID} [E]
ot Marietts Ethier
(NIHMNLATD [E]
Subject: Re: Triple E leter

- Emily Lone <ELanci S imais ~: Fauct. Anthony

Teny, my condominium communidy bas established a program in which prominent members of the Washington arca
arg invited 10 make presentations on subjects of greal public mterest. Shown in the emal below 15 8 descnplion of
ihisg program. In this regard 1 have been asked fo conbact you io am:,mnuguizirlg vour incredibly Busy schedule, iF

vl wotlid be mterested amd able de ain update om hie Coroniyines sstuaton 1o our residents, Maost Tikely you
U RAMRRRIBES 1 yo o 5 poscrtal imocet i shaing your

greul experiize on s subjpeet with our residents coubd you plewse have your siaffl contact Emily Lane whi i3 copied
o thiz eieail o explore possible dates and idimes ihal would work [or you, Thank you so mwch For your
consideralion of this request. Ken

Om 2/21/20, 3:36 PM, "Emily Lane” <ELarc 06 wrote:
D Ken,

Committes greatly appreciates vour willin to approach D, Anthory Fouct on our
behalf, asking htm_l;-l:l addmmthn residents of the on the Coronavirus, I would perhans be

oamrmities was ormed nécently (o ercale and orginmiee events [ enis
mtcru'Lnnmbusﬂft}u:Snlunm commusity. A few weeks age SSUBIIE spoke to a sold out crowd on
irmpeachmen. We've fesured authors on o vanety of topics; mvited doctors with specalties of interest 10 our
mrrmn{r}lulgnnimiu'lpsml:hrm:myfmmmmmathnlhuudphmmdsmm

visats, led by experts, 1o varoe rsseurms and ihe Li of Comn o vigw il exhibtions, An exampls of
the latser @8 & tour of the Folger Library A

presemdation by L Fauc on the coronavins would be of grest oierest 1o our consntuency who kesp m!‘nrrmdhy
regdding both natiooal amd imternational jmemals; We are flexible on the date for such an appearance needing only a
faw days’ notice 10 inform our residents. -

| ced nut tell you that it woubd eur gicat homor Lo welcome Dr, Fauci w the T TRIGE .
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Sincerely
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 12:08:24 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E] Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Marstan, Hilary (NIH/MIAID) [E]:Barasch, Kimberhy [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: RE: Session Planning for COVID-19 at CROI; Tuesday March 10, at 12;10 PM
Easterm Daylight Time

| totally agrea. | do nat want to be on a "session planning™ call. Please have Hilary do this as
suggested by Patty since she is preparing the talk. Thanks.

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] FES i i
Sant: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] il >, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(o, e =R

Subject: FW: Session Planning for COVID-19 ar CROI; Tuesday March 10, at 1210 PP Eastern Daylight
Time
Importance; High

Since this is a taping for his remarks — can hilary do this call since she is doing the
slides? hate to waste ASF time on this with all our other moving parts....just a
thought.

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Azsistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Roem 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Diisclaksr

The inkrmation in s e=mail end any of its sftachments s oonfidentisf and may conain sansibve niomasian. §should not be wsed
by anyane whao ke net the original intanded recipient. If pou hava recaivad fhis a-mad inarror pleass infonm ta sandar and dalate A
from wolr melae or any aiher sbirage davices. Nalional Instiluie of Alergy and Infeclious Diseasas (MIAID] shall not accap

ligksity for any atatement made thal e sendars awn and nol expreasly made an bahal of he KIAKD by e of B epesentalies

From: Donna Jacobsen <djacobsen@® iasusa org=
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:37 PM

To: Zunyou Wu ~: Brocks, John T, (CDC/DDID/NCHHS TR/ DHPSE)

e )
IE->; Baric, Ralph IENIIINNNEIENE > Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
=T
Cc: Sharon Hillier PhD e

MIH-O662



R IICl-Sadr, Wafaa M. SRR >; Kevin Bowen

; achooley, Robert + Schooley, Chip
- Eron, Josephd ir ; Kevin Bowen
i Genesis Regalado = Barle, Toni C

, Cenrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: Session Planning for COVID-19 at CROI; Tuesday March 10, at 12:10 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Importance: High

Dear Drs Wu, Brooks, Baric, and Fauch:

It ix mare than incredibly imprescive at bow all of yoau, be just the past few days, have rearranged your
schedules and agreed to participate in this special zession in only about 2 weeks, We are all very
grateful, and know this will be tremendously impactful for the CRO| audience.

Below is the final list of presentations, although the order and tittes may well change. We are hoping to
have 3 conference call with the session Baisons and speakers nest week if possible, to go over each of
the talks to address the overall plan and discuss any overlap. Shortly we will send out a poll for
avallability for early mosning in China, early-mid afternoon in the LIS West Coast, and late afternoon-
evening in the US Fast Coast. If you can respond to the poll by Monday we would greatly appreciate it:
thimgs are moving quickhy.

tany thanks again,

All af us at CROMI
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L LA O T SRR 0 0A T B s CrTRLL, A FLAGE &SR OF TRARSAESITN T0 AiAAKE, FATHIHERFUS iAACT PGS Sha Padlit Fid i b sasies, TTC
& Eglph@Ew, e of o Canvlian, LI
IR kT
L, TGO GRS SRR T LG BT CTREHRON AN SO LOF [l HOATEDE. THERAFTUTIN, Akl SN T
& Bthorn Feio. Mk mabluieud Sy and sfrcidos D, Webiond 1nlBsm o Heath, 134
1S4mireds | mordmd spddls
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 12:06:10 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: Fuw: DEAR TORY: CORONAVIRUS
Please handle,

From: Dr. Michael Jacobs [ i

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 614 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B -
Ce: Alaxander Tarakhovsky [l - Lockshin, Michael MD

Or. Michae! Lacobs [ ] >
Subject: DEAR TONY: CORDMNAVIRLS

dear tony:

iam a carnell medical schocl cu
carnell in private practice.

P atexander tarakhavsky is SEIEN and & professor at rockefeller university. he
i5 a virologist.

reduate. i am associate professor of dermatology at weill-

we have been following the corona virus pandemic closely, and a few days ago became alarmed at the
news that the chinese govermment is sterilizing their paper money from hubel province,

w think that there is 3 possibility that the virus was released frorma b in wuhan, the
biotech area of china. we also think that the virus might be complexed with another organism, such as a
yeast or fungus, to make it mone sticky

we would [Re to discuss this with you further, we feel that immediate action must be taken by united
states scientists to try to neutralize this threat,

please contact alexander and me at your earliest convenience ak above emails or my mohile

I or office RN michael jockshin gave me your email.
with kind regards

michagl jacobs
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From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 11:49:36 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: coranayirus

Attachments: Cai & Garen 1995 pdf, Cai & Garen 1995 pdf, Cai & Garen 1997 pdf

Please handle. Thanks.

From: Garen, Alan (RS -

Sent: Friday, Febouary Z1, 2020 746 PM
To: Faudl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR E s >
Ce: Garen, Alan I -

Subject: coronavirus

Dear D. Fauci,
| want to suggest that NIAID arrange to collect serum samples from Coronavirus patients who

have survived a major infection and probably have generated antiviral antibodies. My
laboratory showed in the attached papers that such antibodies could be cloned from sera using
a powerful technclogy called Phage Display. The project could be initiated in this country with
as few as 2 patients.

Sinceraly, Alan Garen, Yale Unversity
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 °11:39:57 +0000

To: Antoniak, Cynthia (MBCUniversal, MSNBC)

Ce: Goldner, Shannah [MBECUniversal);Conrad, Patricla [NIH/MLAID) [E]
Subject: RE: MSNBC Recanfirming

Mo problem. See you then.

From: Antonisk, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MSNBC| <Cynthia Antoniak@MSNBC.COM>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 6:39 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAIDY) [E] S )

Ce: Galdner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbouni.coms: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: MSMBC Reconfirming

If you could get there by 7:30am..That would be great!

From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NWAID) [E] e -

Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 6:38 AM

Tos Antoniak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <Cynihia Antoniak@SNBC.COM >

Cc: Goldner, Shannah [NBCUriversal) <shannah goldner @nbcuni.com>; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MLAID]) [E]

=
Subject; [EXTERNAL] RE: MSNBC Reconfirming

| have received this e-mail and confirm 7:45 AM hit. What time do you want me at the ctudio?

From: Antoniak, Cynthia {NBCUniversal, M5SNBC] <Cynthia.Antoniak@MSNEC,COM >
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 5:49 AM
To: Fauci, Anthamy {NIHNIAID) [E]

Ce: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) =gshannah. goldner@nbosn coms; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: MANBC Reconfirming

Eoad Marning Dr. Fauci,

I am just reconfirming you for your segment on MSNBC this morning with Kendie Gibsan and Cori

Coffin,

You are hitting at 7i45am from the NEC News Bureau at 4001 Mebraska Avenue.

Topics:

-Corenavirus-infected Americans flown home ogainst CDC advice
s FELRLLRE®, i1 COmy REdiTh/ core i i ! pri

-Long term effects of decision to bring U.5, passengers back

MIH-O01668



Please reply that you got this.
Thank yous
Cynici

Fram: Galdner, Shannah {NBCUniversal} <shannah.goldner@nbouni. come
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (MiH/MIAID) (] [ -

Ce: Antonlak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MANBC) <Cynthia Antoniak@MENEC CORM>: Fauci, Anthony

{NIH/NLAID) (] e

Subject: RE: contact at the studlo tomorrow MSKNEC inty

We absolutely will do. Thank you 2o much and thank vau for your patience. We will be in touch first
thing in the moming.

From: Canrad, Patricia {NIH/N1AID) [E] B s

sent: Frday, February 21, 2020 3:04 PM
To: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbeuni coms
Cc: Antoniak, Cynthia (INBCUniversal, MENBC) <Cynthia.Antoniak@MMENEC. COM>; Fauci, Anthony

(RIH,n D) [E]

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MWMSKBC inty

Ok = | am adding Dr Fauci to this email - please confirm to both of us in the
morning. Thank you

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

BTN

301-496-4409 fax

Diszlaimar:

Tha irdarmalion in ihe &mail and arry of s aflschmants ik confidential angd may condain ganaitive nfamabian. Bsheild ot bs sted
by armane who is nol the original nbeaded recigienl. |1 you have received his g-mal inermor pledse wlom e 2ander and deeds @
from yaur masibox cr any other stcrage deviops.  Mational Inslitule of Alergy and infeclious Diseases (NIAIG| shall not scoep

liakslity for @ny stalement made that are sendar's own and not axpressly made on behasf of the KIAID: by one of &5 epesentatives,

From: Goldner, Shannah [NBCUniversal} <shannah.poldner@ nbouni coms
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:55 PM

Ta: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) (€] R e

Ce: Antonlak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MESNBC) <Cynthia Antonlak@MSMEC COMM>
Subject: RE: contact at the studia tomorrow /MEMNEL inty

MIH-DIGET



We won't have an exact hit time unthl the maming BUT as of now, it's 7:30am. It might be 7:3%am but
that is the hit time,

Cyndi will send it to you by Sam tamorrow,

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] B -
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:48 PM
To: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbeuni coms

Ce: Antoniak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MENBC) <Cyrthia Antoniak@MSNEC COM>
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MENBC intv

Will you or Cyndi send exact hit time tonight? What is the approx. time we will get
that?

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectlous Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 208392

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimar

Thw irdormahion in this e<mail and any of §5 attachmants = cordideniipi and may congain sensibve nfomasan, 1 shouid not e el
by aryyans yba b ol the original inbended recigient. |7 pou have receivad fis e-mad in ermds paass infonm e sander and deale 8
[ram waur sl o amy albar Blessge devicas.  Malional Ingilue of Alengy sl Infertinug Drepagas (NSO 2hall nal aceep)

liakslity for @ny stalemenl made that 2re sendar's owin and nol expressly made on beha¥ of the KIAID by ono of s rmpresandatives.

From: Galdner, Shannah (NBCUniversal} <shannah goidner@nbouni, coms
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AR

To: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/MAD) [E] e
Cc: Robinson, Whitney (MIH/NIAID) [C] B Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID] [C]
P E); Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] >

Subject: RE: contact at the studio tomorrow,/ MSNBL inty

Thank you sa much

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/N1AID) [E] R

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbeuni com:
Ce: Robinson, Whitney (NIH/MIAID) [C] 00 00 LR Deatrick, Elizabeth [NIH/NIAID) [C]

; Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MSNBC intv
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Great — thanks.

Please just let us know the exact him time and we will have him arrive 20 mins
prior.

His cellis (Y and mine is [EE

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

21 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Disclaimar:

The irdarmation in this e-mail aod any of it aflechmants ts confidanilad and may confain sensitive nfomation. 1§should not be eed
by Bnyane whi is not the orginal noended recipient. | you havea Fecenan NS s-mad in eror pleass wionm the sander snd delate it
from wour mezibax or any other siorage devieas. Mational Instiule of Alergy and infactious Discasas (MIAID shall nol aceept

lizislity for any skslement mede ihal ane sendar's own snd nol sxpressly made an behad of e HIALD oy one of ks mpresentatives.

Fram: Goldner, Shannah {NBCUniversal} <shannah.poldner@nbeuni cons
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NiAD) [E] <IN
Cc: Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C] B e Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C]
I Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: contact at the studio tomorrow/MSNBC inty

Importance: High

Patricia, hi,

The contact ot the studio in the marning is Natalia Abrams. The number at the office is 202-885-4800,
Also, Cyndi Antoniak will be in touch with you in the moming and send you an email about the segment
and Just to touch base, If you need to reach Cyndl before she reaches you, her number is 212-664- 1450
and her email is Oynthiz.antoniak@nbouni.com .

Thank you so much for making the interview work out, we appreciate it,

Shannah

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] < i -
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 9:06 AM
To: Goldner, Shannah [NBCUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbouni.com:=

Ce: Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR EH0E- Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) (€]

MIH-DGeES



: Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: hiand reguest for Dr. Faue this weekend on MSNEC

Hi Shannah

Saturday Morning between 7:30 am ET — B am ET is best for Dr Fauci and will
need to be from the NBC Studio at 4001 Nebraska Ave NW studio. He has a hard
stop no later than 8:15 am. Please send us the onsite contact name and number
and firm hit time when you can,

Thanks,
-patty

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Hedlth

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7AD3

Bethasda, Maryland 20832

T

301-496-4409 fax

Dissiimar:
The indarmation in thii e-mail and any of #e sRschmanis i serfidonial and may conbain sensitve lamatan 18 should net Be sl
Ly anyang wha is nol the oripnal mbended recipient. |7 vou haes recstvad s s-mad in ermoe pEease fonm e sander and diale #
from yaur malbax or ary olber siceage devices. Mational Instilute of Alergy and Infectious Diseasss (NIAD] shall nal sccep)

linkslity for any stalement made thel &e sender's own and not expressly made an bahatf of ha NIAD oy oneof &5 mprssaniatives.

From: Goldner, shannah [NBCUniversal) <shannah.poldner@nbeuni.com

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [€] SR i

Ce: Barasch, Kimherly (NIH/NID) [C] w6 ~; Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C]
e

Subject: RE: hi and request for Dr. Fauci this weekend on MSNBC

That's terrific and yes, that studia 15 best if he can join us. Thank you so much. Shannah

From: Canrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:16 PR

To; Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannab goldnern bouni.coms=
Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NAID) [C] N . Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C]
b F = e e

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: hiand request for Dr. Fauci this weekend on MSNEC
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| am sure we can make one of these work — will let you know tomorrow.
We would do from the NBC Nebraska Ave NW Studio.

thx

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

e e
301-496-4409 fax

Dlisclaimaar:

The irdormation in this e-mail and any of &5 afiechmants is confidential and may contain sansitve nfomabion, 1 sheald not be w=ed
b armyane whi s not the ooiginal mbanded recipient. |f you hava recaivad his e-med |narmor please infoem B sandar and delela o
from your melion of any other slorage devices. Malional Insliuee of Slengy and Infeclious Disessas (MIAIG) shall not acuep)

liBEdiny for Ay BLalement made (h&r 5ma sentars o and nol expressly made on Danss of e MIARD oy one of 5 Rpresaniaives

Fram: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal} <shannah.goldner@nbouni com=

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:12 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NEAD) [E] SRR s~

Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NAID) [C] N8 Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [C]
e

Subject: hi and reqguest for Dr. Fauc this weekend on MSNBC
Impartance: High

Patricia, hi, | hope all is well with you.
Is O, Fauci avallable this weekend (o be on MSNBC (o discuss the latest re Corona virus -
hitps:/fwww washingtonpost, com/health/coronavirus-diamond-princess-cruise-

L1 et hdae-5

We'd like him on either on Saturday, in the 7:30am to Bam half hour, with Kendis Gibson/Cari Coffin, or
on Sunday in the 12pm or 1pm hour with Alex Witt, Whatever day/four that is good for him, we’ll make
waorls,

Thank you so much for your help in this matter.
All the best,

Shannah

MIH-O0E7t



Shannah Goldner
MEMNEC
W 212-664-1280

CESTNE
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NMIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 11:39:06 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: M3NBC Recanfirming

| just did reconfirm with a copy to vou. Did you not get it?

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E) 0000 -
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2020 5:38 AM

Ta: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <S8 R -

Subject: Fwd: MSNBC Reconfirming

You need to respond to this. IE's in your on box
Sent from my IFhane

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Antoniak, Oynthia [MBCUniversal, MSNBC)" <Cynthia Antoniak @ MESNEC COM>
Date: February 22, 2020 at 5:49:00 AM EST

To: "Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIMD) [E]" E G-

Cc: "Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversall" <shannah goldner@nbcuni.com:=, "Canrad, Patricia

(NIH/NIAID) (E] I
Subject: MSNEC Reconfirming

Good Maorning Dr, Fauci,

I am just reconfirming you for your segment on MSMBC this merning with Kendis
Bibson and Cori Coffin

¥ou are hitting ot 7:45am from the MBC Mews Bureau at 4001 Mebraska Avenve.
Topics:

~Coronavirus-infected Americans flown home against CDC advice

httpe:/www waghingtonoost.com/ health/ coronavirus-diamond -princess-cruise-
americans/2020/02/20/béf54cne-5279-1ea-b119-4fooboch6T4f_story Html
-Decision to quarantine cruise ship—was that o misstep?

-Long term effects of decision fo bring U.5. passengers back

Flease reply That you got this.
Thank yaul
Cyndi

From: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah goldner @nbouni.coms
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
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Cc: Antoniak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <Cynthia.Antonizk@ MSNBC.COM:>; Fauci,
Anthony [NIHMIAID) TE] <IN

Subject: RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MEMNBL inty

We absolutely will do. Thank you so much and thank you for your patience. We will be in
touch first thing in the mormng,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s

Sant: Friday, February 21, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Soldrer, Shannah (NECUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbcuni.com>

Cc: Antoniak, Cynthia (WBCUniversal, MSNBC) =Cynthia AntoniakE MSNBL.COM=; Faud,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B -

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MSNBC intv

Ok — | am adding Dr Fauci to this email - please confirm to both of us in
the morning, Thank you

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Kational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

fhselaimar

Thea infonrsation in his e-msl and any of s attackments = confitenlial and may contain sensilive nformation. |E
shauid mol be used by arpors wha s ral fe origingl nEnded reeipiend. 1 you hawve receimd Bis smEl inarms
pease infarn the sender and debets || rom pour maibaz or any other sloags devices. Malional instilute of Alengy
and Infacliods Dissagas (MIAKD | shall nal accept listdity for ey statemant made that ama sendar's own and not

axgiransly made ar Behalf of tha KIAD by one of ita rapeesantatives.

From: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal] <shannah goldner@nbouni.com:>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/NIAID) (E] R -

Cc: Antoniak, Cynthia {NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <Cynthia Antonich@ MINBC COM=
Subject: RE: contact at the studio tomerrow/ MSNBC intv

We won't have an exact hit time until the morning BUT as of now, it's 7:30am. it might be

7:3%am but that is the hit time,
Cyndi will send it to you by Sam tomorrow.,

From: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/N1810) [E] R se)
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:48 PM
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To: Goldner, Shannah (NECUniversal) <shannah goldner@nbcuni.com>

Ce: Antoniak, Cynthia (NBCUniversal, MSNBC) <Cynthia Antonia k@ nSHNEC COM:
Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow /MENEL inty

Will you or Cyndi send exact hit time tonight? What is the approx. time
we will get that?

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assictant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room 7TAD3

Bethesda, Marytand 20892

301-496-4409 Tax

Disclaimar:

Treil indpamalicn In@is e-ma wnd any of ils atachmments & corslanlial and may canlain sanslive nlomiatan. |1
afaiid rof be voesd by angons wha e ral e original i Ended ecplent, I o haes fecaied s a-msl it
please infarm the sender and debate il rom pour msibax of any other siorage devioes. Nalional instiioie of Alkgy
and Infecliogs Diseases (NIAID) shall nat accepl liakiligy for sy stalermel made hal ane sendar's awn akd pal

exprossly made on behalf of the NIAMD by one of its repeesantalives.

From: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUnhversal) <shannah . goldner @nbouni com:=

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B R

Ce: Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C]E 0 BHl-: Deatrick, Elizabeth
(NIH/m1AID) [C] <SS Lavelle, Judith (NIK/NIAID) [E]

T R R

Subject: RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MENBC intv

Thank you 52 much

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Goldrer, Shannah (NBCUniversal) <shannah.galdner@nbouni.coms

Cc: Robinson, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C] B (B Deatrick, Elizabeth
{NIH/NIAID) [C] e Lavelie, Judith (NIK/NIAID) (E]
[Py e o

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: contact at the studio tomorrow/MSNEC inty

Great — thanks.

MIH-OEs



Please just let us know the exact him time and we will have him arrive
20 mins prior.

His cell is SRS and mine is [N

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Roorm TAD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20592

301-496-4409 fax

Disclairer;

Thee htboorreation inthis s-mal and any of il stackmmeants &= confideniial and may cantain senslive mfomatian. i
s ol e used by Aryons wid B8 ol Bie oniginal nlended segiesl i pou havs recakoed s e-mal inarmar
plegse infarm the sender and delate il fom your medbax or ony othar stonage devioes. Mational Institule of Aliangy
and Infectous Dissases (MIARD} shall ot aceept lasdity for any sfatemant made that are sendar's gwinand pot

erprasaly made an behalf of the NIAID by oae of ks Bpeesantalives,

From: Goldner, Shannzah {NBCUniversal] <shanpah.goldner@nbouni com=
Sent: Friday, Fehruary 21, 2020 10:29 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: Robinsan, Whitney [MIH/NIAID) [C] + Deatrick, Ellzabeth

P e L
{NIH/NIAID) [C] P e, Lavelle, Judith (NIM/NIAID) [E]
RN

Subject: contact at the studio tomorrow/MENEC inty
Importance: High

Patricia, hi,

The cantact at the siudia in the moming is Natalia Abrams, The number at the office is
202-B35-4800.

Alsg, Cyndl Antoniak will bein touch with vou in the morning and send you an emall about
the segment and just 1o touch base. IN you need to reach Cyndi before she reaches you, her
number is 212-6648- 1450 and her emall is Egnthia.antmial&@ Eh:unlggl_] !

Thank you 53 much for making the intenview work out, we appreciates il

Shannah

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR st 6
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 5:06 AM
To: Goldner, Shannah (NBCUniversal) =shannah.goldnerdnbounl.com:=

Cc: Robinsan, Whitney (NIH/NIAID) [C] <SR s >, Deatrick, Elizabeth
(WIH/NIAID) [C] ST, Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E]
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Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: hi and request for Dr. Fauc this weekend on MSNBC

Hi Shannah

Saturday Morning between 7:30 am ET — 8 am ET is best for Dr Fauci
and will need to be from the NBC Studio at 4001 Nebraska Ave NW
studio. He has a hard stop no later than 8:15 am. Please send us the
onsite contact name and number and firm hit time when you can.

Thanks,
-patty

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520 - Room Tal3

Bethesda, Maryiand 20892

301-496-4409 fax

DHsCialmar;

Tha inforralicn in this o-modl and oy of is aliackmenis @ corfdanliol and may eantain sansiive nfemmatian, |1
shaud rol f=e used by anyoce who s mal e original nksnded scipied. 17 you haes receimd Bis e-mal in armar
plesse inform the sender and delete i fom your madbax of any otber stoage devioes. Malional instilute of Allegy
and Infechogs Diseases (WA shall not accept liabidity for any siatement made thal are serders own and nol

mpressiy made gn behait of the NIAID by ono of its epeesentatives.

From; Goldner, Shannah {NBCUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbcuni.coms

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:17 FM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/NISID) [E]

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] SRR, Deatrick, Elizabeth
(NIH/NA D) [C]

Subject: RE: hi and reguest for Dr. Fauc this weekend on MSMEC

That's terrific and yes, that studio is best f he can join us. Thank you so much. Shannah

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4:16 PM
To: Galdner, Shannah (NBCURiwersal) <shannah goldnes @ nbounioom=
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C] S, Deatrick, Elizabeth

MIH-O0gFT



(NIH/NIAID) [C] <TT e

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: hiand request for Dr. Favc] this weekend on MSNBC

| am sure we can make one of these work — will let you know
tomorrow.
We would do from the NBC Nebraska Ave NW Studio.

thx

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Matlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectlous Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3

Bothesda, Maryland 20392

301-496-44049 fax

D laimer—;

Thee infpamation mbhis e-m and vy of 15 EEachiTants & pontdeniial and may conbam senshve oiommasan. |1
sk rol Be usod by arpang who is nol e orginal ntended seciplent, 1T you haws recarkaad Bhis a-mal inermor
pless infarm (he sander and delata it om pour malbax or any alhar slorags devices. MNelional IRsilute of Allangy
and Infeclious Diseases {MIAD) shall ol accepl lisbdity for sy stalermenl made thal are sendar's gwn and nat

erpressty made on Gehalf af the NIAID by one of its repeesentatives.

From: Goldner, Shannah {NBCUniversal) <shannah.goldner@nbouni com:>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 412 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 s

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/MNIAID) [C] SRR 6, Deatrick, Elizabeth
{MiH/NIAD} IC] <

ESubject: hi and request for Dr, Fauci this weekend on MSNBC
Importance: High

Patricia, hi, | hope all is well with you.
15 Dr, Fauci available this weekend to be on MSNEBC to discuss the |atest re Corona vinus -
https:/fwerw. washingtonpost.com/health/corenavirus-diamond-princess-cruise-

TALIL= i Al 1L

We'd like him oneither on Saturday, inthe 7:30am to 8am half hour, with Kendis
Gibson/Corl Coffin, or an Sunday in the 12pm or Ipm hour with Alex Witt, Whatever
day/hour that s good for him, we'll make work.

Thank you sa much for yvour help in this matter.

MIH-Og7a



All the best,
Shannah

Shanmah Goldner
MSMBC
W 21 2-p54-1289

¢ e
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 22 Feb 2020 02:39:22 +0000
To: Morens, David (NIH/NWAID) [E]
Subject: P& So what do vou guys think ? (I no it's not influenza, but a lot of your 2007

conclusions seem very valid now ...}

[raved:

Plestse resporsd o this person,
Thanks,
Tony

censedrnariosl Mes -
e
St Friduy, Fehmaary 21, 20020 932 PM
Tor Fanci, Anthony (NIH/NLALL) [E]
Subject: 5o what di viou guys think 7 (1 noic's nod influenzz, but o bseof your 2000 conclusions seem very valid
T |

Drsar Dravid Morens, dear Anthony Faue.

| renlise o s nof an anfluenea virs, but the outlookeof your 2007 paper (""The 1918 Influenen Pandenie: [nsighis for
ihe 215t Century™ | seems to me to-be very valid for the cwrreng coronavinis oontbresi. Cr put differently - your

statetnent: and concerns rom ihen mostly eoincide with my thinking and woories now.,, i .

50 & question = what is your thinking now? Are the hospitals you're affiliated with hiring additional staff {vet)7? Any
porsonal preparations’

Chovind Yek b wou and sl the best for these close o vou, kind regards, Sean Scherer
P51 guess part of the the reason 'm asking 15 because 1 (a nop-institutionally offilisted biologisty am 10 touch with
the university-hospital Teere (SSSTUEIEE Germany ), but my conceris are s far flling on deafears... But also just

reading the paper and seeing others come to the same conclusions - albeit on more theoretical grounds and multiple
vizdrs ago - made me want o reach out, Plus 1 guess M gimply curious aboot what you think !

MIH-D0G&ET



From:

Sent: Fri. 21 Feb 2020 14:38:56 -0500

To: Billet, Courtmay (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Canrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Re: Work refated question

You are correct. Mo chance that | would accept. Thanks

On Feb 21, 2020, at 2:23 PM, Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Wrahe,

In the Interest of full dsclosure: Stephanie I used to work here at HHS and Is
now a VP with the American College of Preventive Medicine. For the life of me | couldn't
spe you saying yes to a weekend trip to Denver In May, and | would hate to have them
waste their time sending an invite when they could be pursuing someaone more likely to
accept. Hope this is DK,

From: Billet, Courtney [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Stephanie Marshall SN -
Subject: RE: Work related question

Hi - good to hear from you! | hesitate to speak definitively for him and his scheduler, but
to be perfectly honest | think it's really unlikely that'd he'd be able to accept a speaking
invite for Denver, The schedule is insane for the foreseeable future and isn't letting up on
the weekends. He's turmning invitations down left and right, unfartunately — espacially
those invalving travell

From: Stephanie Marshal (e
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1.51 PM

To: Billet, Courtrey (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i

Subject: Work related question
Hi Courtney,

| hope you're deing well desaite the ongaing craziness whether it's coronavirus or
politics. Yikes, these are unsattled times,

| have a guick question for you. Our annual meeting Is May 14 - 17 In Denver. Many
of the sessions are in place but there's talk about doing a session around

MIH-O6a2



corgnavirus and inviting Dr. Fauci as the speaker. The meeting is a Thursday
through Sunday and they're looking at inviting him to speak potentially on Sunday
morning. |5 this something he would even consider and would he commit this far
out given everything that's going on? Any quick thoughts you might have would be
helpful.

Thank you, thank you! Have a great weekend.

Stephanie

NIH-001683



From:

Sant: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 10:40:17 -0500

To: Collins, Francis (NIH QD] [E]

Ce: Hallett, Adriene (NIH/OD) [EL:Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: F¥l on Sanate staff wisit

Thanks, Francis.

Om Feb 21, 2020, at 10:30 AM, Collins, Francis (NIHAODY) [E]

HiTony,

| got asked by Alex Keenan what Lhe MIH neads for the coronavirus response. | said that
this had been looked at with great care by you and your staff. If you are asking me for
technical assistance, | said, we need about mh:r FY¥20-21, and more in the long run.
ASFR was in the room but did not have a visible seizure.

Just thought you'd want to know before vou meet with the staffers later today.

FC

MIH-Di454



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sant: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 14:31:08 +0000
'I'n'. Donna Jacobsen
Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]:Greg Folkers

!._'thrﬂunf Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: CROI COVID 19 Session; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Donna:

Thanks for the note, | will be able to provide a 15 minute video with slides that
discusses the NIH/NIAID efforts to study the novel coronavirus and to develop
countermeasures in the form of diagnostics, therapeutics, and vaccines, Your
team can work with Patty Conrad, Hilary Marston and Greg Folkers on the
logistics. In the meantime, we will prepare the video.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

FPhone:
FAX: (307] 496-440%
E-miail:

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. [t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statements mada that ara the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Donna Jacobsen <djacobsen@iasusa. org>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:53 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] EE ) -
Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLAID) [E] S e
Subject: HE: CROI COVID 19 Session; Tuesday March 10 kunch

Importance; High

Dear Dr Fauck:

We've had a lot of discussion around our COVID-19 session today. An idea that came up was possibly
having you de semething remotehy. Either a live Feed in from your office at approximately 1:05 Ph 1o

1:20 PM EDT on Tuesday, March 10 if vou hawe that time available, or have you send in a video recorded
presentation a day ar 2 before that wa can shiw at the sessicn. Having some way to communicate the

MIH-OI685



high priority NIH/NIAID has on developing a vaccine and treatment would help bring the content
together.

We know thiy |5 likely not possible, with the very shori notlce and your even more tremendoushy busy
schedule around all of this. But it's worth the ask

Please let me know if vou think either of these is possible, And Patty, sorry for butchering your emiail
address earljer.

Best,

Donna

Donna i, Jacobsen

Executive Director/President

International Antiviral [formerly AIDS] Society-LISA
Executice Manager, CROI

131 Steuart St, S5ta 500

San Francisco, C4 94105

415-544-9400

Loas
A\

i
e f About IAS-USA: Established in 1992, the IAS—USA is a not-for-profit, professicnal education
organization, The mission of the IAS-USA is 1o improve the prevention, tréatment, care, and guality of [fe
for people with or at risk of HIV, hepatitis C virus, or other viral infections through high-gquality, ralewvant,
balanced, and nesds-orlanted education and information for practitioners who are activaly invalved in
medical care. The organizeticn's educational activities are particulady intended to bridge clinical research
and patient cara,

Confidentiality Notice: Thiz a-mall and it attachments may conlain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of tha IAS-USA and the recipient(s) namead abave. If you are not
the Imended raciplant, or the amployes or agent responsible for delivering this message o the intended
recipienis, vou are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, dstnibution, printing, or copying of this
e-mall messapge and/or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have recelved this fransmission in
emar, please nolify the sender immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and any atlachmeants,

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 7:12 A

MIH-O01688



To: Donna Jacabsen <diacobsen@iasusa.ong>

Ce: SRR Eiaine 1. Abrams, M0 (i >

Sharon Hillier PhD Hoxie, James
; Benson, Connie 000000 ) Kevin Bowen

<kbowen{@iasusa.or

Subject: RE: CROI COVID 19 Sesslon; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Donna:

Thanks for the note. Unfortunately, | need to be in Washington, DC on March
10, and so | will regrettably have to decline your kind invitation, Thank you for
thinking of me.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Genter Drive, MSC 2520

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
other siorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprassly made on
bahalf of the NIAID by ans of its representatives.

From: Donna Jacobsen <djacobseni@iasusa. o>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1R, 2020 8:09 Ph

To: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] EREE s

Ce: MRS ; Elaine ). Abrams, MD
aharon Hillier PhD »: Hoxle, James

D HS); Bensan, Conrie I >; Kevin Bowen
<kbowen@iasusa org=
Subject: RE: CRO COVID 19 Session; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Dear Or Fauck:

As I mentioned on the phone, we just today decided that we will have a special session on COVID 19 at
CROL It will be on Tuesday, March 10, during the lunch break; the initial general structure will be a 10-
to 15- minute overview (CDC), a 25-min talk by Ralph Barac (UNC) about the virclogy of coronaviruses,
and a 10- to 15-minute summary on what NIAID/NIH & doing and planning. We thought that this being
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one of the first large medical conferences in infectious diseases this year, that we address COVID 19 at
CRON

We know that this is terribly last minute, but the CROI Chairs and Foundation are hoping vou are free to
give the NIAIDSNIH update. CROI is in Boston, March 8 to 11.

if you think you would be able to do this, we will send a more farmal communication with details and
work with Patty on the specifics, Thank you so much DOr Fauci; we hape you will be able to join us.

Best,
Donna

Donna M. Jacobsen

Executive Director/President

International Antiviral (formedy A105] Society-LUsA
131 Steuart 5t, Ste 500

San Francisco, CA 94105

415-544-9400

bt/ fwonnw fasusanong

LHos
A

i
M:-t- . Aot IAS-USA: Ezltablizshed in 1992, the IAS-US5A is a aof-for-profit, professional education
organization. The mission of tha IAS-USA is to imprmowe Eha prevention, treatment, care. and quality of [fa
for people with or sl risk of HIV, hepatitis T virus, or other virgl infections throwgh high-guality, ralevant,
balanced, and nesds-onantad aducation and information for practiticners who are actively invalved in
medical care. The organization's educational activities are parficulary ntended fo bndge clinical research
and patient care.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and its attachmenis may conlain privieged and confidential
infermation intended solely for the use of tha IAS-USA and the recipiart(s) namad abave. If you are not
the intended racipiént, or the amployea o agent responsible for dalivenng this message to the intended
recipienis, vou are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distrbution, printing, or copying of this
e-mail messapge and/or any attachmenis is striclly prohibited, If you have received this fransmission in
emar, please nolify the sender immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and any atlachmeants,
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 21 Feb 202013:33:20 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH,/MNIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: FDA Request

Attachments: FO& Clearance Letter.pdf, Nepal Corona Virus Paper.pdf

Please handle.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC

National Institutes of Health

Beothi MD 20892-2520
i B
FAX:
a0

The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original inténded reclplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives,

From: Jeff Fischer

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 B:30 AM

To: Messonnier, Nancy ({COC/DDID/NCIRD/OC) I i -; Khabbaz, Rima
(CDC/DDI/NCEZID/OD) IS -, Fauck, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e
Cc: Chris Helm SRS -

Subject: FDA Requast

Drs Messonnier, Khabbaz, and Fauci,

The Center for Devices and Radialogical Health at the FDA suggested that we reach out to COVID-19 ELA
deve to

MIH-OlG&E3



Respectfully,

teft

Jeff Fischer

President

Longhorm Vaccines and Diagnostics LLC
2 Bethesda Metro Center Suite 910
Bethesda, MD 20814

MIH-DIGED



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 21 Fob 2020 10:47:53 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; F'W: Fard:

Attachments: Motes for NIH.docx

Pleaze handle.

Fram: RICK sawAYA [N -

Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 1:48 AM
To: Fauei, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 > Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Lor e 2 IR

Subject: Fwd:

2202020

Dr. Fauci:
This is DOr, Rick Sawaya :

Dr, Tom Betz is [ NEHE and his tralning is mare [n line with yours than mine,

He submitted this mini-endorsement to you for me and my work. He has seen most of my works

and the NiH data protocol from 2016-2017.

I think his background gives credihility ta my ideas and lends 2 public health opinion which | did not have
wntil

calling him.

Hope you enjoy this.
I have treated cancers, herpes, acne easily with this stuff and honestly and confidentially
it will do anything but your Income tax.

Thanks, Rick Sawaya #1.0.

call between 10am and 10pm EST,

reeeeeee FOPWaNded message ————
From: Tom Betz

Date: Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 10:32 PM
Subject: Re:

To: RICK Sawava S

Rick,

I am attaching sugpested notes for NIH, Thay may think we're both crazy but | imagine you have already
been down that road and ' interested to see what happens, Hang in there,
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Tom

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020 at 2:01 PM RICK SAWAYA IS ~ wrote:

THIS HAS THE CELL WITH LEARS SIGNATURE ABOVE |T
AND A CYSTEINE RANDOM DIAGRAM
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 21 Feb 2020 02:42:07 +0000

Tao: MIAID OD AN

Subject: FW: CRON COVID 19 Session; Tuesday March 10 lunch
Impartance; High

Let us discuss,

From: Donna facobsen <djacobsen@iasusa.ong>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:53 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B wiE

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E] R e~

Subject: RE: CROI COVID 19 Sassion; Tuesday March 10 lunch
importance: High

Dear Dr Fauci:

We've had a lot of discussion around our COVID-15 session today. An idea that came up was possibly
having you do something remaotely. Either a live feed in from your office at approximately 1:05 PM to
120 PM EDT on Tuesday, March 10 If you hawve that time available, or have you send in a vided recordad
presentation a day or 2 befors that we can show at the session. Having some way to communicate the
high priority MIH/MNIAID has on developing a vaccing and treatment would help bring the content
topether.

We know this is llkely not possible, with the very short notice and your even more tréemendously busy
schedule around all of this, But it's worth the ask.

Please let me know if you think either of these is possible, And Patty, somy for butchering your email
address earljer

Besk,

Danna

Danna M. Jacobsen

Executive Director/President

International Antiviral [formerly AID5] Society-LUSA
Exccutice Manager, CRCI

131 Stewart 5t, Ste 500

5an Francisco, CA 94105

315-544-9400
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Mn‘r About IAS-USA: Established In 1992, the [AS-USA s a nol-for-profit, professional education
organization. The mission of the [AS-USA is to improve the prevention, treatment, care. and guality of life
for people with or at risk of HIV, hepattis C vires, or other viral infections through high-guality, relevant,
balanced, and naeds-orignted education and mfarmation for practitioners who are activaly involved in
medical care. The organization’s educational activities are particulany intended to bridge clinical research
and patient care.

Confidentiality Netice: This e-mall and its altachments may conlain privieged and confidential
information intended salely for the use of the IAS-USA and the reciplent(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, or the employes or agent responaible for delivering this message to the Intended
recipienis, vou are hereby nodified that any roview, dissemination, distrbution, printing, or copying of this
e-mall message andfor any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this iransmission in
error, plaase nolify the sandar immediataly and permanently delete this e-mail and any atlachmants,

Frem: Fauct, Antheny (NIH/MIAI0) [E] IR s

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 7:12 AM

To: Donna Jacobsen <djacobsenfigsusa. ong>

Cc: U “Elaine 1. Sbrams, MD
Sharon Hillier PhD (R >; Hovie, James
<N, Benson, Conmve (RO >; Kevin Bowen
<kbowen @iasusa.org>

Subject: RE: CROI COVID 19 Session; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Donna:

Thanks far the note. Unfortunately, | need to be in Washington, DC on March
10, and so | will regrettably have to decline your kind invitation. Thank you for
thinking of me,

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20852-2520
Phone: REERERII®
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FAX: (301] 496-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its atachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. i should not be used by anyone who Is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Donna Jacobsen <djacobseni@iasusa org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 £:09 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] S e

Cc: FRNEENREENERRY £ laine 1. Abrams, M0 S O

Shareon Hillier PhD =; Hoxie, James
L ), Benson, Connie  Kevin Bowen

<kbowen @iasusa.org>
Subject: RE: CROI COVID 19 Sessian; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Dear Dr Fauci:

As | mentioned on the phane, we just today decided that we will have a special session on COVID 19 at
CROL It will be on Tuesday, March 10, during the lunch break; the initial general structure will be a 10-

to 15- minute overview (CDC), a 25-min talk by Ralph Barac (UNC) about the virclogy of coranaviruses,

and & 10- to 15-minute summary on what MIAID/NIH i doing and planning. We thought that this being
one of the first large medical conferences ininfectious discases this year, that we address COVID 159 at

CRCH

We kriow that this is terribly fast minute, but the CROI Chairs and Foundation are hoping you are free to
give the NIAID/NIH update, CROIis in Boston, March 8 to 11.

If you think you wolld be able to do this, we will send a more formal communication with details and
wiork with Patty on the specifics. Thank you so much DF Fauci; we hope you will be able to jain us.

Hest,
Ponna

Donna M, Jacobsen

Executive Director/President

International Antiviral (formerly AIDS| Society-LISA
131 Steuart St Ste 500

San Francisco, C4 94105

415-544-9400

S iRsLSa.a

I8[=
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("]
e About IAS-USA: Established in 1992, the 1AS5-LISA is a not-for-profit, professional education
organization. Tha mission of the IAS-USA is o improve the prevention, traastment, care, and quality of life
for people with or at risk of HIV, hepalitis C virus, or other viral infections through high-guaiity, relevant,
balanced, and needs-criented education and information for practitioners who are aclively imsobrad in
medical care, The rganization’s educational actvities are paricutary intended 1o bridge clinkcal research
and patisnt care.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and its atiachmeanits may contain privileged and confidential
information intended solely for the use of the 1AS-LUSA and Ihe recipientis) named above, If you are nol
the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the infendad
reciplents, you are hereby nolified that any review, dissemination, distrbution, printing, or copying of this
e-mail meseage and’or any attachments is atrictly prohibied. If you have recaived this transmission in
arror, pleasa notify the sender immedately and permanently delele thes e-mail and any altachments

NIH-001703



Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 21 Feb 2020 01:47:03 +0000
To: PAchleil Ir, Donald G
Subject; RE; guestion re the WashPost story
Donzld:
You know that | always answer your calls and e<mails, but this one | want to stay away from.
Sorry.
Best,
Tony

From: hcheil Ir, Donald G =meneil@mytimes coms

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 4;51 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] k)

Subject: Re: question re the WashPost stony

Mow that |'ve had a chance to read the whole story — after editors finshed whirling — | see it also
contains these grafs:

Are they accurate?

Thanks

During one call, the CDC's principal deputy director, Anne Schuchat, argned against
taking the infected Amernicans on the plane, according to two participants. She noted the
U8, government had already told passengers they would not be evacuated with anyvone
who was infected or showed symploms. She was also concerned about infection control.
Anthony Fauei, head of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases, who
wias also on the calls, reealled saving her points were valid and should be considered.
But Robert Kadlec, assistant secretary for preparedness and response for the
Department of Health and Human Services and a member of the coronaviras task force,
pushed back: Officials had already prepared the plane to handle passengers who might
develop symptoms on the long flight, he argued. The bwo Boeing 7475 had 18 seats
cordoned off with 10-foot-high plastic on all four sides. Infections disease doctors would
also be onboard.

On Thu, Feb 20, 2020 at 4:24 PM McNeil Jr, Donald G <mcnell® nyb mes.coms= wrote:
Hi, Tony:
The Washington Post has just put up a story saying that the 14 infected passengers on the buses
eantaining 238 American paszengers from the Diamand Princess were flown home AGAIMNST the

CDC's advice. And that the States Department overruled the CDC an this

Can you confirm whether that's true?
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Thamks_..
Darald

Story contains these crucial grafs:

In Washington, where it was still Sunday afternoon, a fierce debate
broke out: The State Department and a top Trump administration
health official wanted to forge ahead. The infected passengers_had no
symptoms and could be segregated on the plane in a plastic-lined
enclosure. But officials at the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention disagreed, contending they could still spread the virus.
The CDC believed the 14 should not be flown back with uninfected
pPASSENZETS.

“It was like the worst nightmare,” said a senior U.S. official involved
in the decision, speaking on the condition of anonymity to deseribe
private conversations. “Quite frankly, the alternative could have
been pulling grandma cut in the pouring rain, and that would have
been bad, too.”

Diomald G. MeNeil Jr.
Science Correspondent

Ehe New Hork Fimes

Tel; +1 212 556 1142
meneili nythmes.com

Articles: https:wyrw nytimes. com/by/dogald-g-meneil-jr
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Fri. 21 Feb 2020 00:13%:55 +0000
Tow Richard allen Johnson
Subject: RE: 02.20.2020 Thursday
Dick:
Thanks for the note. Always good to hear from you.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20592-2520

Phona:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mall:
The information in this e-mail and any of its atlachments is confidential and may contain sensilive
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

From: Richard Allen Johnson IEEEEEENEEE

sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR - Sandra Goldstedn [ s
Subject: 02.20.2020 Thursday

Hi, Tony,

S th week.

We watched a life size ASF as you discussed and reassured us about Covid-19, You are simply the best.
Woere you running for president, | am sure that you would win the yotes.

Don't forget our lunch in Boston.

Best,
Dick
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 23-48:29 +0000

Tao Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]

Ge: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Urgent- Phone Interview Bequest on Coronavirus
Donel

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Genter Drive, NSC 1520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2521(

Phone:
FAX. (301} 4964403
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Oi Zhang <gizhang@caixin.com:>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 3:16 PM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR -

Subject: Urgent- Phione Interview Reguest on Coronavirus
Dear Dr, Faui,

Good afternoon, | am Dlivia Zhang with Caixin Media, which is the frant-liner of the Coranavirus
repodting in China, We spoke at the very beginning of the virus and | wanted to talk to yvou regarding the
latest situation, especially from test, treatment point of view. | also left you 2 voice message. Feel free to

call me via uwhﬂmmr you're free.

I ook forward to hearing from you.

Best,
Olivia

Qi ZHANG [Olivia)
.5, Correspandent
Caixin Media Company Limited
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Bl s
Mobile: RIS

Twitter: @zhang_giii
www caxin.com | cainglobal.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 23:28:04 +0000
To fchenbach, loel
Subject; BE; guick guestion: when does an epidemic become o "pandemic” officially?

It is impossible to predict at this point if the current outbreak will progress to a
true pandemic. The future of this outbreak and whether it will progressto a
pandemic will be determined by two factors: 1) the degree to which China
controls infections in China, which will ultimately impact how many infections
leak out to other countries inthe world, 2} The success or not of other countries
that have received travel-related cases from China in preventing the cevelopment
of sustained transmission of infections in their own country. If these other
countries are successful in containing the transmissions, then a pandemic will be
avoided. If a large number of countries are unsuccessful in preventing sustained
multi-generation transmissions, then we could witness the next pandemic.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-)3

341 Center Drive, NSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Prone 1@
Fax: {301) 4964409
Bl #T o s e
The infarmation in this e-mail and eny of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please imform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ong of its representatives.

From: Achenbach, Joel <josl Achenbach@washpost. com:>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 6:11 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e

Subject: RE: quick question: when does an epldemic become 3 "pandemnic” officially?

Oh....and, the Bg question; How likely |5 it that covid-12 will become a pandemic? Weuld fove an on-
the-record assessment. Thanks, . joel

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [EJEER 0 e -

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 &:06 PR
To: Achenbach, Joel <loel Achenbach Bwashpost com>
Subject: RE: quick question: when does an epidemic become a "pandemic” officially?

MIH-O0A 70



CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

loel:

There are many iterations of the definition of a "pandemic”. However, one
that | use that is simple and understandable is as follows: An outbreak of a
serious infectious disease with substantial global health conseguences (usually
one that has never before been experienced by the human population) that is
transmitted readily from person to person and where there is sustained
transmission (i.e. multiple generations of person to person to person) in multiple
countries and regions of the world. In this regard, the coronavirus outbreak in
China is an “epidemic” in China, but it is not yet a pandemic since there is not
"sustained” person to person transmission throughout the world. There are
infections in other countries (more than 25 countries), but these started as travel
related cases from China and although there are several human to human
infections in these other countries, these infections have not yet been
“sustained”. If we start seeing sustained, multiple generations of transmissions
in many countries throughout the world, then the outbreak will have progressed
ta fill the criteria of a true pandemic.

Hope that this is helpful.

Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7TA-03

31 Center Drive, MNSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-25210)

Phone:

FaX: [(301) 496-3405

Ew-mail: [ o L e

The infermation In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the MIAID by one of its represontatives.

From: Achenbach, Joel <laal Achanbach & washpost. coms
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:51 PM
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To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR -

Subject: quick guestion: when doas an epidemic become a "pandemic” officially?

Dear Tony Fauch

Hil Busy times. Hope you are well. Can you explain to me how we will know if and when covid-19 has
become pandemic, versus whatever you'd call the current situation? Just in general, whiat's the
definitien of 3 pandemic?

Thank you.,.best, Joel

{and thanks for calling me back last weekend, sorry | missed you)
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feh 2020 16:45-39 +0000

Tow Michael Gerson

Subject; BE: Tany, I'm still working on this, but need yvour reaction
Attachments: Gerson with minor Fauc edits.docs

Mike:

Thanks for sending this. It looks good. | have copied it to a WORD document
and have made some minor suggested edits for your consideration.
Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hetional Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, NGC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baothas MD 20892-2520
Phone: SIS

FAX: {301] 496-4409

E-maii:

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ana of its reprasentatives.

From: Michae! Gerson [ SIS >
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 20201104 &M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) (€] SR i

Subject: Tany, U'm still working on this, but need your reaction

Meanwhile, on the other side of the earth, there have been 73,000
cases of coronavirus and more than 2000 deaths. This leaves American
health experts hoping that the number of infections has been dramatically
underreported.

That is not a typo. If the current numbers are close to accurate, it
indicates a coronavirus mortality rate upwards of 2 percent. The morality
rate for the seasonable flu is generally .1 percent. The mortality rate for
pandemic flu is .3 percent. The particularly deadly flu pandemic of 1918 —
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which took the lives of more than 100 million people around the world -
had a mortality rate of 1.8 to 2 percent.

So, if 2000 deaths is the numerator, scientists hope that the
denominator is actually much larger. And that is probable, given the
likelihood that there are many more people who have the infection but
don't know it, or are not showing symptoms.

The good news? The outbreak started in a single location and seems
largely contained there. There have been several hundred cases in more
than 25 countries outside of China. But the overwhelming majority have
been travel related. The containment measures of Singapore, Hong Kong
and Japan — which have the most cases — seem to have been successful. Of
the 15 American cases (before the arrival of the cruise ship passengers), 13
are travel related. The two others are spouses of people in that group. We
still have not seen widespread, sustained transmission from person to
person outside of China.

The Chinese reaction to the virns has shown the weaknesses and
advantages of authoritarianism. The immediate response of a system bmlt
on fear is to a problem like this one is denial and deception. No one wants
to carry bad news. So local Chinese officials spent the first week of the
outbreak — as the disease was spreading under the radar — insisting that the
transmission of the virus was all animal to human.

But only in a society like China could yvou have the effective lockdown
of 50 million people, including the entire city of Wuhan, to slow the spread
of the disease. Public health officials in most places — who are required to
balance health needs with civil liberties — would not even consider such a
measure. Yet it appears to be working,

The danger? “All that is needed is for a few countries in the
developing world that can't contain the coronavirus,” Tony Fauci told me.
“This could be the second wave of the pandemie.”

Pandemic diseases tend to attack the weakest links — the most
vulnerable health systems — in the global chain. If there is sustained
transmission in those places, says Fauei, “even countries with best practices
will suffer.” Countries in Africa are of particular concern. There are millions
of Chinese in Africa, and many Africans study in China. Countries such as
Ethiopia, Senegal and South Africa seem to be doing a good job at testing
random samples for coronavirus in key cities. But Liberia? Guinea? Sierra
Leone?

Seldom has there been a stronger argument for American global
engagement to strengthen African health systems, which constitute part of
own immune system against pandemics. Seldom has there been a better
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argument to abandon “America First” posturing and to recognize that our
own fate is closely tied to the fate of other nations.

Much about the future course of the disease depends on the answer to
a scientific question: Is someone who has the virus but lacks symptoms - or
has symptoms so mild they hardly notice — capable of transmitting the
virus to others? “It looks like the answer is yes,” says Fauci. Which would
make the virus far harder to control.

“We may find that the virus is highly transmissible, but less lethal
than we thought in the beginning,” Fauci told me, In this case, the danger
would be similar to a particularly bad influenza. And the outbreaks eould be
seasonal, like the flu as well. “I would not be surprised if that happened,”
Fauci concluded.
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 15:15:05 +0000
Tao Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: Inguiry/suggestion re Corand virys-»

Please handle.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20E82-2520

Phono:
FAM: (301] 4964400
E-mail:

Tha infermation in this e-mail and any of itg altachments iz confidentlial and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in grror pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Alan DiCara [EESERNE 06
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 B:19 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B EE

Cc: NIAID Depostoffice (NIH/RIAID) <OCPOSTOFFICE® niaid.nib.govs
Subject: inguirysuggestion re Corona virus-»

2.19.2020

Dear Dr Fauci,

Thanks so much for being who you are and for dedicating your
life to protecting all of us. I write because I saw your interview
on PBS tonight and had a question pertaining to denominators
and numerators. Please know that 1 profess absolutely no
expertise in areas pertaining to biology nor medicine nor discase
and while I understood and agree with your estimation that the
fatality rate of the Corona virus to date may be somewhat
inflated of the number of cases is understated, | have a related
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question for you regarding info I was able to find at this
site hitpewww worldometers infoleoranavirus/

Regarding data this site reports, among many things, and as
one scrolls down, that the 'number of active cases' reported
today 1s 57,228 and the number of these that are 'serious or
critical’ 1s 12,064, In a worst case scenario, and taking the
12,064 as the numerator and dividing it by a denominator of
57,228, we get 21.08, or about 2 1%, much higher that the 1%
based on total deaths over total cases so far. Of course this is not
fair but my question is this: can we know better how many of
the patients (cases) who are 'serious or critical’ and still being
treated will recover?

Thanks much for any reply-
Alan DiCara, Winsted, CT
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From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 12:39:25 +0000

T Diavid Katz

Subject; BE; CoronaVirus Epidemic — a Thought
David:

Thanks for the note. | hope that all is well with you. Although allogeneic/semi-
allogeneic blood transfusions could be an interesting approach to serious COVID-
19 disease, there are a number of existing drugs such as remdesivir {nucleotide
analogue) and Kaletra (protease inhibitor) that have some pre-clinical activity
against the virus and these are now being tested in randomized clinical trials.

Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20802-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-4400
E-mail:

The information in this a-meil and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
hawe received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your maithox ar any
other slorage devices, Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of tha NIAID by ona of its represantatives.

From: David Katz S e
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Subject: CoronaWirus Epidemic -- a Thought

Dear Tony,

It has been some time since we last spoke, but this current
catastrophe has provoked my thinking about possible
therapeutic interventions that could be immediately
employed -- in advance of therapies/vaccines that will take
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many months to create. And I need to share those
thoughts with you.

My suggestion is to treat actively-infected, and acutely ill,
patients (under carefully controlled procedures) with
allogeneic/ semi-allogeneic blood transfusions. The
resulting GVHD response should theoretically combat, and
eradicate the viral infection.

I look forward to your thoughts on this suggestion.

With best wishes to you and your family,

David
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 10:51:23 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [MNIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/MIAID) E]

Subject: FW: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS. PROPOSED BOARD
TELECONFERENCE TODAY

EYl

From: Amelie RIOUX -

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 2:00 AN

To: As Sy = Gro Harlem Brundtiand < ; ‘Dzau Victar'

;Chris Els [ Y 2.,
Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR, Fore Hanrietta INNNENEL-; Gao Fu
]

; Gashumba Diane i ; (1ona Kickbusch
A, Surki vasuniro [
), vega Morales Jeanette [RIRE® ; vijayRaghavan
":"ﬁ*‘*"mﬁ"h' B -, Skvortsova Veronika
ore Godal S : Godal, Tore

SLlI;ll!tt: GPMB: MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE CO-CHAIRS: PROPOSED BOARD TELECONFERENCE TODAY
importance: High

MESSAGE ON BEHALF OF THE GPMWB CO-CHAIRS DR BRUNDTLAND AND MEB 5Y

Dear Board Members,
We would like to hold a teleconference of the Board today, 20 February at 13:00 Geneva time.
The agenda for the call would be as follows:
= Short update and stock taking on the coronavirus outbreak,
» Functioning of the Secretariat and improving effectiveness of the Board;
* Way forward
Pleass note that this call wou'd be a dosed discussion, for Board members only.
We would appreciate if you could confirm your participation to Amélie Rioux (at T isis
We will share with you shortly the call-in details.
Thank you for vour support and continued engagement. Wa look forward to the call.
With kind regards,

Gro and As
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 03:43:40 +0000
To: Sharon Rockefzller
Subject: RE: This evening's broadcast

Thanks, Sharan. it is always a pleasure to be on the PBS NewsHour, They are high an honesty
and integrity,

Best regards,

Tony

From: Sharon Rockefeller <srockefeller@weta.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:33 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] G
Subject: Thiz evening's broadeast
Dear Dr. Faue,

Thank you, once again, for appearing on the PES NewsHour and for treating so many Coronavirus
patients. Your gift of calm and clear explanations 1o normal people is unparalleled. Please do not

extraust yourself as you help so many cthers. (NN

Very sincaraly,
Sharan

Sent from my iIPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Thu, 20 Feb 2020 00:54:10 +0000

Toe Crawford, Chase {MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtnay [NIH/MIAMD) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E];Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E];Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E];5elgrade, Sara [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Requesting your assistance: Draft NIaiD Insert for Upcoming Coronavirys
Hearings

Attachments: Draft MIAID insert for COVID-19 hearings_to ASF - with Fauci tracked edits.docx

Here it is. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-D3

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: {Eﬂ! 4964409

E-mahl:_

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. it should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natlonal institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liabllity for any statements madea that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalt of the NWRID by one of Its representatives.

From: Crawford, Chase (NIH/NIAID) (€] I s

sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 6:16 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] <SRN

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR, Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [E]
PRI Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] S Haskins, Melinda
(NIH/NIAID) [E] Gl >; Selgrade, Sara (NIH/NIAID) [E] [

Subject: Requesting your assistance: Draft MIAID Insert for Upcoming Coronavirus Hearings
Dr, Fauci:

In preparation for the upcoming COVID-19 hearings of the House Committes on
Energy and Commerce Health Subcommitiee and the Senate Committee on Health,
Education, Labor and Pensions, we have drafted the attached NIAID insert for
inclusion in the combined HHS statement for the record. The Department plans to
use the same combined statement for both the House and Senate hearings.
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The attached draft has been reviewed by the Divisions and Drs. Harper, Eisinger,
Lemer, and Marston, as well as Courtney Billet, Martin Johnson, Greg Folkers,
and Laune Doepel.

The Department has asked to receive your statement by COB tomorrow, Feb,
20th.

Thank you for your help.

Chase

Chase Crawford, D.V.M., M.5

Fublic Health &nalys:

Legisiative Affairs and Correspondence Management Branch
Dffice of Communications and Government Relations
NIAIDNIH/DHAS

Bldg. 31, Room TALT, MSC 2520

Bethesda, MDD I0892-2520

Disclgimer:

The injormetan in this e-mpil ond ooy of 5 oftockments & conficentiol and rroy contoln sesnitive nformotian i shauld not be
titeet by anpana whe it anf the angieal ntendea reciphent, | pod bave oraied rhic e-mail n rrar please lnfarm the cander and
ditete it frov pour malbow of env other storgpe devices. Mativmal institute of Altergy and infectious Diseases shell rot acoem
frabilicy for any statements mede that ore semder's on and nal expressiy meoe on behalf of the MAID by one of its

represenirhves,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 23:03:23 +0000
Tao Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject; FW: BieCentury coverage of mAbs to treat COVID-19

Please handle.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MD 20E92-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 9
E-mail:
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its altachments iz confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleage inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Karen Tkach Tuzman <ktkach@blocentury.come

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 20720 5:56 FM

Tor: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] e

Ca: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Subject: BioCentury coverage of mabs to treat COVID-19
importance: High

Dear Dr. Faucl,

I hape all is wall. BioCentury is dolng a roundup of companies and institutions developing antibodies
against the SARS-CoV-2 virus to treat patients with COVID-19, Since you told my collezgue Steve Lisdin
MIAID is developing its own mdbs against the virds, we'd like to include information about that program

in aur reundup.

Would you or one of your colleagues be able to answer the following guestions? Any information you
could share by 5 PM Pacific Time on Thursday, Feb. 20 would be greatly appreciated.

1. Are your mAb candidates being developed against specific targets on SARS-Cov-27 If so, what
are those targets?

2. What platforms or processes are you using to identify mab candidates?

3. Do you have multiple mAab programs against SARS-CoV-2 proceeding in parallel, and if sa, how
are they distinguished?
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4. What is that status of each of your mib programs? For example, have you naminated ary lead
candwdates, are you awaiting patient samples, ote.?

5. Do you have any metrics on lead candidates avallable yet, such as neutralization titers? If 50,
what are they?

All the best,
Karen

Karen Tkach Tuzman, Ph.Dh.

Head, Discovery & Preclinical Development
Aszotiate Editor, BioCentury Inc
650-595-5333 ¥ 144 [office)

W Bocentury.com

Motice: This communication {including any attachments) constitutes an electronic communication within
the meaning of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC 2510, and its disclosure is strictly
limited to the recipient(s] intended by the sender of this message. This communication (including any
attachments) contains proprietary information, is protected wnder LS, and foreign copyright and other
inteflectual property law, and may contain confidential material for the sole use of the intended
reciplent. Any unauthorized review, wse, disciosure, dissemination, copying or distribution of this
communication (including any attachments], or any of their respective contents, is strictly prohibited. It
you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by return email and destroy all copies of
the original message.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sart: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 20:27:04 +0000
Toe Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Ce: GregFalkers | — @@
Subject: FW: Invitation to Speak
Attachments: Invitation_Dr. Anthony Faucl,pdf
Patty/Greg:
Let us discuss.
ASF

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20692-2520

Phoneo:

FAX: (301) 4964409
E-mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hava received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delato it from your mallbex ar any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemonts made that are the sonder’s awn and not axpressly made on
behalf of the MLAID by ons of its represantatives.

From: Crow, Hilary <HCrow@USChamber. com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2020 12:35 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ) -
Subject: Invitation to Speak
Dear Dr. Faucl,

iI'm writing to share the attached Invitation with you to speak at the LS. Chamber Foundation's program
on March 10 on the future of medicine.

Dur audience of CEOs, market leaders, and opinion leaders would be thrilled to laarn more about your
perspective on the future of medicine, current issues like the Coronavirus, and future challenges in
health and medicine,

Please let me know if you have any guestions, I'm happy to schedule a guick call to provide miore detail
over the phone with you or someone on your team.

i hope you will be abla to join us.
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Best,
Hilary

Hilary Crow

Executive Director, Programs

U.5. Chamber of Commerce Foundation

1615 H Street, NW | Washington, DC | 20062-2000
Office: 202.463.5710

i
‘o LS. Chamber of Commerce Foundation

www, uschamberfoundation.org
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 16:51:27 +0000

To: PAarston, Hilary (MIH/MIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricla [NIH/NIAID) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Handley, Gray
{MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Invitation to the Consultation on Financing Coranavirus Disease 2019

(COVID-19) Vaccine Development | Thursday, February 20, 2020 | 9:30am to 1:30pm | Waorld Bank
Headguarters, Washington DC

If they accept two people, you should go with Gray. Obwiously, you should make

no commitments and when asked about policy issues, say that you will convey to
me and we will get back to them.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infecticus Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-3409
E-mail:
The informatlomn In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original infended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Marsten, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] R s -

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2020 10:.09 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] INERS ; Folkers, Greg |NIH/NIAID) [E]
T, Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] R

Subject; Re: Invitation to the Consultation on Financing Coronavirus Disease 2013 (COVID-19) Vaccine
Development | Thursday, February 20, 2020 | 9:30am to 1:30pm | World Bank Headguarters,
Waszhington OC

Have you had a chante to discuss this world bank conference? Youw, CHff and Ubby received invites. As
Gray has mentioned, this 13 a8 pledging conference, sowe will need (o be prepared © address funding
ithe person that attends would need to e in sync with you on that).

Obviously CIIfF is on travel. Who would you like 1o have at the conference, if anyone?

-hilary
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From: Anthony Fauci <SRN -

Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 at 9:25 PM

To: NIAID AM <NIAIDODAM & niaid.nih gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation to the Consultation on Financing Coronavirus Disease 2013 (COVID-19)
Vaccine Development | Thursday, February 20, 2020 | 9:30am to 1:30pm | World Bank
Headgquarters, Washington DC

Let us discuss,

From: Feng Zhao <{thao@worldbank g

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 5:22 P

To: Faucl, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Co: R ; Mukesh Chawia <mchawla@warldbank orge; Rocio Schmunis
ersehmunis@weorldbank org=; Adrienne Kate Momanus <amomanusg worldbank.org= Gabrielle Lynn
Williams <pwilliams] @worldbank orgs; WE Healtth Events <wbhealthevents@world bank arps:
Muhammad All Pate <mpate@worldbank. orgs

Subject: Invitation to the Consultation on Financing Corgnavinus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Vaccine
Development | Thursday, February 20, 2020 | 9 30am to 1:30pm | World Bank Headguarters,
Washingion DC

Dear Dr, Faucl,

On behalf of the World Bank health team, in coordination with the Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness
Innovations {CEPI}, it is our pleasure to invite you to a half-day consultation on Finoneing Coronawirus
Disease 2018 ([COVID-18) Vaccine Development. The meeting is set to take place on Thursday, February
20, 2020 from %:30am to 1:30pm at the World Bank Offices in Washington DC (located at 1818 H 5t
MW} on floor €2, conference room MC C2-125,

As vou know, the novel Caronavirus outbreak, which started in Wuhan, China, is evalving rapidly. As of
today, the number of confirmed cases has increased significantly to over 60,000 and the virus has
reached 25 countries. The outbreak, & Public Health Emergency of International Concern (PHEIC), poses
a threat to countries worldwide, especially those with weak health systems and low levels of pandemic
praparedness.

It is of urgent importance that we move quickly 1o Tinance the development of the appropriate
countermeasures for a disease that risks becoming endemic across the globe. Two critical issuss are
necessary bo-address: i) immediate financing for the development and scale-up of a diversified portfolio
of vaccines, and ii} financing the manufacturing and procurement of vaccine for global distribution,

To enhance our discussions we are working on a background paper which we will share along with an
agenda at the earliest. Recognizing the short notice, we will provide remote connection details for those
unable to travel for the meeting. A working lunch will also be provided,

We hops that you will be able to participate in this Important meeting. Kindly confirm your participation

to Ms. Gabrielle Williams, Health, Nutrition and Population Global Practice, World Bank
{whhealthevents @warldbank org). Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions.
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Looking forward to your positive response.

Best regards,
Feng Zhao
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 16:16:33 +0000
Toe Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Potential Speaking Engagemient: Winter 2021

Please RSVP sorry no. Too busy.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20692-2520

Phono:

FAX: (301
E-mail:
Tha information in e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in errer please inform the sender and dolatoe it fram your maitbax or any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Andrew Turle [

Sant: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 10:26 A

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) €] SRS -
Ce: Andrew Turley [N -

Subject: Potential Speaking Engagement: Winter 2021
Dear Dr Fauci

| knaw things must be impossibly busy right now with the current carenavirus issues but wanted te
touch base to see whether you may be interested in a speaking engagement next Spring as part of our

A bit about me: | am a I Air Force Major Gensral and retired 5E5 from the Department of Defense.

e e T R e ]
P s an associate professer emeritus frem the School of Medicine and Health

Sciences at the George Washington University. We are both longtime admirers.

S concists of people drawn from a wide variety of hackgrounds, including doctars, lawyers
and many from the senior tiers of the finance and corporate worlds up to and including former CEOs and
other executives (and even a few retired senior government folks like me). It i5 an active, well-read and
learnad community with a keeninterest in current events, Asan example, we have a very active Foregn
Policy Association chapter that always draws folks from across the spectrum of poltical and policy
perspectives forinteresting and well-informed discussions.
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Our IS speaker series consists of presentations on a vast array of subjects, from literature and art

to current events and public policy issues. Typically held on Tuesdays nights from December through
April, these sessions cansist of a presentation of an hour or 5o followed by Q&R and general discussion.
‘We always draw standing room anly crowds.

Recent and upcoming speakers have included:

The recent coronavirus outbreak has captured the interest of the ration and the world, Our folks would
be extremely interested in how organizations such as NiH respond and address these incredible
challenges. & presentation by you about your work on these issues, from your groundbreaking work on
AIDS anward or any other topic of your choesing, would be absolutely the height of our season.

We pay transpartation, lndging, an hanararium, and could even arrange for a round of golf at one of our
outstanding golf courses| [Of equal importance is that we can offer you a brief respite from the cold of
winter.}. There are direct flights from Washington DC to West Palm Beach, We have openings in
lanuary, February and March 2021.

e would be deeply appreciative of your favorable consideration. Please feel free to contact me if | can
ANEWEr Ny guestions

F. AMDREW TURLEY

CELL:
HCRMIE:
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 14:42:50 +0000
Toe Greg Folkers
Subject; F'W: Clip of Dr, Fauci on NPR

Good interview on NPR. Possible for Director's Page.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesada, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 8
E-mail:
Tha information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this a-mail in error please inform the sendar and dolatoe it fram your mailbax or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Lindsey Beall <ibealli@scgcorp.coms

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2070 8:72 AM

To: Deatrick, Elizabeth (NIH/MIAID) [C] SN i~ Pekoc, Ken (NIH/NIAID) [E]
DS Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAIDY (E] [ sHTS) : Fauci, Anthony
(MIH/NIAID) [E] i, Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID] [E] R i
Folkers, Greg {NIH/NaID) [E] R Hoffman, Hillary (MIH/NAID) [E]
LRI Oplinger, Anne {NIH/NIAID) (] [ERREISIIE, Rancourt, Anne
(NIH/NIAID) [E] IR Lavelle, Judith (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERRER s
Leifman, Laura (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI Stover, Kathy (NIH/N1AID) [E]
DN >; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] S G~ NIAID OD AM

<NIAIDODAM@nizid.nih.govs; Awwad, David [NIH/NIAID) [C] S s

Ce: Osvald, Maria <mosvald@scgcorp.com>; Fabry, Cynthia (MNIH/MIAID) [E]_
Meylin Correa smoorrea@scgoorp.coms; Marcia Bache <mbache@scgeorp.coms; Megan Schartner
chiSchartner@scgcorp.coms

Subject: Clip of Dr. Faud on NPR

Giood moming,

Below iz a clip of Dr, Fauel discussing coronavirus on NPR's Morning Edition. This clip sired
carlicr this moming.
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https://app.criticalmention_comapp/#/ clip/public/l bida | 33-0cd 7-40 | 2-00a6-
bEId2TcT3 191 Tshow sentiment= false

Thanks,

Lindsey

From; Critical Mention <do-not-reply@eriticalmention.com=

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 8:18 A

To: Lindsey Beall

Subject: Critical Mention: Megan Schartner has shared a Radio Mention with you

¥ critical . Yiou're slways on (T with Critical Mention,

sesmention

Megan Schartner has shared a Radio

Mention with you!

From Megan Scharings | machamnanascacarp . oo}
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View Mention

P Name Availabl ﬁ

Program Mame Mo Program Name Availabla
Saource WLRNFM

Market DA 16 Miami, FL

Time Feb 19, 2020 8:07 AM EST

Clip Length 07:16.852

it's marning edition from n. p. . news on david green in culver city califomia and a
millitant In washington d, ¢. good moming inchina the death {oll from the corona vinus
has hit two thousand world leaders in public health officials are trying fo contain it but
new nfections keap showing up carl golden for examgple he was a passenger on the
diamend princess thal's the crulse ship where hundreds of paople got tha vins we
ook an aguatic clues to alsc alone whatl went wrang who knew We were going-and
the crew and beautiful omar here's how he ended up In amaha carl his wife [erry
were guarantined on that ship for twelve days in a felt fine the whole time but then
the gun an & flight back 1o the u. 5. and carl started leeling sick or wind burke from
|apan to this day about two hours info the flight they woke ug with & high fever after
nappng a litte bit and the doctors on board confirmed the and then on the flight
landed he tested positive for the coronavirus he's recovesring now in a bio conlain
mean unit at the university of nebraska’s medical center he's going to have to spend
fourteen days thare and isolation well you know working %hesitation ehesitation
caterng we've heard an-a bul orme of the two days of thie different dociors each day |
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didnt have & clue bul gota liltke cough still you can you might want to debate left me
and fm a liitls 1o keep bul maybe also because of the jel lag in the travels and
svarything else on top of it no it doesnt feel any differant than you know recuperating
from a regular coal carl's wave jerry hasn'l been diagnosed with the virds is she's
being monitored in a different part of the hospital but their case Is a good example of
soime things we know and same things we don’t know about how this virus is
spreading 5o we have called doctor anthony fawcl he’s direcior of ihe naficnal
institute of altergy and nfectious diseases good moming sir good moming so cal
colerman was fine all those days on the ship then he gets on a plane-and he gets a
fever wihal does thal tell us aboul how this virus i spreading well the virus has the
ability to bind it to certain cells in your body particulary in your long S0 you can get
anything from miles a symplomatic Biness 1o a cough and a fever 10 some peopie
aboul on about twenty percent of the people come 1o the attenbon of medical than
physicians in health care providars can gel sefous pneumonias requling intensive
cara it sounds (ke this individual is on (he %hestiation mild side of he iliness
because as e said I does'L feal much more than just a comimon cold and as &
miatter of fact corona vireses in general prioe to this all one of the causes of the
common cold okay 50 what does thal el us | mean bleary often looking at the cases
we're looking &t & rising death loll which s tragic we ook much less at the people lke
cally sey You know my valce is raspy 8 had a Tever hada cough the years a wide
range of stuff symptoms with this virus did do do we know why some people seen to
be doing okay and other people are gefiing hit really hard well whether @ couple
things-about that for the first thing is that any sny kind of viral infection or any
pathogen infection there's aways a wide range of responses In tne sense almost ke
a bill shaped curve some people get no.sim s at all-and we do have 3 symptomatic
corona virus infection with this particular episode and then hera's thie bulk of people
who ged some son of symptoms and then a small parcentage of people do really
really very poorly now that relates 1o the ability of the body 19 handle the virus and
ihe one thing we know whan [U's not unigue to this virus is that the eddedy those with
underfying conditions ke chronic hean disease lung disease diabetes obesity hey
tend (o get more complications much more than for exampla and oltherwise healthy
individual and that's the reasan why il you look al the death rate which |5 around two
percent for this disease at this time il is dispropotionately high are among-the aiderly
and particularly thosa who have underying conddions this is interesting quastion
carlin is wave terry presumably they work together the entire tme they were
quaraniined rnght and it he gels the virus she does not did she just gel ILcky do somea
peopla have some sort of immune undefended dont its a combination that's a good
quesiion I's a combmation of both there is no virus thal has one hundred percent
atiack rate even the most of infectious of all viruses like measles doasn't gat a
hundred percent of of Sohasitation vuinerable peopla but resperalory viruses
particularly things like influenza or the corona virus the attack rala = burying
percentage and it was if he was really likely that his wife | don't think she necessarly
had any on fhe line mmune proftection though that's possibée the maybe some cross
reaction ol immune pratection with ather Yehasidation micrabes that she camea Into
contact with but in most likely 15 &5 you suggest the |uck of the draw okay interasting
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and ey qot 1o patching woni {=red if wou could clear sometting Up beGEnlae wave
s ':-*:-'.lll':_J FEDMOrEs BoOUl 50 Called SUpEr Spréasd ours thiese Yl Wil spraad the
WETUS 1o & very ligh & riue her of athesr pe0pie and 1 sounds ke 8 54 Y e i Ll and

| just under i this a real phenomenan here that there are pecsple who give
to maore people than most and why s thal happaning well s cerfanky the
phermomenocn of the supaer spreading isreal we Story with =ars o&ck in wo thousana
two and hwo thousand in thres-and they're episodes almady with thes particular new

the virus

corona virus and I's a combenabon of had things iU's an indwidual whose ailher at-a
parircular momani in time shedding a very lange amount of vires which makes it
miuch easier o infect a grokp of people who are argund him but vou also 5ee il
sometimes in the hospial setling whean you have a number of health care providers

taking care of someone and thal person s shedding & lol of virus so the sharl
arswer o your guastian is there are super spread 15 and it's a real phenomeanon
DREY Dkay wieal we wiiuld yOL 5ay Al this miemenl 1= the most ipoTiant ar e mosl
pressng question at ol This viius 18] we dan't have Bnssvers 1o yeL well Wil we
Bony L Bndww Tod sure we Know 1hal haere aie |:|;:u|_l|--e wihi aie infacied will wilhow
SWIMPLLMES Of very munimal sympioms they hardly nolice ey re infecied well we don’l
Know i e axtent 1o which peopls who Fave no symploms are soreadue] ik so we do
Know (hat s can occar iecause wi have anecootal dopumeanted Ccases o] paopla
wehio do ot Bave symploms who aciuglly have inlaciad someone usually a famiky
rmembar Dul we don'l krow the adent o which this cars in e broad comiponeniof
Lhis outlrreak dicior aolsooy Tauci e direcior of the national instituls of alleagy and
inleciious diseases sir thanks e oining ws it was 2 pleasure 1o b with you

MNIH-O0 T



NIH-001751



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 13:03:08 +D000

Ta: bdcherty@mms.org

Ce: |baden@nejm.org;Fauc, Anthony (NIH/MIAIG) [E];Redfield, Robert B.
[COC/on);Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Eisinger, Robert {MIH,/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Mew England Journal of Medicine Editorial

Attachments: H. Clifford Lanz's ICRIE-2013 - For Coronavirus Editorial Fauc et al - pdf
Brimma;

CIiAT Lane as separately sent his signed CTA, | am attaching his [CMIE Form,  And 3o you should kave all the
firrmis for all 3 suthors: Fauci, Lane, and Redfield.  Please let me know if vou have any qoestions,
Best regards.
Tuony

Anthony 5. Fouci, MD

Crirector

Satiomal Inehtute of .ﬂ.||-=rm,l and Infections Dseises
Building 31, Rogam 7A-(3

51 Cenler Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Hedlth

Bethesda, MDD 208332520

Plione:
FAN: (301} 496-4401
E-maik:

The indformeasion in this e<snail and any of s anachments i confidenteal and may comam sensatve imdomation. 11
should nod be used by anvone who is ool the ofgmal iniended recipient. 1Hyou bave recerved this s-mail inerror
please inform the 2eoder and delete i1 Bom your mailbos or any ether storage devices, The Nationl Instinde of
Allergy and Infectiows Discases (NLATDY} shall not accept linbility for any starements made that are the sender’s own
andd not expressly made on behad £ of the WIS by one of iy sepresentatives,

----- Oimiginal Message-—-

Fromi: Brisne Doherty <onbs hal fof@monascripteentral o
Sent; Monday, February 10, 2020 11:11 AM

T Famcl, Anthony (NIHNILA D) [E] S Gy -
Co: Thadenimdem.ong

Subject: New England Jowmal of Medicine Editesial

Deear D Fawei,

[ wm delighted that you have agreed to wiite a signed editorial 1o aceompany (he article on the initial estimates of
key transmission paramebers associsted with nCoV=1019 virus by L gt al,

The geiveral purpose of the Joumal's @dikonals s io provide the redder with in sithoritidive intérpretishon or
elaboration based on the substance ol the anicle. Simce this subsuince is usually not within e sverage reader's
special competence, sich readers will porticularly benefit if the editorial avoids wechnical jargon, explains the
artcie's contrbution @ & Neld of koowledge, and conphaseees, whenever posable, s clinical implacations. The
ediiorial commentary shoeuld not be concerned exclusively with the article in question but rather should use the
arteche as 4 slating point for a mose genera] discusse.,

Because editonls imvolve imterpretation and opineon, vou and your poseniial coduthor muost be free ol significant
relevant financial associations (including cquity interest, regular consultancics. or major rescarch sepport) with a
eompany, or with 2 competing company, hat sands o gain from the use of o product discussed in the editernial,
Please contact me mmediatzly i vou are considering o coauthor, so 1 can ensere that your candidete mests our
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critersa. Additional information about dizsclosure of financial and other assoctations appears below this letter.

Please bear in mind that your editorial represents yvour {and sy coauthor’z) persondl epinion, The Joumal does not
include statements of grant or other support or acknowledgments with editorials,

Joumal policy dictates hiat we must have on file a signed Copyright Transfer and Awthorship Agreenent from cach
author before o manuscript oan be sceepted. Therefore, the enclosed form shoubd be sipned by all authors and Faxed
T | THI) 207-6529

Your editorinl is due i the Journal on Menday, February 17, at the very laiest ifthe deadline imposed by our
printing schedule 15 © be met. I e editorial 18 o imclude @ Agure, plesse submil the e of leass one week before
thee chue dave for the editorial el

Feb Additional infonnation abow preparing and sebmitting your editoral i given below: ploase rad it carefully.

LT

The editors must reserve the nighd te edit (or even reject) vour sdiionial, bl whether we wse it or ok, e Towmal
currently offier & modest stipend of €300,

Thanks again for agrecime to aarie this editosial for the Jouwmal. | look forward 1o receivang it
Sincergly vours,

FLandsey R Baden, M.
Deputy Edior

Mew England Joumnal of Medicine
10 Shaiteck Sircet

Beston, MA 021115

{6174 T34-980)

Fa: (6175 TA0UEA

hibtpe s we el org

LENGTH OF YOUE EDITORIAL

NESM ediorials should not cxceed two pomed pages. This means tha poer word count before editing should sot
exet T30 words (appresimadely 4500 chumctersh Mote that we spell oud trial nimes snd most otber sbbrevastions
ot our readers, and we include tial regisiration numbers for any ¢lindcal wals mentioned, these will lenpthen vour

editorial if you have not ingluded them, Plense provide a fitle not excoeding 45 charsctors and o word count for the
tent; the entire manusenpl, sneleding references, should be double-spoced.

REFEREMCES
Cite no more than 10 references, including the arficle vou are writing about, The average collection of 11 references
riequrites about & quarter of a printed gage.

TARLE OR FIGURE

A table or a figure in your editonal will reguire & redoction in the number of wands; because figares and tables vary
insize, youmay e asked o shomen the text of vour editorial during the production process. A quarier-page table
roughly equals 250 words, and & halF-page t=ble roughly equals 500 wornds,

DISCLOSLRES

When completing your disclosure form, please indicate, in the "Crormmoents” field nextio the type of relatiorship
bieng disclosed, the smount (m U5, dollarsy of any support voo bave received, Please also indicate bow much of
this suppert has been received over the past 2 years, Plesse e-mrail vour completed disclosure foem to
edionalidnegm.ang.
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in the event of publication, each suthor's submitted disclesvre form will be posted on the Web (with any dollar
amounts redacied)

COPYRIGHT TRANSFER
Each suthor must complete a copyright transfer agreement form, Plense stzn if and Fax it bock to 781-207-6529 as

&0 a5 possible,

IO SUBMIT YOUR EDITORIAL
== s impeortant that you Tollow ihe instrections below o ensure that vour article enters the cormect quenes, ***

When vou are ready o submil your monuscnpt, please leg in o the New England Toumal of Medicine = Manosorips
Centrul] sine (hicpzmedd naousoripeenisal.oomnejml. Your casc-sensitlve LUSER 1D s afauci@imiaibnih gov. For
secUTHy purposes, your password is not listed in this message, 1F you are unswne of your pesswond, please visi

higas imel S manuscrpleeniral. cony'nglm and enley your c-mail sddress in e "Forgol Your Password 7" Reld,

Dace vou are logped in. the Main Mooo will be displaved. Please click on the Author Certer, where yvou will find
the manusenpd listed urder "Invibed Manuseripts." You can elick on the "Continse Submission”™ buiton to bepgin
subasnittuig vorr articla:
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Please wait...

If this message is not eventually replaced by the proper coments of the document, your PDE
viewer may nol be able o display this type of document.

You can upgrade to the latest version of Adobe Reader for Windows®, Mac, or Linux® by
visiting hitp:/f'www.adobe.com/go/reader_download.

For more assistance with Adobe Reader visit hitp:/fwww adobe com/gofacmeader.

Windoms W evler s reglaered inmdenork oo 8 trademesk of Mioosedt Corporation in the Uniizd Staies sadiaor other copnimies, Mo is 2 trudemark
af Apple I, regrered inthe Uasied Stes and oifer counries. Linuy is the regstensd tndemark of Linos Torvalds inthe U5 and oihey
ComiirEes,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 12:37:58 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: RE: Coronavirus

It means that you are an outstanding and committed journalist, &

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: O
FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail: G

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may
contain sensitive information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the
original intended recipient. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform

the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other storage devices. The
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not accept

liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly
made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

---=Qriginal Messagg-----

From: Jon LaPook SIS

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2020 7:36 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] B

Subject: Re: Coronavirus

Got it. What does it mean that I'm waking up thinking about coronavirus?
)

lonathan LaPocok, M.D.
Chief Medical Correspondent, CBS News
Professor of Medicine
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NYU Langone Health
Twitter @DrlaPook

On Feb 19, 2020, at 7:33 AM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

=R wrate:

lon:

Your hypothesis is certainly possible, but | think unlikely. Ina NEIM paper for
which | have just written an editorial, there were 400+ patients and none younger
than 15 years old. | am certain that children from birth to 15 years were exposed
to and primed by coronaviruses multiple times and so if 2nd infection
enhancement were an important issue, we should have seen it in children and
adolescents 15 years old and younger. Just a thought, but anything is possible.
Best,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: ~ ®®

FAX: (301) 496-4409

E-mail 1

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
lighility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly
made on behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

—-—DOriginal Message——

From: Jon LaPook I i
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B s

MIH-OHTEY



Subject: Coronavirus

Good morning, Tony,

| woke up thinking this: given the relative sparing of young people during the
COVID-19 outbreak, could something similar to what happens with dengue be
going on? Could a second coronavirus infection - albeit with a genetically different
variant than the first - bring about worse disease than the first? And, since uptoa
third of the common cold is caused by a variant of coronavirus, could older people
somehow have been primed by an earlier coronavirus infection?

Jon

Jonathan LaPook, M.D.

Chief Medical Correspondent, CBS News
Professor of Medicine

MYU Langone Health

Twitter @ DrLaPook
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Feb 2020 03:41:52 +0000

To: Grigsby, Garrett (HHS/058/DGA) Redfield, Robert B, [CDC/OD):Cetron, Marty
(COCDDID/NCERID,/DGMA)

Cc: Biltet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Todays raport from Dr Iwata From Kobe univ on Dlamond Princess SHIP
COvVID-19

Folks:

You should take a look at this video (see link). The person, who is a Japanese infectious
diseases specialist, is a bit inarticulate in the beginning of the video, but he provides a vivid and
disturbing description of the conditions on the Diamond Princess.

Tany

From: Larry Washburm < e >

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 %:43 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i) -
Ce: Hodes, Richard (NIH/N1A) [E] RN

Subject: Todays report from Or lwata From Kobe univ on Diamond Princess SHIP COVID-19

Dr. Fauwcs,

I am fiving in Japan i ard this morning | saw this video released by

Dr. Kentara Iwata a infectious disease controlspecialist

Please have somebody on vour staff review this ASAP short description of Dr lwata's 1 day visit on the
ship. He has experience with Ebola. 5ars etc. He describes an alarming condition that you and COC
must be aware of. lapan hasno COCand they tend to be very bureaucratic.

hittps: Yenaned youtube.comfwatch =t HY ThLukcl & feature =syaubo. be

I apoiogize if you already have this information,

Respectfully
Larry Washburn i Living in Japan
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 01:32:37 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]NIAID OD AR
Subject; RE; CROI COVID- 1% Session; Tuesday March 13 lunch

| am not that excited about doing this. They have CDC doing the Epi, which is fun. They have
Ralph Baric doing the viralogy, which | easily can do, and they have me talking about what
MIAID is doing, which is important, but boring from a lecture standpoint.
Greg:

What say you?

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI s
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 8:22 PR

To: NIAID OD AM <NIAIDDDAM @niaid.nihgovs

Subject: Fwd: CROI COVID-19 Session; Tuesday March 10 lunch

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Donna Jacobsen <gdlacobsen(@iasusa. orgs
Date: February 18, 2020 at 8:18:06 PM EST

To: "Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]" EEE N -

Cc: *Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" SRS, “Elaine ). Abrams, MD
e AR A “sharon Hiher PhD
B >, “Hove, James”
), "Benzon, Connic” [NSINNROHE] >, Kevin Bowen

<kbowen@iasusa 0rg>
Subject: RE: CROI COVID-19 Sesslon; Tuesday March 10 lunch

{resanding with Patty's correct email address)
Dear Dr Fauci:

As | mentioned on the phone, we just today decided that we will have a special session on
COVID-19 at CROI It will be on Twesday, March 10, during the lunch break; the initial
general structure will be a 10- to 15- minute overview of the epidemic (COC), a 25-min talk
by Ralph Barac [UNC) about the wirglogy of coronaviruses, and a 10-1o 15-minute
summidry on what NIAID/NIH i@ daing and planning. We thought that this being one of the
first large medical conferences in infectious diseases this year, that it is impartant that we
address COVID 19 at CRON,
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We know that this is terrioly last minute, but the CRCI Chairs and Foundation are hoping
yau are free to give the NIAID/NIH update. CROI & in Boston, March 8 to 11,

Ifyou think you would be able to do this, we will send & mornz Formal communication with
details and work with Patty on the specifics. Thank you so0 much Dr Fauci; we hope you will
be akle to join us,

Best,
Donna

Donna BA. Jacobsen

Executive Director/President

Internaticnal &ntivieal (formerly 2105) Society-U5a
131 Steuart St, Ste 500

San Francisco, CA 94105

415-544-2400

hitps-iiwww jasusa.org

fI8]
A\

i
AN About IAS-USA: Estabiished in 1092, the IAS-USA iz a not-for-profit,
profassional education organization. The mission of tha 1AS-USA i& to improva tha
prevertion, reatment, care, and quaity of life for people with or at rigk of HIV, hepatitis C
virls, oF ofher vical infections theough high-quality, relevanl. balanced, and neads-criented
education and information for practifioners who are actively involved in medical cara, The
organizaton's educational activities are particularly infended to bridge clinical research and

patient cara,

Confidentiality Motice: This e-mail and its alachmenis may contain privileged and
confldantial information Intended solaty for the use of the 1AS-USA and the recipient(s)
named above. If you are not the intended recipient. or the employee or agent responsible
for delvering this message to the intended recipients, vou are hereby notified that any
review. dissemination, distribution, prinfing, or copying of this e-mail message andfor any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this transmission in eror, please
nolify the sender immediately and permanently delele this e-mad and any attachments,
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 00:28:4T +0000
To: Retzlaff, Jon
Subject; BE: ACTION: Invitation ta Provide Opening Remarks at the NIH-AACR Cancer,

Autoimmunity, and Immunology Conference on March 23rd [on the MIH campus)

Mot interested right now. Too busy. Have Hugh or someone else do this.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Heaith

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: |

FAX: (301] 4961409

E-mail:

The information in this a-mail and any of its attechmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyene whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sendar and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage dovices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Retzlaff, lon <jon.retzlzff@aacr.org>

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 6:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Cc: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NLID) [C] I =, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e N

Subject: ACTION: Invitation to Provide Opening Remarks at the NIH-AACR Cancer, Autoimmunity, and
Immunology Conference on March 23rd (on the NIH campus)

Diear Dir. Faucs,

It's pretty clear that you have been ridiculously busy over the past month ' serving as our nalion's
top infectious discase doctor! Thanks so0 much for yvour leadership and dedication, Dr. Fanci?

I'm actually reaching out to vou on a topic other than the coronavirus, as 1 am writing on behalf
of the co-chairs for an important NIH-American Association for Cancer Research (AACR)
conference (the NIH-AACR Cancer, Autoimmunity, and Immunology Conference) that will
be taking place on March 23-24, 2020, on the NTH campus (in the Masor Auditorium in the
NIH Clinical Center).

The co-chairs would like to invite vou to be the opening speaker on Monday, March 23 by

Sharpless will be the opening speaker on Tuesday, March 24N Please see the attached draft
agenda,
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Mow in its third vear, the Cancer, Autoimmunity, and Immunology Conference focuses on: 1)
understanding the biology of immune-related adverse events which have occurred in cancer
paticnts treated with immunotherapies and how that might inform the study of autoimmunc
disease, and 2) defining the potential for the study of autoimmune disease 10 kead © greater
understanding of the treatment and management of immune-related adverse events during and
following cancer therapies. The goal of this interdisciplinary conference is to bring together
people who might not typically interact to promote cross-fertilization for the betterment of both
research and clinical care, which is why there are four NIH 1Cz very much involved in the
Conference, including: NCIL NIAID, NIAMS, and NIDDK.

Chairing this effort on behalf of the AACR 15 Julie K. Brahmer, ML, Johns Hopkins University,
From the NIH, we have Elad Sharon, MD, MPH, NCI; Ravi Madan, MD, NCT; Conme
Sommers, PhD, NCIL: Howard Young, PRI, NCI: Katarzyna Bourcier, PhD, NCI; Marie
Mancini, PhiD, NIAMS: Annette Rothermel, PhID, NEAIT: and Lisa Spain, PhID, NIDDE.

[ know the diverse audience, including patients, researchers, clinicians, industry, regulators, and
others, would be thrlled by vour presence. Of course, we also know that you have participated
in the previogs two conference on this topic, which underscores why they would love to hive
you participate again!

Please let us know gt your earliest convenience if vou are interegted and able to participate in the
conference on Monday, March 23rd. If vou have additional questions or concerns, you can

Thanks again, Dr. Fauci, and | look forward to hearing from you!

Ton

Jon Retzlaff, MBA, MPA

CHIEF POLICY OFFICER

VICE PRESIDENT, SCIENCE POLICY AND GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
Ofice of Bcance Policy and Government SfTair

Mc Amencan Assodabon
for Cancer Reseanch
FIMOARG CUREE TOOETHES
Amercan Associaton for Cancer Besearch

1401 ] 1A fi
202-898-5489 Divect | 267-765-1087 Fae | [NEENRL o
jonratriafileacorg | wiw ALCHE o

f]¥ in] > | B Joona)

Plaids fali Bl g s-inil anid Sy M Barkriied wif § Poy Be srrlaged menlsedinl drd protesoil oy deacialiing Urviad anplealse b This
imalon & nlanded only oF T parecey O Bty ) wlech il B addeesod and ey conlaie configersal of privikeged meEladal A revka,
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idrarragion, dRlasnaion, of sthal use &f, &F liking ol Gny B2lios s rolened opoen, hie infermasen By pareses of el sthed Tun Te franded
recipiand @ prohiliag. [T you recaised Fis in aine, plaaks cofiac) e bendss and delsts he malertal bom By compiiar
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Wed, 15 Feb 2020 00:23:40 +0000
To: Eizinger, Robart {MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Méew England Journal of Medicine - 20-03387

FYL Justip keep and eye on this. Thanks,

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Drirector

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Boom TA-03

31 Cenmter Drive, MSC 2520

Muotional Institwtes of Health

Bethesda, b0 208932520

Plionpe:

FAN: (3001} 495-4400

E-mail;

The informaticn i thes e-mail aod any of i atipchmients 15 confideniin] and mey contain senciinve imformotion. T
ahould mod be used By anyvone whe is not the original ntended recipient. 11y have received this e-mail in ermor
pledse inlonn the sedder and delete ot Fom your mailbox or any other storage devices. The Mubonal Insibise of
Allergy and Infectious Diseasss (NIAID) shall not acoepe liability for any statements made that are the sendsr's-oun
ansil nat exprscly mmde an bala )T of the NLAID by one of s representalives

sesa=CIEIEING] MEssigseea-
From: Mew England Journal of Medicine <oabchalfofimmanuscriptcentral com=
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 10241 AM

To: Fauct, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] wﬁ (NIH/NIAID) | E}
q:-; Redfield, Robert B, (€DC/OD
5

ubject; New England Journal of Medicing - 20-02357

Dear D, Fawoi,

Thank you for submittimg your manaseripl, "COVID-19 - Navigoting the Lnchorered™ to the Mew England Journal
of Mexlicing,

Wour manuseript has hean forwarded o members of our edioorial staff, who will make an infilal evaluarion and
decide whether it merits further considerntion. Yo will be noti fied oF the dectsion s soon & possible,

YWoair msnserpt [Dis 20-02387,

Pleose mention the above manuaeript DY in all futiere eorrespondenes of when calling the office for questions, 117
there are any changes in your stoeet address or e-mail address, please log in to BcholorCne Manuscripe o

mh-mmﬁmsﬂm]mqﬂm and edit your user information ae appropnale. You may also view the
stidug of yoiir manusgerapl ol any ime by checkig For Authors section of the site.

We are vndertaking evalistion af voarr manuserpt sath the understanding that nather the subsisncs of the anicle
now the figures or mbles have heen pohlished ar will be submmitied for publication elsewhere during the perod of
review.

Plense provicde the editors with copizs of other manuseripts by vou or your coanthors addressing similar or refated
reseanch questions that are in prepamtion or ender consideration sl other journals. This does not apply o ahstracts
pehlished in connectron with scientific meetings of to news reports based on presemations af sich meetings,

The Jenenals policy is explained more felly st bitps sl e orgdpageiauthor-center’editonial-pali cies.

MIH-O07TT3



Please call us-at 6l 7- 7345800 if vou bhave any questions.
Sincerely,

Erc J. Rubin, MD. FRD
Editor-in-Chief

Mew England Joumnal of Meadicine
10 Shatisck Sircet

Baston, MA D215

{617 7349500

Fax: (617) 7399846

Bl e i on
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 23:57:32 +0000
Tao Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIBID) [E]
Subject; BE; draft response for NBC anline

See my minor tweek

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhrecior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buillding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethes MD 20652-2520
Phone:
FAX: (301) )

E-mail: m

Tha information in this a-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in prror pleaze inform the sender and dolete it from your mallbox oF any
other slorage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by ona of its representatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R ke

Sant: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:48 PM

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [£] DR s i

Subject: FW; draft response for NBEC online

Ok any edits? Pls advise

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AO03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Diackaimar:

The irdarmaton in this e-mail and any of its aftachmants s confidential and may contain sansibes nfomebon. i shaald net be Eed
by armane wha is-not the original ntandad recipient. |f you have receivad this e-maill in eror pease wiom e sander snd delets &
frovm wour malbaon or any othar storage devicas, Mational Institule of Alengy end Infeclious Disassas (MIAIDY shall not aceap

liakélily for gny statément made that sre sendars own and not axpressly made on bahed of ne WA oy one of ks mpresendalives

MIH-O0 TS



From: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID} [E] S iaies
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:47 PM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NID) [E] EREENSE>; OCPLPressTeam

<QLPL PressTeam®@od.nih.gov>

Cic: MIAID COGCORE <COGCORE@ mail.nlh gove: NIAID Media Inquiries cmediainguiries@niaid. nih.gove
Subject; drafi response for NBC online

Reporter: Jacqueline Stenson

Organization: MBC onling

Phons #s): R e o L Lol
Subyect: COVID-19

MBC anline asked, “What s NIAID s pasitian on whether the SARS-CoV-2 Is transmissible n
asymptomatic people?™

I would propose that we send a response to Jacoueling attributed 1o ASF:

Early case reports Indicate In certain circumsiances SARS-CoV-2 is transmissible in asymptomatic
people. We do not know the extent to which asymptomatic transmission is impacting the outbreak.
However, we know that people with symptoms are usually the main driver of outbreaks of other
respiratory diseases.

Jennifer Routh [E]

Mews and Sciance Writing Branch

Office of Communicatons and Government Reladons
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)
MIHHHES

31 Center Drive Room TA1TC

Bethesda, MD 20832

Cvect (0N

Diaclasmar: Tha bdarmabon i this emed and any af 5 altecnments = sorddenial An0 may coniun senive sfomstion. IF shecld ool be
u=ed by anpane whio i nol he onginal ended recimienl. If you have recaived this e-mall n Error please o the sender and dofels il
fram yeur maskes oF any alher siorage devoas. The Netiona nstibue of Allergy ard Intectious Dreaases shal nol sotepl labigy lar any

AiGEMENTs mafks M e sencess iwn anid nol expressly made on Behall of e MIWAED vy ans ol &3 mpresenisives

MIH-OTE



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 23:32:19 +0000
To: Dennis Galden

Ce: Monica A Galden

Subject: RE: Caronavirus

Cremny and Monica:

Many ks for your Kind note, 1 Twpe thas all s well with you
W fepgands,
Tony

Anlhm:.r s, ru.u:l: M

[Mreciar

MWatiomal Institnte of Allergy and Enfoctsies Diseases
Bunlding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matiomal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MO 20E72-2520

Plione:

FAX: {30} 496-4409
E-mant:
The informaton mn this e-mail and any of 16 aitachments i confidentiol apd may contan sensitive nfommetion.
showild nid be used by amvone who i nel the orginal innended redipient. T vou kave received this ¢-mil in ermr
pliease tnform the sender and dedete it fom your mailbos or any sther storage devices. The Nutional Institule of
Adllergy and Infectimus Diseases (NIATDY shall not accept Tability for any statements made that are the sender's own
and not eapeassly made on behalf of the MDY by oo of 115 sepresentatives.

v OigiE] MOSRAE -
From: Dennis Golden < ECHE -
Sent: Tuesday, Febwuary 18, 2020 4:39 MM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIHNIAID) [E|
Co: Muniea A Goliben

Subject; Coronavirus

Tony.
Chur thowgehts and prayers are sath voo s vou professionally address the homd coronvirns Tunsmssin,

W snture you for not “sugarcoating” o tryving 1 be Cdiplomatic” about the Diamond Princess Crudses ship
quAnREHng prodess:

Az always, you proved yoursel! to be o covwageous, honest ond ethienl man. A man wha has slways dine the nghi
ihings

W stamd with von !
[n Hoe Signo Viness,

Demny and Monica Golden

MIH-O0 T



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 22:06:38 +0000

To: Selgrade, Sara (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtnay [NIH/MIAMD) [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/MIAID) [El;Conrad, Patricia
(NIH/NIAID) [E];NIAID OCGR Leg

Subject: RE: Requesting your assistance: Draft MialD Statement for Upcoming
Appropriations Hearings

Attachments: Draft_MIAID FY2021 Statement for the Record_to ASF - with Faucdi tracked
edits.docx

Here it is. Thanks.

Anthany 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Insfitutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: (301 09
E-mail:
The information In this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain senshive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sendeér's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Selgrade, Sara {NIH,/NLAID) [E] e ) -
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] RS )
Cc: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] I 8 Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

s Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIMID) (E] <IN EEEISY = NIAID OCGR Leg

<MIAIMM GRLeg@E@mail. nih.govs
Subject: Reguesting youwr assistance: Draft MIAID Statement for Upcoming Appropriations Hearings

Dr. Fauci:

In preparation for the upcoming NIH budget hearings of the House and Senaie
Appropriations Subcommitiees on Labor, HHS, Education, and Related Agencies,
we have drafted the attached NIAID statement for the record, highlighting the
topics that you previously selected.

MIH-O01778



We have a firm 3-page limit for the statement. It has been reviewed by the
Divisions and Drs. Harper, Eisinger, Lermner, and Marston, as well as Courtney
Billet, Martin Johnson, Greg Folkers, and Laurie Doepel,

NIH OLPA has asked to receive your statement by this Wednesday, Feb. 19th.
Please let us know if vou would like us to request additional time for vour review,
given competing priorities.

Thank you for your help.

Sara

Sara Selgrade, Ph.

Section Chief for Legislative Activitics

Legislative Affairs and Corresgpondence Management Branch
CMGce of Communications and Govermment Relistions
MIAINNIHTHHS

B, 31, Room TALT, MaL 25200

Hethosdu, M 20REI-F350

N schaimars

Thi (affarsriivine b (s o-awadf el oy .Hl|' iy vt Tireeevars i ool Telendihal e s coriein sastditve dofresigad e B sliidd moe e
resend e anmawn welna v il e omyrimal iefemoen recipiem, W v Booee recvsrend el eeonad o eevore please fafar the serdere amd
a1 o veiny st e e oulrer anorape diefoes,  (NentTewial Saatiimde of A e oo Tetionieds Eseeves shall nor acoep
fliatdiing o ey angtewcinis mpeele D deed s ooy vl aor gypresslie el o Salall o e MEAND by e e
sy,

MIH-O01 T



From: Fauci, Anthomy NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:37:35-+0000

To Yenigalla B Rao

Ce: Cassettl, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Wuhan coronavirus vaccine candidates
Rao:

Best to contact Cristina Cassetti in DMID. | have copied her here.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci. MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Baﬂuai MD 20£92-2520
Phaone:
FAX: (30 i 496-4409

E-mal:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malibox or any
other slorage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behall of the NIBID by one of its representatives,

From: Venigalla B Rao [N

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:20 AWM

To: Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR G

Subject; Wuhan coronavirus vacgine candidates

Dear Tony,

Good morning!

Sorry for taking your time at this very super busy time. Greatly appreciate your service
and leadership!!

MIH-O01T&S



O Tue, May 23, 2017 at 11:03 AM Venigalia & Rao <SIIINEIE) wrote:

Dear Tony,
Just a quick update.




papers should come out back-te-back in Virology soon. I am attaching both the
pdfs for your interest,

From scientific perspective, it is very satisfying to see that both the papers
using completely different approaches arrived at the same virion capture model,
That was not anticipated when we initiated the work 5-years ago because the
reasons fo develop these assays were very different. I have mentioned fo
Emerman to consider highlighting the papers in the journal issue, and that you
and Jim might be willing tom write a short piece but I have not heard about this.

With best regards,
Roo

On Mon, May 1, 2017 at 11:33 PM, Venigalla B Rac IS - wrote:

Dear Tony,

With best regards,
Rao

On Mon, May 1, 2017 at 9:40 PM, Fauci, Anthony [NIH/N1AID) [E] B e wrote:

From: Venigalla B Rao [mairtn:?
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:24
To: Fauci, Anthany (KIH/NIAID) [E]

Cc: Arthos, James (NIH/NIAID) [E]; B i
Subject: Request

MIH-O0ATETF



Dear Dr Faci

Thiz iz Venigalla Ran from The Cathalic University of America, Washington, DC. | have
eommunicated with you a couple of mes in the past years for different reasons. Having basn
involved In administrative duties {miniscule compared fo yours), [ can anly imagine the demands
an your ima, | make this reguast despita this epidation and | hope that you understand,

Thank you for consideration.
With best regards,
Raa

D Venigalla B. Rao

Professor and Chalman
Depardment of Biology

Thi Catholic Unlversity of Amerdca
G20 Michigan Ave., NE
Washington, DT, 20064

NIH-OF 7E8



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 14:12:48 +0000
Ta: Suzanne Peskin

Subject: RE: Visiting |

Susanme;

Thanks for the mote. 1 ann very, very somy, but § do not think that we will be abbe 1o connect on Sunday. The
White House and HHES have me going 247 inclishing Saturdoy. and Sundey with the coronavirus enisis, | have seen
iy wi G for o total of about 45 monutes over the past 10 days.  Hopefully, we can do this at some other
opportunity, but this 1 5 very bad time. | bope that vou understand.

Hizst regands.
Tony

Amndhony 5. Fawci, MD

[Mrector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infocticus Discascs
Building 31, Reom TA-03

31 Ceatier Drive, BMSC 2530

Matigmal Institubes of Healik

Bethesda, MO I0E92-T520

Plaome:

FAX: [30H ) 496-3404
E=mail;
The informdtion dn this e-maal and any of 16 attechmenis 8 coifdentl and may conldin sensilaee infomaton. [
should mod be used by anvome whio is nol the ongmal intended recipient. If you have received this c-mail inerror
please inform the sender and delet it from your mailboy or any sther siorage devices. The National nstine of
Allerpy and Infectinus Discases (N1TATD) shatl not accent liabality for any statesnenis made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalfof the KIALD by one of its representatives,

== higinal Message—--

From: Suzame Peskin

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2000 9:56 PM

Tot Fawei, Anthony (NIHNIATLD) [E] S ) -

Subject: YVisinng !

Hi Tomy, I hope all is well with you snd your family. [ know you are busy these days with the Coronovinus, bul wis
wondering if you' e in wown this weekend | S8 ves in DO and works for Maryland CASA a3 2 legal fellow. 1'm

coming in Fridoy evening ond was planning on taking her dovwn memoey lone, She has heard somuch about
that §would leve o introduce you twa,
g are free most of Supday if vou'te in fewn. 118 beon way 100

lang. Wilel love oosee vou

Let e ko i thisd 1% ol all possible,
Lawe,

Suzanne
Sent from my iPad

MIH-O TED



From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 13:17:03 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: e for coronavirus

Attachments: I

Please handle. Thanks.

Anthony S. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone;:
FAX:{
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original inténded reciplent. If you
hava recaivad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Li,Qiuhong
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:04 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R -
Subject: INEENNEIE for coronavirus

Dear Dr. Fauwci,

I'm writing to you to seek advice on nlial colizborations with NIAID-funded facilites or other
M

MIH-O0A7ed



Pleasa feal fres to contact me if you have any questions.
Best regards,
Qiuhang

CQriwhong Li, Ph.D,
Dept. of Oplithalmology
University of Flarida
Gaineswville FL
326100284

Phone

Email:

WIH-Om7E1



Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 07:00:32 -0500
To: Collins, Francis {KIH/OD) [E]
Subject: Re: Funds for Co¥

On Feb 18, 2020, at 6:22 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

(TN v rove:

HiTony,

and | will have aur r

| will see you this afternoon for our regular catch up, unless other events in our intensely
busy lives intervene.

Franzis

MIH-Dm TER



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 11:15:14 +0000
To: Bernice Mika Huang
Subject; RE: Singapore Coronavirus Updates
Bernice:

Thank you for this important update of information.
Best regards,
Tony

From: Barnice Mika Huang SIS

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:40 A

Te: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] w6 -

Subject: Singapeore Coronavirus Updates

Dear Dr, Anthony Fauci,
I'm Bernice (RIS,

I had read your online discussion details on USA Today which says:

* Another thing that we don't know is why, with a respiratory-borne illness, are there virtually no
chifdren getting Iinfected. | mean, there are no cases of kids less than 15 years old. Does that mean for
some strange reason they're not getting infected, or the illness is so mild in children that we're not
noticing it? It's very clear the median age is 55 or 53,7

| thought it would be crucial to share updates on Singapore’s coranawvirus situation for your reference,
because you are the expert who could help analyze the current situation, Till date, in Singapore B®have
two young children who are infected:

OMNE YEAR DLD

“Case 76 is a one-yvear-old Singaporean who was among the group evacuated from Wuhan on Felr 9.
The toddier was without symploms when he boarded the Fight back to Singapore. He was put under
guarantine upon landing in Singapore, and was confirmed to be infected with COVID-19 on Sunday
afterncon. Advertisement He is currently warded in an isolation room at KK Women's and Children's
Haspital, said MOH." Quoted from hitps)/fwww channelnewsasia com/news/singapare/covid19-
coronavirus-singapore-update-feb-17-12441176

SIH-MONTH OLD

" COUPLE, BABY AND MAID INFECTED The 28-yvear-old mother - whose infection was announced on
Tuesday - works at Yong Thai Hang, a health product shop that primarily serves Chinese towrists. Her
husband, @ 45-year-ald Singaporean tested positive on Wednesday at about 2pm, and is currently
warded in an isolation room at the Naticnal Centre for Infectious Diseases (NCID). Both have no recent
travel history to China. The couple's child, a sik-month-old boy, tested positive at the same time and is
currently warded in an isolation reom at KK Women's and Children's Hospital, The family's domestic
helper was one of the confirmed cases an Tuesday., MOH said in an update on Thursday that the child

MIH-O0 7R3



was not in any infant care facility and was cared for at home, prior to being admitted to the hospital.” -

Best Regards, Bernice

MIH-O017E4



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 11:12:55 +0000
To: Sheeley, Calin {MBCUniversal]
Subject; RE: NBC Mews Inguiry

| know that it is frustrating for you, but they still have not changed the official number, even
though we know that it is certainly more than 44. Sorry.

From: Sheeley, Colin [NBECUniversal) <Colin.Sheeley@nbouni.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Ce: Chirbas, Kurt {NBCUniversal) <Kurs, Chirbas@nbeuni.comes; Varela, Jay (NBCUnversal]
<jay.varela@nbcuni.coms; Santana, Cristian {MBCUniversal} <Cristian Santana@nbouni.com=; Mitchell,
Alexander (NBCUniversal] <alexander. Mitchell@ nbouni.com=; DiCasimirmo, Gemma (NBCUniversal)
=memma.DiCasimirro@ nbcuni.coms; Studley, Joe (NBCUniversalj <loe Studley @nbouni.come; Metsch,
Abigail (NBCUniversal) <Abigail. Metschi@nbcuni.com>

Subject; RE: NBC Mews Inquiry

Thank you Tomy,

We heard this evening that there were 169 new confirmed cases aboard the crulse shig. Dovou know i
this changes the “offical publhic” number at all?

Thanks,
Calipy

From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E] SRR s

Sent: Monday, Febiruary 17, 2020 £:19 AM
To: sheeley, Colin {WBCUniversal) <CalinShesley@nbount coms>

s T e

<jav. vargla@nbeuni.com>; Santana, Cristian {NBCUnIversall <Cristian 5antanaf@nbcuni com=; Mitchell,
Alexander (NBCUniversal) <Alexander. Mitchell@nbeouni.com; DiCzsimirro, Gemma (NBCUniversal)
<Gemma,DiCasimiro@nbouni com=>: Studiey, Joe (NBCUniversal) </ge Studley@nbouni.com>; Metsch,
Abigail ([NBCUniversal) <Abigzil. Metschi@nbeuni coms

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: NBC Mews inguiry

Colin:

Thanks for the note. The number 44 is in flux. When | checked a couple of days ago, the
“official public* number was 44, However, it was clear that there was likely more than that
since the results of the tests were still coming back on some individuals. And so, itisa
minimum of 44 infected from the cruise ship, but it is uncertalin how many more than 44 are
infected. | donot know wheare the Americans are staying
Best,

Tony

MIH-O017ES



From: Sheeley, Colin [MECUniversal) <Colin Sheeleyi@nbouni.com>

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3;36 &M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <80 ey -

Cc: Chirbas, Kurt {NBCUniversal) <Eurt, Cirbas@nbouni, come; Varela, Jay (NBCUnwersal]
<jay.varela@nbeuni.come; Santana, Cristian [NBCURiversal) <Cristian. Santana@nbouni.com>; Mitchell,
Alexander (NBCUniversal) <Alexander Mitchell@nbeuni com=; DiCasimirro, Gemma (NBCUniversal)
<Gemma. iCazimirroEnhouni.coms; Studley, Joe (NBCUniversall <loe Stugley @nbouni.coms>; Metsch,
Abigail (NBECUniversal) <Abigzil Metschi@nbcuni comz

Subject: MBC MNews Inguiry

Hithere,

I'm reaching out on behalf of NBC Mational Mews —would vou be able to confirm that 44 Americans
aboard the Diamond Princess cruises ship have tested positive for coronavirus?

Alia, would you be able to say where the Americans are staying as they are being treated for the virus?
Please REPLY ALL with vour résponse, or give us a call pt (212) 664-5273,

Thank you,
Coalir

MIH-O01 7o



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 11:08:19-+0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: CMMI Interview Reguest: Anthony Faug
Let us discuss.

From: Hynds, Joanna (MNE} <Joanna, Hynds @ turner.com:=
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:49 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS s

Cc: Pleifer, Hazel <Harel Pfeifer@turner.coms; Aocobeek, Rosanne <Rosanne. Roobesk@turner.coms;
Avramowa, Mina (NE) <hina. Avramova @turner coms

Subject: CMMI Interview Request: Anthony Fauci

Dear M1 Fauci,

I hope this finds you well,

I'm writing to you from CNN International to see if vou are available to join Becky And=rson on her
prime time flagship show "Conpect the World' for a five interview on today to discuss the coronavires.

The show airs live between 10amET — 12pmET — do you have any availability during these hours o come
toa comnvenient bureau?

We really loved having you on the show last Sunday! As the director of the National institute of Allergy
and Infectious Diseases your insight is always great for our global audience.

Might it be possibile to arrange something?

Background on CHNM

» CHRA International reaches more than 250 million households worldwide including in the LS via
DIRECTY,

= CHM International is the number one international TV news channel according to all major
miedia surveys across Esrope, the Middle East and Africa, the &sia Facific region and Latin
America.

= |n September 2019 CNN.com had 162 million unique readers globally per month and 114 million
mabile readers a month, leading the BBL, Yahoo and New York Times,

Best,
Joanna Hynds
Planning Desk

CHN International
+ 44 207 693 1640 (office)

+ [T (celty
jpanna.hyndsditurner.com

MIR-O0TET
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Information in this email including any attachments may be privileged or confidential and is intended
exclusively for the addressee, The views expressed may not be official policy, bur the personal views of
the ariginator. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and
delete it from your system, You should not reproduce, distribute, store, retransmit, use or disclose its
contents ta anvone, Please note we reserve the right to monitor all e-miail communication through our
internal and external networks. Turner and the Turner marks are trade marks of Turner Broadcasting
System Inc and are used under licence,

Turner Broadeasting System Europe Limited {Company No. 1527955), Turner Entertainment Metwarks
International Limited {Company No. 2803512}, Turner Broadcasting System Holdings (Europe) Limited
[Company Number 28021926) and Cable News Intemational Limited {Company No. 5001368) are
incorporated in England and Wales and share the same registered office at Turner House, 16 Great
Marlborough Street, London WIF THS,
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Fram: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 10:44:58 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MI&ID) [E]
Subject; RE; Confirmation from CNMN's Mew Day
QK. Thanks.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B (i
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:42 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) ] S i
Subject: Fwd: Confirmation from CNR's Mew Day
Firm hit fer this morning in med arts studio at 715 am

Bein studio at 7 am

sant from my iFhone

Begin forwarded message:;

From: “Steinfeld, Alix" <Alix.Steinfeld@turner.com>
Date: Febriary 18, 2020 at 5:13:08 AM EST
To: "Figliola, Mike" <Mike. Figliola@turner.come, Jonathan Bennatt

B e -

Cc: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" IR iEE -, "Daniels, Ronnel
{niH/0D/ORS) [C]” I EEE "Ryland, Ken (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]"
S >, ‘Jacksan Farrar, Joy (NIH/OD/ORS) [€)

Subject: RE: Canfirmation from CNN's New Day

Good Morning

We have DR, ANTHOMNY FALUCT on New Day
Hit Time; 7153EST

IFB: 212.275.9235

PL:212.275.0325

CONTROL: 212-275-3053

PO: 660980

Thanks

Al

From: Figlofa, Mike <iMike Elgllola@turmer.com:
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:12 AM

To: lonathan Bennett I dHidH) steinfeld, Afix
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<Alix.Steinfeld @turner.coms
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR i Daniels, Ronnel
(NIH/OD/ORS) [C] 6] ~; Ryland, Ken (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]

=; Jackson Farrar, Joy [MIH/OD/ORE] [E]
e ]
Subject: RE: Confirmation from CNN's New Day
Importance; High

Adding Alix wha has that info

Miks Figliala
Editarial Producer
CNN's Mew Dey

ke ficpl| ol i B rmier corm

N

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documenis; flles or
previous a-mail messages attached 1o i, may contain confidential information that is legally
privieged. If you are nol the inlended recipient, or 8 persan resgonsible for delivermg it 1o
the intended recipient, you are hereby nofified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
wse of any of the information contained in or atached to this message is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. i you hewve received this tranamission in amor, plaase immedistely nofify us
by reply &-mall at mike figlicla@iurmers cam or by telephone at (8171 870-8410, and destroy
the original fransmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them 1o disk.

Thank you.

From: Jonathan Bennett S
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:05 ApM

To: Figliola, Mike <Mike Figliola @turner com>

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRSSNNNEHE >, Daniels, Ronnel
{NIH/oDjoRS) ] TR Ryland, Ken [NIH/OD/ORS) [E]
SR, Jackson Farrar, Joy |NIH/OD/ORS] (E]
.

Subject: Re; Confirmation from CHN's New Day

Miks,
Received and noted. What are the control room and and IFB numbers?

Tonathan

On Tue, Feb 18, 2020, 3.14 AM Figliola, Mike <Mike Figligla@iurnsr come wiole:

Hi everyone,
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This is Bike with CHMN's New Day. Hope yvou are well.

This is to confirm Dr, Fauci will be a guest today, Tuesday 02.18.20 at around Tam EST
b0 discuss:

7A:

Latest on Americans who tested positive after evacuation from cruise ship; What we

know about how coranavirus spreads https:/ /www.chsnews.com/news/transcript-dr-
anthony-fauci-on-face-the-nation-february-16-2020/

You will be solo at 7am EST for the segments.,

Alisyn Camerota and Jim Sciutto, in for John Berman, will both be conducting today's
Interview.

Please arrive at the studio no later than &:50am E5T.
Here is your studio confirmation:

ETUDIO INFO 209 3424

THIS INTERVIEW WILL B E FROM thelr MIH MED ARTE STUDID with a direct IFE
connection

Control Boom numbers are 301-827-8478 and 5479

Encompass Booking and Circuit Number:

Booking: 1-800-243-1905

Clreuit: JGTEBGS1044592

Dur IFB: 301-496-1811 (we prefer io call into the station’s IFB}

Video: 1080i - the audio is embedded.

Please confirm you have received this and are all set to gal

Best,

Mike Figliola
Editorial Producer
CHN'E Naw Day
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S
ke finfictaSarmes. com

—

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or
previous e-mail messages attached fo i, may contain confidential information that is
legally privileged. If you are nol the intended recipient, or a person responsible for
delivering it 1o the intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or usa of any of the information contaned in or attached 1o this
message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF vou have received this ransmission in emar,
please immediately notify us by reply e-mail at mike figlola@@iumer. com or by telephona
al (017) 670-9410, and destroy the criginal transmission and its attachments without
reading therm or saving them ta disk. Thark you.
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Fram: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 03:08:59 +0000
To: Holland, Steven [MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; RE: New Coronavirus Draft Messaging

Short and sweet. Locks fine. Thanks.

From: Holland, Steven (NIH/NIAID) [E] B
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:05 PM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s 6

Subject: FW: New Coronavirus Draft Messaging
Tony,

When you get a moment could I get your take on this most recent iteration, Apologies for the
INIrUsIOns.

Thanks

Steve

Director, Division of intramural Research
Mational |nstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Haalth
Bldg. 10/11M248 M5C 15960
Bethesds, MD 208592-1960
301-402-7Ta84 voice
fan
emaii

Assistant lab: Eva Portillo
email
voice

Aszistant to S0; Beth Schmidt

From: "Bailin, Heike (NIH/OD/ORS) (€] Ik -

Date: Monday, February 17, 2020 3t 10:01 PM

To: "Moss, Eradley (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]"
Cc: "Gottesman, Michael (NIH/OD) [E]" Steven Holland
s, schmitt, flames (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]"

SR “Iohnson, Alfred (NIH/OD) [€)" RIS,
“Palmore, Tara (NIH/CC/OD) [E]" I >, "McGowan, Colleen
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(NIH/OD/ORS) [€]" [, Cullen, William (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]"
-, "Newcomer, Derek (NIH/OD/ORS) [E]"
I -, "Tosten, Timothy (NIH/OD/ORS) [€]"

Subject: Re: New Corcnavirus Draft Messaging

Brad- thank you. | liked much of what you did. &nd thanks to all who've commented and edited,
Your points are well taken.

For the sake of clarity and effectively steering folks to OMS for the proposed ICP measures |
favor focusing the message even more, Pease find attached OMS edits:
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 03:05:47 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: FW: COVID 19 Diamond Princess Patients Possible Transmission by Fomites
Attachments: S5ARS Transmission Fomites Temperature and Humidity Yariables. pdf

Pleaze have someone respond

From: Angela Moore < -

Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:04 P

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] B~

Subject: COVID 19 Diamend Princess Patients Possible Transmission by Fomites

I am a dermatologist but akso a ciinical researcher and sdentist,
I'was reading all of the news regarding concerns and questions on how the fellow patients are being
infected.

A few questions arose, based on the NIH data on S3ARS Coronavirus, that fias been much more studied,
and mast likely less wirvlent than the current COVID 19, which supposedly has HIV traits as well as traits
to ifcreass transmissian,

| have wondered if COVID-19 [s like Legionella, and possibly transmitted in the airborne water droplets
in the air conditioning units of the Diamond Princess ship.

Even with the SARS Coronavirus, it was shown to be infective on fomites for up to 28 days unless 40
degrees Celsius and 80% humidity, when it was then inactivated in a few hours (see the attached
article). | am wondering If the trays of food, after being passed 1o passengers on the ships, were then
washad in suboptimal conditions (NOT at 40 degrees Celsium for several hours at 80% humidity)

| &AM concerned, that based on the reinfection of thase in Wuhan, China, after they returmed home, an
whether 14 days of guarantine is enough, based on the modeling and studies on the SARS Coronavirus,
and whether 28 days of guarantine may actuzlly be needed,

With the HIV virus component of COVID 13, one must also wonder if the T celis are being infected and
passing the infection along within an Infected patient. In the U.5., we may nesd to beware of blood
transfusions from anyone infected, even asymptomatically, with COVID 19,

| am sure that you have teams of clinicians and sclentists working on this, and | don't know If any of the
original scientists working on the SARS models are still around at Chapel Hill to perform these related
studies and modeling.

Angela Moore

Angela Yen Moore, MD

Arlington Center for Dermatology
Arlington Besearch Center
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711 East Larmar Biwd., Suite 200
Arlington, Texas 7Te011

phone 317-795-7546

fax BL7-226-7546
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 02:48:13 +0000

To: bdoherty@mms.org

Ce: Ibaden@nejm.org;Redfield, Robert R, (COC/00) SIS £ isinger,
Robert [NIH/NIAID) [El:Greg Folkers (I BI& Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Mew England Journal of Medicine Editorial

Attachments: NEM Editorial - Faud et al - FINAL - 02-18-2020.docx

Briana and Lindsey:

As promised, | am atachmg the ivited Ednosial retated o the COVID- 19 mamieripl that we had discossed
Should | also sebanit il through the NEJM onime weasite or will you take care of this!  We will send m the OOl and
autharship forims in e nextday or 2. Phease bet me know' i you have any questions. Thank yoi.

B negards,
Ty

Amiheny 5. Fovcs, MD

Mrector

Mational Tnsiituie of Allergy and Infoctious Discascs

Building 3F, R Ta-08

31 Center Dnive, MSC 2520

Mational Insttutes of Health

Bethesida, MO 20892-2520

Plhome:

FAX: (301} 490-=05

E=rmail

The informeation in this e-mail and amy of it altachonents iz confidentiol and may contzin sensitive mformation. [
ahomdel mod beoused by adyone who s ool the oniginal infended regipient. 11 vau hive receved this ¢=mail in ermor
please inform the sender and dedete it from vour mailbox or any edher storage devices. The Notonal Institue of
Allergy and Infiectivns Disgases (NIALD shall nol scoept Tabslity for sy stalemenis made that e the sender's own
and not expressly evade on behalf of dve MIALD by one of s eprésentolives,

==Chriginal Mesdage..---

From: Briona Doberty <onbehol fofmonuscenpieentral com=
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 [1:11 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTHNLAID) (€] [ -
Ce; Ihadenineim,org

Subject: New Englond Jourmal of Medicine Editonal

Dhear D, Faua,

Laint delighted that vou bave sgresd 0 write & signed editorial (o aceonipaay the article on (he initial estimpies of
kiey iransniss on paramerers dssociated with ooV -200% vins by L: et al,

The gencral purpose of the Journal's edisorials i io provide the reader with an authoriiative interpreaion or
elaboration based on fhe substance of the article, Since this substince is usunlly net within the pvernges render's
special competence, such readers wall particolagly benefit of the editosal avoids fechnical jargon, expliing the
aricle’s contribution to . field of knowledpz, and emphasizes, whenever possible, s elinical implicstions, The
editorial commentary should not be concerned exclosivaly with the artele in question but rather should use the
articke a5 a starting point for a mone general discussion.

Because editorials imvolyve interpretation and opimon, vou 2nd your potential coauthor must be frec of significant
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relevant financial associations {inclading equity interest, regular consultancies, or major research support) with a
coamiprany, of with & eompeting company, that stands to gain from the uzz of & product discussed in the editorial.
Please contoct me ymmediately 1f vou are considerng o coaathor, so | con en=are that vour candidabe mects our
criteria. Additionn! infoermation about diselosure of fiknncial and ather associations appedrs below this letier,

Pleage bear in mind that your editorial represents your {and any coauthor’s) persenal opinion, The Foumal docs net
inchude statements of grant or other support or acknowledpments with editorials,

Jourmal pobicy dictntes that we must hove on Gle a signed Copynight Transfer and Authorship Agreemen from each
author before o manuscripd can be accepted. Therefore, the enclosed form should be signed by all authors und faxed
Lo [781) 207-6524.

Your editorial is-due dt the Journal on Menday, February 17, at the very listest if the deadling imposed by our
prioting schodule ds o be mer, I e editoral is w include a fguee, plosse subnm e fgure ot last one weok befers
the due date for the editorial itself,

8 A ddiionn] information shoud preparing ond submitting your editorinl is given below; please rend it earefully,

FEE

The editers must feserve the right to edit (or even epect) your editorial, but whethier swe wse it or not, the Lourmal
cumenily offers m modest siipend of 300

Thanks sgam for ngrecmg to wree this editenal for the founal. | ook forward to recemvang it
Sincerely yours,

Lindsey B, Baden, M.D,
Bepuiv Editgr

Mew England Joumal of Medicing
10 Shatteck Stree

Baoston, MA 02115

{1 Th T A4S0

Fax: (61 7) T39-SH64

Tl twvsiowe |, g

LEMGTH OF YOUR EDITORIAL

MNEIM editorials should not exeeed twe printed poges. This means that your word count before ediing shoald ot
exceed T30 waords (approximataly 4500 charcters). Mobe thid we gpedl out risl nomes and most other abbrey iations
for our readers, and we ingheds trial eegistration mumbers for amy olinical trals mentioned; these will lengthen vour
editaial 1 yvou lave nof ncloded them. Please provids a title nol excoeding 45 charseters and & word coustt for the
text; the enfire manuscrpt, including references, should be double-spaced,

REFEREMNCES
Cite noomioge than 10 references, imchading the article yoa are writing abowt, The average collection of 1 references
requites about a quarer of a printed page.

TABLE OR FIGURE

A table ora figure in your editerial will require a reduction in the number of words: because figures and {fables vary
i st youwmey be asked to shoren the text of vour editorial during the production process. A quorter-page table
roughly equals 250 words, and & half-page t2hle roughly égquals 300 words.

DISCLOSURES
When completng vour disclosure Tomm, plesse indicate, mthe "Commments” feld oext o the ivpe of relatiorship
bemg disclosed, the amount [ UL, dellars) of any support you have received. Please also indicate how much of
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this support has been received over the past 2 years, Please e-mail vour completed disclosure form to
editorialinejm.org.

In the event of publication, each author's submiited disclsure form will be pested on the Wb (wiih-any dollar
amounits redoched).

COPYRIGHT TRANSFER
Each suthor must complete & copyright transler agreement form, Please sign it and fax it back w 78 1-207-6529 as
=00 as possible,

TO SUBMIT YOUR EDITORIAL
= 11 is imperant dal you follow e instrsctbons below o ensune thal your article cneers the cormect gueae, **%

When Yo e ceady bo submil your msnuscripy please log o o the New England Joumal of Madicine - Mamascrips
Central site (hitp:YnoelS manuseriptecentral com/ngimb, Your gnse-senzsitive USER 10V is afaucitainisid nih.gov, For

ﬂ:nnl'_..r PLUEPIGEES, :.-mu-pmuwm'd i5 140 bl am thes mesaaee. 1F you are wnswe of your pasawond, please visil
3 and enter vour e-mail nddress in the "Forget Your Password™ feld,

Once von are logeed in, the Main Meno will be disploved. Please click on the Author Center, where vou will fimd

tha manusenp listed inder "lavited Manaseripts.” You san click on the "Contimse Submission” button to begin
sbmitiing your achicle.
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From: Fauci, Anthomy {NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 02:09:48 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MLAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Comments an Tedros

FYl

From: lohn Lauerman (ELODMBERG/ NEWSROOM:) gjlaserman@bloomberg.nets
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: Comments on Tedros

BTW, I just saw that you tried me =arlier and I didn't respond.
I was in Seneva and evidently didn't have service. Hope we can
connect this time. Besb number 1s my desk, +44 2035 Z510Z8.
Thanks again, JL

From: John Lauwerman (BLOCMBERG, NEWSROOM:) Ar: 02/17/20
L+ FTall

To: AFRUCIENIAID.WIH.GOV

Subject: Comments on Tedros

Hi Dr. Fauci: I'm working on a story about WHZ DS Tedros and the
work that he's doing to contain the coronavirus epidemic. I'm
planning on discussing a number of Themes, iLncluding that
reaponding to outbreaks has becomes the most wisible job of the
DG in the past couple of decades. I1'd also like to explore the
issue of how important it is that countries be as open as
posgible about disease cuthreaks, and that it's the DE's job to
encourage that and move countries toward greakter transparency
and partlcipation in battling outbreaks. Would you care Lo
commant on the job that Tedrogs ls doing in these areas? Please
give me a call at +44 2035 251028 or let me know when and at
what number to call wou. Thanks and regards, John Lausrman,
Bloomberg Hews

hrtn:!fwww.bln-nmi:r&m LOm
hitp:/www .bloomberg com/prognosis
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 02:09:18 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; FW: Comments an Tedros

Please try to set up a call with John Lauerman

From: John Laverman (ELOOMBERGS NEWSROUM: | <jlaverman@bloomberg.net=
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 3:37 AM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i i

Subject: Comments on Tedros

Hi Dr. Fauci: I'm working on a story about WHO DE Tedros and the
work that he's doing t¢ contain the corongvirus epidemiz. I'm
planning on discussing a number of themss, Lnocluding that
responding to outbreaks has become the most visible job of the
G in the past couple of decades. 1'd alsc like to explore the
isaue of how important it i1a that countries be as open as
posgsible aboub disease outbreaks, and that [t's the DE's job Lo
encourage That and move countries toward greafer Cransparency
and participation in battling outbreaks. Would you care to
comrent on the Job that Tedros is daing in these areas? Please
give me a call at +44 Z035 231028 or let me know when and at
what number to call you. Thanks and regards, John Lauermarn,
Bloomberg Mews

John Lauemnan, Bloomberg News

3 Queen Victoria Street, London, UK

tel. +44 (0) 2035 251028 cell )
hitp./fwww bloomberg.com
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 202002:02:35 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NELAID] [E]
Subject:

Cristina:

Tomy

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FRX: ( 9
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should nol be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept iability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by ona of it8 representatives.
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Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 20:56:50 0500
To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Subject; Re:

On Feb 17, 2020, at 8:48 PM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

SARS-CoVv-2

HiTony,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 18 Feb 2020 00:20:01 +0000
To: Townsand, Frances
Subject: RE: This ongoing 2019 novel caoronavirus, or COVIO-19, outbreak has a number...
Fram:
Thanks for the note.  You eertainly have covered o lob of grownd with vour questions. | leok forwend o seeing
i bomorron,
Rt pegards
Tony
Anthony 5. Fuaecy, MDD
Directar
Mativnal Instituie of Allergy and Infectimes Diseases
Building 3§, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Matiomal Institues of Health
Beihesda, MD JOEF2-25H)
Phiune:

Fall (300 ) 496-44009

E=rnanift

The informeation in this e-mail and any of is atechments @5 confidentiol apd may conlain sensiive infommaton. [
should mot bie used by anyone who isnot the onginal intended recipient. [F vou bave received this comail i ermor
please inforn the sender und deletz i from yoor malbes or any other storige devices. The National Instmte of
Allergy and Infectioes Descases {NIATDY shall not accept labality for any statements made that are the sender's own
and not expressly made on behall of the NIALD by one of 15 represeniafives,

—=-iiginal Message-—--
From; Townsend. Frances <FTownsendim MAFGRPCOM=
Sent: Monday, February 17, 20206:55 PM

Tor ﬂ Shuy, Bryan (DS ASPR/0)
Fauci, ﬁ.w [NTH/NIAID) [E] Contad, Patricia (NIH/NIATD) [E]

Ue; Hanson, Elizabeth <chansonaMA FURP.COM >
Subject This omgoing 2009 novel coromay s, or COVID-19 outboeak has omember.. .

Al Below 1san vuthine of guestions for moreew al CER. Sorry 1o get this b you lake but o seens e mews
ehonges everyday, As vou will see | locus mostly on coronavines 0s | suspeet that"s where the imerest will be but get
for By weapons toward the end.

| wen happy to take additions | questions or sygrpestions. These séssions go quickby and we have time for Qand A an
o Towill get throagh i all bt wanied you all to have someihing o look ai.

Thanks again for doing this tomormow.

Hest
Fran
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This ongoing 2019 novel coranavins, or COVID-19, owlbreak has a number of historic firsts. Its the largest
quaranting in workd history with China locking down over 60 million people, [t's the first mass repatriation of
Americon citizens info g quaranting, climbing over 1,000,

Let*s start with some quick basics: what is coronavirus? How contagious? What 15 the morbidity rate?
Hiow does 11 compare 9 SARs and MERsT More/less infiectiows”? Lethal?

Jusst e paat thes an perspective avery year here in the U5 we deal wath the T, How mians Amerscans on average dig
cach year from the fu?

But as [ mentioned coronavirus bas resulied inoa nuember of histenc s, alk abow what you expect coald be our
scieniific firsts and whal readblocks de those scientific firsts confron?

Ower the years, global economic interdependesee Bas grown o nearly every imdustnal sector, ineluding health care.
Buf that means our health care is slso globally interdependent on other sysiems less equipped, less transparent and
pedhaps less respongible plabal actors.

Clina closed the wet market where the coronavirus outheeak begam on 171, gene sequenced the vims on |99 50 they
conld develop a dimpnostio test but did not share the pene sequence with the giobal health commumty wnnl 1712,

How transparent and quick was the Chinese response? What should the hove doae that they faled 10 éo? What were
The consedquences?

China now claims more than 70K infected and almost 1800 deaths from the virus, But [t has been widely reponed

that the Chiness bave underreported both numbers, what are Countries infernotsonal obligntions to report scourately?
To whom? How do vou know the nuners are accuraie?

How does the curment outhreak impact the domestic medical supply chain? What steps could or should we consider
oy enthance supply chain resilience?

Whit do the numbers suggest 1o wou sbout whial to espect regiimally and sworldwide™ Have numbess peaked? Will
they continue io nsc? With the cruise ship there re now a total of 15 Americans infected. Do you expect additional
cistesT What scale? How prepared are we nalionally T Locally?

Looking back over the roughly past decade, smerging infections discases played o reeurning ominous theme. Be it
froen HIMI. o ebola, then Zika, and fow the 2009 novel coronavirug, the threal s clearly sol dissipating. Wheis it
comes to non-disease natural disasters, the Stafford Act provides a Disaster Relief Fund to enable immedinte
response. By comparizon, there is a small Infectious Diseases Rapid Response Regerve Fund. Do we seed A more
Stafford Act-like mechonism to enshle quicker response nnd research to these new threats™ What other actions coan
we take i hefter prepare?

While often we see folks pamting emerging mfectious diseases and biodefense into separate cotegpories, the truth is
that there i significant crossover in tenms of preparedness and rescarch. Understanding that this is a sensitive topie,
eonld you talk about how we should spprosch thess risks in o comprehensive monnet that can achieve public health
and natienal security objectives concurrently?

['dd Tike 1o e this o ransition to the topic of bio weapons which is what we originally planned 1o talk about, The

landscape Bere has alzo transformed, When BroShield was writen and the Steategic Natonal Siockpibe established
we worred about State actors deploving banned weapons like small pox; plagee and bemomhagic fever. And vou
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From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 20:29:27 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P COVID-1

Attachments: letter to NIAID-ICIS. pdf

Please respond to them. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 496-4409
E=miiil

The information In this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be vsed by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete i from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (MIAID) shall not
accopt llability for any statementz made that are the sonder's own and not edpressly made on

behalf of tho MIAID by ong of its representatives,

From: Fitzgerald, Kate <Kate Fitzgerald@umassmed.edu>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:52 PM

To: Faucl, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -
Cci Eleanor Fish <en, fishutoronto.ca=

Subject: COVID-1

Diear Dir. Fanc,

O behalT of the Intemational Cytokine and Interferon Society, please Tnd atached a letter from s

as clinicians and scientists commitiad to developing and implementing therapeutic interventions targeted
against global viral infection sutbreaks. We propose that high prionty be miven to evaluating the
therapeutic antiviral agtivities of IFN-as/Belclinically approved formulations} ageinst COVID- 129 which
poscs a potential theeat to global health. Further information is detailed in the attached. The 1C1S would
be happy to provide the scientific and clinical expertise for this program and welcome further discussion.
[tk patrticular Dr. Eleanor Fish copiad above has the irack recond and experiise in tns area,

Sincerely,

Kate A, Fitzgerald | Professor of Medicine
President | International Cytokine and Interferon Society (1CI8)
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www.cvtokingsocicty.omg

Toin us @ Cytokines 2024
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From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 20:22:39 +D00D0
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Happenings Radio O+A. ..

Let us discuss,  She called me up oy and 1 ld ber o semd me an email sinee L was on a call, SN

For discussimn.

Amithaay 5. Fawei, MDD

Director

Watioral Institute of Allergy and Infectimass Dizoases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Dwive, MSC 2520
Watioral Institubes of Health

Bethesda. MD 20832-2520

Phie:

FAX: (101} 496-4409

E-mail;

The information i this e-mud and any of 1 atlachimnents s confidentuil and may conlan sensitive infomabion 1t
should net be used by anyone who is ned the original inended recipient. 1T vou have received this ¢-mail in ermoe
pliease infiorm the sender and delews 1 from yoor mailbos or any other storaie devices, The MNuationa] Tnssituie of
Alleray and lnfectiows Discazes (WIATDY shall not accepl lalmlity for sy statemenls made that &re the sender's own
anvd nod expressiy made on behall of the KIAID by one of its representafives.

e Chriging] Message---

Froeni: cassdhimhappenimegsmai com <cisady i@ happenimgsmag. com >
Sent Monday, February 17, 2020 3-15 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E] [ -
Subject: Hoppenings Radio O=AL

Hi teere,

This iz Cassidhy ' G-10 from Happenings Magazine & Rudio in Kerosha, Wi we ever =0 briefly spoke on the phone
carlier wday,

| was reaching our with the hope of getting yoa on oar mdke program fora 20-30 minute -+A in which we would
fulk abow the Comonavines amd more spocificnlly (e impoct i s beving on the Diamond Princess Cruise ship aong
with anything yvou would Bke to talk about regarbing mfectious diseases and or your position as diccior of the
Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infocticus Discoses.

Plesse let me Know il you lave any ipterest in beimg on the air with us and T wodld be happy 1o provide farther
details. Woucun alse et abold of me by oer office phone al 2625845811

Haspe yisu are weell wind | look forward 10 hearing buck from you, Cassidy G-D
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From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 19:50:25 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Erbelding, Emily {NIH/MIAID) [E];Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E];Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: BMGF

Cristina:

I just spoke with Chris Carp and Trevor Mundel of the BMGF and they want to
try and coordinate some of the things that they and we are doing regarding
COVID-19. |told them to give you a call to set up a teleconference to discuss
respective R & D agendas of NIAID and BMGF.

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-33

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

Bathesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:

FAX: (301} 496-3409

E-mail

The infarmation In this e-mail and Ay of its attachments is confidantial and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whio is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices. The National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s awn and not expressly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 13:58:46 +00D0
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina |NIH/MNIAD) [E]
Subject: P Info from China

Phease have someone respond &0 (s persog,

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Privectos

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infactious DMseases

Building 31, Beom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 23520

Matigmal Institutes of Healih

Bethesda, MO 205F2-25H)

Phone:

FAX: |20 ) 4964409

E-maul:

The informaiion in this ¢-mail and any of i aitachments is confidentiol and may centzin sensitive mfomaation. [t
showild i be vsed by povore who s ned the omginal infended recipient. 11 yvou hive received this ¢-mal i ermoe
please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbas or any ather storge devices. The National Institile of
Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIATD) shisll nol secept lability for oy statemen s macke that are the sender's own
and not expressly meade oo behall ol te MIESTEY by one of s mepiesentatives,

L iginal Messame—-
From: Jodie Dillman
Sent- Monday, February 17, 20060 12:47

To: Fauci, Anthany (NTH/NIATD) [E] < -
Subject: Infe from China

Dhear D, Favei,
1 1= with frepidation thet | reach out w0 you wiih informaton that has been shared with me regarding the real status

aof the Coronavirs in China My information comes to me froa o JRRRENERE who has comespondence from
a murse i Horbn, China,

5 here vnan H Y vise, employed for the severul 5 il in
the intcrmational snsdent program.
D | haye no resson e doubs the authenticity of te currespandence that she shared with me.

This correspondence shows o lung X-ray, o glass contamer of bloody fuid removed from an infeoted lung. end o
map of Horbun, China depicting many ansas of the corenavinus outbreaks, The wiitten comrespondence reveals that
the numbers being relepsed of confirmed deaths iz drastically low due o the spread being foo fst e test, Deaths in
hospatal lallways and of amedical il is ned heing shaved 1 order i prevend panic

Profeciive gear is unavaitable mod (he nurse writing the comrespondence is fearlil for ber hife. She stoles ihat there
are five levels of seroenings (tests?) befone 3 person (s reported a3 testing positive or of being infected with the vins.
IT spmeone dies before being confirmed, these smpecied denths are covered up and not reporteéd, Reported numbers,
even of confirmed cases are grossly undercounted.

I figure you and our government realuze the information and numbers coming out of Ching are highly maccurae, but
thas correspondence on [N ISR confirs il | felt st was only ethical and motal 1o repon tlis, despite

plen that the two people imvolved in the correspondences fear govermmenial retribution iF it was
shiseovered that they dscissed or passed on this comfidential information,

| report this and swear it to be true and confidentsal, | am trusting it will help in some way and not just stir panic,
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Sent from my iPhone
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 18:51:17 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Al supplementation of influenza surveillance system for COVID-19
outbreak.

FYI

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, NSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4964403
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

From: Ed Peshko <zspi@hedvigine.coms>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:1% PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Re: Al supplementation of influenza surveillance system for COVID-19 outbreak.

ps - feel free to contact me at this address, or my personal email address, that is

e ]
again, | have no dog in this fight aside fraom wanting to avoid a large scale pandemic worldwide.

And I'm sincerely hoping that we throw the rulebook out - and develop a new one - to deal with this the
same way we did when we dealt with the 1918-1519 pandemic.

On Mon, Feb 17, 2020 at 10:09 AM Ed Peshko <esp@hedviging com> wrote:
Cir. Fawi,
Like you, I've been watching the COVID-19 putbreak with great alarm. Given the current data, I'm

almast positive at this point that it will hit the US hard at some point and as a student of history that
terrifies me.
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%0 I'm hoping that vour department has contacted the Bill and Melinda Gates foundation and see if
you could make the following idea national or international. It is a supplemeantal health system based
on Al and mobile technology and consists of two planks:

Flrsi:

- train an Al to be able to detect COVID-19 by measurements that can be done by cell phone {for
example pictures of patients, recordings of patlent's respiratory system)

Second:
- develop and release & smart-phone application that does the following:

-turns an location fracking so health authaorities can see where the cell phone owner is,

= aliows for people to upload health measurements from their cell phone.

- keeps TRACK of where the cell phone owner is, If that person then tests positive for COVID later
an, it can then automatically figure out all the contacts of that person for the last 14 days.

- notifies those contacts that they have been in contact with someone with COVID-13, to solate
themselves and regularky test themsehes.

The goal would be ta prevent hundreds of thousands of people from descending on hospitals and
overwhelming them, and to allow for the COC or other medical personnel to go OUT and get them -
arisafate them for treatment in their own homes - rather than having them come in and infect

everybody,

Mow this all hinges on the idea that Al could detect COVID-19 based on an audio recording or a simple
picture and do it reliably, but I'm fairly sure that it can based of the peer-reviewed literature. It is nat
a difficult Al problem aszsuming that the microphone can pick up sounds well enough - if not, there are
already integrated stethoscopes for cell phones that could be mass produced - and once developed
to enough precision it could be deployed nationally or internationally fairly easily.

For all | know something like this is already in the works but | haven't heard of anything like it - apart
from the chinese app which AFAICT does not use any Al but DOES allow for automatic contact
tracing.

I sincerely hope this is already in the warks, Ultimately it could be used both for detection and
treatment - assuming the current antivirals work out they could be distributed to the same
cogrdinates that positive diagnoses come in, perhaps by cheap drone so that nobody actually nesds
1o be exposed to the virus to effect treatment,

Amyways, thanks for your time and efforts. Personally I'm a software developer but I'm hoping that
perspective his helpful - for | view the fight against this virus as an INFORMATIONAL fight. It's fike a
fire-suppression systern or food safety measures. Again, | have no clue whether or not this & already
being done, and | apologize in advance if I'm missing something and this all seems obvious.

I just think that in this case it is prudent for us to be safe rather than sorry.

Thanks much,
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Maon, 17 Feb 2020 18:47:09 +0000

Tao Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject; FW: Al supplementation of influenza surveillance system for COVID-19
outhreak.

Please handle.

Anthany 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD T0ES2-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 4364403

E-mall;

The information in this @-mail and any of its attechmants is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivaed this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of the NIAID by ana of its representatives.

From: Ed Peshko <zspi@hedvigint.coms>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S i

Subject: Al supplementation of influenza surveiflance system for COVID-19 outhreak.

Dr, Fauci,

Like you, I've been watching the COVID-19 outbreak with great alarm. Given the current data, I'm almost
positive at this point that it will hit the US hard at some point and as a student of histary that terrifies
me.

5a I'm hoping that your department has contacted the Bill and Melinda Gates foundation and ses if you
could make the following idea national or international. It is a supplemental hazlth system bazed on Al
and mabile technology and consists of twao planks;

First:

- train an Al to be able to detect COVID-19 by measurements that can be done by cell phone (for
example pictures of patients, recordings of patient’s respiratary system)

second:

- develop and release a smart-phone application that does the following:
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- turns on location tracking so health authorities can see where the cell phone owner is.

- allows for people 1o upload health measurements from their cell phone.

- keeps TRACK of where the cell phone owner is. If that person then tests positive for COVID later
on, It can then automatically figure out all the contacts of that person for the last 14 days,

- notifies those contacts that they have been in contact with semeone with COVID-13, to isolate
themsehes and regularly test themselves,

The goal would be to prevent hundreds of thousands of people from descending on hospitals and
overwhelming them, and to allow for the CDC or other medical personnel to go OUT and get them - or
isolate them for traatment in their own homes - rather than having them come in and infect everybody.

MNow this all hinges on the idea that &1 could detect COVID-19% based on an audio recording or a simple
picture and do it reliably, but I'mi fairly sure that it can based of the peer-reviewed fiterature. |t is not a
difficult Al problem assuming that the microphone can pick up sounds well encugh - if not, there are
already integrated stethoscopes for cell phones that could be mass produced - and once developed to
encugh precision it could be deployed nationally or internationally fairly easily.

For all | kmows somiething like this is already in the works but | haven't heard of anything like it - apart
fram the chinese app which AFAICT does not use any Al but DDES allow for automatic contact tracing.

| sincerely hope this is already in the works, Ultimately it could be used both for detection and
treatment - assuming the currant antivirals work ouwt they could be distributed to the same coprdinates
that positive diagnoses come in, perhaps by cheap drone so that nobody actually needs 1o be exposed
to the virus to effect treatment.

Aryways, thanks for your time and efforts. Persanally I'm a software developer but I'm hoping that
perspective his helpful - for | view the fight against thic virus 2z an INFORPAATIONAL fight. It's like a fire-
suppression system or food safety measures, Again, | have no clue whether ar not this 15 already being
done, and | apologize in advance if I'm missing something and this all seems obwvious.

| just think that in this case it is prudent for us to be safe rather than sorry.

Thanks much,

Ed
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Sent: Maon, 17 Feb 2020 17:42:47 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; F\W: PBS MewsHour inguiry for today
FYi

Lot us diseuszs aftar | got off the AMA call, which iz going long

From: David Coles <dcoles@newshouwr.org>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 11:51 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR

Subject: PES MewsHour inquiry for today

Dr. Fauci,

Pight you be avallable 1o update our viewers on the [atest developments in the COToR3VIFUS S1ory
today/tonight? We are particularly interasted in getting your evaluation of the passengers who have
been released from two cruise ships, The first, in Yokohama, Japan, where over 300 Americans released
from the ship have now arrived back in the US, to go into 14 days of quarantine. 14 of those people
tested positive at some point after leaving the ship, but before they boarded the plane. The second ship
we wankt to focus on is in Cambodia. Something in the neighborhood of 1,000 passengers released from
that ship have been reportad to be in some state of travel to their homes, presumably around the globe.
One woman who made it as far as Malaysia tested positive there and is haospitalized in Kuala Lumpur.
We do know that the CDC is working with WHO and the crulse shipiine 1o track down those traveling

people.

We would very much like ta hear from you what level of concern we should have aver those many
hundreds of people traveling right now, kow well guarantine works, how important it is 1o maintain it,
ete. We would also like ta touch an the methads of containment and treatment being done nside China
and haw well those methods have werked.

I realize it s a holiday, and that could complicate things. But please let me know whether you could
consider this, Doctor, and we will Begin to wark out the [ogistics.

Thank you.

Vary best regards,
Dawve

David Coles
Deputy Senior Producer, National Affairs

() PBS NEWSHOUR

703 998 2104
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From: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Man, 17 Feb 2020 16:35:20 +0000
To: Smith, Steven

Subject; Re; i've besn thinking about you
Attachments: imag=003.png

Steven:

Thanks for the note. Much appreciated. It has been 34/7 for me for the past 4 weeks. Hope
that all is well with you.
Besl,

Tony

On Feb 17, 2020, at 10:39 AM, Smith, Steven <Steven. Smitha S wrote:

Having just come back from Australia where coronavirus is hands down a national
emergency, |"ve been thinking about you again and all the good work you do to
keep us safe.

| was with someone who's a diplomat with the Australian government who said
"it's much, much waorse than the Chinese would have you believe. Much worse.”
Melbourne and Sydney were deserted almost immediately of Chinese tourists and
students. | luckily flew through DOHA,

Hang in there. It's always something.

Steven

Stewen W, St

<image(3.png>
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Sant: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 14:14:34 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject; Re; Request fram CHN's New Day
Attachments: image00L1.jpg

Thanks

On Feb 17,2020, at %:11 AM, Coarad, Patmcin (NIHMNIAID) [E]

ABREAE - wrole;

Working on this from med arts for tomomow as well, Just FY1

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Figlola, Mike" <Mike Figholai@mmer.com=
Date: February 17, 2020 at ¥:42:38 AM EST

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NLATD) [E]" I -

Subject: RE: Request from CNN's New Day

Capy will be back soonest

1]

Mike Figliala
Editonal Producer
CHNN's New Day

mikefiglislag@tumer.com
<image(0] jpg=

CONFIDENTIALITY HOTICE: This e-mail transmission, and any documents,
files or previous e-mail messages attached fo it, may contain confidential
information that s legally privileged, If you are not the infended recipient, or a
pecsan responsiole for dalivenng it to the intended recipient, you are heraby
nolified that any disclosura, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message iz STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. if you have recaived this ransmission in arror, please
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immediately notify us by reply e-mail at mike figlislaf@iurner.com or by
telephone at (917 ) 670-9410, and destroy the original transmission and its

attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] B i~
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 8:42 AM

To: Figliola, Mike <Mike Figliola@turner. com>
Subject: HE: Keguest from CHN's Mew Day

Between 7 am— 7:530 am ET

From: Figliofa, Mike <iike Figliola @urner.com>
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020:8:40 AR

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAD) [E] SR e -

Subject: RE: Request from CHN's Mew Day

Working on timing — is there a preferred time?

Mike Figlicla
Editorial Producar

CNMN's New Day
e L.
ke falic) MELCOMm

<imagelil] jpg=

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This a-mail transmission, and any documents,
files or pravious e-mail messages sttached to it, may contain confidental
Information that is legally privilegad. If vou aré nat the intended reciplant, or a
person responsiole for daliverng it o the intended recipient, vou are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. If you have recaeived this fransmission in error, please
immediatety notify us by reply e-mail at mike figliclaghiumer. com or by
telephone at (917 ) 670-2410, and destroy the original transmission and iis
attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Thank you.

Fram: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] <l
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020.8:40 AM

Ta: Figliola, Mike <hike Figliola@ turner com>
Subject: He: Reguest from CHN's Mew Day

Would hit time be |, The 7 am hour? Do | have exact time?

Sent from my iPhone
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On Feb 17, 2020, at 4:16 AN, Figliola, Mike
<Mike Fighola @turrer com> wrote:

Hi Patty,
Mike with cnmand new day here

Hope all is well

We are Interested In checking Dr Faucl’s availability for
Tuesday's show,

May you let me know if he is avail and what time frame works
best?

Topic iz Coronavirus
Thanks!
|

Sant from my iPhons

Cn Jan 30, 2020, at 10:05 Al Figliola, Mike
<hiike. Flgliolaf@tumer . com> Wrote:

Hi Pattyl
Morning
if we want Fauci for tomaorrow, is he avail?

Barring maj breaking news we are not planning to
cancel

Thoughts?

Mike Figliola
Edtorial Producar

CNMN's New Day

mike figliola@tumer com
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<imagelll.ipg>

COMFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thig e-mail
transmission, and any documents, files or previows
2-mail massages attachad o it, may eontain
canfidential infarmation that is lagally privileged. If
vou are not the intended recipient, or a person
respansible for delivering i to the intandead
recipieni, you ara hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
informaltion contained in or attached to this
message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If vou have
received this iransmission in error, pleass
immediately notify us by reply a-mail at
mikeNaliglaEtumer.com or by telephone ai (917}
B70-9410, and destroy the original ransmission
and its attachmenis withaut reading fhem or saving
tham to disk. Thank you.

From: Figliala, Mika
Sent: Thursday, lanuary 23, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NL&ID) [E]

Subject: RE: Request from CNN's New Day
Copy thank youl

Mike Figliola
Editorial Producer

Cii's Mew Day

= Ae
mike faliola@tume.com

<imageldl.jpg=

COMNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail
fransmission, and any documents, iles or previoes
e-mail messageaes attachaed ta it, may confain
configential information that is legally privileged . If
you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you ara hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this
message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If vou have
received this iransmission in error, pleass
immediately notify us by reply e-mail at

mike falinla@iumer com or by telephone al (917}
E¥0-2410, and destroy the original ransmission
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and its attachments without reading them or saving
them to disk. Thank you,

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:16 AN

To: Figliola, Mike <Mlke Figliola@turner com=
Subject: RE: Reguest from CNN's Maw Day

Per our chat just now — can have him
avail between 6 am — 8:15. Hard stop
at 815 amET

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases

The Mational Institutes of Hezlth

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3
Bethasda, Maryland 20832

301-496-4409 fax

Dligzlaimsr,

The irdarmation in this e-mail end ary of its sflachmants is
corfidendisl avd may conban sensfve infarmalian. L akaudd nal
b used by anyane who 1S nol he ariginad Blended reopient. i
you have racaived This o-mail in aror pleass interm the sendar
@ defate i from sour mailoos oF ny othar siorage devices.
Makaral lratiabe of Allergy ard inlechows Diseasas [MIAID)
anall ral accepl liablily for any stalemeant made ikl ane
senoer's ownard not expressly mode on behal' of the MIAID by

cne of B5 rapresenintives,

Fram: Figliala, Mike <Mike Figlicka @turner com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:02 AR
To; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Feguest from CHN's Mew Day

Ok — wewont know until 1030a meeting —is it ok
to hold & and 7a until then?

Mike Figliala
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Editorial Producer
CHNN's Maw Day

ke Halioladiuraer oom

<imageXl.jpg=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail
transmission, and any documents, files or previous
e-mall massages attached ta it, may contain
confidentia information that is legaly privileged, If
yau are nol tha intended recipient, or a parson
responsible for delivering i to the intended
recipieni, yau ara hereby nolified that any
disclosure, copying, distributlon or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this
message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have
racaived this transmission in error, pleass
imrmediatol notfy us by reply a-mail al

mike figliolsftumer.com or by telephone st (917)
BT840, and desiroy the original ransmission
and its attachments withaut reading tham ar saving

therm ko disk. Thank you,

From: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/N1AID) [E]

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 23, 2020 10:00 A

To: Figliola, Mike <Mike Figlola@turner coms
Subject; RE: Request from CHN's Mew Day

Sorry ta be a pain-if you think it will be
inthe 6 am hour—we might need to
use a different studio...if its in the 7 am
hour we can use our remote studio...

Any thoughts as to which hour again,
50rTY

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases

The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7AD3

MIH-OI838



Bethesda, Maryland 20892
Fe=— ]

301-496-4409 fax

Cisziarmar:

This imlormation in fhis e-mail and any of ks afachmants &
eonfidential and may eonlan sanoties infarmalian. B akoald nol
b used by anpone wha is nal the ariginal mended reapient.
wou hawe received this e-mail in aror please infarms ihe ssnder
and defgle il hom your maikios oF any olher sloege devces,
Makaral lastiate of Allsrgy and lnlectais Diesanes (MEAID)
ehall not accepl liakslity for gy etalament made (el ane
ganders own and nal &ipredsly made on behal of the NIAID By

one off its repesentatives,

From: Figliola, Mike <h&e Figliola @iurner.com>
Saent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:23 A
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
=
Subject: RE: Eeguest from ChN's Mew [Day

Copy thank you

Mike Figliola
Edtonal Froducer
CNMN'E Néuw Day

=i
mike fgliola@@iumer.com

zimagell. jpg=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: Thiz e-mail
transmission, and any documents, files or previous
e-mall messages attached to it, may contain
confidantiad information thal ks legally privileged. (f
you are not the Intended recipiant, or a parson
responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby nolified that amy
disclosure, copying, distnbution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this
messags is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If yvou have
received this rransmission in ermor, pleass
immediatedy notfy us by reply e-mail at
mikefighola@umes com or by telephone al (917)
BT0-2410, and deslroy the original ransmissicn
and its attachments without reading them or saving
them fo disk. Thank vou.

MIH-O0183%



Fram: Conrad, Patricia {MIH/NIAID] [E]

| =

m:Thursda-.r, ia nu 23, 2020 918 AM
To: Fighinla, Mike <Mike Figligla@ turner. com >
Subject: RE: Request from CHNN's Mew Day

Checking now for all times between &-
9 will let you know soonest

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

Cliszlanmssn.

The imormation n This e=mail and ary of ks attachmarks is
corfidendial and may conlain sereive informatizn, B shauld nal
ban used by anyane who is natthe ongingd infendad redpient,
you heve recaived this s-mail In @mmar pleass inlorm e sendar
s dedarle i frorm your mailkae oF sny olhorsiorsge devas,
Moo Instibabe of Allergy and Infecious Dissases (WIAID)
shal| ot accept liakality for any statoment masde that ana
spEnier's own and nob expressly made on behat of the NIRID Dy

Dol D8 i85 rapiEesenielives,

From: Figliola, Mike <Mike Figlicla @turner coms
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 510 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E|

Subject: RE: Reguest from CHN's Mew Day

Hi again

Could be back half of Pam but if this gets much
worse we may play it higher in the hour — is there
any time that doesn't work?

Mike Figliola

Editorial Producar
CHNN's New Day

MIH-O01 840



mike fialiolaEurmer. obim

<imagelll.jpg>

COMNFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail
tranamigeion, and any documents, files or previous
a-mail messagas altached o it, may contain
confidential information that is legally privileged. If
you are nol the intended reciplent, or a parson
responsible for delivering it b the intended
recipient, vou ara hareby notified that any
disclesure, copying. distribution or use of any of the
information contained in or attached to this
messaga is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If vou have
received this ransmission in arror, pleass
immediately notify us by reply e-mail at

ke faliclaftumer com or by elephone al (917}
E70-8410, and destroy the original transmission
and iis attachments withoul reading tham or saving

them to disk. Thank you,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thursday, lanuary 23, 2020 8:57 AM
To: Figliala, Mike <Mike Figliola@turner com>
Subject: FW: Request from CNN's New Day

Hi Mike = we can make this happen.
The 7 am hour is best for us but will get
back to you. do you have an idea of the
hit time? need to make sure our nih
studio is available,

thx

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special A=sistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases

The National Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room TAD3
Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

MIH-Ol84 1



Diszlaimar

Thié Irdormation in this e-mail end any of it aflechmans s
confidenial e may conlan sensive ivanmation, i sbould nal
be used by anyane who g not the onginal miended reapiant. If
you hawe received this e-mail in emar please infarm \he sender
and digfete il from your mailbok or sny othar sioregs devices.
Maiaral Insthuia of Allengy and Infecious Dispases (NRAID)
ehall rol accopl hakslity for any stabement mosdas ikl sre
sender's own ard ral expressly made on behal of the MIAD By

oni of s represeniatives,

Begin forwarded message:

From: “Figliola, Mike"

ehike Flelioda @iurner o

Date: January 23, 2020 at 8:3615
AM EST

To: "Faud, Anthomy (MIH/MIAID) [E]"
S ]

Subject: RE: Request from CNN's
New Day

Hi everyone,

This is Mike with CNN's New Day
Hope you are well

We would like to invite D, Fauci
back to the program to discuss

COronavirus

Might he be available tomorrow
We air 6-3am and happy to provide
car service to and from the studio
wheraver you are located. John
Berman and Alisyn Camerota anchor
from MY.

Thoughts?

bext,

M

MIH-O1842



Mike Figliola
Editarial Producer

CNN's New Day
e~ L

mike figllol

<imageD0l. jpg=

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-
mail fransmission, and any
documents, files or previous e-mail
messages attached to it, may contain
confidential information that s lagalty
privieged. [fyou are nof the intended
reciplent, or a person responsible far
delivening it to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copylng, distribution or
use of any of the information
comained in or altached to this
message is STRIGTLY
PROHIBITED, If you have recelved
this tranamiasion in amor, pleass
immedialely nolify us by reply &-maijl
al mike. hglicla@lumercom or by
telephone al (917) 670.0490, and
desiroy the original fransmission and
iz attachments wihoul reading them
ar gaving them to digk. Thank you,

MIH-O01843






Fram: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 13:50:10 +0000

To: Matalie Rahhal

Ce: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPR/IO)

Subject: FW: Comments re: 14 US passengers with coronavirus and updabes
Matalie:

| sent the incorrect e-mail address for Dr, Kadlec, Herz is the correct one.
Tony

From: Fauci, Anthony (MIH/MIRID) [E]
Sant: Monday, February 17, 2020 :47 AM
To: Matalie Rahhal

e mer e -
Ce: SRR Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (] >

Subject: RE: Comments re: 14 U5 passengers with coronavirus and updates

Natalie:

Thank you for your note. Dr. Robert Kadlec, the Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and
Response (ASPR) at HHS could either answer this guestion or point you in the direction of
someone who could. | am copying him on this e-mail.

Best regards,
Tony

From: Matalie Rahhal SR
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (MIH/NIAID) |E] <5

Subject: Commients re: 14 LS passengers with coranavirus and updates
Hi Dr Fauci,

I hope this note finds you well and that you've gotten a Iittle rest over the weekend, during what I'm
sure i an inordinately busy time. Would vou be able to elaborate on the measures taken to keep the 14
LS evacuees who have corenavirus from infecting others on board the plane? | know that remdesivir,
under compassionate use, was given to at least the first American coronavirus patient, and last week
MIH rasearchers published results early that it had preventive effects for macagues exposed to MERS.
Has the USs censidered using this drug to protect those exposed to but net yet infected with
COranavirus?

Thark you,

Katalie A Rahhal
Acting U5 Health Editor

Daity Mexil com

MIH-O01845



Diaily Mall Oniine |51 Astor Place, 0 floor, New Yore NY 10003

Tek +1 212 402 9086

Mioble: (L
Twitter: httpe:/frwitter com/natalier 78 Ylang=an
Emall: Matalee rehhal @mailonfine com.
Disclaimear

This e-mail and any attached fites are intendad for the named addresses only. 1t containe informiation, which may
ba confidential and legblty privileged and alss proteceed by copynght. Unless you ara thé named addmssee {or
authorsed to receme Tor Hhe addrisser) you may not oohy or s L, or disclese [t anyene skes. IF wou meceived &
in emor pleese noily the sender immediaetly and then delele (L fnom your system, Associaled kewspapers Lio,
Begicterad Office: Nartheliffa House, 2 Derry 5t, Kanginoton, Londen, WH 5TT. Pagistersd Ma BY121 England,

MIH-O01844



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MNIAID} [E]

Sent: Mon, 17 Feb 2020 13:24:34 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID} [E]

Cc: Canrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [El:Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E];Eisinger, Robert
{NIH/NIAID} [E];Lermer, Andrea (MIH/MIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary (NIH/NI1AID) [E]

Subject: RE: ASF -----— attached for your review |s draft abstract for Florence vaccing
meeting

Attachments: Keystone abstract -transforming vaccinology — 3-16-2020 - with minor Fauci
edits.docx.

Greg:

This looks great. | have made some minor edits that are tracked in the document. Please
accept these and then it is ready to go. Thanks.
Best,

Tony

Fram: Folkers, Greg (MIH/NuD) 5] s

Sant: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 1:47 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] el -

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] B B =, Doepel, Laurie (NTH/NIAID) [E]
> Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) (<] Sl Folkers, Greg
{NIH/NIAID) {E] SR Re); Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR i
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E] S

Subject: ASF — attached for your review is draft abstract for Florence vaccine meeting

DHsclaimer: Any thivd=parey material in chis email hes been shared for internnl e gader fnir use provizioas
of LS. copyrizht law, without furither veridlcatlon of lis accuracy/verackty, It does not necessarily represent
my views oo those of NEATD, NIH, HHS, or (he US, gevernmenl,

MIH-O0847



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 16 Feb 2020 22:28:19 +0000
To: Jon LaPook

Subject: RE: Coronavirus

Jone

I have no wdea whad this guy is alking sbout. | lave never said the RO was chose 10 2 o 6. The BRI 1= aboul 2.0
t0 2.2, Alsa, the situation 5 ws we hove discussed on several ocensions,  Inthe USA, the tivel resinetions seem fo
b weirleiing with only |5 cases in the USA (13 travel and 2 sponses).  But, as | have agid, this could chagge. 15w
get substontial sustpined transmission in 8 rumber of countries throughout the world, including the developing
winrhd, then soonar ar later thees swill be significan leakage of infected individials into the LS A sinse you canmog
restrict imeoming travel friom the whole wosld, The way we might be able o avind & real global pondemai 15 1F the
non-Ching cotndries can contain the infectisns in their respective countrics before there & widely distributed
susznined rrapsmigsions. Cnce wibely disiribsed susiained transmissions happen, a ghobal pandemic is incvitable
What would a global pandemic mean? [t depends on the true rates of morbidiey and mortality.  The cumrently
reported momtality of COVID-19 & abow 2%, However, there are several folds more cases than are coming 16 the
officisl aftention of health authorifies, 4.¢, ssympiomatis of mmimslly symplomotic mfections.  1F vou count these,
the deneminator gets much larger and the cise Tatality rate couald drop do 1% ol even 005 %, o less, 7 that is the
cise, then this could be @ very seviere seasonal M | TR2%6 10 00, 4% regulbr sewsonal a3 01 %) or a fypacal pomilemii
ke 1957 or 19638 (03% -0.9 %% We are not swre wheers 6t is going 1o and,

Hope this is helplul,

Bes,
Tony

Amnthony 5. Facs, MDD

CHrector

Matienal Institute of Allerpy and Infections Discases
Building 31, Room TA-(3

31 Center Daive, MSC 2520

National lnstituies of Healih

Bethesda, MD 2E92-252)

lem.m
Fas: (301} 4un-44
E-mail
The infisrmation in this e-mail and ooy of 16 attochments i confidentiol and may confain sensithve information, Tt
should not be used by anyone who is non the original inenided recipient, 1F you kave received this e-mail inermor
liease inform the sender oo delets i oo pour mailbox or any ether stompe devices, The Notonel Institwie of
Allergy and Infectous Diseases (NIALD) shall not sccept lababiy for sy statemmionts. made thal anz the sender's own
and not expressly made on behalf of the NIAID by one of iis reprosentalives,

—==Ciriginal Message---—
Frosen: Jom LaPonk
Sent: Sunday, Febmanry 16, 2020 4:3%9 M

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID [E]

Subject: Coronavinus

Hi Tomy,

[ thought vou woulkd be interesied i see a text (helow my emaild | just gof feam i very sman Wall Steeet ooy who
has been filling me in on reaction there. 1"ve been doing my best on air to put the current situation in perspective -
comtmmmicatmg that the fsk m the L5, 15 sall relatively low wihole letting vicwers know the situaison s Haid and
conld change. How would viou swm up where we ane now'?

Thanks,

Jun

MIH-Or848



TEXT LIUST RECEIVED:

"Dhoe, todal panic mode setting in . Tony Fauei talking B nought at closer to 3 or 6. Good biotech guys saying i
might nod die down in Apnl, People falking about §0%% of us will get it ; unstoppable in Africa. | can’f seare people
but this is really bad. | hate bothering vou on this but [ know [ need 1o take my cue from what vou will say on CBS”

Jonathan LaPook, M.
Chael Madical Correspondenil, CHS Mews
Professor of Medicine

MY Lungeons Heilih
Twitter @D LaPook

NIH-001849



From: Fauci, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: 5un, 16 Feb 2020 21:16:02 +0000
To: Lucassen, Elisabeth B
Subject; BE; Coronavirus patient--secure
Flisabeth:

Do you have time for a quick phone call?
Best,
Tony
Anthony 3, Fauci, MD
Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2620
National Insfitutes of Haalth
MD 208092-2520

e=mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lucassen, Elisabeth B =Elisabeth. Lucassen@ providence.ong>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 1:54 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]TE i

Subject: Coronavirus patient—secure
Importance: High

Dear Dr, Fauci,

MIH-O01850



-. Any Input would be most appreciated. Many thanks in advancel

Sincerely,
Elisabeth Lucassen

Thik Mg |k manded for i ik use of tha sddesane, and msy smlen Bamrmalan thel s prdiegied, sorfdesil sl sxeirel e
disciosurg under apphicabis [aw, I you aro not the eddressas W an hereby robfied hal vau may nol ise, copy, dsdose, or dsinbiie o
arrporie (e rmessage or any information corfsined i the message I you bave received this mestaga hm.pﬂgmmmuﬂuﬁn

seradar by raply aimail and delste this messagpe.

MIH-O0851



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 16 Feb 2020 20:40:58 +0000

To: Redfizld, Robert R. (CDC/OD)

Ce: Greg Folker: [N |

Attachments: nejmoa?d01316.pdf, NEIM Editorial - Faud et al - clean with Fauci edits
accepted.docx

Bob:

As per our discussion, | am attaching the Editorial together with the NEJM paper
upon which the editorial is based. Please take a look and give your approval. Of
course if you have any comments or edits, they are most welcome. As
mentioned, the NEJM wants the manuscript by COB tomorrow [Monday).
Thanks,

Tony

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Driva, MSC 2520

Mational Institutos of Health

Bethesda, MO J0E92-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301} 496-4409
Emsl 0 ®
The infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. | should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other siorage devices, The National Instifute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane f its representatives.

MIH-O01853



From: Fauci, Anthony INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sum, 16 Feb 2020 20: 20:29 +0000
To: Arthos, lames (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: BE; one on ong

No problem. | am drowning in coronavirus and our meeting likely would have
wound up being cancelled anyway. Hopefully, we will soon get back to some sort
of normality in our meetings. Thanks.

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

Tha infarmation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitiva
information. 1t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Arthos, James [NIH/NIAID) [E] R miis

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 2:18 PM

To: Faucl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR isrin

Subject: one on one

Hi Tany,

I'm very sorry to bother you when you are so busy. Regarding this Tuesday, we are on your
schedule for a one on one and unit haad meeting. something came up last minute andl am
going te be away from Tuesday through Friday, se | won't be able to make either. Sorry for the
late notice.

Jim

MIH-O01853



From: Fauci, Anthomy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 16 Feb 2020 20:17:53 +0000

To: Lana, Cliff [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Greg Folkers Il Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: MEIM manuscrigt

Attachments: NEIM Editorial - Faucl et al - clean wuth additional Fauci edits - 02-15-

2020.docx, MEIM Editorial - Fauel et al - clean with Fauci edits accepted. docx

Cliff;

| am attaching 2 documents: 1) The revised manuscript that Greg worked on in which | have
added a number of tracked changes induding deleting a substantial amount to get it between
800 and 900 words; and 2) A clean version where | have accepted all the tracked changes
[Greg's and mine). Right now | like it the way it is and would not change it much if at all. What
it needs now is references. Greg will take a shot at adding the references. If you have
references, please send them to Greg and me,  In the meantimea, | will send it without
references to Bob Redfield for his review/approval. Let us discuss by phone if you wish.
Thanks,

Tany

Anthony &. Fauci, MD

Directar

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disesses
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

11 Center Dirive, MSC 3520

Matlonal Inztitutes ol Health

Bethes MO 20EQ2-2520
Phone: m

FAX: (301] 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
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

MIH-O01854



From: Fauci, Anthomy INIH/NIAID] [E]

Sart: sum, 1 Feb 2020 19:19:00 +0000

To: Greg Folkers [0 )

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E)

Subject: MEIM manuscrigt

Attachments: NEIMW Editorial - Fawc et al - clean wuth additional Faucl edits - 02-15-

2020.docx, MEIM Editorial - Fauel et al - clean with Fauci edits accepted. docx

Greg,

I am attaching 2 documents: 1) The revised manuscript that you sent Lo me in which | have
added a number of tracked changes induding deleting a substantial amount to get it between
800 and 900 words; and 2) A clean version where | have accepted all the tracked changes (yours
and mine. Right now | like it the way it is and would not change it much if at all. What it neads
now is references. Can you add up to 10 references? |t might be easier for you to do that
rather than Cliff. 1f not, | will send to Cliff and see if he cando it. In the meantime, | will send it
without references to Beb Redfield for his review/approval. Let us discuss by phone if you
wish,

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20852-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301] 4563409
E-mail;
The infermation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it fram your mailbex or amy
other slorage davices. The Matienal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly mades on

behalf of the MIAID by ona of its represantatives.

MIH-O01855



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 1e Feb 2020 12:12:58 +0000
Ta: Cassetti, Cristina [MIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: COVID-19 therapy

PFlimusg hamdie,

e Iriginel Message——

From: Cesare Coccr RTINS -

Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2020 5:18 AM

Tor Faoci, Anthony (NTHNLATD) [F] s -
Subject: COVID-19 thernpy

Dhear Dhsctor Faci,

| o pediatrician from SOEEE (IT)

[ was wondening il high deszs of vitamin A have been itried in the therapy of COVID-15,

[k Wi rermember the cases af vimml et g fo measles thal take ph].r;r i Afmicin nfanis m the hve sevenlies,
It seemed e work.

Muany sy o bother you,

Have a good job!

Best regands

Cesare Cocehi MDD

MIH-D1855



Fram: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sat, 15 Feb 2020 22:21:34 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia [MNIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject; FW: To VIMA newspaper-Gréesce-Interview request-coronavinus
F¥l

.-..-.-.{},,I[Ein;ﬂ Mﬂg!ﬂ-l_aﬂ .....

From: Beodopr Toddn <thtseliiovima gr=
Sent: Sawrday, February 15, 20000421 M
T MEAID NEWS (MIHNIAID) <NIAIDNEW S nimid.nib. gy

Ce: Faucl, Anthany (NIHANTALL [E] R -

Subject: To VINA newspeper-Greece-mtervicy reguest-commayins

Halls

by mamic 15 Thoodora Tsoli and [ am 8 seicnce editor for the groek nevwapaper To WIMA (wwowtovims e jone of the
higgest Sunday papers in my country. ] would like 1o haveif poessiblea iglephone intervieyw sith dr Fouch on the
coronavines outbreak for next Bundey's paperdfhe won't be able t speak could 1 send guestins o which he could
TR

Looking ferward 1o your reply

Thamk you e sdvance

Thendor Taol

Eroibree axd oo Phone i

Evpavnixd: [lopoxoiog Seite Ty ofbiod) aremoinens oulfsnr=www alleregomed i orpihselvmer Wmi=
Important: Please read our disclaimer=wwiw alteregomedia.org/disclaimer himi=

MIH-OIas7



From: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID]} (E]

Sant: Tue, 5 May 2020 22:26:27 0000
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [EL;Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Stover, Kathy
|NIH/NIAID} [E]:Routh, lennfer (NIH/AIAID) [E]:Avewad, David (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Le: MLAID DD AR
Subject: RE: ASF RE: Dr Fauci video requast: Public Service Recognition Weak
Attachments: ASF public service recognition - with tracked edits -05-05-2020.docs

]

S5ee minor tracked changes.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bathosda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: {M‘Ii 496-£409

S B e

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
informafion. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original infonded recipiont. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sendor and deloto it from your mallbox or any
other storage dewvices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not

accept llability for any statemants made that am the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E] s>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 6:16 FM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] B Ei)=; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
<D= Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (E] IR, Awwad,
David (NIH/NIAID) [C] IR -

Ce: MIAID OD AM <MIAIDODAM Eniaid.nih.gov=
Subject: ASF RE: Dr. Fauci video request: Public Service Recognition Week

ASF -

Here (5 a short script for Pubiic Service Recognition Week. We agreed to do a short video

ASF - can u tweak as neaded?

David, could u recard In some format that 1s easy? Cell phone or other | just lgarned they want by COB
Iomorrow

<< File: ASF public service recognition.docx >=



From: Seigfreid, Kim (NIH/0D) [E] e

Sant: Monday, April 27, 2020 £:30 FM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [€] IS - staver, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I Routh, Jennifer (MIH/NIAD) [£] R -

Cc: Fine, Amanda (NIH,/OD) [E] B . Polimeni, Lydia (NIH/OD) [E]
e e

Subject: Dr. Fauci video request: Public Service Recognition Week

Hi s,

Pleasa ses balow, HHS &5 eking over e Parinership for Pulbic Service |G acoount rexl weak [or Pulblc
Semvice Recognition Week. They asked if Dr. Faud would be willing to do a shart 30-second or less pre-
recorded video thanking pubdic servants for their work, It would be featured during the lakeover, and also
on MIH's other am handies next week. | can be taken on a cell phone as sm dogs not require higher
resolution. Let me know I vou would ke to accept or decline the requaest

Many thanks,
Kim

MNIH Office of Communications and Pulblic Lisisan
ph:

From: Muhammad, fanell (HHS/ASFA} < -

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:10 FM

Ta: Seigfreid, Kim (NiH/OD) [E] i >; Channer, Amber [OS/0ASH)

IR ~; Foster, Timothy {05/ASPA) [N -

Ce: Palczewski, Andrew (HHS/ASPA) <IN EHEY- . Pratt, Michael (OS/ASPA)
e e et 0

: Sherman, Jennifer (HHS/OASH)

R L
Wilker, Michae! (HHS/ASPA) Il . Dine, Brooke (HHS/ASPA)
e o =)

Subject: Public Service Recognition Week

Hello All,
Hope everyone is holding up well!
OHR is taking over the Partnership for Public Service (PPS) Instagram account during Public

Service Recognition Week [May 3-9, 2020). The OHR team has reached out about wanting to
develop a senlor leader “mashup” video —perhaps including the DepSec. T



They asked about the feasibility of this request. They also inguired about perhaps Dr. Fauci and
the 5G doing a pre-recorded video thanking public servants for their work,

| wanted to gather the troops so we can identify what all is being planned for this week of
recognition and provide a POC for OHR if the request is feasible.

Happy to set up a call, If that is neaded to discuss further.

Thanks,
lanell

Janell Muhammad
ASPA Digital Engagemeant (Team Lead)
. Departrment of Haalth ar'-dearl Sarvicas




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 22:05:41 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [EL Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [El:.Conrad, Patricia
[NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR ro; launch of ACTT 2 COVID treatment study

See my minor change of my comment in red.

Anthony 3. Fauei, MD

Directer

Hational Inatitute of Allergy and Infoctious Discanen
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Dirive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

| and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailboX or any
oifher storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabillity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

Fram: Staver, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) (€] I sis -

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1;52 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Ce: Biliet, Courtnay (NIH/MNIAID) [E] B imE®>; Foikers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
DS Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] IS

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re:launch of ACTT 2 COVID treatment study

Hi Dr. Fauici,

Please find attached for your review a draft press release to announce the launch of the ACTT 2
COVID-19 treatment trial {remdesivir and baricitinib). Below is your draft quote:

*“We now have solid data showing that remdesivir diminishes to a modest degree the
timie to recovery for people hospilalzed with COY3-19." said NIALLD Director Anthony 5,
Fauet, M. “ACTT 2 will examine it adding an anti-inflammatory agent to the remdesivir

regimen can provide additional benefit for patients, including improving mortality outcomes.™

The trial may start enrollment tomaorrow.



Thanks much,
Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chief

Mews and Science Writing Branch

National Institute of Allergy and Infectiowus Diseases [NIAID)
Office of Communications and Government Relations
Mational Institutes of Health/HHS

31 Center Drive, Room TALTE

Bethesda, MD 20852

Phone: [ 8
Email B

MIAID Media Line: (301} 402-1663



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5§ May 2020 22:00:53 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: COVID-19,

Attachments: Birman_Fauci_Azar_Adams_Hahn_fetter_May_05_2020.docx

Flease take o look ot this.

Aathony 3. Fawci, MDD

Mhirechor

Mational Instituie of Allergy and Infostious Discases
Building 31, Room 7A3

31 Cawties Diviva, MSC 2520

National Instiinies of Healih

Bethesda, MD 20892-25H)

o in this e=mail and any of it attachments b5 confidential and may contam sensitive information. [t
should ot be usged by anyone who is nof the orginal intended recipient. I vou have received this c-mail in error
please imform the sender anad delete if from your mailbox or any other stotage devices, The Mational Institue of
Allergy and Infections Diseazes (NIAID) shall not accept Labality for sny statemients made that are the sender's own
and ol expressly made on bebadof dve NIALD by one of its representatives,

Sent: Tuesdny, May 5, 2020 2:51 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony {MIH/RIAID) [E

e
- Adams, Jerome M <SS - Hahn Stephen (FDA)

D, Anthony 5. Fasci, M.I.
fi}lr:ctnr,HlAID

hir. Adox M. Azar I
Secretary. HHS

Chr. Jerome M. Adams, MR
Surgesn Generul, HHS

D, Steplen M. Fabo, M.D.
Cowmmisssoncr of FOA, HTLS

Deetar D, Fad,
Mear Mr. Asmr.
Dhear D, Adams,
Diear Dr. Hahn,







From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 21:17:33 +0000
To: Mascola, John (NIH/ARC) [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]l:Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E];Dieffenbach,

Carl {NIH/MIAIDY) [E];Marston, Hilary (MH/MNIAD) [E];Billet, Courtney (MIH/MNIAID) [E]:Graham, Barney
|NIH/VRC) [E]Marovich, Mary (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: DELAG mutation paper

Thanks, john. e

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
infermation. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended reciplent. If you

have received this e-mail in grror please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other slorage devices, The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accopt liability for any statements made that are the sendar's own and not expressly made on

behal of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Mascola, John (MIH/VRC) [E] R s~
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 5:04 PM

Tos: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NiH/NIAID) [EI WSS, Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]
B Dieffenbach, Carl (NIH/NIAID)] (£] RN >; Marston,
Hilary [NIH/N1AID) [E] st ~; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IR Graham, Barnay (NIH/VRC) [E] I, Marovich, Mary
[NIH/NIAID] (] SR

Subject: FW: D146 mutation paper

Tany,

David Montefiorf will be on CNN tondght related to this paper = and story in In major newspapers. |
spoke with David 1o get some advance info. The paper is out in BioRxiv.
Few key paints



lohn

Spike mutation pipeline reveals the emergence of a more
transmissible form of SARS-CoV-2

Korber Ba, Fischer WM, Gnanakaran 51, Yoon Hi, Theiler I, Abfalterer W1, Foley B1, Giorgi EE1,
Bhattacharya T, Parker MDs, Partridge DGa, Evans CMs, de Silva Tias, on behalf of the Sheffield
COVID-19 Genomics Groups, LaBranche CCz, and Montefiori DCz

Summary

We have developed an analysis pipeline to facilitate real-time mutation tracking in SARS-CoV-2, focusing
initlally on thie Spike (5) protein becauss it mediates mfection of human cells and is thie target of most
vaccine strategies and antibody-based therapeutics. To date we have identified fourteen mutationsin
Spike that are accumulating. Mutation: are considered in a broader phylogenetic context,
geocgraphically, and owver time, to provide an earty warning system to reveal mutations that may confer
selective advantages in transmission of resistance to interventions, Each one is evaluated for evidence
of positive selection, and the |m|:|||:.at|un5 of the mutation are explored through structural modeling. The
mutation Spike D614G is of urgent concemn, it began spreading in Europe in early February, and when
intraduced to new reglons it rapidly becomes the dominant form, Also, we present evidence of
recombination betwsen locally grculating strains, indicative of multiple strain infections. These finding
have important implications for SAR5-CoV-2 transmission, pathogenesis and immune interventions.,

From: David Montefior, °h.0. s

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 1:23 PM

To: Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [£] s

Subject: RE: DE14G

fohn



| thought you should know that the DB184G story |s getting a lot of press attention today. | story came
out in the LA Times this moming that probably started it all. owill ikely be on CHN tonight, and maybe

athar petworks,
Just & heads-up.

David



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 20:43:39 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [ELNIAID OD AM

Subject: RE: Dr. Anthory Fauci & Avi Schiffman,/The Webby Awards
Attachments: Seript to honor Avi Schiffmann - 05-05-2020.docx

Here is my tracked version of the Schiffmann script.

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 2-2521.'!

Tha information in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
havi rocalved this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mallonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of iis represantatives.

From: Billet, Courtney | NIH/NIAID} [E] S Er i)

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:06 P

To: MIAID OO0 AN <HIAIDDDAMEnizid nih.govs

Subject: FW: Or, Anthany Faud & Avi Schiffman/The Webby Awards

OK — so this is the ask from the Webby awards: a short recorded video message. They have sent a
proposed script below -- just an example — cbviously we're free to change it. Avl Is a pretty
extraordinary kid. 17 vears old!

Here is the site he created, back in early lanuary. He's agegregating data from WHO, COC, and other
sources: https: ffncav 019 ive)

NBC Today story: httos:/‘www.today. com/parents/17-year-old-built-website-track-coranavirus-

1175245
Wew Yorker article about him: hitps) fweanw newyorker.com/magazine [ 2020/03/30/the-high-schooler-

who-became-a-covid-19-watchdog

From; lesley lesleycahillroy.com =lesley@lesleycahillroy.come=
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:32 P




To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MIAID) [E] B i

Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NiH/NIAID) [E] R ks -
Subject: Re: Dr. Anthony Fauci & Awi Schiffman/The Webby Awards

HE Courtney,

This would be a pre-recorded message with Dr Fauci solo. He would set up Avi's award and help to
celebrate his Webby moment for him, A will be sending us his 5 word Webby speech which will then
folkow Dr. Fauci's intro,. Below is a dralt of the introduction for him, et es know if be sould like 1o make
any edits/changes. I've also attached the format for taping on his phone/computer. Please let me know
if you need any additional information and hoping we can make it work.

Thank yau sa much

Best

Lesley

DR. FAUCK

I'my Dr, Anthony Faucl. Unfortunately, you've seen a lot of me lately. But thankfully, I'm here to present
some good news and I'm excited for the cpportunity to shine some light on one of the many young
people who have stepped up and helped us throughout a difficult time,

The 24th Annual Webby Swards would like to honor 8 Schiffenann as the 2020 Person of the Year to
recogniza his creation of neov2D19.live to track the spread of COVID-19 acrass the world,

As we collectively navigate the severe impact of COMID-19, including the difficult, but critical calls For
naticnwide social distancing, the Internet has become the lifeblood of people lnoking for accurate
information about the nove! coronavires and the necessary steps to combat it

Since launching the site on December 19th, Schiffmann’s tracking tool has been an invaluabie resource
that sounded the alarm on the virus and its spread, notably calling attention to its severity long before
many global officials,

At a time when the spread of misinformation can be so detrimental to our efforts, the site has provided
over GO0 million wisitars with accurate real-time data. Schiffmann has helped people around the globe
understand COVID-19 and the necessity of upgrades to current health care systems and the importance
of measures to Matten the curve,

Far having the faresight to track the glebal spread of COVID-12 and for creating an essential website to
provide real-time data about the virus to pesple everywhere, it s my great privilege to honor Avi
Schiffmann as the 2020 Webby Person of the Year,



On May 5, 2020, at 10:31 AM, Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E] e
wirote:

Lesley - we've been discussing this. Can you tell us exactly whiat would be involved in
this? How many minutes would vou be looking for Dr. Fauc to speak? Would this be pre-
recorded, with Dr, Fauci sela? Orwould it be done as a Zoom or something like that, with
an interaction between Dr. Faud and Avi?

From: Billet, Courtnay (MIH/MNIAD) [E]

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:37 PM

To: lesley [esleveahillroy.com <lesley@lesleycahillroy.coms

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] (E] [ i -

Subject: RE: Dr. Anthony Fauei & Avi Schiffman/The Webby Awards

HI Lesley — thanks so much for reaching out, S&viis soampressivel | am connecling you
with Dr. Fauci's assistant and scheduler, Patty Conrad, for follow-up.

From: |esley leslevcahillroy. com <lesleyi@ilesleycahlliroy coms
Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:10 PM

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E] R &

Subject: Fwd: Dr. Anthony Faud & Avi Schiffman/The Webby Awards

Hi Courtney,

Hope you are staying well during these uncertain times. | am a Talent Producer for The
Webby Awards and had reached out to Dr. Fauci regarding being involved in our "virtual”
intarnet celebration which will showcase the artists, organizations, and creators using their
platforms to imagine a better tomaorrow through information, education, movement,
comedy, all while inspiring audiences to take action to enact positive change.

Avi schiffman s being celebrated as our Person of the Year and we would be honored if Dr
Fauci would *virtually”™ present him his honor. The official letter is below and would love
to discussin more detail when you have a chance to review,



Thank you
Best

Lesley

Begin forwarded message:

From: Lesiey Cahill Roy <lesley@lesleycahiliroy . com=
Subject Re: Dr. Anthony Fauci & Avi Schiffman/The Webby
Awards

Date: May 1, 2020 at 121310 PM EDT

To: S SR

Hi Dr Fawci

| just wanted to follow up on below regarding Avi and The Webby Awards.
Would be wonderful if you could be a part of this mament for him,

Thanks sc much

Lesley

On Apr 20, 2020, at 1.57 PM,
lesley lesleycahillroy. com<lesiey @ lesleyeahillroy ooms wrote:

<~GEDDATHA-6106-4603-B55T-TAAEESASEF 79 .png>

Dear Dr. Fauci,

| hope you and the family are all safe and healthy during these
challenging times. Hailed by The Mew Yark Times as “the
Internet's highest honar," The Webby Awards has been the
premiere award for online excellence for over two decades,
honoring the companies and people who have critically shaped
digital technology and culture.

This year, due to the impact of the toronavirus The Webby
Bwards are moving thelr renowned award show o an onling
exparience. On May 19th, 2020, the 24th Annual Webby Awards
will bring together Webby Winners from around the world in an
Internet Celebration which will showecase the artists,



organizations, and creators using their platforms to imagine a
batter tomaorrow through information, education, movement,
coamedy, all while inspiring audiences to take action to enact
positive change.

The Z4th Annual Webby Awards are proud to honor Avi
Schiffmann as the 2020 Person of the Year to recognize his
creation of ncov2019.live to track the spread of COVID-19
across the world. We would be honared if Dr. Faud would
“wirtually™ present Avi with his award,

As we collectively navigate the severe impact of COVID-19 on
the world and late calls for nation-wide social distancing, the
Intermet has become the lifeblood for people looking for
accurate information about the novel coronavirus. Since
launching the site on December 29th, Avi Schiffmann's
tracking site was a necessary tool that sounded the alarm on
the novel coronavirus and its spread, notably calling attention
to its severity long before many glabal officlaks. By providing
ever 100 million wvisitors with real-time data on the virus’
spread, Schiffmann has helped people around the globe
wrderstand COVID-19 and the necessity of upgrades to current
haalth care systems and measures to flatten the curve.

For having the foresight to track the global spread of COVID-19
and for creating a website to provide real-time data about the
virus to people everywhere, it is our great privilege to honor
Awi Schiffmann as the 2020 Webby Person of the Year. The
celebration will highlight the important work Avi and his
fellow winners are doing, and will mark his hallmark Webby 5
Word acceptance speech in Intermnet history, Dr. Fauci's
presenter speech could be recorded on his phone and we can
send you through a script for him to review, edit and details
for format and deadline.

This year's Webby Awarde will alzo take action, the impact of
COVID-19 and povernment responses around the warld, has
Brought the importance of voting inta sharp focus, The Webby
Awards has partnered with Vote.or and aim to check the voter
registration status of 1 million voters in the United States,
promoting the importance of voting to help ensure voter
turnout this November is the highest it has ever been, This
partnership will integrate into all elements of this vear's online
celebration.

Our thoughts are with all of you in this difficult time.

Bist



Leslay Cahill Roy



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 19:49:36 +0000
To: Corrad, Patricia [NIH/NIALD) [E]
Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIM/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P

unlikely

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Ream TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

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

From: Konstantin Vulkov <kvi@egoist. bg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:42 PM

To: NIAID MEWS (NIH/MNIAID) <NIAIDNEWS @niaid.nib.govs

Cc: NIAID Ocpostoffice (NIH/NIAID) <OCPOSTOFFICEE niaid.nih.gov>; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
R, Harper, HI] (NIH/NIALD) [E] S e -

Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Ky name is Konstantin Vulkov and | am Program directar of the biggest Bulgarian private radio station,
Darik radio (www. darikradio_bg), This is a news/ftalk radio station. | am a regular contributor to Bulgarian

National TV as well as several online and print publications, editor-in-chief of egoist.bg as well as editar-
in-chief of the biannual Darik-owned publication called Dolce Far Niente.

I am a document photographer as well, focusing mainky on portraits.

| am cowvering the coronavirus pandemic axtensively - visiting COVID-19 units across the country,
making my daily radio programme “Mind games”, writing stories for our
websites vavw. darikradio.bg. www.dnews.bg and egoist.bg.

It would be an honour if | can make a short telephone interview with Mr. Anthany 5 Fauoc, M.D.



Please ket me know I | can call and make the interview. | promise | won't take more than 10 minutes of
Mr. Fauci's time.

Your help is much appreciated.
Bost,

Konstantin

LR

Konstantin Vulkoy
Frogram Oirector
Darik Radio

82, Dondukoyv blvd.
Sofia 1504

Bulgaria



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 19:48:10 +0000

Ta: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: AUSTRIA - Try to support - COVID 19 - Strategy
Looks fine.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2570

Phone:
FAX: [301) 496-4409
E-mah:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not bé used by anyane who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error plesse inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
bahalf of tha NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] I s

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 3:37 PM
Tao Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR i
Subject: Re: AUSTRIA - Try to support - COVID 19 - Strategy
Dr. Fauclk,

| will respond. Here is what | propose to say (in addition to thanking him). Let me know if you'd change
anything:

Sincerely,



Andrea

From: "Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]* B i

Date: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 at 10:40 AM

To: “Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]' R

Subject: Fwd: AUSTRIA - Try to support - COVID 19 - Strategy

Hot a crazy note. Please respond on my behalf. Thanks

Begin forwarded message:

Fram
Date: May 5, 2020 at B:19:44 AM EDT

Ta: "Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ s
Subject: AUSTRIA - Try to support - COVID 19 - Strategy

Dear - highly respected - Dr. Fauci

Why do | try to childishly support a respected expert and personally
highly honored Gentleman like you — Dr. Fauxi ?

Because for me — it is heartbreaking and unbelievably disturbing, what
was and is going on in the course of the last 4 months in the USA.

| talk about the USA, that relieved my country - AUSTRIA - 75 years
ago from the hell of the NAZI-Regime — with American Lifes and
Blood.

With all my respect, my hopes, my passion, my tears, my mourning —
May Grace and Blessing be with You and the USA,

After running the numbers available on COVID 19 pandemic data = my
experiences as an Economist led to following analysis and proposed
strategy:



COVID 19 is a true threat for humans >65 years of age with pre-
existing illnesses,

but nearly influenza-like for humans < 65 years of age and humans >
65 years of age without pre-existing illnesses

AUSTRIA: Deaths by age Deaths as of 100.000 inhabitants by age

o Fhipmna COYED-1 death rates Dy oge

L1 AL e e e

Germany = Death by age = men and women Comparison = Italy and China
— martality rate in %
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Proposed Strategy

1. Keep the virus 100% (totally) away from people older than 60
with pre-existing illnesses



Identify, Testing, Shelter, Preserve from contact with virus, Preserve from
Hospitalization and ICU

2. Minimize possible contact with virus for people older than 60

without pre-existing illnesses
Identify, Testing, Partial 5tay at Home, Soclal Distancing, , Preserve from
Hospitalization and ICU

Once 1 and 2 are warranted:

3. Handle the rest of the population with care, but keep them
going and working — as you would do in an influenza-season
The critical factor for further intervention is the capacity of the

regionally available ICU-capacity
Interventions: Social Distancing, Masks, Testing, Tracing, Stay at home when ill,
Quearantine al horme when il

Respectfully Yours
Gerald Glockenstein

Moo Gerald Glockenstem




From:

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 10:47:11 -0400
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fwd: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere della Seqa

Please iry 10 get clearance, This is the top newspaper in Italy
Begin forwarded message:

From: Sarcing Giuseppe < psarcinsiaresil=
Date: May 5, 2020-at $:03:20 AM EDT

To: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIATD) [E]" i

Subject: Re: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere della Sera

Inviato da iPhone

Dear Doc, Fauci,

this is Gluseppe Sarcing, the us correspondent of Corriera della Sera,
the main italian newspaper.

| understood that you are looking at the italian case with great
attention.

| wonder If you can grant me a short interview.

| have sent an email march 21. But then | saw that you spoke with an
other italian newspaper. 5o | would like 1o have a chance to have your
voice far our Readers as well. Carriere della Sera is a newspaper based
in Milano, Lombardy, The region most affected by the coronavirus.
Thank you

Warm Regards

Giuseppe 5arcina

Washington dc



Oggetto: request of interview by Giuseppe Sarcina, corriere cella 5era

Dear Doc. Fauci,

this is Giuseppe Sarcing, the us correspondent of Corriere della Sera,
the main italian newspaper.

| understood that you are looking at the italian case with great
attention.

| wander if you can grant me a shart interview.

That would be really helpiul for our readers

Thank you

Warm Regards

Giuseppe Sarcina

Washington de



From:

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 10:43:37 -0400
To: MIAID DD AM
Subject: Pwid: Invitation to Participate in Book Project on COVID-19

Let us discuss. [
Begin forwarded messape:

From: Dawinder Sidhu <desfaumbe edu=
Date: May 5, 2020 at $:14:12 AM EDT

Tos "Fauci, Anthony (NII/NIAID) [E]" S

Subject: Invitation (o Participate in Book Project on COVID-19

Dr. Fauct,

| hope this email finds vou well. | am a professor at the University
of Maryland, an ¢lected term member in the Couneil on Foreigm
Relations, and a former fellow at the Supreme Court of the United
States.

[ am writing because 1 am preparing a book, tentatively entitled
"Rebuilding America: A Blueprint for Post-COVID-19 America,”
consisting of essays by leading figures on (1) how COVID-19 has
impacted their particular field, and (2) how that field should be
reimagined in light of the crisis. The eszays will reconsider all
sactors of society, including law, education, healthcare, fashion,
music, ctc., and collectively will be the first comprehensive guide
for post-coronayvirus reconstruction efforts.

| am very hopetul that you maey be willing to contribute a short essay
on how the current coronavirus has impacted public health policy, and
how such policies can and should evolve moving forward.

Only 50 industry leaders are being asked to contribute. Commitments
have been secured from an impressive group, meluding a retired
four-star general and a precinnent constitutional scholar. T very nuch
hope you will take part in this innovative project given your historic
and umparallcled contnbutions to the public's understanding of the
current crisis.

With respect to logistics, | am hoping to receive commitments from all
authors this month, with essays due within one month, and with the



essays available through Amazon's expedited publishing platform
roughly one month after that. Each essay should be no more than 1,000
words, and | may offer light edits for the anthor's final approval. A
final note: all proceeds from the sale of the book will be donated.

| am very hopeful that you will give every serious consideration lo
this invitztion, and will lend vour voice towards reimagining and
revifalizing a new America

Best,
Dave

Dowinder 5. Sidhu

University of Maryland

dssf@umbe.edu



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 13:00:25 +0000
Ta: Lipkin, lan W.
Subject: RE: SARS-CaW-2

Thanks, lan. | hope that you are well,
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

ol
E=mail
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the origingl intesded recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and deleto it from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NLAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lipkin, lan W ()

Sent: Tuesday. May 5, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] R

Subject: Fwd: SARS-CoV-2

Tony,

This
prompted the letter | sent to him |ast evening to which he responded this morning. | dont expect a
response but wanted to keep you updated. We deeply appreciate your efforts in steering and
messaging.

All my best,
lan

Ps. Skoil just invested $5M in pilcting the GIDEoN international capacity building and
surveillance network that includes Cliff and others in your intramural team,

Begin forwarded messaga:



From: ZhuChen
Subject: Re:SARS-CoV-2

Date: May 5, 2020 at 816:23 AM EDT
To: Lipkin, lan W.

. I shall keep you Informed af any

progress in the coming weeks,
Best,
Zhu

Daar Zhu,
The COVID-19 pandemic poses an unprecedented threat not only to global public haalth but
also to economic and political stabilty. Uncertainty aboul the origin of COVID-18 pandemic is
causing friction worldwide, particularly between China and the United States. There is
agreement that the causative agent, SARS-CoV-2 originated in a bat. There is also a high level
of confidence that the virus was not deliberately medified in any laboratory. What we do not
know is the answers to two questions: (1) whether a precursor virus circulated in the human
recLUrsor virus




With great affection,
lan

W, lan Lipkin, MD
John Snow Professor of Epidemiology and Directon
Center for Infection and Immunity

Mailman School of Public Health

Professor of Pathology and Neurology
College of Physicians & Surgeans
Columbia University

722 West 168th Street, 17th Floor
New York, NY 10032

Vaoice:
Fax:

www.cli ealumbia. edu
Follow Cll on Twitter: Cll_Columbia| Facebook: Cll.Columbia




Frome Fauci, Anthany {NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 20200 12:40:52 +0000
To: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C)
Aubject: P VP slides

Attachments: WP brief YRC Smay2020v] _pptx

Anthony 8, Fauci, MD
Directar
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Raom TA-03
31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MO 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sengitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Mascela, John (NIH/AVRC) [E] IR

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 7:07 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] I i) -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] EEEE i)
Subject: VP slides

=]

Tony, here are slides, including changes we discussed. Patty and all have them.
Iahn



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 12:06:24 0000
To: Harris, Mary {NIH/NLAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Thank you, Dr. Faucl, Thank you so very much|
Mary:
Many thanks for your kind note. Itis much appreciated. Stay wall.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthoony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cantar Drive, MSC 2520

MNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phaone:

FAX: [301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e=mall and any of iis attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. 1fyou
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
sccept llabilty for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Harris, Mary [NIH/NIAID) €] SR i) -

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 8.04 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID) [E] s

Subject: Thank you , Or, Fawc, Thank you sovery much!
Dr. Fauci,

| wanted to personally thank you for being the voice of reason, security, comfort and insight. |17 EHE
fus much
as | miss being in the office, | am grateful to say my Director is Dr, Anthony Faucl and share with my
family, friends, and church that if you said it, it's gospel. They can bank on it! ¥You have given comfart to
my family and myself, You will never know how much! | want you and those whe in researchers who
are hard at work without much rest but tons of sacrifice including that of your families to find a vaccine,
give the Mation a sense of safety and security In this unprecedented time are greatly appreclated, My
family, friend and myself are send our prayers for your continued strength. Thank you doesn't seem like

enough. | couldn’t be prouder to work at NIAID and specifically on the 7" Aoor of Building 31,

Simply Grateful,



Mary Harris
Ni&ID Travel Policy Specialist
WIAID Travel Card Coordinator



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 00:37:21 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FW: CORONA and BACTERIAL SUPERINFECTION

Attachments: 1918 influenzz insight- fauci pdf, ESP el arroz epidemol.pdf, Infection and

Immunity-2015-Rynda-Apple- 3764 full pdf, IChinsightco-infection.pdf, lancet, prg, Mail Esp.pdf, mail
germany 1.pdf, piramide png, PLEASE FORWARD THIS MESSAGE TO error.pdf, portugal.pdf,
Predaminant Role of Bactenal Pneumonia as a Cause of Death in Pandemic Influenza - Dr Fauci.pdf,
press usa, pdf, Recuperadoes. pdl, spanish flu 1918 - eng original.pdl, byska pees mail.pdf, US error
message.pdf, Us mail 0408, pdf, WHO-2019-nCoV-Ciinical-21020.4-eng.pdf, virus piramdie eng.png

Plaase take a look and decida, Thanks,

From: Oka Methus

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:25 PM

Toffhmeo i et e 4 Fauri, Anthony
INtH/NLAID} |E] e
Pl

Subject: CCROMNA and BACTERIAL SUPERINFECTION

Dear Doctors,

I don't know if you have got this infomation.

A truly deadly virus

cannot spread very far. Why? Because people quickly get sick and die. In
other words, they cannot spread the virus further, which Is a prerequisite for
a large spread like corona. Covid-19 has spread throughout the world.

The premise is that it is not very dangerous, it causes mild symptoms for
most people, many do not even notice that they were sick. But the virus has
different phases in the body, after a while it goes into a resting phase, you
feel better, but the virus is still present and can pass on. Covid-19 is an
pptimally developed virus that spreads rapidly around the world. But if it
were really deadly, almost everyone would die.



So far in our 4 billion long history, there have been no airborne viruses or
bacteria. Yes, in the hollywood movie "outbreak" there was, but it was a
movie. Why hasn't [t?

If it had existed, this planet would have been a dead planet without life. It
would have killed all living. It is possible that there is somewhere else in the
universe, but not here on planet Earth. Not now. Remember, this is not the
first time a new virus is spreading in the world. What is happening now has
happened earlier in our long history.

But people are die you say. Yes, but the virus don't kill them. The virus open
a "door” In the cell wall thats allows for bacterias, how always are present,
to invade the body and create an aggressiv bacterial superinfection. That's
what kills them. See,

1. Influenza and Bacterial Superinfection: IHuminating the Immunologic Mechanisms of
Disease.
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and this reports:

2. Deaths from Bacterial Pneumonia during 1918-1% Influenza Fandemic

3. The 1918 Influenza Pandemic: Insights for the 21st Century

4, Intgractions between Influenza and bacterial respiratory pathogens: implications for
pandemic preparedness

5. Survival during influeénza-associated bacteral superinfection improves following viral- and
bacterial-specific monoclonal antibody treatment



&. Predominant Hole of Bacterlal Pneumonia as a Cause of Death in Pandemic Influenza.
Iimplications for Pandemic Influenza Preparedness

How can this happen? How can the doctors be so blind. 1 have a theory
about this and here it comes:

My ™ was a psychologist. May she rest in peace in heaven,

It seems that the corona virus has affected the brain more in a certain group
in society, namely peliticians, doctors, journalists and other with power and
positions in the society. The virus is not dangerous for this group, but it's
opens a door in the brain's cell wall that allows it to enter the fear center of
the brain.

This door has been closed for many years. We haven't had any major wars
and nothing has threatened them. They have felt invulnerable. Convinced of
their own superior ability and greatness. Not only can they control the
peaple, they can now control the climate by turning the carbon dioxide tap.
If they close it, the temperature drops, if they open it the temperature goes
up. They don't know that the sun is 109 times as big as our planet. 109
times. It seams so small when wea look up in the sky. They thought they
could control everything.

Then came the VIRUS, they receive an abrupt awakening. They get
scared. Politicans get sick and die. Doctors die. The brain is attacked by fear
virus. They can no lenger think clearly and logically. The panic is near, they
are reminded of their own mortality. Just like a virus in a computer. It's
slows it down and it becomes unusable, Thats whats happen when a fear
virus attacks the brain.

Here where | live, there are panic over 1600 confirmed cases. The televison
is talking "infected persons” when there is "confirmed |laboratory cases”, It's
two different things. Misleading the people. Why panic over 1 600 infected?
Closing all not nessecary buissness, all schoals, all except for supermarket,
gas station, banks, You can't go out after 5.00 pm. If you do, you get
arrested.



Why? They are scared. Bacause the ruling class is afraid. Everyone with
this masks. Doctors crying on television. The President with mask. They are
scared. Doctors. Journalists. Polices.

2020. The year when the world got completely crazy.

You have an medical obligation to inform the world about
the truth.

Kind regards,

Ola Melhus



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 00:36:13 +0000

To: Barasch, Kimberly {NIH/MIAID) [C]

Subject: FW: Therapeutics and vax

Attachments: M1AID SARS-CoV-2 Ty and Vax overview docx

Please print out and put in folder laoelled "COVID-19 Therapeutics and Vaccines™

From: Marston, Hilary (NIH/MNIAID) [£] [

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <SR e -

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID] [E] SR mhi ~; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/MNIAID) |C]
S

Subject: Therapeutics and vax

Far your Therapeutics discussion [ater roday



From:

Sent: Maon, 4 May 2020 19:52:45 0400

To: Troye, Olivia EDP/NSC

Ce: Hurst, Matalie R. EOP/OVP:Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E]:Graham, Barney
[NIH/VRC) [E):Francis Collins

Subject: Re: Emall connacting us

Here they are. Thanks

On May 4, 2020, at 7:46 PM. Troye. Olivia EOP/NSC

Hi Dr. Fauci,

Per pur conversation, sending you a note. I'm copying Matakie who will help get themn
cleared In,

Thank you!

Olivia

Qlivia Troye

Speclal Advisor to the Vice President for

Homeland Security, Counterterrorism, and North America
Office of the Yice President, National Security Affairs
‘White House Corgnavirnus Task Force

E:‘ | Pz [Coes net recelve texts)









From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Maon, 4 May 2020 21:05:35 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Invitation to join (virtually] the ACTIV Leadership Meeting 5/6

Please see me about this.

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Roain FA-03

3 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hatienal Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MO 20892-2520

Phans:

FAX: {

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

From: Collins, Francls (NIH/DD) [E] R KIS -

Sent: Manday, May 4, 2020 11:18 AM
To: ICDMHR-L@LIST NIH.GOV

Ce: Parker, Ashley (NIH/0D) [£] I Whoalley, David [FNIH) [T]
IR >; Melencio, Cheryl (FNIH) [T] R e~

Subject: Invitation to join (virtually) the ACTIV Leadership Meeting 5/6

Dear Colleagues,

As you may be aware, the Accelerating COVID-19 Therapeutic Interventions and Vaccines (ACTIV) pulblic-
private partnership has been maving forward rapidly to address the plabal pandemic. We held our

initial ACTIV leadership meeting on April 3 including, NIH, FDA&, BARDA, EMA, and industry heads of

research and development. Four warking groups were formed out of this meeting ta focus on
preclinical therapeutics, clinical therapeutics, clinical trial capacity, and vaccines.

Although some |Cs have representatives participating in the working groups, we recognize there is a
need to keep everyone looped in to the various activities and progress of the partnership, particularty in
view of all of the concurrent IC projects about COVID-19, The ACTN working groups will be defivering
their secand report to the ACTIV Leadership Group on Wednesday, May 6, from 3:30-5:00pm, |am
wiriting to invite the ICDs to listen-in on this meeting, There will be a lot to cover during the meeting and
the members of the Leadership Group will be asking the guestions, But to give a chance for us NiHers te



discuss what has been presented, | am scheduling a separate |CD call for 5:05-5:30pm, immediately
following the ACTIV leadership meeting.

If you are available to take part, please send your responses to David Wholley and Cheryl Melencio of
FMNIH {cc'd here] by noon tomomow, May 5%, Once you confirm your attendance, Cheryl will send you
acalendar invite for both the ACTIV leadership meeting and the ICD follow-up call.

Best repards,
Francis



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 4 May 2020 15:23:08 +0000
Ta: Corrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Need yvour help Covid-19 CAS-10685

| do not know this person. We should refer him to Brett Giroir.

Anthony 5, Fauei, MD

Director

Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

ation in this e-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NAID) [E] R i

Sant: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:04 AM

To Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID (€] < s

Subject: FW: Need your help Covid-19 CAS-10685
Do you know this person?

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

[
301-496-4409 fax

Disclimer;

The irformation in this a-mal and any of its atieciments is conkdential and may conlain sansitve information. kshould net be i=ad
By gnyong who 15 nog tha onginal ink@nded recipard, 8 50U hase receyed Mis g-mad In grmar pease wiom e sander and deahe §
froin your Moy of any olfar slorage davices. Melannl Irstilete of Allegy and nfeclious Ditaston (MIAIDY shall nol sceapl

fiabiily for By stalemeant mede (hal are sendar's own and nod exprasaly mads an behel of the MIAKD by one of ts mpesentabyes,



Fram: Harris, Kara (NIH/NIAID) [E] ) >

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 8:38 AM
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <D s -
Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [€] IR >; Billet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) [E]

-, Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] RS
Subject;: FW; Need vour belp Covid-19 CAS-10B25

Hi, Patty —

This individual states that he previously worked with Dr. Faucl and that he knows him. Please let me
know if you would like Public Inguiries to-handle.

Thanks,
Kara

Fram: Ray Rosa ©
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2020 5:58 PM
To: MIAID Copostoffice (NIH/MIAID) sOCPOSTOFFICE® niald.nih pove

Subject: Need your help Covid 18

| am working with a growp of physiclans whom need your guidance on Serum Covid-19 tests, | need
someone to call me so | can ask specific guestions. | warked with Or Fauci back in 1998 when | wasin
the Ak Force, 50 he does know me. Ray Rosa s the name. Canyou please call me.

ST el

CNE e Al 'I } II"":'.!-"!

sl ey SO e, mousl rmobad e pal eioun



From: Auchincioss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] aon behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 4 May 2020 14:00:23 +0000
T NIAID OD AM
Subject: FW: inguiry

Another ane that he will probably wan: to do.

From: Augustine M. K. Choi [ i

Sent: Monday, May 4, 20209:21 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [MIH/MIAID) [E] s~
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] D s

Subject; inguiry
Hi Tony,

| can only imagine your schedule. Thank you for all you are deing for the country in our fight against this
virus.

Welll Cormell would like toinvite vau fér 3 3 min remarks to the Class of 2020 at their upcoming

graduation if your schedule allows. The wirtual graduation is on May 28" We can tape your remarks at
any time which fits your schedule, from now or up to right before May 28.

if you able to accept this invitation, please let me know. If not, totally understandable and we would
love to have you back again after covid subsides.

Thanks again!

Auguisiivm MLG. G, & 0D
Shefman anil Suzarma Weian Degn, Wkl Lpenal Mot
PSS! T MBOICEL ARRS . Gl L Ak ing

Wedll Comell Madicing

TALEL Yok fvenide, Sole F-11% B B | Naw Yok, MY TOEE
TiEbephiores 212-TH5-6005

Fan. 202 TalAaty

Ermed. amc8GERmed comel st

From: Anthony Fauc SISO

Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 at 12:19 PM

To: Augustine Chai [T 00 0 T T (e

Subject: [EXTERMAL] RE: all wearing masks

My work with the Coronavirus Task Force and the large volume of incoming
emails precludes me or my staff from answering each individual message. | would
encourage you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest information and
guidance related to COVID-15.




Thank you, and best regards.

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Maon, 4 May 2020 12:23:04 +0000
To: Corey, Larry
Subject: P [EXTERMAL] RE: OFK to contact Joe Menetskl to discuss opportunities for

alignment/ collaboration on ACTIV activities?

As an FYI for the 9:00 AM meeting.

Anthony §, Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

| and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Dolsten, Mikael
Sent: Mongay, May 4, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Collins, Francs (NIH/0D) (€] [T -
Cc: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN ii8) >, Mascala, John (NIH/VRC] [E]
(R >, Lane, Cliff (NiH/NIAID) [E] IS >, Lowy, Douglas (NIH/NCI)
[£] N . 1ansen, Kathrin [ >

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: OK to contact Joe Menetski to discuss opportunities for alignment/
collaboration an ACTIV activities?

-]

Francis
Thanks for the response

We appreciate the federa| initiative and opportunity to influence it's design . | know Kathrin Jansen (ccd
here] from PFE s working w the team on this.

It's great to be collaborating w NIH-FDA for the best of our nation and glabal
health

In the master protocol , | hope the working committee is discussing




These are just twe examples we can discuss on Wednesday in the leadership meeting of times permifs .

| lopk forward ta the meeting

Best
Mikagl
Sent from my iPhone

On May 4, 2020, at 04:26, Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) |E] SIS > wrote:

Hi Mikael,

Wow, sounds like you are making fantastic progress with the vaccine program, and
we would certainly not want to do anything to slow you down! | understand that
you are evaluating several mRNA formats with BioNTech. If one of those turned
out to be ready for phase Ii/10 in late June, we would be most interested in the
possibility of including that inthe master protocol. Please keep Tony and me in
touch with Pfizer’s progress, including which mRNA format you choose to move
into advanced developrment.

Hope to hear your voice at the ACTIV Leadership Group meeting on Wednesday,
There will be a lot to talk about!

Best, Francis



From: Dolsten, Mikae! IS >
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 6:26 M

To: Collins, Francis (NiH/0D) [E] I -
Subject: Re: [EXTEANAL] RE: OK to contact Joe Menetski to discuss apportunities for
alignment/ collaboration on ACTIV activities?

Hi Francis
We certainly enjoy taking part in ACTIV

| will check if we did pet our drugs on the lists below

| will discuss w Kathrin Jansen if we may have an option to add ane of our several vaccine
formats that Is less advanced or a refined format of our most advanced in the master
protocol etc

If we can agree about shared key endpoints , we can include that cross all studies Whether
master protocol or more advanced sponsor trials which helps comparizon

Happy to discuss w you and weloome your advice
Mikael

Mikael Dolsten, M.D., Ph.D.

Chief Scigntific Officer and President,
Worldwide Research, Development and Medical
Phizer Inc.

235 East 42nd Street

New York, NY 10017

On May 3, 2020, at 5:16 PM, Celiins, Francis [NIH/OD) [E]
IS woote:
Mats



Hi Mikael,

Thanks for your note and this update on exciting progress on several
fronts, ACTIV is moving forward with gratifying speed and
commitment. With regard to vaccines, tomorrow the ACTIV vaccines
WG will be discussing a master protocol for a phase 1/ trial with
adaptive design, multiple arms, and a shared placebo arm, aiming to
launch on or about July 1. FDA is strongly supportive. The Moderna,
Sanofi, and Inl vaccines are likely to be included = might Pfizer also
|@in?

S — | trust that compound is
on the list of therapeutic candidates that the Clinical Therapeutics WG

of ACTIV is reviewing? They are supposed to put forward a tentative
list for the Wadnesday Leadership Group meeting. Oitto with the

[ Ei#option!
Looking forward to catching up soon!

Best, Francis

From: Dolsten, Mikael S -

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Callins, Francis (NIH/0D) [€] IS -

Subject: Ae: [EXTERMAL] RE: OK to contact Joe Menetskl to discuss
opportunities for alignment/ collaboration on ACTIV activities?

Hi Francis

| trust you are well but likely working too many hours as we all experience in
the difficult Covid times,

Im the vaccine space we bave progressed rapadly and are already in phase 1/2
studies dose escalation phase testing multiple format of mRMNA vaccine . Key

o s i T A e S O EY
In the anti-viral areas we are S




How are things going w ACTIV,
Any issues to disouss 7

| hope our PFE representatives in ACTIV are helping out well

Pls let me know if there is anything particular to discuss or | can help you
with

Best personal regards
Mikael

Sent from my iPhone

On May 3, 2020, a1 10:49, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [€]

P> wrote:

Hi Morten,

Thanks for your note. It would be great to have this
connection — but let me suggest that you start with David
Whaolley (cc'd here), as he oversees all four of the ACTIV
working groups. Joe is the program lead for the group on
preciinical therapeutics/repurposing.

Best, Francis

From: Sogaard, Morten FERIiEE

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Collins, Francis {%

Ce: Dolsten, Mikag ; Prof Trevor
M lones CBE FMedSc >
S, Moo I
Subject: OK to contact loe Menetski to discuss opportunities for
alignment/ collaboration on ACTIV aetivities?

Francls,



I hope you are having a good weekend.

Cuick question; Would you be OK if |'we reached out to Joe
renetskl, who | understand leads many of the ACTIV effarts,
We have come ta know Joe very well as a great collaborator on
the AMP gene therapy inftiative and It would be very easy |
think working informally with Joe to lock a bit more under the
hood and identify) map opportunities for alignment with the
other initiatives

All the Best,
Morten



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Man, 4 May 2020 10:53:14 +0000

To: Haskins, Melinda {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: ECP/OMB Alert: May Hearing Guidance

What does this mean for the May 12 Senate Hearing?

From: Haskins, Melinds (NIH/NIAID) €| IREiE

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 6:20 AM
To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] < -
Cc: Billet, Caurtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] <80

Subject: EOP/ONME Alert: May Hearing Guidance

| have highlighted in yellow the fundaments of the OMB guidance below,

Melinda

From: Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/0D) (€] I i) -

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 9:54 P

To: OD-OLPA-Leg Contacts <OD-OLPA-LepContacts @O0 NIH GOV
Subject: Fwd: May Hearing Guidance

F¥I. New OMB hearing guidance.

From: Yaworske, Jason A, EOP/OME (I i) -

sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 9:06 PM
Ce: Ueland, Eric M. EOF/WHO <SIEs>: Hodpson, Christopher
{ovp eop.gov) <

Subject: May Hearing Guidance
Importance: High

Apency legislative affairs teams,




Thank youy, and please let us know if you have any questions.

Jason




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 4 May 2020 00:50:18 +0000

To: Coliing, Francis {NIH/OD]) [E],Mascola, John (NIH/RC) [El;Lane, Cliff (NIH/MIAID)
[E]

Cc: Tabak, Lawrenze [ MIH/DD) [E]:Parker, &shley (NIH/OD} [E]

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: DK to contact Jor Menatikl to discuss opportunitios for

alignment/ collaboration on ACTIV activities?

We need to find out precisely what he is talking about when he says “vaccine formats" and
“refined formats”. | really do not know what he is talking about. [ EE

lohn/CIi#f:
Let us discuss this at our morning meeting,

Thanks,
Tony

Fram: Collins, Francls {NIH/OD) [E][Tsii) -
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 8:03 PM

To: Mascola, lohn (NIH/VRC) [E]
I Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR >
Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD] [E] I imiEst > Parker, Ashley (NIH/OD) [E]
For=ey e e LR

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: OK to cortact Joe Menetski to discuss coportunities for alignment/
cnllaboration on ACTIV activities?

Lane, Clitf {NIH/NIAID} |E]

Hi John, Cliff, and Taony,

See note below, where Mikael Dolsten indicates Pfizer is planning to 000000 0 i
P He intends to discuss our master protocol possibility with Kathrin Jensen. |
am not quite sure what he means by “several vaccine formats”,

Does this timetable sound realistic?

Any suggestion about a response?

Francis

From; Dolsten, Mikael
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 6:26 PM

To: Collins, Frandis (NIH/0D) [E] SR



Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: OK to coniact Joe Menetski to discuss oppartunities for alignment/
collaboration on ACTIV activities?

Hi Francis
We certainly enjoy taking part in ACTIV

I will check if we did get our drugs on the lists below

| will discuss w Kathrin .!arlsen if we may have an option to add one of our several vaccine formats that
15 less advanced or a refined format of our most advanced in the master protocel etc

If we can agree about shared key endpoints , we can include that cross all studies Whether master
protocol or more advanced sponsor trials which helps comparison

Happy to discuss w you and welcome your advice
Mikael

Mikael Dolsten, M.D., Ph.D.

Chief Scientific OFficer and President,
Worldwide Research, Development and Medical
Plizer inc.

235 East 42nd Street

Mew Yark, NY 10017

On May 3, 2020, at 5:16 PM, Calins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] <SR K wrote:
hats

Hi Mikael,

Thanks for your note and this update on exciting progress on several fronts. ACTIV
is maving forward with gratifying speed and commitment. With regard to vaccines,
tomorrow the ACTIV vaccines WG will be discussing a master protocol for a phase
1/ trial with adaptive design, multiple arms, and a shared placebo arm, aiming to
launch on ar about July 1. FDA is strongly supportive. The Moderna, Sanofl, and
Inl vaccines are likely to be included — might Pfizer also join?



IO | rust that compound i on the ls

of therapeutic candidates that the Clinical Therapeutics WG of ACTIV is reviewing?
They are supposed to put forward a tentative list for the Wednesday Leadership
Group meeting. Ditto with the 88 option!

Looking forward to catching up soonl

Best, Francis

From: Dalsten, Wikael (RSN

Sant: Sunday, May 3, 2000 17068 P

Te: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SRS

Subject: Re; [EXTERMAL] RE: OK to contact Joe Menetski 1o discuss opportunities for
alignment, collaboration on ACTIV activities?

Hi Francis

| trust you are well but likely working too many hours as we all experience in the diffioult
Covid times,

In the vaccine space we

In the anti-viral areas we are

How are things going w ACTIV.
Any issues to discuss ?

| hope our PFE representatives in ACTIV are helping out well
Pis let me know if there is anything particular to discuss or | can help you with

Best personal regards
Mikael



Sent from my iIFhone

On May 3, 2020, at 10:49, Colling, Francis [NIH/DD) [E] S i

wrote:

Hi Morten,

Thanks for your note. |t would be great to have this connection — but
let me suggest that you start with David Wholley (ec'd here), as he
oversees all four of the ACTIV working groups, loe is the program load
far the group on preclinical therapeutics/repurposing.

Best, Francis

from: Sogard, Moren Y >
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] [ sy
Cc: Dolsten, Mikael SRR Prof Trevor M Jones CBE
Fhviedsci IR, Sogaard, Morten
R e O

Subject; DK to contact loe Menetski to discuss opportunities for alignment/
collaboration on ACTIV activities?

Francis,
| hope you are having a pood weekend,

Quick guestion: Would you be DK if |/'we reached out to Joe Menetski, wha |
understand leads many of the ACTIV efforts. We have come to know Joe very
well as a great collaborator on the AMFP gene therapy initiative and It would
be very easy | think working informally with Joe to look a bit more under the
hood and identify/ map oppartunities for alignment with the ather initiatives,

All the Best,
M itedn



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 21:45:43 +0000

Ta: Greg Folkers (I N6 Doepel, Laurie [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: Fitt and INC

Attachments: Commencement Remarks, generic 30-sec for UPitt and UMNC SOM, - FINAL - for

5.08-2020 (videos).docx

See attachment with remarks for UPitt and UNC . | have left the tracked changes
showing so that you can see what | have done. Please accept these and then

proof it. It is now marked FINAL (tracking needs to be accepted) in the OD
folder. Thanks.

Anthony 5. Faucl, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases

Buiiding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bothesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 456-4409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and ary of il attachments is confidentizl and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is nol the original intended recipiant. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
sccept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represantatives.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 21:28:33 +0000

Ta: Greg Folkers B HiE) . Doepel, Laurie [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: LUSUHS

Attachments: Commencement Remarks, USUHS 2-min -FINAL - for 5-16-2020 (Video).docx

See attachment with USUHS remarks . | have left the tracked changes showing
so that you can see what | have done. Please accept these and then proof it. Itis
now marked FINAL (tracking needs to be accepted) in the OD folder. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Natianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-maH:
The information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleasa inform the sender and delete It from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not exprassly made on

benalt of the NIAID by onae of s represeniatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 21:21:04 +0000

Ta: Greg Folkers BN i6 ) Doepel, Laurie [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: AMA

Attachments: Commencement Remarks, AMA 3-min - FINAL - for May 2020 (Video) doox

See attachment with AMA remarks . | have left the tracked changes showing so
that you can see what | have done. Please accept these and then proofit. Itis
now marked FINAL (tracking needs to be accepted) in the OD folder. Thanks.

Anthany 5 Fauei, MO

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Conter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: {301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this s-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this a-mail In error please inform the sender and delote it from your mailbox or any
other etorage devices. Tha National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahall of tha NIAID by ono of s represantatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 20:58:32 +0000

To: Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E];Greg Folkers [ i6h |
Subject: LICSF

Attachments: Commencement Remarks, LCSF SOM - FINAL - for May 2020 (Video).docx
Greg/lLaurie:

| am attaching the UCSF 3 minute talk. | labeled it as “FINAL" and itis in the OD
folder. However, | have left in the tracked changes for you to see what | did.
Please accept the changes and then go over it one last time. | like it the way it is
and so please no trivial corrections.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Mlargf a2nd Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MGC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (307) 496-240%5
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailboex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 20:11:08 +0000

To: Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E];Greg Folkers ([ i6h |
Subject: Holy Cross

Attachments: Commencement Remarks, Holy Cross - FINAL - for 05-22-2020 (video).docx

The Holy Cross video script is in the OD File marked as “FINAL". | have left the
tracked changes showing so that you will know what | have done. Please accept
the changes and take a final look. |am also attaching for your look.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institule of Allergy and Infectious Dissases

Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MEC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2320

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-£409

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments i confidentizl and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplont, If you
have received this e-mail in error plaase inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 18:34:28 +0000

To: Tromberg, Bruce {NIH/NIBIB) [E]: Sharpless, Ned
e

Cc: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/N1AID) [E]

Subject: RE: 2 quick pomnts

Thanks, Bruce.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasos
Building 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Dirive, MSC 2520

Hatianal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 8
E<mail:
The information e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Tromberg, Bruce (NIH/NIBIE) [£] DR oI

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 2:25 PMW

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/RIAID) [E] R NEIRE , ‘sharpless, Ned
L= e e T

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] SR e >
Subject: Re: 2 quick points

Hi Tany,

Thanks! Hope you are daing well,

This is basically exactly what we are working to facilitate with our RADx and digital health (app) platfarm
initiatives..greatly expanding testing and creating a digital backbone to provide people with ways to
access tests and Iinterpret results. For expanding testing platforms, see https: fwww.nibib.nib gov/news-
evenls/nevsroomSoih-moblliees-nalions-innuvatior-initiathe -covid-19-diagnostics We have =700
applications that have been started In just a few days. For the digital health [e.g. app) platform we've
put a lot of thowght into the design and are hoping a contractor will be able to launch a pilot study of
healthcare workers soon. Ned and | plan on issuirg additional calls in this area with multiple institutes
as stakeholders in the coming weeks,

Best,

Bruce

Bruce ). Tramberg, Ph.O.



Director

Mational Institute of Biomediczl Imaging and Bioenginearing
National Institutes of Hezlth

Building 31, Room 1C14

Bethesda, MD 20892-2281

301-430-0679 - FAX

hieps/ fwane nibibnth.gow

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (E]" <
Date: Sunday, May 3, 2020 at 1:55 PM

To: " Sharpless, Ned e e By, O
"Tromberg, Bruce (NIH/NIBIB) [E]" I~
Ce: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" B i

Subject: FW: 2 quick points

Ned/Bruce:

| thought that | would pass this on to you in case you have interest. Thanks.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 8. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buliding 31, Roam TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520
Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-440
E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended reciplent. 1If you
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

From: Eric Ottesen
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 8:23 &M
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NaID) [E] i )

Subject: 2 quick points

Dear Tony,



L. I'had planned to write to thank you for giving an interview [ RRa for the
Washington Post last month, Your generosity with time was ‘all Tony," and | did aporeciate it, |
was walting for the chaos around you to subside before writing but....

2. Last evening | was asked to forward the message below to you. You might already know fack

Wasren, Professor of Medicing and infectious Diseases at U, Maryland (R

P As hiz email says, IR with Samsung's venture capital group, which has
an lea for a future, comprehensive surveillance systern for COVID-19 T RS

e e S e SRy (L1 L,
but all | know s what | read in the power-point attached. |cannot imagine you would have time
to ook at it yoursell, but perhiaps it could be shared with other systems-ariented individuals
working towards ‘opening up” respansibly,

Pardan me for stepping out of my normal NTD "swim lane’ but | did want to help out EEEEE
. and certainly nothing is more impartant these days than COVID-19 and the outstanding work
you are daing to manage it

All the very best,

-Eric

From: Warren, Johp [mai
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:52 PM

Ta: e e
Subject: Jack Warren

Eric

A voice from the past, Covid-19 prevented us from meeting up —hut F'm writing
because it might yet bring at least the two of us together.

-Samsung's venture capital group and his team has what | think is an incredibly usetul idea
for contact tracing for covid-19 as well as actually opening the economy up 2gain. The idea is contained
within the attachment.

| wonder if you still have any contacts with Anthony Fauci, 1550, could you see your way clear to
forwarding the attachment to him? The group has identified some appropriate test manufacturers but
i5 at tha point where they nead to know the spectrum 0 35 to focus on the optimal ones. The thought
was that Tony Fauci might be the best oerson to know what tests are in development stage.

What are yvour thoughts?



Don't worry about confidentiality; they want to widely share this idea so as to get it out as quickly as
possible.

Thanks

Jack Warren 1D

Professor of Medicine

Division of Infectious Diseases

University of Maryland School of Medicine
Baltimore M0 21201



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:56:39 +0000
To: NIAID OD AM
Subject: RE: Dr. Anthory Fauci & Avi Schiffman,/The Webby Awards

fed? Who is this person?

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hafional Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behak of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

Fram: Auchinchoss, Hugh (NH/NIAID) (2] S0 > On Behalf OF Fauci, Anthony
[MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 1:55 PM

To: MIAID OO AN <HIAIDDDAM Enizid nih.gove

Subject: FW: Or, Anthony Faud & Avl Schiffman/The Webby Awards

From: lesley lesleveahillroy.com <lesley@leslevcahillroy.coms
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] B EiE

Subject: Re: Or. Anthony Faucl & vl Schiffman/The Webby Awards

Hi Dr Fauci

| just wanted to follow up on below regarding Avi and The Webby Awards. Would be wonderful if you
could be a part of this momeant for m.

Thanks so much

Lesley



On Apr 20, 2020, at 1:57 PM, lesley leslevoahillroy.com <lesley i@ lesleycahillroy.coms
wrote!

<BEDDIT0A-6106-4603-8557-TAAEESAZEFTA prg=

Dear Or. Fauci,

| hope yvou and the family are all safe and healthy during these challenging times, Hailed
by The Mew York Times as “the Internet’s highest honor,” The Webby &wards has been the
premiere award for online excellence for over two decades, honoring the companies and
people who have critically shaped digital technology and culbure,

This year, due to the impact of the coronavirus The Webby Awards are moving their
renowned award show ta an online experience, On May 19th, 2020, the 24th Annual
Webby Awards will bring together Webby Winners from around the waorld 10 an Internet
Celebration which will showcase the artists, organizations, and creators using their
platforms to imagine a better tomorrow through information, education, mevement,
comedy, all while inspiring audiences 1o take action o 2nact positive change.

The 24th Annual Webby Awards are proud to honor Avi Schiffmann as the 2020 Person
of the ¥ear to recognize his creation of ncov2019.live to track the spread of COVID-19
across the world, We would be honored if Dr. Faud would "virtually” present Avi with
his award.

As we collectively navigate the severe impact of COVID-19 on the world and late calls for
nation-wide social distancing, the Internet has become the lifeblood for people looking
for accurate information about the novel coronavirus. Since launching the site on
Decermnber 29th, Avi Schiffmann’s tracking site was a neceszary tool that sounded the
alarm on the novel coronavirus and its spread, notably calling attention to its severity
long before many global officials. By providing over 100 million visitors with real-time
data on the virus’ spread, Schiffmann has helped people around the globe understand
COVID-19 and the necessity of upgrades to current health care systems and measures to
flatten the curve.

For hawing the foresight to track the global spread of COVID-19 and for creating a
website to provide real-time data about the virus to people everywhere, it is our great
privilege to honor Avi Schiffmann as the 2020 Webby Person of the Year. The
celebration will highlight the important work Avi and his fellow winners are doing, and
will mark his hallmark Webby 5-Word acceptance speech in Internet history. Dr. Fauci's
presenter speech could be recorded on his phone and we can send you through a script
for him to review, edit and details for farmat and deadline.

This year's Webby swards will also take action, the impact of COVID-192 and govermment
responses around the warld, has brought the importance of voting into sharp focus. The



Webby Awards has partnered with Vote.or and aim to check the voter registration status
of 1 million voters in the United States, promoting the importance of voting to Relp ensure
voter turnout this November is the highest it has ever been. This partnarship will integrata
into all elerments of this year's online celebration.

Dur-thoughts are with all of you in thie difficult time.
Best

Lesley Cahill Roy



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:55:14 +0000

To: ‘Sharpless, Ned IS  Tromberg, Bruce
INIH/NIBIB) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/MNIAID) [E]

Subject: FwW: 2 quick paints

Attachments: covid contact fracing.pdf

MNed/Bruce:

| thought that | would pass this on to you in case you have interest. Thanks.
Best,
Tony

Anthony S, Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Coentor Drive, M3C 2520

Hatignal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAaX: (301 09
Emat e
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hawve received this e-mail in errar please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accapt liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Eric Ottesen )
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 B:23 AM

To: Faudl, Anthany [NIH/MIAID) [E] SRS -

Subject: 2 quick points
Dear Tony,

L. | had planned to write to thank you for ghving an intnn.riew— for the
Weshington Post last month, Your generasity with time was ‘all Tony,” and | did appreciate it |
was waiting lor the chaos around you to subside before writing but.....

£, Lastevening | was asked 1o forward the message below 10 vou, You might atready know Jack
Warren, Professor af Medicme and Infectious Diseases at U, Maryland [ (S
R 4s his emal says RGNS Ssmsung's venture capital group, which has
an idea for a future, comprehensive surveillance systern for COVID-19 B e

o Itis interesting,
but all | knowe 5 what | read o the power-point attached. | cannot Imagine yvou would have time



to ook at it yourseli, but perhaps it could be shared with other systems-ariented individuals
wiorking towards ‘spening up” respansibly.

Pardon me for stepping out of my normal NTD 'swim lane’ but | did want to helo out [EEEES
BN =nd certainly nothing is more important these days than COVID-19 and the putstanding work
you are doing to manage it.

All the very best,

-£ric

From: Warren, John {maiito S

Sent: Thursday, April 30, Z20206:52 PM
Tao:
Subject: Jack Warren

Erie

A voice fram the past. Cowvid-19 prevented us from meeting up _:ut I'm writing
because it might vet bring at least the two of us together,

Samsung's venture capital group and his team has what | think is an incredibly useful idea
for contact tracing for covid-19 as well as actually opening the economy up again. The idea is contained
within the attachment.

| wander if you still have any contacts with Anthony Fauci. 15 s0, could you see vour way clear to
forwarding the attachment to him? The graup has identified some appropriate test manufacturers but
i5 at the point where they need to know the spactrum so as to focus on the optimal anes, The thought
wias that Tony Fauci might be the best oerson to know what tests are in development stage.

What are vour thoughts?

Don't worry about confidentiality; they want to widely share this idea so as to get it out as quickly as
possible.

Tharnks

lack Warrgn MD

Professar of BMedicine

Divisian of Infectious Diseases

University of Manyland School of Medicine
Baltimore MID 21201



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:53:55 +0000
To: Eric Ottesen

Subject: RE: 2 guick points

Eric:

Thanks for your note. No problem. | will forward this to people here at NIH
who are pursuing such approaches. | hope that all is well with you.
Best regards,

Tony
Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Cantar Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information is e=mall and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
sccept lability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Eric Ottesen (17000 @S

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 823 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR

Subject: 2 quick points
Dear Tony,

1. | had planned to write to thank you for giving an interview [N for the
Washingron Post last month. Your generosity with time was ‘all Tony," and | did appreciate it. |
was walting for the chaos around you to subside before writing but....

2. Last evening | was asked to forward the message below to yau. You might already snow fack
Warren, Professor of Medicine and Infectious Diseases at U. Maryland N
P s hiz emal says, SRS <amsung's verture capital group, which has
an fdea for a future, comprehensive survelllance system for cOviD-15 RS
[ R e e e e DT 1 o nReresUng,
burt all | know & what | read in the power-point attached. | cannot imagine you would have time
tev look at it yourself, but perhzps it could be shared with ather systems-ariented individuals
working towards "‘opening ug’ responsibly,



Pardon me for stzpping out of my normat NTD ‘swim lane’ but | did want to help out TS
B and certainly nothing Is more important these days than COVID-19 and the cutstanding work
you are doing to manage it

all the wery hest,

-Eric

Fram: Warran, lobn [mal

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:52 PM
To:

Subject: Jack Warren

Eric

A voice from the past. Covid-19 prevented us from meating up_ but I'm writing

because it might vet bring at least the two of us together.

LR Samsung's venture capital group and his team has what | think is an incredibly useful idea
for contact tracing for covid-1% as well as actually opening the economy up again, The idea is contained
within the attachment.

| wander if you still have any contacts with Anthony Fauci. 1S so, could you see your way clear to
forwarding the attachment to him? The group has identified some appropriate test manufacturers but
is at the point where they need to know the spectrum so as to focus an the optimal ones. The thought
was that Tony Fauci might be the hest person to know what tests are in development stage.

What are your thoughts?

Don't worry about confidentiality; they want to widely share this idea so as to get it out as quickly as
possible,

Thanks

lack Warren MD

Prefewar of Madiciae

Division of Infectious Diseases

Unwarsity of Mangland Schaal of Medicine
Baltimore MD 21201



From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIHMNIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:52:37 +0000

T NIAID OD AM

Subject: W INVITE- American College of Cardiology
Importance: High

From: Kim, lonathan Ho-Youn e

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 3:.09 PM
To: Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID| [E] I iEria
€e: Ryan Meyer [INIE Robyn Snycde: A

Subject: Re: INVITE- American College of Cardiology
Importance: High

Dr. Fauci- Of course, | appreciate how busy you are, so just reaching out again on behalf
of the American College of Cardiology as noted below. We were hopeful we could steal
just an hour of your tme in June for an imporant discussion on COVID-19 and exercise
training. This is part of a virtual agenda for one of our national conferences (Care of the
Athletic Heart) with outreach around the world given this is a part of the ACC
educational platform,

We hope this is something you have the bandwidth for, and simply appreciate your
consideration, | hope to hear from you and thank you for all your service once again.

My best, Jonathan Kim

Jonathar H, Kim MD, MSc, FACC

Chief of Sports Cardiology

Department of Madicine, Division of Cardiology

Departmeant of Orthopedics

Emairy Uiniversity

Adjunct Assistant Professar

Division of Apphied Physinlogy

Georgia [nsttute of Technology

Team Cardiologist for Emary Athletics, Geargia Tech Athletics, Atlanta Falcons, Atlanta Hawks, Atlanta
Braves, and Atlarta Dream

R T o
Research Profile: hitp: [ edu/cardiology/emory-first-faculty-

directory/profie, htmi2f=JKIM10
Emailfi7 SEESTE TR0

From: Kim, lonathan Ho-Youn

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:46 PM



To: O Ce——— e W
Ce: Ryan Mayer EESERINIHAL>; Rebyn Snyder NSNS -

Subject: INVITE- American College of Cardiology

Dr. Fauci=

On behalf of the American College of Cardiology (ACC), first | would fike to thank you for your
tremendous service throughout your incredible career and certainly during these present and
challenging times. \We are indebted to your service and thankful everyday we have you to help
guide public health measures through the COVID-19 pandemic.

I am a member of the Sports and Exercise Council for the ACC and the Course Chair for our
annual ACC Care of the Athletic Heart Conference. Originally scheduled June 18-20, 2020 at ACC
Heart House in Washington DC. | am also faculty at Emory University and direct our sports
cardiology program in Atlanta.

Of course, we have made the difficult decision to cancel our live meeting in June, but myseif
along with the staff at ACC are working very hard transitioning the course to a virtual course
and agenda. This course will be a much shorter version and the agenda will all be pre-recorded
and distributed as a 'live simulated version' on lune 20, 2020

With the impact of COVID-19 on all aspects of life and sociely, in our academic world of sports
cardiology, we are dealing with how COVID has impacted exercise and athletes, As you can
imagine, there are a multitude of different issues and questions that colleagues are raising.

One new session for our virtual agenda that we think will generate a lot of interest and is of
high importance will be a panel discussion an sports, exercise, and COVID-19, We would like to
get additional expertise on the panel from the |Dfpublic health and Sports Medicine arenas, in
addition to sports cardiclogy. Of course, there is no one that carries the expertise you do from
the 1D and public health perspective and we would be extremely honored if vou could be a part
of this one session and join our faculty for the coursa.

Before getting into more details and a formal Invite from the ACC, | wanted to first see |f you
had the bandwidth for this. Understanding you are as busy, if not busier, than anyone in the
world right now. This session would be pre-recorded and we would certainly work to be flexible
with anytime you had for this in early June to record.

| hope this is something that could work- again we would be honored to host you virtually,

Many tharnks for considering, and hope to hear from you soon. Bast, Jonathan Kim

Jonathar H. Kim MD, MSc, FACC
Chief of Spoits Cardiology



Departmeant of Madicine, Division of Cardiology

Department of Orthopedics

Emory University

Adjunct Assistant Professor

Division of Applied Physilogy

Georgia [nstitute of Technology

Team Cardindogist for Emory Athletics, Georgia Tech Athletics, Adanta Falcons, Atlanta Hawks, Atlanta
Braves, and Atlarta Dream

Oifice Phone:
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From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:50:45 +0000
To: Jon LaPook
Subject: RE: Today's segment on CBS Sunday Morning
Joar:
Teific picce on " Mo time 10 abacsdon science!  Keepup this great work, W pead 86 stay on course.
Bedt regards,
Tody

Anthany 5. Fawcy, WD

Mrector

Matioral Institute of Allergy and Infiactious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-3

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-252)

Phone:
FAXN: [ I | 496-34 105
E-mail:
The information in this eonul and wny of i aitichments i confidentiol and may contzin sensitive information, Tt
should ot be used by anyone wlho is ool the orginal imembed recipient. IF vou have recelved this c-mail inemoe
please inform the sender and delete if from your mailbos or any other storage devices: The Notional Instiwie of
Allergy and Infectnees Dhseasas (NIALD) shall nol secept habahity for sny statemenis mace that are the sendee's own
and not expressty made on behalt of the MIATD by one of its representatives.

——rigingl Messape——-
From: Jon LalPook

Sent: Sunday, May 3. Zgﬂ 1:31 PM

To: Fauei, Anthony (NTH/NLAITY) (] s -

Subject: Today's segment on CHS Sunday Morming

Drear Tony,

| hope (thoagh woakd no bel my life that) you are gettang &1 legst o modicam of dosm tiome Geday.

Heres o link o the scpment | wild you about, Mo commercal !

higpaidwwew, yonmube. com witeh Ty —OiCohIBIC gD

[t iy outube comy OGO IBIC g0/ 0 jpald hitpss wvw, yoniiube comwateh Mv=0Cohl BIC g~

Dr. Jon LaPeok: Mo time to abandon science - YouTube<hitps: S www, youtube com/watch M=k Cah BIC gt=

www vottube com
Az we reach a point in the COVID-19 pandeniic when sonwe states are temped to open sooner thian health experts

aay they should, Dir, Jon LaPook nodes thay this .,

Jon



Jonathan LaPook, M1,
Chict Medical Correspondent, CBS Evening Mews Professor of Medicine NYU Langone Health









From: Fauci, Anthony {MIH/MIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:23:12 +0000

Ta: Fapla Dama

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID} [E]
Subject: RE: White House Coranavirus Task Force
Dr. Dama:

Thank you for your note. | am attaching a slide of the members of the LSA Task
Force and as you can see, Dr. Antonio Giordano is not @ member,
Best regards,
A.S. Fauci

White House Coronavirus Task Force -
Announced Jan. 29, 2020

Chair: VP Mike Pence
Response Coordinator: Deborah Birx

B Jerome Adams B Stephen Hahn

B Alex Azar B Derek Kan

B Stephen Biegun B Larry Kudlow

B Robert Blair B Chris Liddell

B Ben Carson B Steven Mnuchin

B Ken Cuccinelli B Robert O'Brien

B Kelvin Droegemeier B Matthew Pottinger

H Anthony Fauci B Robert Redfield B Seema Verma

H Joe Grogan B Joel Szabat B Robert Wilkie
Anthony 5. Fauci, MD
Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases

Buliding 31, Room TA-03

241 Center Orive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phene: [T 06

FAX: (301) A86-1400

E-I‘I‘Eﬂll ﬁ.a. J = ‘i---ml-‘l-- '!l

The |11fnrmar|urr in this ﬂrmall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain senzitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orlginal intended reciplent. If you have
received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any other
storage devices. The Matlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases (NIAID| shall not accepd
liahility for any statements made that arz the sender’s cwn and not expressly made on behalf of the
HIAID by one of its representatives.



From: Paola Dama
Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <
Subject: White House Coronavirus Task Force
Dear Dr. Fauci,

| hope to find woul well with this emall.

I take the liharty to write you because | have same concern about the misinfarmation

that can discredit your task and honors.,

On many eccasions in tv and press, Antonis Giordano, Director of Sharra Institute in Philadelphia,

Keeps saying that he is a member of the USA Task Force.
I'm wondering if its true.

Iwork in UK, but 'm onginally from Maples (Italy),

I held my PhD in Carlo Croce's lab at 05U and | specialized in immunotherapy at University of Chicago.

Currently I'm a research fellow at University of Sussex.

lapolegize if you find this emall inopportune, the time i unfortunate, | grant you.
I don't like the idea that some pecple might take advantage of this very unpleasant moment for all the world.

50 wish that | made a miskake Ehis tirmme.

I'm also wondering if you are willing to release & briel interview,

I stand with you and USA that | miss very much

I really appreciate your time
Thank you

Kind Regards

Clan (2

Paola Dama, Ph [
Mobkscalar Oneology and Pharmacology

University of Sussex

Schoal of Life Sciences

john Maynard Smith (1M5) Bullding
Roocim 4B13

Falmers, Brighton BN1 500G

“ (ttalia)} / N (UsA)



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 15:44:23 +0000
Tao:
Subject: Great photo of Mommy and me in this article

https:/ fwww.usaboday.c 5t news/nationd 2020 03/ coranavirus-white-house-expert-drs
anthony-fauci-americans-trust/ 3042991001/

Antheny S, Fauei, MD

Directer

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Roam TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phona: (301)

FAX: (301
i e
The information in this e-mail and amy of its attachments is confidential and I'I'lﬂ.f contain sensitive

information. i should rof be used by anyone who is not the original intended reciplent. If you
have recelved this e-mall In érror please inform the sepder and delete it from your mallbox or any
other slorage devices, The Nalional Instilute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases (MIAID) shall nol
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.




From:

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 10:30:04 -0400
To: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD] [E]
Ce: Mascola, John [NIH/ARC) (E] Lane, CHFF [NIH/MNIAIDY [E];Wholley, David [FMIH)

[T];Tabak, Lawrence {NIH/OD) [E]:Denny, Joshua (MIH,/0D) [E];Gebo, Kelly (NIH/OD| [G];Lowy, Douglas
[MIH/NCT) [E]:Davaney, Stephanie (NIM/OD) [E];Adam, Stacey (FNIH) [T];5antos, Michael (FNIH)
[T];Freire, Maria [FNIH) [T]

Subject: Re:crazy idea

On May 3, 2020, at 9:47 AM, Callins. Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
WEOIE:

|

Hi Jahn, Cliff, and Tony,

As we contemplate ways to stand up a master protacol that could enrall 50 — 100K
participants in a multi-arm COVID-12 trial this summier, | wondered if [

From: Denny, Joshua [NIH/0D) [E] B -

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 1122 PM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD]} [E] <SS

Cc: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) (€] S s ~
‘Subject: Re; crazy idea

Hi Francis,

This is exciting to hear! Fabulows to hearwe may be agproaching such a trial, NSRS




Best,
Josh

Sent from my iFhone

On May 2, 2020, at 8:34 PM, Collins, Francis [NIH/OD) [E|

P wrote:
Hi Josh,







From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 12:31:13 +0000
Ta: Handley, Gray {MIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: form forge Perer |PK Cuba
Thanks.

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 11:04 PM

To: Faudi, Anthany (NIH/RIAID) (€] <5 i
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] QI iy >

Subject: RE: form Jorges Perez IPK Cuba

Will send a reply tomarrow moming.

| have spoken to State Department and have approved response, Someons will listenin,
Will copy you.

Gray

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e 6 -
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E] I siie

Subject: FW: form Jorge Perez IPE Cuba

Gray:

Would you please handle this.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5SC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20882-2520

Phone:

FAX: { "!i 0

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

E-mail:
information. It should not ba used by anyone wha iz not the original infended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any




other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sonder's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From; Pérez Avila, lorge <SS
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) €] SRS

Subject: form lorge Pere: IPK Cuba

Dear Dr. Fauci
Hello fram Cuba.
Have been a long time we haven't been in touch.

How the whole world is facing a new esidemic and in Cuba we are working in order to controling, We
will llke to re-new our contact regarding this disease Covid 19, we prepare 3 telephone confgrance in
order to exchange ideas to have a better understanding to control the epidemic. This conference will be

held from Cuba rext tuerday 05/05/2020 at 4:30pm Cuban time, In clouse | am sending the topics, We
will like to have you and Dr. Handbey in this activity if it is possible to attend this conference. If you arein
agreement we will like to know by answering this email and them we will you any othar detail,

If you have any other person to contact in order to participate will be helpfull for us.
Waiting for your answer,
Dr. lorge Perez

IPK
Cuba

Preliminary program

Ohjedives:

Updating COVID-19 situation at giobal, regional and mainly in Cuba and LISA

Ta sharing data of how our we countries are facing this gmergency including resaarch sludias, elc

Topics for the discussion;



=  The main siraiegies that boih countries are developing to face COVID-19
«  Diagnostic strategy
= Glinical management in adults and children

=  |nnovative Cuban biotechnology products incorporated info the freatment models used in the
different stages of ireaimant

= Some other research studies
= [Discussion

Events and courses at the following address:
http./finstituciones.sid.cu/|]



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 20:17:31 +0000
To: Cassetti, Cristina {NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: RE:

Thanks

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD

Director

HNaticnal Institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

n in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received Lthis e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Cassett), Cristina (MIH/NIAID) [ET R e -

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] -
€e: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NiAID) [E] I ERE - Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NGAID) [E]
e e e

Subject: RE-
Hi,

| already reached out to Dr. Bolognesi and some of us in Program have a call scheduled with him to
discuss this proposal.

| will let you khow the outcome.

kKind regards,

Cristina

From: Fauci, Anthony (NI=/NIAID) [E] < i) -

Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NiH/NIAID) [£] SR i
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 IS, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NAID) [E]
e e . SR

Subject; RE:
Importance: High



Cristina:

It would be a good idea for you to show this to a couple of other NIAID people
for their opinion, and then out of courtesy to get back to Dr. Bolognesi one way
or another.

Thanks,

Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Direcior

Natienal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: ( 09

E-mail:

The information in this and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in erfor please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept lability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Cassett), Cristina {NIH/NIAID) [E] < -
sent: Thursday, spril 30, 2020 11:36 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] S -
Subject: RE:

Dear Dr. Fauci

 reviewsactthis proposs| e




infarmative
to discuss the project directly with them, Would you like for me to put together a small group at NIAID
[with reps from DMID and DAIDS) to talk with Dr, Bolognesi and his colleagues?

Kind regards,
Cristina

Fram: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) TEIR s
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NiH/NIAIG) (€] <D s
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MIAID) [E] <SR

Subject: FW;
Importance: High

Cristina:

Please take a good look at this. Itis from Dani Bolognesi, one of our top HIV/AIDS
investigators from a few years back. He is a serious scientist, Let me know what you think
Thanks,

Tany

From: Eisinger, Robert (NH/NIAID) [E] P iES - on Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony
NIH/MIAID) [E]

sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Faue, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] I
Subject: FW:

Email from Dani Bolognesi.

Robert W. Elsinger, Ph.D,

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

immediate Office of the Director

Hational Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Roam 74-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telephone: SENNEIIE
Email S50 e



From: Dani Bolognesi, Ph,D. [N

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 6:09 PM

To: Faudl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR > Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
SEE R T

Subject: FW:

Kimberly: Please see that this reaches Tony as per our call today.

TX in advance,
Dani
Hi Tomy:

In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a shart presentation for you
guys to look at, The key elements are follows:




We are prepared to discuss this with you and your team at any time that is convenient for yow. As you
may know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15. If it makes sense, we could
arrange @ WebEx as an initizl step.

Many thanks for the coportunity to share this with youl

All thie very best,

Dani
Best,
Dani

Sent from Dani Bolognesi

From: "Dani Bolognesi, Ph.D."
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 2:53 PM

To: "Miatthias Gromeer, 1.0.” (NS>

Subject: Please review this draft ermail to Tony--TX
Matthias: Please review and edit the proposed emall to Tony,
Dani

Hi Tomy: Inadvance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a short presentation
for you guys to look at. The key elements are follows:




We are prepared to discuss this with vou and your tea at any time that is convenient for you. As you may
know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15 If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WehbEX ag an initial step.

All the best,

Dani

Best,
Dani

Sent from Dani Bolognesi

The Infarmation in this electranic mall issensiting, protecied information intended anky for the addresseels]. Ay olher persan,
inclading anyone wha belicwes nefshe might have received Itdis to an addressing errar, 1 requested to notify the sender
immediately by retum slactronic mall, and ta daleta it withaut further reading of retantion, Tha infasmation is not to be
forwardad to or shared unless o complisnce with Duke Health policies on confidentiality andfor with the approval of the
wndar



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 19:08:58 +0000

To: Lerner, Andres (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: P Validated precise prediction of remdesivir's clinical efficacy on 5ARS-CoV-2
viral load

Please take a look at this and raspond if appropriate.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Is | and any of itz altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It ihl:ruitt not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: ldonae Lovetrue
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 2:25 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E]
Cc: Beigel, Iohn (NIH) [E] ; Booth, Mason (NIH/NIAID] [C]
T

Kim, Sonnie (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Subject: Validated precise prediction of remdasivir's clinical efficacy on SARS-CaV-2 viral load

Dear Dr. Fauci,

I'd like to share with you that the recent clinical trial results on remdesivir have validated our

prediction of the remdasivir-spacific pest-treatmeant viral rebound in human COVID-19 patimts
Muore details can be found in our official announcement hitps:ihit lyWRRamdasivic
on viral load made on Fab, 23 2020

Thes iction of remdesivir's clinical




We appreciate and respect all the efforts your have made towards the COVID-19 pandemic.

Best regards,
ldonse

|donae Lovetrue | CEQ, Demiurge Technologies AG, Switzerland
www.demiurge.technology

Tt mriva|| and ary witachmanli thereth may coninin privies, eonfidertial, snd privitegoed matenal ler the ol ve ol the
wkeridhs] rocpimat. Ay rineew Eopying, on distriticiuee ol DiE coll o ey altacmenty tierelak by others W siriciy
gl ], | i e e U Bileyided sedpienil, please cinilab U aepded lirmiislielely el peibsrsilly Bsliele e olglisl ool
arpy Crapiesaf PR sl e @y atrachmienes thereth T omiiml o inbehdes B andpee viiem phiipodes ondy sad s e
TRt amy W ranty ni iy W0, the pagresiedl Gr g, Ywhile comie infaimmat e Sl an This oo wnen] may fayir heem
seaied Teoimy vorions publitheld ang Langpib Lyl g0 ireesy conidered [ D= relledg, Damime Tochoglogiey &L neilhis
gunrnrieey iy sctoracy o eermletey e sceem Netilily or mg dicect or consediimnUl e ansing foen M e Thans

SR



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 19:00:06 +0000
To: Fetalvo, Nimio |, EQP/OVP
Subject: RE: Back to CM5
Ninio:
Thanks for all your good work in the White House. Stay safe and well.
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

FAX: [301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mall and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

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
behaif of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Fetalvo, Ninio J, EQP/OVP [

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 312 PM

To: TN ; Fetalvo, Ninio (CMs/0C) e

Subject: Back to CM5
All,

Today is my last day on datail to the Office of the Vice President. | am heading back to CA5 to continue
supporting the Trump Administration’s response to the coronavirus. It has bean an incredible honor
sending the Viee President and the Coronavirus Task Force, and a pleasure working alongside all of you, |
look forward to our ongoing work together.

Best,

Ninio

Ninio J.H. Fetalvo

Personal: ST | FEETTARE

CMs: ST | [T



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sant: Sat, 2 May 2020 18:27:23 #0000

To: Johnzan, Martin 5. {NIH/NIAID) [El;Auchincloss, Hugh {NIH/NIAID) [EL;NIAID
OCGR Lep:McGowan, John J. [NMIH/NIAD] [E]:Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Lane, CIFF (NIM/RIAID)
[E]:Rotrosen, Daniel (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Crum, Wayne (NIH/MIAID) [E];Harper, lill (NIH/NIAID) [E]

L Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E];Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E],Conrad, Patricia
|MIH/MNLAID [E];Marston, Hilary [NIH/MIAID) [E]:Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E];Doepel, Laurie
INIH/MIAID) [EL:Gilles, Sharon (NIH/NIAID) [E]; Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]:Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID)
[E];Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E];Lee, Kum-Lin |NiH,/NIAID} [E];Bushar, Nicholas (MIH/NIAID) [E];S5chneider,
lohanna (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Farecasted Spending - Weekly Report
Ending 4/24/20

Thanks, Martin.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dizeasos
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

MWational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301} 496-4409
E-mall;

The information in this ¢-mail and ary of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha iz not the original intendad reciplent. IF you
have receivad this e-mail in error pleasas inform the sender and delata it from your mailbox or any
other atorage devices. The National Ingtitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NEAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’'s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NIAID) [E] R
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 740 PP
To: Faudl, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] : Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]

e =
MIAID OCGR Leg <MIAIDOCGRLeg@mall nih.govs>: McoGowan, lohn 1.
[MIH/NIAID] [E] ; Erbelding, Emily [MIH/MIAIDY [E]

< >; Lene, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) (] SRR ; Rotrosen, Danie|
[MiH/NAID) (] I - Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [E] <wcrum@nigid nih.govs;
Harper, Jill {MIH/NIAID} (] S -
Ce: Eisinger, Robert (MIH/MNIAID) [E] I HIEE >, Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
s >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] RIS Marston, Hilary
INIH/NIAID) [E] S eI >; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) (E] SRR
Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] 0 SIS - Gilles, Sharon [NIH/NIAID) [E]
- Routh, Jennifer {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR >, Stover, Kathy
[NIH/NIAID) (E] S (2w, Xim (NIH/NLAID) [E] i = 1ea, Kun-Lin
|MiH/NIAID (E] N - Bushar, Nicholas {NIH/MIAID) [E] T eeiis) v




Schneider, Johanna [NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 4/24,/20
Tony,
YTD spending is 5110.8M, increasing 524.1M fram last week.

Spending driven by implementation of 3 epidemiolegical studies, ramp up of respurces recessary for
vaccine candidate testing and vaccine andidate development.

hartin

Fram: Johinson, Martin S, (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 7:11 PM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [€] SRR NiiEl>, auchincioss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]
P >, NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDDCGRLeg@mail nihugcy>; McGowan, John .
[NIH/MIAID) [E] R e >, Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E)
S, Lane, Gilff (NIH/NIAID) [E] IS, Rotrosen, Daniel
|NIH/NIAID} {E] < RIS >; Crum, Wayne (NIH/NID) [E] i,
Harper, Jill {NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Cc: Eisinger, Robert {NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR EHE)- . Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
D = Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) TE] [RRRR I eE . Marston,

; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Doepel, Laurie {MIH/NIAID) [E] I Gilles, Sharon
|NIH/MIAID) [E]

T e e A

sy, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] 3
Staver, Kathy (NiH/NIAID) [E] SRR EIE -, Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] ;
Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -, Bushar, Nicholas (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Schreider, Johanna (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR )

Subject: FY 2020 - COVID-18 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 4/24/20

Hilary (NIK/NIAID) [E]

Tony,
¥TD spending is S86.7M, an increase of S8.3M from last week.

Spending driven by foundational research including the characterization of factors associated with
severs disesse, transmission dynamics, structural analysis of SAR3-CoV-2 proteins. Small awards (o
support vaccine and therapeutic discovery.

Martin

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 5:15 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID) [E] el Auchincloss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]
I, NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDDCGRLeg@mall.nih.gov>; McGowan, John J,
(NiH/NEaID) (E] )=, crbelding, Emily (NIH/MIAID) [E]
SIS Lane, Ciitf (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR Rotrosen, Daniel



|NIH/NIAID) [E]  Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [£] St -,
Harper, Jill {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] B i, Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAIDY TE] iR > Marstan,
Hilary (NiH/N1AID) (€] IEEEERNRENIE - Lemer, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I8 Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] [REIISEININAIEL Gillos, Sharon
[NIH/NIAID) (E) SRS -, Aouth, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E| R
Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) (€] NS, Law, Kim (NiH/NIAID) [€] RS -,
L, Kun-Lin (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS - Bushar, Nicholas (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

> Schneider, Johanna (NIH/NIAD) (] T s>

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 4/17/20

Tony,

YTD spending is 578.4M, an increase of $10.9M from last week including costs to evaluate therapeutics
in humans and NHPs, manufacture of a protype virus-like vaceine candidate developed by
Taubenberger/Memaoli, and spending to accelerate discovery of new therzpeutics , vaccines and
diagnostics

hartin



From: lohnson, Martin 5. (NIH/MNIAID] [E]

Sent: Friday, April 10, 2020 8:22 P

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR EIE - Auchincloss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]
P . NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDDCGRLeg@mall.nih gove; McGowan, John J.
NEH/NIAID) (E) SRR, Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
- Lane, CIff (NIH/NIAID) [E] [, Rotrosen, Daniel
[NIH/NIAID| [E] <SR ) Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s)
Harper, Jill {WIH/N1AID} €] R

Ce: Eisinger. Robert (NIH/MIAID) [E] D00 IR > Folkers, Greg [NIH/NIAID) [E]
- Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [£] TS > Marstan,
Hilary (MiH/na10) [E] RS Larner, Andrea (NIM/MIAID) [E]

; Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR eI ; Gilles, Sharon
[NiH/NEAID} (E] R Routh, Jennifer (NIH/N1AID) (E] SR
Staver, Kathy {NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR I > Law, Kim (NIH/NIaID) [E7 N -,
Lee, Kun-Lin (MIH/NLAID) [E] SIS = Bushar, Nicholas {NIH/MIAID) [E]
N Schreider, Johanna [MIH/NLAID) [E| R

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 4/10/20

Tony,

¥TD spending is 567 58, unchanged® from last week, & summany is attached.

| have also attached an updated budget plan reflecting our projectad spending by research category by
fiscal year. We are updating this weekly as we receive updates from the divisons on the timing of
clirlcal trials, chservational studies, nawral history studies and reszarch resource needs.

We will report mid-week on our YTO spending which will be in sync with the data the Dept. extracts.

hartin

= The reason that we have reported no weekly Increase is to match our reported spending with the
financial information that the Department & now extracting from our accounting system. We have
always Included spending from our regular aporopriation, as directed by the Department. Now the
guidance from the Dept. has been updated to report gnly spending from the supplemental COVID-
19 appropriations.

From: Jahnson, Martin S. (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Friday, &pril 3, 2020 854 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) [E] < EE) . Auchindoss, Hugh [NIH/MIAID) [E]



; NIAID OCGR Leg <HIAIDDCGRLeg@mall.nih gove: McGowan, John J,
|MIH/NIAID) [E] - Erbelding, Ermily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
NS oo e ]

Lzne, CfF(NIH/NIAID) (] SR i Rotrosen, Daniel
INIH/NAID) [E] <S> Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [E] S
Harper, Jill {NIH/NIAID} ] S s -

Ce: Elsinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] RN ME>; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAIC) [E]
A - Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (E] [ - Marstan,
Hilary (NiH/NIAID) [€] RS-, Lemer, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [€]
I Doepel, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) (€] RIRIIREIE-; Gilles, Sharon
|NIH/NEAID) [E] SR> Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR i
Staver, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR IR >; Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] S ae);
Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Bushar, Nicholas (NIH/NIAID) [E]
. Schneider, Johanna (MIH/NIAID] [E]
Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 4/3/20

Tony,

YTD spending is $67.5M , a weekly mereasc of $45.9M mostly for mitial funding for set-up of
climcal trials for evaluation of remdesivir in patients with early disease stage and a placebo-
controfied clinical mial of intravenouws hyperimmune immunoglobulin (TVTG) in patients with
COVID-19,

["vie provided a summary spending plan the leam worked on and a table for the 51.532E that we
have received in supplemental appropnations
o SR26M NIAID received 3/5/20 - the Coronavins Preparedness and Response
Supplemental Appropriations Act
» S706M NIAID received 3/25/20 - the Corenavirus Aid, Relief, and. Economic Security
{CARES) Act

Ini the last document I've alse included narmative sumimanzing activities funded by the 5249M
Other NIH Institutes received in the CARES Act

Martin

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (NH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:38 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] SRS . Auchindoss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]
B NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDDCGRLeg@mall nitgows; McGowan, Jahn )
{NH/NEAID} (] I >, Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E] <,
Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [€] <TINNINIIE)= ; Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]
i, L=ne, Ciff (NiH/NIAID) (] [, Rotrosen, Daniel
[Nt /NRAID| TE]

Ce: Elsinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] - Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [E]
P Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] RS >; Marston,




Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SSR, Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAID) [E]
B Doepel, Laurie (NIH/N10) [E] DR iE; Gilles, Sharon

INIH/MIAID) [E] S, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] :
Stover, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E] <50 ; Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] :
Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/NLAIDY [E] MRS > Bushar, Nicholas {NIH/NIAID) [E]

I, Scheoider, Iohanna (NIH/NIAID) [€] R

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 3/26/20

Tony.

YTD spending is S21.6M | a weekly increase of $4.0M for clinical trial site set-up for
therapeutics, further vaceine development. small animal development, and therapeutic
development (mAbs) and hasic research.

Most of the $50M-560M we listed last week we expect to be awarded before March 31, In many
cases contractors have beogun work without the award so as to not stall work.

Eardy next week I'll provide a summary spending plan for the additional $706M that N1AID
received in the supplemental appropnation signed by the President today.

Martin

From: Jahnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:54 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR -; Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]
>, NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDDEGRLeg@mail.nih gove; McGowan, John ).

{NIH/mEAID [E] i > - Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR e~ Crum,
Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [E] S > Frhelding, Emily (NIH/N1AID]) [F]

; Lane, CHFF(NIH/MIAID) (2] -

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] [RGEE-; Folkers, Grag (NIH/NIAID) [E]
[, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MNIAID) [£] B - Marston, Hilary
[NiH/N1AID} [E] TS »; Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E] <5
Doepel, Laurie {MIH/NAID) [E] <IN ENE: Gilles, sharon (MIH/NIAID) [E]
SIS > Routh, Jenniter |NIH/NIAID) [E| [ site) =; Stover, Kathy

|NIH/NIAID} [E] i Law, Kim [HIH,."N}AID:I [E] i Lee, Kun-Lin
|NIH/MIAID) [E] - Bushar, Nicholas {NIH/MIAID) [E]
Schneider, Johanna (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR i -

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 3/19/20

Tony,

YTD spending is 317.6M , a weekly increase of $3.3M for clinical wial site set-up, therapeutic
development (mAbs) and basic research.



We grestly appreciate all vour hard work.
Martin

Fram: Jahnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NI&ID) [E]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 6:45 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] : Aichincloss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]

- NIAID DCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@E mallnih govs: MeGowan, John J.
INIH/NLAID) [E] <S>, Harper. Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E] T
Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [€] SRR - Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Folkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Marstan,

e e

; Conrad, Patricia {NIH/MIAID) {E] e
Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E]  Lemer, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [€]
RO >; Doepe!, Laurie (NIH/NIAID) (E) EREREERIE-; Gilles, Sharon
INIH/NIAID} [E] TN >, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR -
Stover, Kathy [NiH/NIAID) [E] SRR >; Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] SN0 -,
Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/NIAID) [E] S iEIE) : Bushar, Nicholas {NIH/NIAID] [E]
[P > schrieider, Johanna (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COWID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 3/12/20

Tony,

Sinee we pur last report we have increased spending on the COVID-19 response by 31.5M lora
total YT spending of 314.1M.

The 51.5M increase is for the following:

£1.0M awarded to set-up clinical =ites 3t Emory and L, Washington Seattle for adaptable
RCT of remdesivir.



$0.4M supporied data analysis of rhesus animal model and grant 10 gan undemstanding of the
host pathways that regulate viral gene expression and viral subversion of the host immune

system.
%0, 1M funded vaceine development at VRC and DIR

Martin

From: lohnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sent: Friday, March 6. 2020 5:31 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

 Auchindoss, Hugh [MIH/NAID) [E]
; NIAID OCGR Leg =NIAIDDCGRLgg@mail.nih.govs; MeGowan, John J.

e e~
|MIH/NIAID [E] : Harper, Jill {NIH/NIAID) [E] ST
Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRS -; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [E]
; Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E] : Miarstan,
Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E] : Lerner, Andrea [NIH/NIAID) [E]

pEe————gil. 4
Wﬁ (NIH/NIAID] [E] Gilles, Sharon
[NIH/NIALD) [E] ; Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Staver, Kathy [NIH/NIAID) [E] s Law, Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] I
Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FY 2020 - COVID-19 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 3/5/20

Tony,

Since we our last report we have increased spending on the COVID-19 response by $0.2M for a
total YTD spending of $12.6M.

The $0.2M increase 15 for vaceine candidate development at NIAID Intramurml Labs including
RML. Costs are mostly for staffing and overhead and include a preclinical immunogenicity



study designed 1o test the mRNA-1273 nCoV vaccine two-dose schedule in mice. The study will
measure the immune response o this vaceine in an animal model in anticipation of clinical test in
humans.

Mantin

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (MIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Eriday, February 28, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID [E] SRR~ Auchincloss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) [E]
O . NIAID OCGR Leg <MIAIDDCGR] ep@mail nik gows: MeGawan, John ).
INtH/NIAID (€] <RI ~; Harper, Jill (NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Crurm, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) (€] EEES X -

Cc: Eisinger, Robert (MIH/NIAIDY [E] - Falkers, Greg {NIH/NIAID} [E]
[ -; Convad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) 6 = Marston,

Hilary (Nik/MIAID) [E] R = Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
S >; Gilles, Sharan (NIH/NIAID) [E] RS ; Routh, Jennifer
INIH/NEAID [E] N, Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR, Law,
Kim (NIH/NIAID) [E] -, Lee, Kun-Lin (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FY 2020 - COVID-18 - Actual and Forecasted Spending - Weekly Report Ending 2/27/20

Tony,

Since we our last report we have increased spending on the COVID-19 response by $2.3M fora
total YTD spending of $12.4M.

A recap of the $2.3 million spent in the last week is as follows:
o SLIM to set-up a Phase 1 trial (45 subjects) of the VRC/Moderna mRNA platform
candidate al Kaiser Permanente Washington Health Research Institute (One of the
VTEUs)



= S0.3M that supported University of Hong Kong researchers in the development of a RT-
PCR test to detect SARSCoV2 from human samples. The group has now shared the tests
and relevant reagents with over 30 labs globally to enable diagnosiz of COVID-19,

» S0.1M vaccine candidate development at NIAID Inframural Labs

Martin

From: Johnson, Martin 5. (NIH/NI&ID) E]

sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 3:56 PM

To: Faudi, Anthomy [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS -, Auchindoss, Hugh [NIH/NIAID) |E]
>, NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@mall.nih.govs; McGowan, John ).
|NIH/NLRID) [E] R > Harper, Jill {NIH/NIAID) [£] DR,
Crum, Wayne (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR

Ce: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] <S8l Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
(R >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (] [ERRRAS >, Marctan,

; Lerner, Andraa (NIH/NIAID) [E]

: Gilles, Shargn (NIH/MIAID) [E] SRt

Subject: FY 2020 - COVID-1% - Actual and Forecasted Spending as of 2/13/20

Dr. Fauei,
Attached is a narrative we are updating weekly for NIAID's COVID-19 response.

The sccompanying spreadshest summarizes the figures and mcludes a summary of our
supplemental request.

We'll provide an update by Thursday of next week.

Martin



Resource Planning and Mission Integration Eranch (RPMIB) - NIAID
NIH Bldg. 31 Room 7A47

Tel (RN



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 18:22:37 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce:

Subject: RE: RE:

feke:

Thanks for your note. |8 and | would love to get together with you all
for dinner. Let us try to do so within a reasonably soon time frame.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Roem TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892.2520

Phone:
FAX: (301 ]
E-mai:
The information in this a-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error pleass inform the sender and delete It from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not exprassly made on

benal of the NIAID by onae of s represeniatives.

From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] PR - On Behall OF Fauci, Anthony
{NIH/NIAID) [E]
sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 7:24 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E] R -
Subject: FW: RE:

Ermail from Zeke Emanuel.

Robert W, Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Roam Ta-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telepnone: [ GIE
st @@



Fraom: Emanuel, Ezekicl ) I -

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 8:04 Pl

To: Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] ERTER; -
:ETT SN =
Subject: Re: RE:

Tony
You are national--international —treasure. And we are depending upoan your sanity and smarts.

We can have you and FE8over fordinner on the porch and order in from TSNS o
something. Anytime you are ready.

Fzekiel 1. Fmanoel, M. D, Ph.D,

Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Pelicy [
Levy University Professor

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

Perelman School of Medicine and The Wharton Schoel

University of Pennsylvania

Phone: [ — ]

From: Faucl, Anthony (MIH/NEAD) [E] e -
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | <0
o e
Subject: RE: RE:

Zeke:



Thanks for the note. Indeed, we do agree. [ s
00 ook forweard tochatting with you some time soon.
Bast,

Tony

From: Emanuel, Ezekiel 1 <5 E0E) -

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:37 PM
To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]‘

Subject: Re: RE:

Sorry for misreading what you sald—I think maybe | overintepreted—lots of finance people
called and seemed like | was a downer compared to you, But | think we agree,

Are you and S8 doing okay?

Ezekiel ). Emanuel, M.D,, Ph.D,

Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy [ 6
Levy University Professor

Co-Director, Healtheare Transformaton Institute

Perelmun School of Medicine and The Wharton School

University of Pennsylvania

Phonc: | D

Fram: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/N1AID) [E] R e -

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | RN s -
Subject: RE:



Zeke:
| did not “strongly” endorse it. | specifically said that it was not a knockout drug
and was only a baby step in the direction of developing more and better drugs. |
said that it was important because it proved in a well-powered, randomized,
placebo-controlled clinical trial that one can suppress the virus enough to see a
clinical effect, as modest as the effect was. | do not think | forced anything.
Happy to chat with you about it.
Best,
Toany

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20882-2520

Phana:
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infermation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have receivad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accaept liability for any statemants made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Emanuel, Ezekiel | RS >
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony NIH/MIAID) [£] SRR st -
Subject:
Tony,

| hope you and| B8 are doing well. You are doing an amazing job under difficult
circumstances. And just know we prefer the "real” Tony to the Brad Pitt version!!!

| am a bit perplexed by your seeming strong endorsement of remdesivir, Was it just a bit
forced?

I'l.-"l'|.' real:l'rng was the data were weak and in normal times for normal dizease it is not Enﬂuﬂh to
to approve, And very unlikely to really impact COVID-19 disease pattern--regardless of supply

ISSLIRS,

Stay safe



Ezekiel J. Emanuel, M.D., Ph.D,

Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Deparment of Medical Ethics and Health Policy IE# )
Levy University Professor

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

Perelman School of Medicing and The Wharton School

Liniversity of Pennsylvania

Phone: [



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 18:00:31 +0000

To: Hurst, Natalie R. EOP/OVP

Subject: RE: Update - White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting

Thanks, Natalie!

Anthony 5, Fauei, MD
Director
Matienal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disnases
Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
National Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. l:hnul:l not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall In error please inform the sender 2nd delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accep! liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expreasly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Szt 2 Moy 2020 17:57:31 +0000
To: Corrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
Subject: FW: Greetings from India

Let us discuss,

Anthony 8§, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

11 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: {
E-mail
Tha i ation in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Prof. Chirantan Chatterjee <000 iBHE) -
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 11:47 &M

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NI2ID) [£] S e >
Ce: Deapak Bhatt Manager - Communications [ i

Subject: Greetings from India

Dear Dr Fauc,

My greetings from India, | am 3 health sconomist and management professor at the Indian Institute of
Management, Ahmedabad, India's premier management school. Also, | am a avid fan of your work even
from pre-cowid19 days.

| write to you requesting some time if possible to do a podeast of 45 minutes with you over zoom. The
sclence and policy ecosystem in India i think would immensely benefit if vou can offer your thoughts on
what should be India's 12-month strategy going forward for COVID-19,

We hawve done some recent podcasts relatedly and they are listed her

{hitpsyfm soyndeloud, com/healthcastoycmbs/).

If you agree, and we are flexible zll of May, my communication head Mr. Deepak marked in the email
will arrange the :oom logistics and make it as seamless as possible for you.



We will also go per your time zone corweniences and do this over webes/hangout/skype or phone call if
that helps.

It would be a delight Dr. Faud if vou can join us in the conversation, looking forward to hearing from
you, Our respectiul nammiﬁﬁbm India for all the brave work you are doing.

My best, Chirantan

CHi G ChauTa s {Phi, Carnagu Malon) | | Ascooiss Prefesor {Loeomie & Busress Pelicy) & w0 fask Ohali i Sediagic Mansgams | |
Chaitperon, Cerker for Manigeseet of Heath Sergesy ot (144, || 2019-2020 Walting Felow, BII8-3018 Cansphell & Edward Teber Mationad Fallow,
Honimr mstrition, Sankard Univerity | | Office Addimss Wisg 15F, diar institife of BManagement | | Ahmedabad, 180 515 Sufarat india || Skge:

I |1 e SR R || thoouir borittice Weisiia | [IMA Ol Wehsia

Whit b5 dokd dioe, oeered, frcfiad s neves psota bt embyinoe foe wiode froth! 5 obeays spals sier Hhie rhm of séeny rop - Borls Pastermak i Bridged o
il Thie Humks Sde ol Wslhamurien D503} b Michas) Gullki



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 12:08:00 +0000

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney [MIH/NIAID) [El;Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E];Barasch,
Kimberly (NIH/NLAID) [C]

Subject: FW: Congresswoman Shala Jackson Lae invites your particpation in a Virtual

Town Hall meeting hosted by ABC affiliate Channel 13 in Houston, Texas on Thursday, May 7, 2020 at
7.00 PM COT
Attachments: D, Arthony Fauc - Town Hall Invite.pdl

Please take a look at this. We obviously will have to get clearance through HHS and White
House Leg. This is for Thursday and so we would need to submit soon.

From: Coney, Lillic SRy

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 11:23 P

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Ce: Rushing, Glenn STRSESERT 00 BT @I, Coney, Lilie BRI 0 0

Subject: Congresswoman Sheila Jackson Lee invites your participation in a Virtuzl Town Hall meeting
hosted by ABC affiliate Charnel 13 In Houston, Texas on Thursday, May 7, 2020 at 7:00 PM CDT

May 1, 2020

Dr. Anthony Fauci, M.D.

Director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Department of Health and Human Services

5601 Fishers Lana

Bethasda, MD 20802-9806

Dear Dr. Faucl;

Thank you for your tremendous steadfast leadership during this pandemic and
health crisis. Our nation has not faced a crisis of this magnitude since the 1918
spanish Flu, but we will travel this journey together and defeat this virus. In the end, the
nation will become stronger and more prepared.

Your participation is requested in a Virtual Town Hall meeting hosted by
ABC affiliate Channel 12 in Houston, Texas on Thursday, May 7, 2020 a1l 7:00 PM
CDT. This town hall meeting will focus on testing and guidelines for re-opening
our nation. It is scheduled to last an hour with 2 or 3 guests including yourself. Houston
is the fourth largest city in the country and your knowledge and expertise would be most
helpful in our fight to keep our infection and fatality rates low for this entire region and
the State of Texas.



My office has been pushing testing and setting up testing sites since the first
notification of the coronavirus. We currently have seven active testing sites and
expanding each week to gel to the mass testing necessary o flatten the infection rate.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and | ook forward to participating
with you in the Virtual Town Hall meeting. Again, thank you for your leadership. Please

RSVP or if have guestions regarding this request with Glenn Rushing, my Chief of
Staff at and Lille Coney, my Chief
Paolicy Advisor a .

Very truly yours,

J

Sheila Jackson Lee

Member of Congress
Regards,
Lillie Coney
Poliey Director
Conpresswoman Sheila Jackson Lee (TH-18)
2079 Rayburn HOR

Washington, DC 20515

(s . H



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 12:01:04 +0000
Ta:
Subject: W RE:

Let us try to do this next weekend.

From: Eisinger, Robert (MIH/NIAID) [E] _:’Jn Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony

|NIH/NIAID] [E]
Sent: Saturday, May 2, 2020 7:24 AM

To: Faudi, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [£] FRER s
Subject: FW: HE:

Ermail from Teke Emanueal.

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive; Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20852

Telephone: [N EFE

Ermail: [

Fram: Emanuel, Ezekiel | I

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 8:04 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MNIAID) [E]
&:J

Subject: Re: RE:
Tony
You are national--international —treasure. And we are depending upon your sanity and smarts.

We can have you and (@8 over for dinner on the porch and order in from | 4818 or
something. Anytime you are ready,

Ezekiel 1. Emunuel, M.D., Ph.D,



Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy [ s
Levy University Professor

Co-Director, Healtheare Transformation Institute

Perelman School of Medicine and The Whartan School

Umiversity of Pennsylvanm

Phone: |

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [EJE i

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 6:55 PM

To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | (IS -
(o T e

Subject: RE: RE:

Feke:

Thanks for the note. Indeed, we doagree. I

10 ook forweard tochatting with you some time soon,
Best,

Tony

From: Emanuel, Ezekicl J N R ~
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 6:37 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] <5 i -

Subject: Re: RE:

Sorry for misreading what you said=1 think maybe | overintepreted--lots of finance people
called and seemed like | was a downer compared to you. But | think we agree.

Are you and D@ doing okay?

Ezckicl 1. Emanuel, M.D., Ph.D,



Viee Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy [ E#)

Levy University Professor
Cio-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

Perélmun School of Medicime and The Wharton Schoal

University of Pennsylvana

Phone: [ G

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E) R imis -
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:33 PM

To: Emanuel, Ezekiel | [ iwI 6 -
Subject: RE:

Zeke:
| did not "strongly” endorse it. | specifically said that it was not a knockout drug
and was only a baby step in the direction of developing more and better drugs, |
said that it was important because it proved in a2 well-powered, randomized,
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

National Institute of AHergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: (110 1 A8



FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mall: (ST SEem

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
imfarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices, The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives,

From: Emanuel, Ezekicl J [N s

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:12 PM

To: Faud), Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] s
Subject:
Tany,

| hope you and | 8l are doing well. You are doing an amazing job under difficult
circumstances. And just know we prefer the "real” Tony to the Brad Pitt version!!!

| am & bit perplexed by your seeming strong endorsement of remdesivir, Was it just a bit
forced?

My reading was the data were weak and in nermal times for normal disease it is not enough to
to approve. And very unlikely to really impact COVID-19 disease pattern—regardless of supply
ISSUES,

Stay safe

Ezckicl J. Emanuel, M.D., Ph.D,

Vice Provost of Global Initiatives

Chair, Department of Medical Ethics and Health Policy [ s} )
Levy University Professor

Co-Director, Healthcare Transformation Institute

Perelman School of Medicine and The Wharton School

University of Pennsylvania



Phone; [EEESS



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Sat, 2 May 2020 02:04:00 +0000

To: Selgrade, Sara (NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Ce: MIAID DCGR Leg;Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID] [E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID)
[El:Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Requesting your assistance: Draft NIAID Statemant for May 12 Senate HELP
Hearing

Attachrments: 2020.05.12 NIAID Senate HELP testimony COVID 19 - with fauci tracked
changes.docx

| am attaching the document with minor tracked edits. Nice job! Thanks.

From: Selgrade, Sara (MIH/NIAID) [E] S0 i 6

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:24 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/RIAID) [E] <SR -

Ce: NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg@mail nihgows; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Y- Folkers, Greg (NIH/N1IAID) [EIRRIIEIE - Conrad, Patricia
NIH/NAID) [E) R i

Subject: Requesting your assistance: Draft MIAID Statement for May 12 Senate HELP Hearing

Dr. Fauci:

In preparation for the upcoming May 12™ COVID-19 hearing of the Senate Health,

Education, Labor, and Pensions Committee (Chair; Sen, Lamar Alexander, R-TN),
we have drafted the attached NIAID testimony, building on your prior testimony

on COVID-19. Drs. Giroir, Hahn, and Redficld also have been invited to the
hearing.

We expect that your testimony will be included as an insert to an HHS-wide
testimony. At the request of NIH OD, we have incorporated into the draft COVID-
19 activities across NIH.

The testimony has been reviewed by the Divisions and Drs. Lane, Harper,
Marston, and Lerner, as well as Courtney Billet, Greg Folkers, Martin Johnson,
and Laurie Doepel.

NIH OLPA has asked to receive your testimony for clearance by tomorrow, if
possible,

Thank you for vour help.



Sara

Sara Selgrade, PhD.

Rection Chief for Legislatve Activities

Legislative Affairs amd Comaspondence Management Branch
Dfice of Comimumications and Chovernment Relations
NIATDVRIHADHAHS

Bide, 31, Boom TALT, MSC 2520

Rethisda, MD 208522510

[Miseiuiwrer:
Thie feforamttor v phin wamudl aral e of fie affecdeass £ confidensiod amd LY Eoriind e rtis i vt e fn wnariion K adirailed o e

sl iy ranpeaniet 3 et b v e i Autended veogmlend 3 vaig Beve vecefped thiv ennall fo erven ploose T He eender and
dledete & fram vore oty ar m other oorape devees Netaal Sesinte of ey oonf fafectimy Svemoer sholi o acoep
ety for e sitemonts aveine Bhad wne sencee’s o ool o expreidy mode on Seholl o e NEAED By wone of 198
FepresEnianives,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 1 May 2020:15:28:23 +0000
To: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: clips

Thanks.

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD

Director

HNaticnal Institute of Allergy and Infactious Dissasos
Building 31. Room TA-03

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

From: Routh, lennifer (NIH/MIAID) [E] I s~

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 8:56 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NiH/NIAID) (€] e

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Conrad, Patricia [NIH,/NIAID) [E]

[ ———r ) ]
: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID] [£] e e >

Subject: RE: clips

Dr. Fauci—

| have requested tha full clips from our clipping service. | found the following onfine in the meantime:
Today Show:

httosy fwww today comvideo/dr-anthomy-fauci-remdesivir-is-a-very-important-fiest-step- in-fighting
coronayirus-B2R00 197863

CHM Town Hall (clip discussing federal "reopening” puidelines):
httpsy/twitter.com/CNN/status/1 25602 3483638665313

CNN Town Hall (clip discussing vaccines):
https:/ ftwitter com/CNN/status/ 125604481 7093558272

Thanhs,
len



Jennifer Routh [E]

News and Scienca Writing Branch

Office of Communications and Government Relations
Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasas (NIAID)
MIHHHS

31 Center Drive Room TA1TC

Belhesda, MD 20852

Direct; [T

Disclaimer: The infarmalion in this e-mail and any o is atiachments = confidental and may comrsin sersilive aformation. 1L should mol ke
g By ARt who s niod e anginal inlended racme. 11 you fieee ecEived hig e-mail i aror please nlam the sendar and delels ||
fram your railbox or any ciher sicrage desces. The Matioral institule of Afergy and infectious Diseases =hall nof acoepl labilsy far any

slptements mada that an sender's own and nol expessy made on behall of e NIAED by ona al &s repraseniatives

From: Fauc|, Anthony (NIM/NIAID) [E]FTT e

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 7:44 AM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/N1IAI0) (€] S -

Subject: clips

len:
Can we please make sure that | get the lips from yesterday from NBC Today
Show and CNN Town Hall with Sanjay and Anderson.
Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

MNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Naticnal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaxX: (301 03
E-mail;
The information in this e-mall and ary of ks attachments is confidential and may confain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wheo is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llabillty for any statlements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the MIAID by one of its represeniatives.




From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AID) [E] on behailf of Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Fri, 1 May 2020 12:26:55 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subj

ect: U & — s =L

Another emall from andre Kalil.

Robert W, Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Selentific Prejects

Immediate Office of the Director

Wational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Hational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20853

Telephone
Ernail.

From: Kzlil, Andre ¢ EEEIE-
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:12 PM

To: Beigel, lohn (NIH] [E] =ﬂmdd Lori {NIH/NIAID) [E] i
Davey, Richard (NIH/NIAID) [E] : Lanae, CIiFf {NIH/MIAID) [E]

»: Proschan, Michael (NIH/NIAID) [E]m; Marston, Hilary
[NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Fauc, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) TE]R s

Subject: RE: (500

Thanks,



Andre

Andre Kalil, MD, MPH, FACP, FIDSA, FCCM
Profecsor

Department of Inarmal Medicng

Divialon of Infectious Diseasas

Director, Traasplant ID Program

Aseociate Editor, CMI, Official Joumal of ESCMID
Ed@orial Board, CCM, Offical foemal of SCCM

Y uNmC

LA TV 0
University of Nebraska Medical Centar

985400 Mebraska Medical Center, Dmaha. NE 68188-5400

|

UNME | Facebook | Twitier | YouTube | Fliger

“Lucky? Obvieusly you haven't heard anything ['ve said. It was a malter of applying Bayes® Theoram to
estimate the conditional probabilities, Giving due weight to the prior probabilities..”
Robert Ludlum - The Ambler Warmning

From: Beigel, John (NiH) [E] R -
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2020 5:25 Al

To: Dodd, Lori (NiH/NiAID) [£] NS ~; Kall, andre C NI »; Davey, Richard
INIH/NIAID) (E] <SERNNEE=, Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN, Proschan,
Michael (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR EE ~; Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
I, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e -

Subject:Re:c M

Mom-LINAC emul

Juhin B:-‘r.l.l‘il.tr.
Assecil Thveder S Clivees| Beseanch
Divasiom o Miveobadoey and Infocivgs Dissses



atininl leeineg: o Al ol nfecmous: Discises 041005

P )
el (T )

From: Lori Dodd [[E0TT 0>
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 6:05 AM

To: John Beigel RN, Andre Kalll I >, Richard Davey
, Cliff Lane Michael Prosehan

R, ry virson SR o, Aty

INIH/NIAID] [E]"

et e

Andre-
| like what you wrote, and particularly ke the first two sentences.

From; Beigel, John (N1H) €] ERIGI>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:53 AM

To: Kaill, Andre C I ~; Davey, Richard (NIH/NIAID) [E] <BER i >; Lane,

CHiff (NIH/MIAID) [mem ({ESE—— ] 2

Proschan, Michael (NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Marstan, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]
: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/KLAD) [E] < -

St o B

Andre,

We too are open Tor further edits
lohn

Johin Beigel. AL,

Ao [recior & i limenl Ressirdh

Division af Miorhodogy anid Infectious Diseases

Mmtinnnl [einge of Allengy ol Difecsais M (NUAID)
P S

ol (T



From: Andre Kali 5

Date; Thursday, April 30, 2020 at 3:19 AM

To: John Beigel BRNES -, Richard Davey M-, CIiff Lane

N, Lori Dodd [N, Michael Proschan

>, Hilary Marston <S>, “Fauci, Anthany

[NIH/MIAID} [E]" S i)
rEe———— N

Subject:

Please let me know your thoughts and suggestions.

Andre

Andre Kalil, MD, MPH, FACP, FIDSA, FCCM
Frofnesar

Deparment of Intarmal Madicms

Diwsion of Infectous Diseasas

Directar, Transplarnt ID Progeam

Associale Edilar, T Oficial Jowmsal of ESCMID
Eonorial Board, CCM, Official Joumal of SCCM

EAKTRDAAD |
University of Nebraska Medical Center
985400 Nebraska Medical Center, Omata_ NE 681885400

(PO | rax 402.559-5581



UNMC | Facebook [facebeok cam] | Twittsr [bwitter com] | YouTube [vouldoe com] | Blighr fflicks com|

"Lucky T Dbvicusly you haven't heard anything I've said, It was a malier of appiying Baves' Theorem io
sslimate the conditional probabiliies, Giving due weight to the prior probabilities. ..
Fobert Ludium - The sAmbler Waming

The information in this e-mail may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the use of the
addressee(s) above. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information Is prohibited, If vou have
received this e-mail by mistake, please delete it and immediztely contact the sender.

The information in this e-mall may be privileged and confidential, intended only for the uze of the
addressee(s) above, Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this information is prohibited, il you have
recelved this e-mall by mistake, please delete It and Immediately contact the sender,



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Fri, 1 May 20020 12:25:50 +0000
Ta: Fauci, Anthaony (MIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: F:

Emall fraom Danl Bolognest.

Robert W. Eislnger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immediate Office of the Director

National Institute of Alergy and Infectious Diseases
Wational Institutes of Health

11 Center Orive, Room 7A-03
Bethesda MO 20852

Telephone: S0 S0
a0

From: Dani Bolognesi, Ph.D. IS

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2020 8:13 P

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [£] SR i -

Subject: RE:

TE Tony, Mice touch reminding folks of how AZT propelled the pharmas and great to see things moving
with this beast!

Sejun campione|

Dani

From: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] <D isiE) -
sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 7:58 PM

To: Cassetti, Cristina (NIH/NIAID) [E] [ isite)
Ce: Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E] B e
Subject: FW;

Cristina:

Please take a good look at this. Itis from Dani Bolognesi, one of our top HIV/AIDS
Investigators from a few years back. He is a serious scientist. Let me know what you think.
Thanks,

Tony

From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] B iEi6 = On Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony
|NIH/MNIAID) [E]

Sent: Monday, Aprll 27, 2020 £:57 PM



To: Fauc, Anthony |NIH/NIAID) (€] SRt >

Subject: Fi:

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

31 Center Drive, Room TA-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telephone: [RNRERE
Email.

From: Dani Belognes), ¢h.0. RIS >

Sent: Monday, Aaril 27, 2020 6:09 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] IEREIE Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) €]
[ =yl o

Subject: FW:

Kimberly: Please see that this reaches Tony as per our call today.
TX i advance.

Dani

Hi Tamy:

In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a shart presentation far you
guys to look at, The key elements ara follows!




We are prepared to discuss this with you and your team at any time that is convenient for you. As you
may know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15, If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WebEx as an initial s1ep.

Many thanks for the opportunity to share this with you!

All the very best,

Dani

Best,

Dani

Sent from Danl Bolognesi

From: “Dani Bolognesi, Ph.D." <N >

Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 2:53 PM
To: "Matthias Gromeier, M.D." [

Subject: Please review this draft email to Tony--TX
Matthias, Please review and edil the proposed email Lo Tamy.

Dani

Hi Tony: In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a short presentation
for you puys to look at. The key elemaents are follows:



We are prepared to discuss this with you and your tea at any time that is convenient for you, As you may
know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15. If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WebEX as an initial step.

All the best,

Dani

Best,
Dani

Sent from Dani Bolognesi

Tha information in this electronic mal is sensitine, protected information intended only for the addressea(s), Any other persan,
micleding anyone whe believes hashe might have received it dus to anaddressing error, s requested (0 notify the sender
immadiately by retumn slectronic mail, and ta delate it withowut further reading or ratention. The irformation & not ta be
forwardad to or shared unless . compliance with Duke Health policies on confidentiality and/far with the approval of the

sender



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behatf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E]

Sent: Fri, 1 May 2020 12:10:09 +0000
To: Fauci, Anthony {MIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P ACTT publication
Importance: High

Another email from Andre Kalil.

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

Telephone: (100 I
et M@

From; Kalil, Andre C
Sant: Friday, May 1, 2020 2.55 AM

To: Beigel, John (NIH) [E] BN} ~; Davey, Richard (NIH/NIAID) [E]
R Lane, CIFF (NIH/N1ID) [E] i) Dodd, Lo (NIH/NIAID] [E]
>, Froschan, Michael (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRRRTRNIRIENE Mmarston, Hilary
|NIH/mEAID) [E] I ) Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) (€] s

Subject: FW: ACTT publication
Importance: High

Not my first choice, but | want to share the invitation email below with you.
Andre

Andre Kalil, MD, MPH, FACP, FIDSA, FCOM
Frrple sz
Department of iMarnal Madicine
Diwizmion of Infeclious Disesses
Director, Transplant 15 Prograem
Agcncigle Ediloe, T, Official Jowms of ESCMID
Ed#iorial Board, CCM, Officidl Jowmal of SCCM

I AT L
Unidvarsity of Nebraska Madical Center
35400 Mebvaska Medical Cenbes, Dimaha, NE BE1BE-5400
ER) | Fa 402,555-5501
]

UNMC | Facebooh | Twilker | YouTubs | Flica




"Lucky? Obwvicusly you haven't heard anything I've said. It was a matier of applying Bayes” Thearem to
estimate the conditional probabilites. (Gving due weight io the prior probabiiibes...”
Rebert Ludium - The Ambler Wamilng

From: F e e T T e O
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Kalil, Andre C

Subject: ACTT publication

Importance: High

Nom-LINME el
Dear Dr. Kalil,




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Fri, 1 May 2020 11:38:53 +0000

To: Corrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P interview request by Greek newspaper Ethnos
FYI

Anthony 5, Fauei, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infactious Diseasos
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
have received this e-mall In error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behaki of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

Fram: Nuwpyog Ivadubic <gskafidas@ethnos gre
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 &:07 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [€]E ) 6~
Subject; interview request by Greek newspaper Ethnos

Dear Dr. Fauci,

my name is George Skafidas and I'm a journalist working for the Greek national weekly ETHNOS
[wranwethinos. gr).

We would be very much interested in doing an interview with you, to be published in the
Sunday edition of the paper, regarding the developments surrounding the COVID-19
pandemic,

Best regards

George Skafidas



Senior editor, World Affairs
tel: +30 210 6510550

mob IS

Qi mAnpopopEs nouw nEmE VT OE auThm YL pAosrpoy ol rogutpopoeu: (el wirliley oo 'rugl':u.l FUNTHIREVD
ERWEl EpTRITELTIGS; Bk MRSRovTan ¢in ¥RGar SrEsi e om e ayEERpp g mopsite (-ec), Cendnpesspi ot
pnpgel yo wakLnroyrol ond epgepnmasn § abka ontppnTo A dAhaus e e Boy enrpineTa) ve oveiYieBaly oe
armnyEnmaTe TRND. £ neplraen nou §ed shore @ rnpRi s Tou JErivigEaTon 1) T npdduinn N pval aapaim on T
nREaSuET oy IOy EpEANITT, INOVOREIITo S0 O OWIRDRIT I, ayTeepageTh, SeovalcTe ) Saraptens gy a1 oy
g



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 1 May 2020 11:38:08 +0000
To:

Subject: RE: Coronavirus: Covid 19
Ato:

Thank you for you note. We will know soon whether hydroxychloroquine has
any beneficial effects as the results of randomized, controlled trials become
available. The pathogenesis of COVID-19 is still an open guestion. You are correct
in that there is a more recent tendency to use ventilators only as a very last resort
since oxygenation rather than ventilation appears to be key to recovery.

Best regards,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Frestitute of Allergy and Infecticus Disvases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

The information in this e-mail and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
imformation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any staterments made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.

From: gabriel stephens (S
Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 4,53 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR

Subject: Corgmavirus; Covid 19

Hi Dr Fauci,

Please find an audio attached of a doctor describing the experience with regards to covid 19 in the
hospital. She seems to suggest covid 19 is @ virus that rather attacks the blood cell, leading to respiratory
and other crgan complications, hence they need to loom at treatment in a different light. In the UK
some hospitals have moved away from using ventilators due to the high death rate of those on
ventilators, and are rather using ventilators for steep apnea, as they are less invashve, and the results are
much much better compared to invasive ventilators

There are some anecdotal observations | have also made. The infection rate in most African countries
seem to be comparatively low, which could possibly due to the rate of testing being conducted.
However the death rates are also comparatively very low, From initial Information with regards 1o



hydraxychloroguime and some antimalaria drugs usage, it was suggested that those who were alleged
to have had some benefits had mild symptoms of covid 19. 1 know some clinical trials have shown
hydreswychloraguing not to be effective in the treatment of covid 19 In very il patients, However, my
hypothesis is,. are the low death rates in Africa linked to the fact that malaria is very prevelant in Africa,
and lots of Africans take antimalarial drugs, making them tess susceptible to covid 19, hencs the low
death rate. s there a similar trend in other countries where malaria is prevalent? |s there an unintended
benefit of taking antimalarial drug (or other medication) before covid infection, or at the onset, making
people bess susceptible to covid1s.

As | said, this is based on anecdotal observations.

Yours sinceraly
Ato Stephens



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 23:58:07 +0000

To: Cassetti, Cristina [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Erbelding, Emily (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Bee: Dani Bolognesi, Ph.0.

Subject: F:

Attachments: Browrn et al submitted pdf, NIH Presentation final.ppts,

preprints202002 0147 v2 (1), pdf, Mossheb et &l 2020, pdf

Cristina:
Please take a good look at this. Itis from Dani Bolognesi, one of our top HIV/AIDS
investigators from a few years back. He is a serious scientist. Let me know what you think.

Thanks,
Tony

From:; Eisinger, Robert (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRS - On Behalf Of Fauci, Anthony
| MIH/MIAID [E]

Sent: Monday, Aprii 27, 2020 £:57 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR s
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

31 Center Drive, Roaom 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20892

Telephone [550 S 9
sl e

From: Dan Boiognesi, PhD. IS >
sent: Monday, Aprll 27, 2020 6209 PM

To: Faud, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] IENE >, Barasch, Kimberly [NIH/NIAID) [C]

Subject: FW:

Kimbarly: Please see that this reaches Tony as per our call today.

T in advance



Canl

Hi Tony:

In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a short presentation for you
guys to look at. The key elements are fallows:

We are prepared to discuss this with you and your team at any time that is convenient for you. As you
may know, we are locked down here ir the Research Trangle until May 15, If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WehbEx as an initial step.

Many thanks for the opportunity ta share this with you!
All the very best,

Dani

Best,



Dani

Sent from Danl Bolognesi

From: "Dani Bolognesi, Ph.D." ES -
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 at 2:53 PM

To: "Matthias Gromeier, M.D." I -
Subject: Please review this draft email to Tony--TX
Matthias: Please review and edit the proposed email ta 1any.

Dani

Hi Tony: In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a short presentation
for you guys ta look at. The key elements are follows:

dre prep SCuss Lhs witn Yyod and yaur tea at any =] convenian ryou, ¥au may
know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15. If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WebEX as an initial step.

All the best,

Lani

Best



Cani

Sent from Dani Bolognasi

The infarmation in this electronic mail is sensitive, protected infenmation interded anly for the addressess) Any oUher peraon,
induding anyomre who believes b5t might have received Bt due 1o an sddressing emmor, is regquested Lo notify the sender
immediately by return electronic mail, snd te delete it withowt further reading or retention. The information is not to be
foraarded to or shared unless in compliance with Duke Health policies on confidentiality andfor with the aporoval of the

sender,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:35:34 +0000
To: Jeremy FarmarDeau, Victor L George GAQ
Ce: Richard

Hannon, Emma:Conrad,

Patricia (MIH/NIAID] [E]; Teresa Miller de Vega; DN Rebeka Yasmin -
CEPIben.tinker@cnn.com;Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com;Neel. Khairzada@turner.com; Tia. Miller@turner.com

P McGinnis, J. Michael; Balatbat, Celynne,Mun, Jenny SRR Redfield,
Robert R. (CDC/0D)

Subject: RE: MAS Annuzl Meeting Session on COVID-19 -- information regarding your
Saturday April 25 participation
leremy:

Many thanks for the update, Please continue to keep me informed.
Best,

Tony

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments i3 confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that am the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its repreasntatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar [

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:39 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E] SN Dzau, Victor |, <VDzau@nas.edu>; George
GAOS B
Ce:Richard Hotehett ~ @

. Hannmon, Emma <EHannon@nas.edu>, Conrad, Patricia

e e T

{NIH/NIAID [E] IR, Teresa Miller de Vega [N s
P Rebeka Yasmin - CEPI S . ben tinker@cnn.com;
Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com; Neel Khairzada@turner.com; Tia. Miller@turner,com; SR E) 6
MEGinNs, . Michal [ T B »; 57 B Mun, Jenny
<IMun@nas.edu= I, Redfield, Robert R, (COC/OD) R EitE

Subject: Re: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-15 - Information regarding vour Saturday April 25

participation




Quick update

Update in confidence
European netwark from this morning:

16 Paris, 2 Geneva, few Madrid last 10 days - nothing like this usually seen even with seasonal
KD ar TS5

Barcelona have slightly different experience of b 'Kawasaki' in last 2 weeks - couple now wha
have large coronary aneurysms, as have one child South London and one in Bristol,

Maost UK PICU have 1-2 of these type of cases

Phenotype seems Diarrhoea and abdeminal pain, refractory shock then various degrees of
heart involvermnent and inflammation ++ - several have had their normal appendix whipped out
Most negative respiratory and stool PCR for anything, some positive resp PCR COVID - GOSH
early case has seroconverted, but had immunoglobulin

We are establishing database UK and Europe and trying to define what the clinician features are
and agree investigations.

Natably, none in US reported (just D/W Boston childrens who have been running shared
international COVID experience web calls) and none in Rome, unsure about rest of [taly yet
Does sesm BAME preponderance -17 immune related or social phenomenon, in terms of
deprivation prevalence and ability to isolate

From: "Fauci, Antheny (NTH/NIAID) [E]" <81

Date: Monday, 27 April 2020 a1 1236

To: Jawni Farrar <[/ - Victor Dzau <V Dzaufu nas edis>, George Gao
e

Ce: Richard Hatchett

"Hannon, Emma" <EHannoniines edu=, "Conrad,

Patricin (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Rebeka Yasmin - CEPI
» "hentinkerdonn.com”™ <ben. tinkerid@cnn. coma,

"Amanda Sealvidonn ¢com" <Amanda Sepivionn. com=>, "Necl Khairzadaiaiimer.com”
<Meel Khaizadatnurper.com=, "Ti Miller@tumer com™ <TiaMillerfiurner com=,
"MeGinms, I Michael” <MMeliinnsinas adus,
. "Mun, Jenny" <IMuniiinas edics,

, "Redfield, Robert B (CDC/ODY

Subject: R NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-1Y — Information regarding vour
Saturday April 25 participation

leremy:



Thanks for the heads up. Is there any more detailed description of the precise
clinical manifestations? They describe a “multisystem inflammatory state”, Itis
vasculitis or anything more specificy Could be an infectious agent that has
nothing to do with SARS-CoV-2 infection even though some children are
circumstantially infected with SARS-CoV-2or it could be a post-5ARS-CoV-2
inflammatory syndrome, perhaps a Kawasaki syndrome-like disease. Please keep
me informed if you hear any further information.

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony S. Fauel, MD
Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasues
Buliding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Cantar Drive, MGG 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phana
FAX: (301 9
E-mail;
The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments iz confidentizl and may contain sensitive
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

behalf of the NIAID by one of lis represeniatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar [0 e
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:13 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NiH/NIAID) [E] S Dzau, Victor |, <V Dzau@nas.edu>; George
GO @

Ce: Richard Hatchet [ T e
B Hannon, Emma <tHannon@nas edus; Conrad, Patricia
|MiH/NIAID] [E] - ; Teresa Miller de veps <IN
B Rebeka Yasmin - CEPI N PR >, ben tinker@ con.com;

Amanda Sealy@onncom; Neel Khairzada @turmer com; Tia Miter @turner com; R G
McGinnis, J. Michael <MMeGinnis@nas edu>; s > Mun, Jenny
<IMun@nas.ec> SRS

Subject: Re: N&S Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 ~ Information regarding your Saturday April 25

participation

To be aware of =news over night 5o a huge amount of uncertainty — important for COVIDAS now, and a
potential concern for how we view immunity, protection, post-infectious immunopathology.



mergtr_rp, fi- cﬂtldr&nﬂﬂl?ﬂﬂﬁ.a ricie

https: it co/BiEYHLIB

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIAID) [E]" 0 -

Date: Sunday, 26 April 2020 at 19:52

To: Victor Dzau <V Dzaucnas edu, George Gao L

Emma" <EHannonfanas.edv=, "Conrad, Patricia (NTH/NIAID) [E]"

"ben.tinkerenn.com" <bentinker@enn.¢om>,
"_[gﬂmﬂ,_l; alvicon.com" <AmandaScalvi@enn.com=, "Nesl Khairrada@iumern com™
<Neel Khairaudaimurper com=, "Ta Millerzlumer.com™ <Tin Millerguturmer.com-=,
"MeGinnis, J. Michael” <MMcliinnsi@nas.edus,
"Mun, Jenny" <IMunfiinas edu,

Subject: RE: NAS Annuzl Meeting Session on COVID-19 — [Information regarding vour
Saturday April 25 participation

It was a real pleasure to join all of you on this important session. Many thanks for
inviting me.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hatlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-D3

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethezda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
Fad: (301) 9

E-mail SN S

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. | should not be used by anyone who iz not the original intended reciplent. If you
have receivad this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Dzau, Victor |, <Vbzau@nas edus>
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 3:59 FM



To: George GA [ >
Ccs Fauci, Anthory (NIH/NIAID) (€] SR

Emma <EHannon@@nas.edus; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
e - reheka yasmin@cepl net; ben tinker@cnn.com
Amanda. Saaly@enn.com; Ngel Khairzada@turser com; Tia, Miller@ turnar.corm; SRRRGGGG———
MoGinnis, J. Michael <MMcGinnis@nas edus; e . Mun, lenny
BRI oj sy cepl ot

Subject: Re: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID=19 -~ Information regarding your Saturday April 25

participation

Dear Jeremy, Tony, Sanjay, George, Susan and Richard,
Thank vom &0 much for your superh contributinns. It was a spectacular session- a truly nspinng

one, 1 am grateful to all of you,
Hope to see you soon.

Warmest regards,
Vietor

Hannon,

On Apr 25, 2020, at 1:22 PM, George GAO [RRE w roie

I am waiting for being connected and will use slides which were sent to vour office
George

i E EMiPhone

# 2020448248, 0049, Dzau, Victor J. <VDzu@nas.edu>
BH

Dear Jeremy, Tany, sanjay, George, usan, and Richard,

I'm really looking forward to this panel on COVID-19 at the NAS Annual
Meating on Saturday, Aprll 25" at 2400-3:30 pm ET. There Is tremendaous
excitement and enthusiazm, and registratson is through the roof,

| -am sending this note ta doa st minute check to see if there s anything you
need from me. | also want to check whether you are planning to use slidas.
Wil wvou be sending your slides to us to project or use the share screen
feature to advance your own slides? Regardiess, it would be helpful to me if
you could send me your shides for my preparation.

| would greatly appreciate it if you would respond to this email.



Best,
Wickor

Ps, EEEY:, my special assistant, will be sending you additional
information about the session logistics shortly,

From: Dzau, Victor ). <VDzau@nas.edus
sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:01 AM
Ta: Mun, lenny <IMuni@ nas. edus S

Cc: Hannon, Emma
<EHEannon @ nas, sus;

; 'bentinker@cnn.com’ <bsn tinker @ cnn.coms;

b
‘amanda Sealy@cnn.com’' <Amandsa Sealy@onn comes;
'Nezl, khalrzada@turner.com' <Neel Khairzada @ iurner.com=;

"Tia.Miller @turner.com’ <Tia.Miller@turner coma; NIk i

Subject: RE: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 -- Infarmation
regarding your Saturday April 25 participation

Diear ull,

Thank you for agreeing to parlicipale in a special late breaking session
on the COVID-19 pandemic at the NAS snnual meeting. Knowing how
busy you are, | am sending thas ¢mail in bew of 8 call to prepare for the
SESL10N.

As yon know, this is a W minure session which aims to provide our
dudience with deeper insights into the latest developments in the
COVID-19 response, | plan (o hold an cngaging discussion that covers
the whule expenence on dealing with this pandemic — from US o
international, to preparedness and response, the biology of the virus, the
state of diagnostic, treatment and vaccine development, and the
importance of commuycation,

1 will begin the session by providing brief (~3 min) opening remarks
deseribing the circamstances of the pandemic. Then, | will introduce the
panelists and vou will each haovie 7 minutes to provide remarks. You



may use a limited number of shides for illustration. T hope that each
panelist will provide their swn perspective and speak to the issues
proposed below

o Jeremy Farrar will discuss the global response to the pandemic,
drawing from his experience as a global leader, the chuir of the
Scteniilic Advisory Group for the WHO's RE&D Blueprint and as
a member of the Global Preparedness Monitoring Board.

a Tony Fauci will discuss the LIS pandemic and provide his
perspective as a member of the White House Coronavirus Task
Force addressing the 2019-20 coronavirus pandemic.

o Georpge Gao will discuse China's regponse to the pandemic and
lessons leamed for the rest of the globe.

# Susan Weiss will discuss the viral characterlsiics of BARS
COV1 , insights mto its pathalology, mamunity and
development of a pan-CoV antiviral.

« Richard Hatcheit will discuss the development of new vaccines
and treatments against COVID-19.

« Sanjay Gupta will comment on the health system response o the
pandemic and challenges related to commumication and public
engagement in responding 1o COVID-19,

Following remarks from each panelist, we will have a moderated
discussion amongst ourseives — [ will ask vou a set of questions {15
mins ) and then we will ke questions from the web (25 mins). To
prepare me to be vour moderator, please send me any guestions you
would like me w ask you. For those of you who would like to have a
prep call, please let me know and T will set it up.

Hest,
Victor

Fram: Mun, Jenny
Sent: Wednesday, April 8 2020 10:56 AM

Ce: Dzau, Victor 1. ; BN . Mun, Jenny ; Hannen, Emma ;

_
P e tinker@cnn.com' ; ’Amnda.ﬁeall.r@mn cam'

:'Mzel.Khairzada@turner.com’ ; 'Tia.Miller@turner.com’
Si.i:l;lnﬂ: NAS Annual Megting Snsslnn an COVID-19 - Informatian regarding
your Saturday April 25 participation

Dear speakers:



| am the logistical contact for the COVID=1% session that will be held as part of
the Annual Meeting {online} program on Saturday, April 25 at 2:00 pm EOT.
Thank vou for agreeing to participate in this session. To help you with your
planning, | have provided additional details below.

Please note that the session will be live webcast and the general public will
also be able to watch the session. Video from the session will also be
uploaded on the NAS YouTube channel

(Ritps s fwany youtube comfuserthes AScipnces) after the meating. We will
need to obtain signed speaker ralease forms for your participation in this
session, | have attached the speaker release form for your review and
submission. Please return the signed speaker refease form by Monday, April
13.

Session speakers are asked to connect 30 minutes prior to the session start
time {by Saturday, April 25 at 1:30 pm EDT) to allow the technical staff to
check connectlons and prapare for the session. Detalls an how to connect will

be sent before the meeting,

We will fist you in our promotional materials as noted below. If this is
incorrect, please let me know,

Arthany 5. Faud, Director, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases

Jeremy Farrar, Director, Wellcome Trust

George F. Gao, Director-General, Chinese Center for Disease Control &
Prevention

Sanjay Gupta, Chief Medical Correspondent, CNMN

Richard 1. Hatchett, CEQ, Coalition for Epidemic Preparedness Innovations
Sugan B Weiss, Professor of Micrabiology, Perelman School of Medicine,
University of Pennsylvania

Since many of us have moved to remaote work environmeants, you may
already be proficient with Zoom and other online meeting/collaboration
applications. | am attaching a 'speaker guidelines’ file in case you have any
guestions on how best to prepane for and stage your rermote talk. We have
technical staff available to help you become familiar with Zoom and its
settings — such a3 “sharing your screen™ [If you have slide presentations that
need to be shown during your talk]. We can arrange for a training session this
week or next week. If you would like to schedule a session, please let me
know as soon as possible,

Dr. Dzau's office will be in touch regarding the agenda for this session. If you
hawe amy other questions, please let me know.

Regards, Jenny



LI L LR L L T T T T E L e

Jenny Mun
hMembership Director
National Academy of Sciences



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:19:19 +0000
To: Alexander Patterson
Subject: RE: [ mace a Video Game of Yo "Fauci's Revenge”

Thanks, Alex! Much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Buillding 31, Room 7A-03

#1 Center Drive, M5C 2520

Hatlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-440
E-=-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone who is not the origingl intesded recipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and deleto it from your mallbex or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept labllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NI&AID by one of its representatives.

From: Alexander Patterson <alex.pattersson@beatthebomb.com:=
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:26 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR s -

Cc: Daniel Lahart <dlahari@regis.org>
Subject: B made a Video Game of Yo: "Fauci's Revenge"

Dear Dr. Fauck -

My name is Alex Patterson and 1'm [ EE | made a video game about you called Fauci's
Revenge. Link lo play: https:/ibeatthebomb.com/beatthevirus

We are streaming the Finals of a tournament live tonight at 8 PM EST on Twitch, FB, and YouTube.
Twitch Stream Link [free to watch): https://www twitch.t it mb1000

Also available on;
Farebook: https fwww facebook com/BeatThe Bomb/
YouTube: https:/fwww youlube.com/channel/ UCOvh TvolknuKuaaC KU ssArh

Please watch the Twitch Stream if you can! Otherwise | will follow up tomorrow with a video!



Media coverage of the Faudi's Revengein the News:
» NEC New York
Spectrum NY1 News
Timeout New York
Mews 12 New York

Bushwick Daily

Fox 5 Good Day New Yorg
To date we've raised aver 56,150 far New York City's Public Health System (MNYC Health +
Hospitals). We've created limitad edition t-shirts {including a Fauci's Revenga one). We've
donated 6,150 Protective Suits and 4,500 Gloves to the NYC Mayor's Office and face shields to
Maimonides Medical Centar, Men for others!

Looking forward to bemng back in the halls soon at a Jug Night ar Career Day. Enjoy the game!

Hest,
Alex Patterson B9

Alex Patterson

CEQ BEAT THE BOMB

www beatthebomb.com

Follow us on instagram: @beatthebomb

247 Water Street, Suite 106, Brooklyn, 11201

work: 718-643-0200 // cell: TR IE®




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:18:45 +0000

To: R e e
Subject: P [BHE Grad made a Video Game of Yo: "Fauci's Revenge”
Attachmants: Fawci's Revenge Game Logo.png

Yikes!

Anthony 3. Faucl, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasos
Building 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

B'EH'EEEI-EI-. MD 20892-2520

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
accepl llabillity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expréssly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Alexander Patterson <alex.patterson@ beatthebomb.comz
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 11:26 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthomy [MIH/MIAID) [E] <afzud @niaid.nih.govs

Ce: Daniel Lahart <dlahart@regis.org>

Subject: [ T EH# made & Video Game of Yo. "Fauci's Revenge"

Dear Dr. Fauci=

My name is Alex Parterson and I'm [0 EHE | made a video game about you called Fauci's
Revenge. Link to play: https:/ibeatthebomb.com/beatthevirus

We are streaming the Finals of a tournament live tonight at 8 PM EST on Twitch, FE, and YouTube,
Twitch Stream Link (free to watch): httos:/fvwww twitch.tw/beatthebomb 1000

Also available on;

Facebook: hitps.//www facebook com/BeatTheBomb/
YouTube: httpsfweaw voutube com/channel/UCIvhTvolknuKuaaCkissae s

Please watch the Twitch Stream i you can! Otherwise | will follow up tomorrow with a video!

bedia coverage of the Fauo's Revenpe in the News:



« NEC New York

Spectrum NY1 News

Timeout New York

MNews 12 New York

Bushwick Daily

Fox 5 Good Day New Yord
To date we've raised over 56,150 for New York City's Public Health System (NYC Health +
Hospitals). We've created limited edition t-shirts [including a Fauci's Revenge one). We've

donated 6,150 Protective Suits and 4,500 Gloves to the NYC Mayor's Office and face shields to
Maimonides Medical Center. Men for othars)

Looking forward to being back in the halls soon at a Jug Might or Career Day. Enjoy the game!

Best,

Alex Patrermnm

Alex Patteraon
CEQ BEAT THE BOME
www. beatthebomb.com

Follow us an instagram: @beatthebomb
247 Water Street, Suite 106, Brookiyn, 11201

work: 718-643-0200 // cell: RIIIEE
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From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:14:57 +0000
To:
Ce: Tromberg, Bruze |NIH/MIBIB| [E]:Sharpless, Morman (NIH/NCI [ELBirx, Debarah

L. EOP/NSC;Redfield, Robert R. {CDC/0D);Collins, Francis (NIH/OD} [E] (T &L - Conrad,
Patricia (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FW: Stanford National Daily Health Survey for COVID - "Open Up America
Again®

Attachrments: 4.28.20 NDH5 Overview Sides-Rusty-Faud _ Lpplx

Rod:

Great to hear from you. Thanks very much for sending this. Very impressive! |
will forward this to Bruce Tromberg and Ned Sharpless who have been working on
COVID-related apts. In addition, | have cc'd Deb Birx (Coordinator of the White
House COVID-19 Task Force) as well as COC Director Bob Redfield and Francis
Collins. | hope that all is well with you. Stay well and safe,

Best regards,
Tony

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

Matignal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

11 Center Drive, M5C 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

EEtI'hE!-I‘.lﬂ MO ED‘HS'ETEEEH

The mfnrmaﬂnnln tl‘lf:E a—-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is nol the original intended recipient. 1f you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
bahall of tha NIAID by one of its represantatives.

From: Pettigrew, Rodersic |
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 4:20 AN

To: Anthony 5. Faucl (NIH/NIAID ) e )

Subject: Stanford National Daily Health Survey for COVID - "Open Up America Again”

Hi Tony,
Greotings from Houston, where the number of cases peaked ~2 weeks ago , dropped 35 -40%
and seemed to have plateaved since, Great to see you on TV and see the nation (including Brad



Pitt) gat to know the rigorously informed, keenly rationale and consistently clear Tony your
colleagues have long known.

Thank you, Tony. Very proud to know you. Kind regards tell5 i,

Rod

Roderic | Pettigrew, PhD, MD
CEQ EnHeallh | Health Science Center and College of Engnesring _ . »
Robert A Walch Professcr and Executive Diean EnMed | Colleges of Medicine, Engineering and Houston Mathodist

Hospital
Texas AEM University ALKEK Building|Suits 1103
2421 W Holcombe Blvd | Houston, TX 77030

e, e ami, gy



Fram: Hofmann, Lawrence, M.D. <SS EE
Sent: Tuescay, April 28, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Pettigrew, Roderic | S NESIE
Cc: Pelc, Naorbert |

subject: [EXTERMAL]National Daily Health Survey for COVID - “Open Up America Again®

Best,

R

Lawrence “Rusty” Hofmann, MD

Professor and Chief, Interventional Radiology
Medical Director, Digital Health Integration

Medical Directer, Cardlac and Interventlonal Services
@rustyhofmannMD

Imil T




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:05:19 +0000
To: Barillas, Carolina (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIK/NIAID) [E]
Subject: L ———— Yy
e ==
Carolina:
Thanks for sending this I EiE
Best regards,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD
Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infeclious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail:
The information inthis e-mail and ary of ils attachments is confidentizl and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accep! liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Barlllas, Carolina (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Sant: Thursday, April 30, X020 11:25 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID [E] SRR -

Ce: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] R e
Subject:

Dear Tony,




All the best,
Carolina







From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 21:47:05 +0000
To:
Subject: P Autopsy data supporting Bemdesivir trial

Attachments: TS T

Take a look at the Figures in the manuscript, | 88

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discanen
Building 31, Reom TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Matianal Institutes of Health

Bethe MD 20892-2520

- and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It shnui:l not be used by anyona who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbex or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s cwn and not expressly made on
behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Timathy Schacker
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 1-10 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E]

Subject: Autopsy data supporting Remdesivir trial

Ton

Stay well [please) and thank you for all you are delng|
Tirn

Timethy Schacker, M.D.

Vica Dean for Research, Medical Schoal

Directar, Program in HY Medicine

University of Minnesata

Maik:

MMC 250

420 Delaware Street SE
Minneapolis, MN 55455



FadEl/LPS:

Mayo CEES
420 Delaware Shieel SE

Minneapolis, MM 55455

Phono: SN
Fax: 612-626-55849

email: - w®









From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 14:17:43 +0000

To: Corrad, Patricia [MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: P May the Official Mobel documentary program at Swedish Television get an

interwew with you Dr Fauct about Covid-19 befara May Tth please?

Please get clearance and set it up if possible.

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discasen
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: [

301) 496-4403
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

From: Jokan Bergendorff <johan, bergendorff@svi.se>
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2020 3:56 AM

To: Faudl, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [€] SRS -

Ce: NIAID NEWS |NIH/NIAID) <NIAIDNEWS @nizid.nin,gove; Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NISID) [C]

N> Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAD) (€] B

Subject: May the Official Mobel documentary program at Swedish Television get an inten/iew with you
Dr Fauci about Covid-19 before May Tth please?

Dear D, Fauci,

| had the honor to interview you in april 2016 about the zika epidemic at your office for a
program for national Swedizh radio as their giobal health correspondent. | hope | may have the
honor again now Sir?

| am now working as science correspondent for the national Swedish Television (non
commercial public service, half the population as daily viewers) in our official Nobel prize
laureaute documentary program "Vetenskapens Varld® (the World of Sclence) and wonder if
you have any chance to give us a 10 minute interview by web video before May 7th please?



| would like to ask you two questions: What is most crucial now to suceed with an covid-19
pandemic exit in the US? How do you find the Swedish strategy against Covid-19 so far (Dr.
Mike Ryan praised it yeasterday at the WHO press conference as a2 model for an exit stratagy,
what is your view)?

In this one hour program aired on May 11th we will have other prominent scientists as well
talking about exit strategies, among others Nabel prize winner praf, Paul Krugman, prof. Bengt
Holmstrém MIT, prof. Angus Deaton Princeton, as well as Prof Gabriel Leung Dean University
Hongkong etc.,

Here you can see the reports | did from my earlier interview with you about the zika epidemic

in 2016 (in Swedish). News report: https://sverigesradio.se/artikel/6420891 20 min
documentary: https://sverigesradiose/avenitt/712016

One option is that | send you a link for a web video Conference call. Another option Is that | call
you on the phone and your media department may have the oportunity to record a video of
vour anseers with HD quality that is better to air.

Please let me know if you are available and when.
Best regards,

lohan Bergendorff
Science correspondent, Swedish Telavision



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 13:31:50 +0000
To: Julie Steenhuysen@thomsonreuters.com
Ce: Greg Folkers
Subject: FW: Fauri says feak concerns fueled his White House revelation of Gilead drug
results
Julie:
You did a good job in reporting our conversation last night. Thanks.
Best regards,
Tony
Anthony 5, Feuel, MD
Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectiaus Dissases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FaX: (2301) 486-240
E-mail:
The information in this e-mall and any of its attachments Is confidential and may contaln sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mall in errer plaase inform the sender and delete [t from your mallboex oF any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infoctious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made an
bohalf of the MIAID by one of its reprmsantativos,

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [€] I sit

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 8:59 AM

To: NIAID COGCORE <COGCORE @ mallnih.gove; NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAMDOCGRLeg@mail nih.gov=; NIAID
O AM <NIAIDODAM @niaid.nih.gov=

Subject: Fauci says leak concerns fueled his White House revelation of Gllead drug results

Health News
April 30, 2020/ 1:07 AM / Updated 4 hours ago

Fauci says leak concerns fueled his White
House revelation of Gilead drug results

Julke Steenhuysen

3 Min Read

CHICAGO (Reuters) - Concerns over leaks compelled the top U.S. infectious disease official to reveal data
on Gilead Sciences Inc's exparimental drug remdesivir, the first in a scientifically rigorous clinical trial to
show benefit in treating COVID-19.




Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases Director Dr. Anthony Faud attends a coronavirus
response meeting between 5. President Donald Trump and Louisiana Governor John Bel Edwards in
the Oval Office at the White House in Washington, U.5,, April 29, 2020, REUTERS/Carlos Barria

The dramatic announcement by Dr Anthony Faod in the Oval Office an Wednesday prompted concerns
among scientists that the Trump administration was raising hopes about a coraonawirus treatment before
sharing the full data with researchers.

As a cautionary example of inflating the potential value of a therapy, some pointed to President Donakd
Trump's repeated endorsements of malaria drug hydroxychloroguine as a treatment, with no evidence
that it warks.

MNewear data suggests the malaria treatments may carry significant risks for some sufferers of the
respiratory disease caused by the virus.

Fauci, director of the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID], which is running the
trial, said ke took the first opportunity to get the word out that patients taking a dummy treatment or
placebo should be switched to remdesivir in hopes of benefiting from it.

He expressed concern that leaks of partial information would lead to confusion, Since the White House
was not planning a daily virus briefing, Fauci said he was invited to release the news at a news
conference with Louisiana Gow, lohn Bel Edwards{ D). "It was purely driven by ethical concerns,” Faucl
toid Keuters in a telephone internview,

"I would love to wait to present it at 2 scientific meeting, but it's just not in the cards when you have a
situation where the ethical concern about getting the drug to people on placebo dominates the
conwersation.”

An independent data safety and monitaring board, swihich had looked at the preliminary results of the
MNIAID trial, determined it had met its primary goal of reducing hospital stays.



On Tuesday evening, that information was conveyed in a conference call to scientists studying the drug
globally.

There are literally dozens and dozens of investigators around the world,” Fauel said. "People were
starting to leak it.” But he did not give details of where the unreported data was being shared,

Several scientists Interviewed by Reuters felt the White House setting seemed Inappropriate for the
refease of highly anticipated government-funded trial data on the Gilead therapy.

They had expected it to be presented simultaneoushy in a detailed news release, a briefing at a medical
meeting or In a scientific journal, allowing researchers to review the data.

Infarmation from various trials of remdesivir has been leaked to media in recent weeks. In a statement
on Wednesday, Gilead said the NIAID s much anticipated trial had met its primary goal, but gave no
details.

Data in a separate MIAID statement after Faucl spoke detailed preliminary results showing that patients
who got the drug had a 31 percent faster time to recovery than those who got a placebo, cutting
haspital stays by four days.

The trial also came close 1o showing the drug helped people survive the disease, but the data fell just
short of statistical significance.

"I want to see the full data. | want to understand the statistics. | want to understand the benefit and risk.
| want to understand the structure of the study, and all of it,” said Dr. Steven Nissen, the chief academic
afficer at the Cleveland Clinic

"Am | encouraged from what I've heard? Yes, I'm encouraged. But | want to get a full understanding of
what happened here, and not get it via a photo opportunity from the Owal Office.”

Data Gilead released on Its own trial of remdesivir drew less attention, as it did not compare outtomes
batweaen those receiving therapy and those who did not.

Resuits from a third study in China suggesting remdesivir failed to help COVID-19 patients were released
in the Britishk medical journal the Lancet after review by a peer group of scientists.

"That’s the only thing I'l hang my haton, and that was negative,” said Dr, Eric Topol, director and
founder of the Scripps Ressarch Transiational Institute in La lolla, California.

He was unimpresced by remdesivirs modest benafit.

"It was expected to be a whopping effect,” Topol added, "It cleardy does not have that”

At the Owval Office news conference, Fauci compared the study findings to AZT, the first drug to show any
benefit against HIV, decades ago.

“We kniow that was an imperfect drug. It was the first step,” Fauci said in the interview.

"Similar to AZT, it's {remdesivir] the first baby step towards what hopefully will be & number of better
drugs that will come in and be able to treat people with COVID-19."

[This story has been refiled to correct spelling of “clinical™ in paragraph one)

Reparting by Julie Steenhuysen; Editing by Michele Gershberg and Clarence Fernandas

Qur Standards:The Thomson Reuters Trust Principles.

Disclaimer: Any third-party material in this ecmail has been shared for internal wse under fair ose provisbons
of LS, copyright law, without farther verification of its accuracy/veracity, It does not necessarily represent
my views nor these of NIALIY, MIH, HHS, or the LLS, pavernment.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 10-20:32 +0D00

To: STEWART SIMON

Ce: Masur, Henry INIH/CC/COMD) [E],STEWART SIMONSON
Subject: RE: COVID-19 and Haiti

Bill:

Work
with him. As per our prior conversation and as you know better than anyone, Haiti is struggling
and | know that Stewart will do whatever he can te assist you.

Warm regards,’
Tony

From: STEVART SIMOMNSON
sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 5:44 Al

To

Co: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E Masur, Henny (MIH/CC/CCMD) [E]

e s e 4
- STEWART SIMONSON B s

Subject: COVID-19 and Haiti

Dear Or. Pape:

| lead the World Health Organization (\WHO) delegation to the United Nations ard know of you through

Tony Faucl and Henry Macur, SRS EHE. For nearly 5 years immediately

preceding my appointment at WHO,, | was an technical advisor at Hopital Sacré-Cosur in Milot and
remaln in dose contact with institution.  Because of this, PAHD leadership asked me 1o join thelr COVID-
15 planning discussions related to Haitl, | understand from Henry that you have been appointed by
MSF P to coordinate COVID-1% preparedness and response activities. If you have some time available on
Friday, it would be good 1o talk via Zoom or Webex. | can arrange this and would plan to have the

PAHO deputy director as well as other PAHO officials on the ine. Would you be availzble Friday
afterncon for such a discussion? If not Friday, anytime over the weekend would also likely work on our
end.

Thanks so much for considering this,
With best regards,

Stewar Simonson

STEWART SIMONSON

Washington, DC/New York

—
'j

)

[Switzerland)



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 01:24:46 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID} [E]
Subject: P Has anvone tried palivizumab [Synagis)

Please respond.

From: Rich May [ @@

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:21 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] s

Subject: Has anyone tried palivizumab [Synagis)

Good morning Dr, Faud,

Has anyone tried palivizumab (Synagis) on any new COVID-19 patients?

Thank you for your time,
Richard May, MD, PhD, D H Sc EREIE



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Apr 2020 22:42:14 +0000
Ta: Lerner, Andrea (MIH/NIAIDE [E]
Subject: P& NAD repletion for Covid-19

Please take a look and respond if appropriate

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Mafional Instihutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

1ation in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please Inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on

behal of the MIAID by one of its represontatives,

From: el Cohen [ ISIE

Sant: Wednesday, Aprl 29, 2020 1:52 FM

To: Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] IR is s>

Subject: MAD repletion for Covid-19

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauci,

Recent research has shown that SARS-CoV-2 plays havor with NAD function within cells.

Coronavirus Infection and PARP Expression Dysregulate the NAD Metabolome: & Potentially Actionable

Componant of Innate Immmwnity:
https:/fwww. biomiv.orgfeontent/10,1101/2020.04,17. 047480v3

The Molecular Story of COVID-1%; NAD+ Depletion Addresses Al Questions in this Infection:
https:/ Sww'o, preprints.org/manuscripy/ 202003.0346/v1

Other research has shown that NADH levels decline from aging and obesity, both significant factors in
Covid-19 severity, Butit has also been demonstrated that MAD levels can be replenished through oral
administration of nicotinamide riboside [MR) and nicotinamide mononucleotide (MMN]. ME in particular
has had several human studies demonstrating its safety and efficacy, and roughly 50 human studies
listed an clinicattrials gowv for all manner of disorders

There is at leask one anecdotal report of dramatic improvement in 3 Covid-19 patient after



administration of NMN.

Wi 5hum great promise in case studies of humans with COVID-19:

bWFtGWFnIfﬂ'!-EEI-D%3D

That article begins with the disclaimer, " There are no hurmen trials thot prove effectiveness of ony NAD+
boosting swpplements for preventing or curing COWVID-19.7

That is a problem. When | see the resources that have been wasted pursuing hydroxychloroeguine, | am
saddened to learn that there are no clinical trials of nicotinamide riboside as part of a treatment
regimen for Covid-19. Can you do anything about getting such a study done?

Regards,
kel Cohen

Disclairves- (S



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 22:01:22 +0000

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E];NIAID 0D AM

Subject: RE: ASF-w- slides for Business Roundtable, Friday 5-1-2020, 12-1 / FOR REVIEW
I DD

Mow FINAL in the OD folder. Thanks.

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canier Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: ([

E-ml; FERSESE

Tha information in this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation, It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have rocalved this a-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your malbox or any
other storage devices. The Mallonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of ils representatives.

From: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] SRy ()

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 5:03 MM

To: NIAID D AM <NIAIDDDAM @niaid nih.gov>

Subject: ASF--— slides far Business Roundtable, Friday 5-1-2020, 12-1 / FOR REVIEW IN QO

= This is a zoom call.

+ | think you will be able to use slides.

& | have put in OD a draft "curtain-raiser” set that you could show to kick things off - or
use them as TPs if you prefer.

# | will update any epior other numbers tomorrow night

= The "ask” is below

From: Silverberg, Kristen <KSilverberg@ brt org
Sent: Tuesday, Aprll 14, 2020 4:11 PM

Ta: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] < s -
Subject; invitation from BRT
Dr. Fauci,

First, thank you far everything vou aredoing. | have always been grateful for your public service, but
feel particularly indabted to vou these dayve,



To add to the debt._ Josh and | wanted to see if you would be willing to join a call with Business
Reundtable CEQs, We have been doing COVID-19 calls with them every Friday at 1.30pm. Typlcally,
about 100-125 CEQS of large, U.5.-based firms will join.  They are all managing and planning for difficult
issues around employee and customer safety. They would love o hear from you directly and to ask a
few questions. It might also be a good place to deliver any messages you want them to hear.

We completely understand f it isn't doable, of course. If you are able, we would love ta host yvou
sometime between 1:30pm-2:30pm this Friday {or any Friday on which your schedule would alfo it],

Best,

Kristen



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Apr 2020 15:09:44 +0000

To: Anthony Fauci

Subject: FW; Potential slides for Remdesivir presentation
Attachments: Remdesivir bullet slides - FAUCH - FINAL pptx

Anthony 8§ Fauci, MO

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Tha information in this e-mall and any of ils altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the original intended recipient. If you
have recelved this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIS/N1210) [E]
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 11:02 AM

To: Short, Marc T. EOR/CVP N . ‘Miller, Katie R, EQP/OVP'

Subject: Potential slides for Remidesvir presentation

Marc/Katie:

Here are 3 slides that | might use in the press briefing. If necessary, | could
make the presentation without them, but it might be clearer to have them justin
case,

Thanks,
Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institule of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

HNational Institutes of Health

Betheada, MD 20892-2524

Phone " G)8



FAX: (301) 496-£409

E=-rmail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

Infermation. It should not be used by anyone who s not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices., The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemants made that are the sender's own and not expressly made an

bohalf of the MIAID by one of its representatives.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 14:18:44 +0000
To: Billet, Courtmey (MIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: two things

Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

E'Eﬂ'I-'EIEEIEI- I.!L'r ZEH!!EQEEI]

The Infq-rmminn inthis !—ITIBII and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Biilet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [ &S

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 3:16 AR

To: Fauel, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e
Cc: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] B Conrad, Patricia (NIH/MIAID) [E]
e - stover, Kathy (NiH/NIAID) [E] RS ; Routh, jennifer
NIk MEAID) {E] B >; narston, Hilary (NIH/N 181D (£] B i

Subject: ASF: two things

Talked to FDA. They have written (and cleared with Gilead) a new sentence in place of what we had in
there about an EUA. Our release has been updated (attached) with the sentence highlighted below.

ALSD: Bill Hall called me bo ask if you had alerted the Secratary to this (5o the press release clearance
process sn't the way he first learns of &), 1 told him | wasn't sure. If you haven't done so, perhaps you
wish to now?

As part of the U.5. Food and Drug Administration’s commitment to expediting the development
and avmlahihl,a,r of potential COVID-19 treatments, the agency has been engaged in sustained and
ongoing discussions with Gilead Sciences regarding making remdesivir available to patients as

quickly as possible, as appropriate.



From: Fauci, Anthony [MIHMNIAIDY [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 10:-45:24 +0000
To: Biflet, Courtney (MNIH/MIAID) [E]
Lo Folkers, Greg (MIH/MIAID) [E}.Conrad, Patricia {MIH/MIAID) [E];Marston, Hilary

(WIH/NIMD) [E]:Routh, Jennifer {NIH/NIAID) [E];Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [El;Lane, CHff (NIH/NIAID)
[E};Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: please read, Gilead statement

Loaks fime. Thanks.

From: Billet, Courtney [NIH/NIAID] [E] <billetci@niaid. nih.gove

Sent: Weadnasday, April 29, 2020 &:43 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] <afauci@niaid.nih.gov=

Ce Folkers, Greg (MIH/NIAID) [E] <gfolkers@niaid.nib.gove; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
<conradpa@niaid.nib.govs; Marston, Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E] <hilary.marston@nih.gove; Routh, lennifer
[MIH/MIAID [E] <jennifer.routh@nih.gove; Stover, Kathy [NIH MWBID) [E] <kathy.stover@nih.govz; Lane,
CLiff IMIHNLAID) [E] <clane@niaid.nib.govs; Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MIAID) [E] <emily erbelding@nih.govs
Subject: ASF: please read, Gilead statement

F¥l —this will go out before markets open this morming:

GILEAD SCIENCES STATEMENT ON POSITIVE DATA EMERGING
FROM NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ALLERGY AND INFECTIOUS
DISEASES' S5TUDY OF REMDESIVIR

Foster City, Calif., April 29, 2020 - Gilead Sciences. Inc. (Nasdaq: GILD) is aware
of the positive data emerging from the National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Dhseases’ (NIAID) study of remdesivir. We understand that the tnal has met 1ts
primary endpoint and that NIAID will provide detailed information at an upcoming
briefing.

In addition to the NIAID trial, Gilead expects to share additional remdesivir data
from the company s open-label Phase 3 SIMPLE trial in patients with severe COVID-
19 disease shortly. This study will provide information on whether a shorter, 5-day
duration of therapy may have similar efficacy and safety as the 10-day treatment
course evaluated n the NIAID trial and other ongoing trials, Gilead expects data at
the end of May from the second SIMPLE study evaluating the 5- and 10-day dosing
durations of remdesivir in patients with moderate COVID-19 disease,



Gilead will continue to discuss with regulatory authorities the growing data set
regarding remdesivir as a potential treatment for COVID-19.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 03:09:03 +0000
To: Berkowitz, Avrahm J, EOP/WHD
Subject: RE: Jared Kushner Defends Or. Fauci After Fox Mews Host Criticizes Top

Coronavirus Task Force Expert

Thanks; Awvi

e Ohpigingl Message—-—-

From: Berkowitz, Avmhm J. EOPWIHO

Gent: Tuwesduy, Apnl 28, 2020 [ {0 PM

To: Fauci, Aathony (NIHNLATD) (€] TS

Suhjmﬂz Fared Kashner Detende D Faviei Afeer Fos Mews Flost Crificiemss T'EJFI- Coromsavinis Tawk Fosee icpqﬂ

Jast wanted wo share an article- all the bestd
Al

hitpsswwwnewsweck.com jared-kushser-defends-dr-fauei-fox-news-hosi-liti lo-toigh- 1 5041339

Sent frosm my. iPhaneg



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Apr 2020 03:08:36 +0000

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) |E];Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E):Routh, fennifer
|NIH/MIAID) [E]:Erbelding, Emily (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Lane, CHff (NIH/MNIAID) [E]:Marston, Hilasy (NIH/MIAID)
[E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIAID) [E]

S-I.ﬁj!i:t: RE: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2

Attachrents: EHORTEMED NIAID statement MEW NEW - with Faud edits.docs

See my minor edits. [N

Fram: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAIL) 1] I s>
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:40 #M

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] =; Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
T e, Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] - Erbelding, Emily

|NIH/NLAID} [E] BB >; Lane, CHiff (NIH,/NIAID) [E] [ > Marstan,

Hilary [NIH/NIAID) [E]

R
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Subject: RE: DRAFT MIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2

OK ~ here’s = re-do. [
__———— =3,

From: Billet, Caurtney {NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:02 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NaID) [E] SR i Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
IS > Routh, Jenniter (NIH/NIAID) () SEMINIENE) > Erbeiding, Emily
INIH/NEAID} (E) D>, Lane, CIff (NIH/NIAID) (€] I >,
Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) (E] SR S e

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIMD) (E] T wiE .

Subject: RE: DRAFT MIAID statement on remdesivie, ACTT 2

|not sure what happened with spacing]. CHff - | got your suggestion toa. I'll blend yours, mine, and
Gregs and send a clean new ane shartly.

From: Bitlet, Caurtney | NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:01 PM

To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] » Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]
e > Routh, Jennifer NIH/NIAID) [E] ; Erbelding, Emily

(NIH/NIAID [E) SR aES> Lane, CIFF (NIH/NIAID) [£] [ e
Marston, Hilary (MIH/NIAID) [E] S i -




Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E] I il

Subject: RE: DRAFT MIAID statemant on remdesivir, ACTT 2

| tosk a erack at a revision as well. We can blend these.

Fram: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tuesday, Anril 28, 2020 6:57 PM
To: Faudi, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] <SRN, Routh, Jennifer [NIH/NIAID) [E]
R > Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) (] <R £rbelding, Emily
|NtH/nLAID} [F] NS>, Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRS Marstan,

Hilary (MiH/NIAID) [E]

o e BTN
Ce: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E]1 S

Subject: RE: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2

Here is my suggested edit to the short version.

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i -
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:21 PM

To: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/MNIAID) [E] S ERE; Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
DO Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] S SN - Erbeiding, Emily

(NIH/NIAID) [E] : Lane, CIF (MIH/MIAID) [E] <SS i Marstan,
Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] ST

Subject: FW; DRAFT NWAID statement on remdesivie, ACTT 2
Importance: High

Thanks for all your work.

this.

Fram: Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAIDY [E]0 i

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:20 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NLAID) [E] i) -

Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E] ENEETE -, Stover, Kathy (MIH/NLAID) [E]
RE--, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SRN -; Folkers, Greg
|NIH/NIAID] (€] SRl >; Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID] (€] R >,
Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E] <SS -; Marston, Hilary ({NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: ASF: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2
Importance: High




Thers are two versions for your consideration here, as discussed.



From: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 01:53:28 +0000
To: Lane, Cliff (MIK/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: Bullets

Attachments: Rerdesivir bullet slides - FAUC! pptx

| added another bullat.

From: Lane, Ciff (NIH/NIAIC) (€] IS

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 9:51 P

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] SR iEE)
Subject: He: Bullets

Graph inserted.

From: Anthony Fauc SN >

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 9:47 PM

To: "Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E]" i

Subject: RE: Bullets

| made some minor changes

From: Lane, CHE (NIH/NIAIC) [E] SRR

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 2:27 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony |NIH/MLAID) [E] e -

Subject: Bullets

Far commeaent



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 01:50:16 +0000

To: Lane, Cliff (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: RE: DEAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2

Attachments: ACTT 2 MIAID statement CB KS EE HM HCLE - with minor edits.docx

P | made some minor edits.

From: Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR -
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 S:44 PA

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAD) [E] RS

Subject: Re: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2

Attached for consideration,

Ercink Anthunyr Fam:l

Date: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 at 9:21 PM

To: "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [ET" IR EiE -, "Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID)
(E]" [ >, " Folkes, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]" R,

"Erbelding. Emily (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [N i, “Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID] [E]"
 Hilary Marston [ ) >

Cc: "Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAIDY [E]" i)

Subject: FW: DRAFT NIAID staterment on remdesivic, ACTT 2

Thanks for all your work. |

m

this.

From: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [ ] s -

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:29 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [MIH/NIAID) (€] e -
Ce: Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) (€] SRR HIEE): Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) €] IR Folkers, Greg

S ST
|NIH/NLAID) [E] i -, Erbelding, Emily (NIM/NIAID) [E] s
Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAD] [E] S Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Subject: ASF: DRAFT MIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 7
Importance: High

There are two versions for wour conskderation here, &5 discussed,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) (E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020101:21:37 +0000

To: Routh, lennifer (NIH/NIAID) [E]:Billet, Courtney (NIH/MNIAID) [E];Greg Folkers
|GFOLKERS®E niakd.nih.gov):Erbelding, Emily {MIH/NIAID) [E];Lane, CIIff (NIM/NIAID) [El;Marston, Hilary
{MIH/NLAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdesivir, ACTT 2
Attachrents: ACTT 2 MIAID statement CB K5 EE HM, dock, SHORTENED MIAID statement, doo

nks for all

. Please change
this.

From: Bitlet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [£] s

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:29 PM

To: Faudi, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E] ER
Ce: Rauth, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID) [£] SRR
[T >; Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (E] RSN : Folkers, Greg
[NIH/NIAID} [E] SR >, Erbelding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) [£] S .
Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID] [E] IS = Marston, Hilary (NEH/NIAID) [E]
P i -

Subject: ASF: DRAFT NIAID statement on remdasivir, ACTT 2
Importancea: High

»; Stover, Kathy [NIH/MIAID) [E]

There are two versions for your consideration here, a3 discudsed,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 19 Apr 2020 00:56:02 +0000

To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: FW: Coronavirss info about a program that can helfp.
Attachments: BCA_id_V1 (wecompress.com ). pdf

Please take o look ond respond if appropriaie

e Chpigingl Message—--
From: Alex Holbus
Sent Twesduy, April 28, 2020 6:57 PM

To: Fauel, Anthany (NHALAID) (£] TR -

Euhj::ﬂ' Cevpivmvaria imfs about & [IFOEERIT that can h.e!l[.
Chear D Fau)

11°5 u pleasure (o e vou ths el my mme 15 Alex Holbus Tam from the UK §ourrenily ive m Serbia or ex
Yugaslavia.

Ligm i Economist and Humanitaran. | can falk about my Buography bul at this tmee the subject 1 want to shore with
o 1 e node important.

In January 2016 1 sent a letter to Mr Trump S 08 tclling him that [ was happy that he
will bring change w Armerica and the world and that {0 he needed my expertize ikan T would Belp your country and
thie wiorld. As 1 e ol got any tespoases Toin lim sor his people §can see that be mighd oot be inleresied. B as |
have been following you over the media and be reading about your carrier as 4 Doctor | believe vou know what your
doing and would Iike 1w take this opportunay i help you and vour country of this nme whenit's the worst then ever
before in the modem workd. T bave o progrms that eon belp with the coronavins in the woy of identifying people
and Following there movesinent that can kelp you collect data Taster and more sufficient. The progeam s bazed on an
AP A0 CVETY one can wee L Countries i Esrope are starting o use 1 by the end of May the Forope Union has made
it ananibatnry that all member siates need touse o and e future members ke Serbas 5o you well see attached a
presemation about the progrmm and 1f you or your country is interested please et me know and 1wl put o in
contact with the company making this program, | did not send this email to you so we make money oa people #t's to
help 1 just wanted 1o help. | will be confacting my contacts in the USA from Thursday momimg but first | wanted 1o
falk witly vou and give vou the opportunity to see if Mr Trump would interesied in ihis program For your dountry. 17
nothing comes back from vou anvway my end and contact in the USA will tnlk with the white howse bat 1 wanted
for-dey i the proper way by falking i vou asyou are the maim medical person o the FSA for the cotonavirs

Anyway wish you and your country skl ihe best and thar the sorld will become a better place afier thas epidemic s
§rveT,

I1"s ome Wife one warld ore hieman we are all ong on this planct no one is bigger or botier the all of s as humanity s
o,

Kind negards
Alex Holbus

Drirector a1 Real Five Company,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 17:41:52 +0000
To:
Subject: RE: worrisome

Yes. Please call to theirattention. [0 T 1t s merely

a nasal swab

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
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

oM e a e e R

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] e

Subject: worrsome

From today's Medscape.
https:/ fwiniv. medscaps com/uiBwarticde/A23807 infid=135287 S5653&src=wnl newsalrt daily 200427

MECPFERITRuac=7136TAKE mplD= 2361 0408 f5f=1

Older adults with COVID-19, the illness caused by the coronavirus, have several “atypical” symptoms,;
complicating efforts 1o ensure they gettimely and appropriate treatment, according to physicians,
COVID-1% is typically signaled by three symptoms; a fever, an insistent cough and shortness of breath,
But older adults — the age group maost at risk of severe complications or death from this condition —
may have none of these characteristics

Instead, seniors may seem "off* — not acting like themselves — early on after being infected by the
coronavirus, They may sleep more than usual or stop eating. They may seem unusually apathetic or
confused, losing orizntation to their surroundings: They may become dizzy and fall. Somietinnes, seniors

stop speaking or simply callapse.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 17:39:34 +0000

To: Janat Tobias;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Riding along tomarrow am

OK

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD

Director

Maticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive. MSC 2520

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

Fram: lanet Tobias <japet@ikanamediz comr
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SENENiG~; Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NIAID) [E]
S e e RN

Subject: Riding along tomarrow am

Hi Tony and Patty:

Would it be ok to do the 6:45 am ride to NIH tomorrow? We would also get there
early to do one more paper throw. And last night was great!

lanet

From: “Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" <Z T miie

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 at 4:30 PM

To: lanet Tobias <janei@kanamedis.com>
Subject: RE: Quick question

My work with the Coronavirus Task Force and the large volume of incoming
emails precludes me or my staff from answering each individual message. | would



encourage you to visit www.coronavirus.gov for the latest information and
guidance related to COVID-19.

Thank you, and best regards.

Anthony 5. Fauci, M.D.



From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 15:50:24 +0000

To: NIAID OD AM

Subject: FW; Invitation from the Investment Community

Attachments: Letter of invitztion_Dr. Anthony Fauci from. UBS Investment Bank {1).pdf
| dom't think so.

From: Elizabeth Haenle [ his)
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Faudi, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€1 R s

Suhbject: Invitation from the Investmant Commumity
Dear Dr. Fauei,

| am the co-founder of S3AGE Worldwide, a global speaker and consulting company. | am reaching out on
behalf of one of my partners, Robert Karofsky, Co-President of UBS Investment Bank, with an invitation
to join the UBS Global respons2 to Covid-19 in a live streaming maderated discussion on May 13,
Alternathvely your conversation could be pre-recorded to accommodate yvour busy schedule, At this
critically important time im our nation’s history, the investment community wants to help our nation
fight Covid-19 and use our country’s economic engine to find a cure and solutions for Covid-19. They
also are thinking through how to help our nation's businesses going forward, Your expertize is
impartant to this conversation,

By way af background, | served in the White House for eight years in the Bush Administration as the
Social Secretary to Vice President Cheney, Inthat capacity, | had the privilege of curating a range of
discussions with global thinkers and thought leaders on the world's most pressing toplcs. At SAGE, we
bring that level of excellence To our busingss partners as we help curate discussions that have am impact
on public awareness and investor sentiment, which is particuarly impartant as the U5 responds to
Covid-19.

Additionatly, EEE e
A e
e e e e =

Participants at the UBS Global Healthczre Conference provide critical funding to pharmaceuticals and
healthcare research and are the businesses on the frontline of the Covid-19 h=althcare response.

Attached please find an invitation from UBS with further details of the event, | welcome the cpportunity
to hear fraom you at your earliest convenience, and thank yvou for yvour important work and dedication to
our country's well being over the course of your distinguished career and service at NIAID,

Warmest regards,
Elizabeth Haenle
Co-Founder, SAGE Worldwide

Phone: © 7 )

Attachment 1



Efizabeth Haenle BRRE

Coefenmder pind Presideni
L — ]
B e

W: SAGEwordwide. corm

=]
V| f lin

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and ntended salely for the use of the
individusal or entiby to whom they are addressed.  you have received This emall in eror plegse nofify
e system manaiger, This message conlains confidenbl information and isinlended only for the
individual mamed, If vou gre not the named addressee you should not disseminate, disiribute or copy
this e-mail, Piease nolify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistaks
and datebe ihis e=mai rom your Systam, I you are nat the ntendad recipient you are notifiod tht
disclosing, copying, dislibuling or lasing any action inreliance on the contands of this information is
sirictly prohibitad.



From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 14:46:-56 +0000

To: MIAID 00 A

Subject: Fiv: HIGH SCHOOL MUMN COMFERENCE
For discussion

From: Dane Cohn EERNNE ) »
Sent: Tuesday, Agril 28, 2020 10:44 AN

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [€] SRR -, Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID] [C]
S Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) (€] RG> Fauci,
Anthony (NIH/NIRID) (F]

Subject: HIGH SCHOOL MUN CONFERENCE
Dear Dr. Anthony Fauci,

My name is Dane Cohn, and | am an - | have often
listened to your inspiring words on the news and followed your assiduous work o help
us through this pandemic. Qur school participates in Model UN, an event in which high
school students represent various couniries in debates on internaticnal issues from the
past anl:l s rasant Cnlnradn‘ final Model UM conference was canceled, so our school

’ J - M) cacided to host an online conference for the whole state
of Colorado and he:,rnnd Cwur team would like to formally invite you fo give a short
address (be il pre-recorded or live onling) to the students during our opening
ceramany.

We hope that our conference will inspire the youth of our nation and the world to stand
up and fight for our future rather than resign their aspirations to lockdown. We host this
conference because we see the importance of keeping our academic passions gaing
while staying safe within the confines of our homes. We host this conference because
we want to contribute to the fight against COVID-12 — maoney raised from our

conference will go towards buying masks, food, and other resources for those who need
it most.

This is why we ask you, a hero during this troubling time, to speak o the students of our
conference, who not only include the youth of Colorado, but also the youth of our
country and world, Any type of address would be greatly and whaleheartedly
appraciated. If your address is pre-recorded, we would appreciate it if we could receive
it by May 1st, as our conference is the morning of May 2nd. We believe you can bring
true inspiration into our hearts and minds. We know you are very busy, but if it were at
all possible 1o share with us even a short 2-3 minute pre-recorded greeling and
message o the students participating in this Model UN conference, it would be truly
inspirational, Thank you so much for your time, we hope to hear from you soon.

Most Respectiully,
Dane Cohn and the entire I 18 Model UN Team



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 11:25:09 +0000

To: Haskins, Melinda {MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIALD) [E]

Subject: RE: Please advise LHHS Hearing w/ Dr. Fauci — Wednesday, May &

8:30 AM would be good. Thanks.

Anthony 8 Fauci, MO

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 11, Roam TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

this e-mall and any of its altachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
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

From: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/N1AID) [E| e imiis) -

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:08 Ahd

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR
Cc: Conrad, Patricla (NIH/NIAID) [E] R )

Subject: RE: Piease advise LHHS Hearing w/ Dr. Fauci -- Wednesday, May b

Let me know when you'd like me to cal please.

From: Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] R i

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7-04 AM

To: Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAID) [E] i s
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Subject: Re: Please advise LHHS Hearing w/ Dr. Fauci -- Wedresday, May 6

Let us chat by phone this morning
On Apr 28, 2020, at 5:51 AM, Haskins, Melinda (NIH/NIAD) [E] <5 i
wirote:

We do not know if the Delauro hearing would be remote. The Senate HELP one would be
in person with some form of sodal distancing,



Sent from my iFhone

On Apr 27, 2020, at 10:36 PM, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]
wrote:

E should make sure that we schedule it at a time of day that does not
conflict with the COS5 visit,

From: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] D e

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:20 PM

Tos Fauei, Anthony (MIH/H1AID) [E] [
Subject: Fwd: Please advise LHHS Hearlng w Dr, Faudl - Wednesday, May &

This is the day of the VIP visit—whoever it is. VP or COS5. Fis advise, And not
sure if these are | person or not, 1suspect remote right 77

Sent from my iPhane
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Haskins, Malinda (NIH/MIAIDY [E]*

Date: April 27, 2020 at B210:52 PM EDT
To: “Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Cc: NIAID OCGR Leg <NIAIDOCGRLeg @ mail.niti.gov=, "Billet,

Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]" S -, “Harper, Jill
INIH/NAID) [E] )

Subject: Please advise LHHS Hearing wy/ Dr. Fauci —
Wednesday, May &

Patty,

See below, Another hearing.

Thank you,
Melinda

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/0D) [E]"

Date: April 17, 2020 at 7:57:36 PM EOT
To: "Hasking, Melinda (NIH/NIAID] [E]"



>, "selgrade, Sara
[NIH/NIAID) [E]" Somi e,
“LaMontagne, Karen (KIH/OD] [E]"
I -, “Higgins, Lauren
(NiH/on) [E* [ -

Subject: Pwd: LHHS Hearing w/ Dr. Fauei --
Wednesday, May &

Guess Lhey really are coming back.

Begin forwarded message:
From: “5teigleder, Stephen”

=

Deate: April 27, 2020 ar 7-41:56 PM

EET

To: "Hallett, Adrienne (NIH/OD) [E]"
>

Subject: LHHS Hearing w/ Dr. Fauci -

= Wednesday, May &

Hi Adrienne,

I hope vou're dofng well,

I'm reaching out becaise Chair
Delaurs would like tainvite Dr, Fauci
to a hearing next Wednesday, May &,
with the House LHHS appropriations
subcommittes. The focus of the
hearing, not surprisingly, would be
COVID-19. Members of the
subcommittes would very much like
ta hear fram Or. Fauci on anything
refated to COVID-13, but | think the
main topics would be:
e Pditigation and Testing; and
» Progross on vacoines,
therapeutics, and
diagnostics, a5 well as
NECEssary preparations to
manufacture and
disseminate a vaccine once £
is ready.,



Chzir Delaurais flesible shout 2
starting time for the hearing on
Wednesday, 5o she would be happy
to accommiodate a time that works
for Dr. Fauci’s schedule,

Please let me know as saoh as
possible, so we can plan accordingly.

Thanks so much,

Stephen

Ltephen Steigleder

House Appropriotions Committee
Labor/HHSEducation Subcommittee



From: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) |E]

Sent: Tue, 28 Apr 2020 00:22:50 +0000

To: (== — i

Subject: FW; Remdesivr—good news

Attachments: 20-0006_DSMB_primary_analysis_report_for_DRMID. pdf

From: Erbeiding, Emily (NIH/NIAID) |E] SRR e -

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 §:05 PM

Tos Faui, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [£] S s >

Subject: Remdesivir--good news

Ton

Ermily

Emily Erbelding, M., M.P.H.

Directar, Diviston of Micrabiology and Infectious Diseases
NIAID/NIH

5601 Fishers Lane

Rockyille, MD 20852

Tet: (RN



From: Eisinger, Robert (NIH/N1AIDY [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: hion, 27 Apr 2020 22:56:55 +0000

To: Fauci, Anthony {NIH/NIAID} [E]

Subject: F:

Attachments: Brown et al submitted pdf, NIH Presentation final_pptx,

preprints202002 0147.v2 (1).pdf, Mosaheb et 3l 2020.pdf

Email from Dani Bolognesi,

Robert W. Eisinger, Ph.D.

Special Assistant for Scientific Projects

Immaedizte Office of the Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Wational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, Room 7A-03

Bethesda MD 20852

Telephone: IEIE
fmall e

Fram: Dani Bolognesi, Ph.D. S -

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 6:09 PM

To: Fauc, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (€] NS, Garasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIAID) [C]
e === % o0n

Subject: FW:

Kimberly: Plesse see that this reaches Tony as per our call today,
T in advance.

Dani

Hi Tony:

In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a shart presentation for you
guys to look at. The key elements ars follows:




We are prepared to discuss this with you and your team at any time that is convenient for you. As you
may know, we are locked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15, IF it makes sense, we could
arrange a WebEx as an initizl step.

Many thanks for the coportunity to share this with youl
All the very best,

Dani

[

Best,

Dani

Sent from Dani Bolognesi

From: "Dani oiognesi, Ph.0." NG >

Date: Morday, April 27, 2020 at 2:53 PM

To: "Matthias Gromeier, M.0." IS

Subject: Please review this draft email to Tony-TX

Matthias! Flease review znd edit the pioposed email to Tany,



Dani

I-l_iTm'r: In advance of getting together with you and your team, | am forwarding a short presentation
for you guys to look at. The key elements are follows:

We are prepared to discuss this with you and your tea at any time that is convenient for you, As yau may
knaw, we are lacked down here in the Research Triangle until May 15. If it makes sense, we could
arrange a WebEX a5 an initial step.

All the best,

Dani

Best,

Dani

Sent from Dari Bolognesi

Thee infarmation i this electronic mail is sensitive, orotecied information intended onby for the addressee(s]. Any other persan,
mclading anyone who belizees hafshe might have received it dee to anaddressing error, is requested o notfy the sender
immediately by retwm electronic mail, and ta delete ivwithowt further reading o retention. The information is not to be
forwarded to or shared unless in campliance with Duke Health palicies on confidentiality and/ar with the approval of the
SEner.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 22:17:15 +0000
To: Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID} [EL;MNIAID OD AM
Subject: RE: COVID/Transportation Impacts

Ok, Let us discuss foowarding o CDC>

Anthony 5, Fouci, MDD

Directosr

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disenses

Building 31, Resvin TA-3

51 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Martional Institules of Health

Bethesda, MO 20RI2-252)

Phome:

FAX: {300) 496-4409

E-rmaul

The information i this e-mail and any of it attachments is confidentiol and may contain sensitive information. Tt
showild nid b used by amyvone whio 15 nol the ongmal imended recipient. [F vou kave received thas -mal i error
Mease inform the semder and delete i from your mailbos or any ether storage deviees. The Mational Instiie of
Allergy and Infictiows Diseases (NIATD) shall nol secept Tability for sy statemien s macke that are the sender's own
and oot expressly made on behall of de NI by one ol s repiesentatives,

——Chigingl Messape——-

From: Falkers, Greg (NIH/NIATD) [E ][ iEi 6

Sent: Monday, Apeil 27, 2020 6:15 PM
To: Faueci, Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E] R . NTAID OD AM <NIAIDODAMGnisidnib, gov=
Subject: RE! COVITINTransporation [mpacts

this seems like T iz

They address soime of the igsees here:

What Rideshire, Taxi, L, and other Passenger Dnvers-for-Hire Meed o Kooy about COYTTE-19
hips o el e gy EORGIEY | Iiiis: re=drivers-fhr-hine hinsl

Lt_rrr||1'l.||l,||.,.1.lu.|n Tuulbl I'Iur Tra.ll:i.pl:ml.ﬂl:um l"urhll:r'-l- I|,| Imbiarm Rl:uu.l Tr.'.l'n'l:qu Stonday, Apol 27, 2020

Cleaning and Dizinfection for Non-emergescy Transpon Vehicles Tuesday, Apnl 14, 2020
hirps s wanw cdie e cormaaanis’ M0 Sencon icommmem B onmmcealinns dism e rtmg-trans pon=veheles himl

——-Irigingl Message—--

From: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/NIALD) [E] SRS - On Bebalf Of Fauei, Anthony (NIH/NIALD)
[E]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 6:05 PM

To: NIAID DD AM <NIAIDODAM @ niaid.nih.gov>

Subpect: FW, COVID T rnsponanon Impacs

eeeeUiginal Message-——



Froem: Atheny Foxx
Sent: Monday, Aprl 27, 2020 4:39 PA

To: Favei, Anthony {NIH/NLAID) (€] S

Subject: COVID Transporiation Impocts
D, Fauici:

This i= Anthony Fosx, immeduate fommer LS Teansportation Secretary, and | preatly eajoyed our intemctions {briel
thoeighis they wereh durma ovy e i the st Admimstraion.

| wrie to regquist yvour help n advisimg the mnsportation commumity about how o manage through the present
crisis, particularly as some areas are casmg resfrictions. | would welcome an opportumity 1o jein you in o O, which
could be viluable for rideshire compinies O ). transi agencies, aitlines ete, [ would
think that a 10-15 minute chat wieuld do wonders. Thad said, Tkeow vou are tervibly busy and have so many things
fo o byt would aporeciale any opporiurity io help you get important infommation oul,

This could be pulled together rapidly and done within the next week or so,

Thanks for vour atention to this mater. A1 my best,

Aadhony,
Sent from iy iIPhong



From: Fauci, Anthaony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 22:00:13 +0000

To: Corrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: FW: Update - White House Coronavirus Task Force Meeting - 4.28.20
Fyl

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Dhirector

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
information. l:hnuld not be used by anyone who i3 not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall In error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behal of the NIAID by one of its represontatives.




From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:57.57 +0000
To: Lusso, Paolo (NIH/MNIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Covid thromii

Thanks, Paalo.

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD
DHirector
HNaticnal Institute of Allargy and Infaectious Diseasos
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
have received Lthis e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Lusso, Paclo (NIH/NIAID) [E] i

Sant: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:34 PN
To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SRR 6
Co: Kovacs, Joseph (NIH/CC/COMD) [E] Masur, Henry (NIM/CC/CCMD) [E]

e
I Lane, CIFFF (N1H/NIAID) [E] R -

Subject: Re: Covid thrombi

Dear Tony,

| talked with Dr. Viecca this morning who shared additional information about his protoool, They started
from the pathological observation that all patients dying of Covid-19 pneumaonia had diffuse pulmonany
micrathrombosis. Since they detected almost exclusively white thrambi, they reasoned that they had to
biock platelet activation/aggregation, while heparin would be ineffective at that stage. Thus, they
treated a first group of Tve critical patients with potent anti-aggregant therapy (Tirofiban/aggrastat) and
apparenthy in all of them the pO2 started to rise within less than 2 hours, they got off the ventilators and

went on to full recovery, Viecca is an interventional cardioiogis: R i
f e e e P g e e
P | sent copy of his protocol and contact information to Joe.

Let me know if | can be of any further help. Allthe best,

Paolo



Paolo Lusso, M.D., Ph.D.

Chief, Saction of Viral Pathogenesis
Laboratory of Immunoregulation
Bidg, 10, Rm. BALI1

MIAID, MNIH

Bethesda, MD 208932

Phone: RIS (personal)
) (lab)

Fan: (301) 480-5281

E-mail: A

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments ic confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whe is not the original intended recipient. If you bave
received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete It from your mailbax or any other
storage devices, The National Institute of allergy and infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not accept
liability for any statement made that are the sendar’s own and not expressly made on behalf of the
NIAID by one of its representatives.

e e e e e o )



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:57:13 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E] I 6

Ce: Mascola, John [NIH/VRC) (E]

Subject: FW: Revised Slides

Attachments: Vaccine Developmant Slides Revised Draft 04272 00pptx

Pleas respond for both of us. | already cc'd you on an email that | sent to John
with a minor comment about slide #2.

Antheny 5, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MEC 2520

National Institlutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: [301) 486-4409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail In error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
othar storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Marks, Pete
Sent: Monday, Agril 27, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NiH/NIAID} [E] SRR, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E]
e Bl
Ce: Mdascola, lahn (NIH/VRC) [E]_::-

Subject: Revised Slides
Dear Franck and Tony,

Apologize that the prior slidss were too busy. John conveyed that message. Please see these versions

that may be mare aleng the lines that you are looking for. I g
P — W S e

Best Regards,
Peter



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:53:37 +0000
To: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/DD) [E]
Subject: RE: Flapging NIH Media Product for Release Tomorrow

You could play the role in the movie of my medical school girl friend, which would
give you the possibility of working with Brad Pitt £

Anthany 5, Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Altergy and Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Natlonal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:

FAX: (301) 496-4400

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

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/DD) [E] B e 6
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:49 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] s 6
Subject: Re: Flagging NIH Media Product for Release Tomorrow

Mow, you also have the answer to who would play you in a moviel (2

Tara A. Schwetz, PhiD

Acting Director, NINR
Assaciate Deputy Director, RiH
Az Bullding 1, Room 138

I

From: “Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E]" s

Date; Monday, April 27, 2020 at 5:46 PM

To: Tara Schwetz SN s
Subject: RE: Flagging NiH Medta Product for Release Tomorrow



Thanks, Tara. Pitt was amazing. One reviewer of the SNL show said that Pitt
looked “exactly like me”. That statement made my year, &

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M5C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

PHome:
FAX: (301) 496-4409

R T
Ihe information in this e-mail and ary of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete It from your mallbox or any
other storage devices, The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made thal are the sender's own and not expreasly made on

behall of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Schwetz, Tara (NIH/CD) (€1 i -

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 5:11 PM

To: Faud, Anthony [NIH/NAID) [E] I e

Ce: Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E] SR B8, Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID] [E]
[ ES8)>; Barasch, Keberty (NtH/NIAID {C] SRS Myes,
Renate (NIH/0D) [E] IS Walsh, Efizabeth (NIH/OD) [E] e
Subject: Flagging NIH Mediz Product for Release Tomorow

Teny,

Please see below and attached a time-iensitive COVID=19 wem for your awareness and shanng with the
remainder of the Task Force, as appropriate, The plan is ta release this tomorrow.,

Iterm 1: Title: Rapid Acceleration of Diagnostics (RADx) Initiative

Activity Type: Funding of new research program

Summary: With a [0S nvestment from federal stimulus funding, RADx initiative will infuse
funding into early innovation technologies to speed development of rapid and widely accessible
COVID-19 testing. At the same time, NIH will seek opportunities to move more advanced
diagnostic technologies swiftly through the development pipeline toward commercialization and
broad availability, As part of the initiative, MIH is urging scientists and inventors with a rapid
testing technology to compete in a national COVID-19 testing challenge for a share of up to 5500
millicn over all phasas for further developmant. The goal is to add téns of millions per month of
accurate and easy-to-use tests to all Americans by Fall 2020.

Impact on COVID-19 Pandemic Response: RADE will accelerate the development, validation, and
commercialization of Innovative new testing methods that can be deployed in point-of-care and
home settings. These technologies are urgently needed to guide and inform safe return to work,
school, and life activities.




Office: National Institute of Biomedical Imaging and Bioengineering
Action Date: Solicitation announcement Aprl 28, 2020
Type of Action: Research Frogram Award
Potential for Press Coverage: Mainstream Press

Press Release in Development #; Yes

Do fet me know if you have any questions.

{Adio, Brad Pitt? ] Wow, that was a really nice shout cut/thank vou.)
Best,

Tara A, Schwetz, PhD

Acting Director, MINA
Associate Deputy Director, NiH
Az Building 1, Boom 128

P | [ R



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:48:46 +0000

To: Birx, Debarah L. EOP/NSC

Ce: Redd, Stephen [COCIDOPHSIS/OD); Hahn, Stephen
Suhbject: Flagging MIH Media Product for Release Tomorrow
Attachments: 2020-04-37_COMID-19WaeklyReport_NIBIB OD_tas.dock
Deb:

As an FYI. This is an initiative from NBIB/NIH on development of POC
diagnostics for SARS-CoV-2.
Rest,
Tony

Anthony S, Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

41 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 208932-2520

The information in this e-mail and ary of its aitachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not ba used by amyone whe is not the original intended recipient. I you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accapt llability for any statemonis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
hehalf of the NIAID by ane of its repesantatives,



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID]} |E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:39:57 +0000

To: Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Ce: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [EL Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [El:.Conrad, Patricia
{NIH/MLAID) [E]

Subject: RE: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re; 8ARS-CoV-2 incidence in children

Looks fine. Thanks.

Anthony 3. Fauei, MD

Director

Hational Instiiute of Allergy and Infoctious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Cenmter Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institules of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane:

FAX: (301 EE!H
E-mail
Thei nin e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

information. It should not be used by anyone wha is not the orginal intended recipient. If you
have recaeived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accepl llabllity for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

From: Staver, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E] S

Sent:; Monday, Agrif 27, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NIAID) [E] <Be i

Ce: Billet, Courtnay (NIH/NIAID) {£] BRI I8 =; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]
BN . Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] R )

Subject: FOR ASF REVIEW: Draft PR re: 58R5-CoV-2 Incidence In children

Hi Dr. Fauci,

Please find attached for your review a draft release about the launch of the Human
Epidemialogy and Response to SAR-CoV-2 (HEROS) study, which is intended to help determine
the percentage of children Infected with SARS-CoV-2 and the percentage of infected children
who develop COVID. In addition, the study will examine whether rates of SARS-CoV-2 infaction
differ between children who have asthma or other allergic conditions and children who do not.
Your draft quote is as follows:

“One interesting feature of this novel coronavirus pandemic is that very few children
have become sick with COVID-19 compared to adults,” said NIAID Director Anthony 5. Faud,

M.D. "Is this because children are resistant to infection with SARS-CoV-2, or because they are



infectad but do not develop symptoms? The HEROS study will help us begin to answer thess
and other key questions.”

Thanks much,

Kathy

Kathy Stover

Branch Chief

Wews and Scienca Writing Branch

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases [NIAID)
Oifice of Communications and Government Relations
Wational Institutes of Health/HHS

31 Center Dhive, Room TALTE

Bethesda, MD 20852

Phone: I

E-mail

MIAID Media Line: (301} 402-1663



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 21:04:24 +0000

To: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E]_
Ce: Conrad, Patricia [MIH/MIALD) [E]:Jean W

Subject:

Attachmeonts:

Hugh:

e
I Please take care of it.

Thanks,
Tony

Anthany 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Natlonal Institute of Allergy end Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaX: |
E-maf
The i ninth and any of its aftachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone whe is not the original intended recipient. If yoo
have recalved this e-mail in errar pleaso inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statemenis made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
hehalf of the NIAID by ane of its repmsantatives.

From:

sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/MIAID) [E-]_
Subject: . ih

Tony,

Best,
gill

SEAN WILLIAM PAPE, MD



Howard and Caroi Holtzmann Professor of Clinical Medicine,

Center for Global Health, Division of Infectious Diseaces, Department of Médicine,
Weill Cornell Medical College, New Yark, New York, USA

402 East 67th Street, New York, NY 10085

Tel (Office)

Director,
Les Cenlres GHESKIO,
33, Blvd: Harey Truman, Port-au-Prince, Haii,

el (e D SN
voip I me



From: Conrad, Patrica [NiH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Faud, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 16:09:04 +0000
To: HIAID OD AN
Subject: P The Mational Organization of iKalian Americans in Filrm & Television

|MOLAFT) - Interview Request

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Room 7A03

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4409 fax

Diaclaimar:

The information in this e-mal and sy of ils alischmeni= is canfdedtial and may conlain sensibve information. @ should not be pEed
oy anyone whao is nod the onginal intended recipem. I you Bave recelen this e-mal i ermar please sfom e sender and demle |
from your medbax of any ofar storage dovices. Nedanal Irstiute of Allenyand Infections Disassas (MIAIDY shall nat aceapl

fiabity for any statemand fmade (hal are sendirs oen and nol expaassly imade on Dehad of tha MIAID by on@ of (15 epeasantativies.

From: Taylor Taglianetti <taylor@noiaft.org>

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR 6
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID] [E] S e -

Subject: The National Organization of kalian Americans in Film & Television (NOIAFT) - Intarview
Regquest

Dear Or. Fauch,

| hope this email finds you well, My name is Taylor Taglianetti and | am the founder of the National
Oreanization of talian Americans in Film & Television (NOIAFT).

Dur organization is so very proud of the work you are doing for our country and sends tremendaus
thanks for the hope and reassurance you have instilled during these trying times,

It would be an honor to conduct a shaort interview with you. Our organization includes many young
ltatian Americans breaking into the entertainment industry and with the coranavirus dramaticaily
impacting our field, |'d love to ask you a few guestions about what the future of the

entertalnment business fooks like. We'd be happy to send the questions in advance for your approval. I
you don't have time for a phore call, the guestions can be answered via emal 3t your leisure,



Thank vou for your time and consideration.
Sincerely,

Taylor Taglianettl

Founder, The National Organization of lalion Americans in Fiim & Television (NOIAFT)
[347) 6E6-4968

wiwnw.nicdaft.org

taylor@noiaft.org


















From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:19:38 +0000
To: Conrad, Patrica (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Media guery: CNM, re; ASF's NAS web briefing on Saturday

| was referring only to animal (macaque) models. | never said that it looked good
in humans. Human clinical trials are ongoing to answer that question. Thanks.

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
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Conrad, Patricia {NIH/NAID) [E] 0 EiEE

sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:30 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] SR -

Subject: Fwed: Media guery: CHNM, re! ASF's NAS web briefing on Saturday

Pls adwvizse

Sent from my iPhone

Begin torwarded message:

From: *Leifman, Laura (NIH/NIAID] [E]" [ e

Date: April 27, 2020 at 9:27:13 AM EOT

To: "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]" [ -, NIAID FOG
<fog@niaid. nih.gove
Cec: NIAID COGCORE <COGCORE @ mall.nih.gov>, NIAID Media Inquiries

<mediainguiries{@niaid.nih.gov>
Subject: Media query: CNN, re; ASF's NAS web briefing on Saturday

Elizabeth Caben



CHN

Elizabeth. Cohen@turner.com

Topic: Statement by ASF during Saturday MAS web briefing
Deadline: urgent

Hi Patty,

Elizabeth would like to clarify something that Dr. Fauci apparently said about remdesivir
during his NAaS5 web briefing on Saturday, The transcribed segment of the talk that she Is
focused on says:

Wemdezivir is the one thats gotten the mast publicity, It s interecting that if vou loak ab It
in o prophylactic therapeutic model in MERS coronavirus infection, it looked pretty good.
There was clinlcal kenefits fust reported o couple of weeks ago of SARS coromavirus 2in
rhesus mocogues.™

She wants to clarify what Dr. Fauci meant by looking at remdesivir “in a prophyiactic
therapeutic model in MERS"—whether this means in an animal model or something else. it
sounds like that phrase is referring to the BML study in which remdesivir successfully
prevented diseasa in MERS-infected rhesus macagues, as reported in the Feb, 13 NIAID

media avallabllity pasted below, is that correct?

Best,
Laiira

Remdesivir Prevents MERS Coronavirus Disease in Monkevs

Resulic Support Texting Antiviral Against 20000 Novel Caronavirus

Fobruary 13, 2020

Theexperimental antiviral remdeshvir successfully prevented disease In rhesus meacagues
infected with Middle East respiratory syndrome coronavirus {MERS-CoV), according to a
mew study from National Institutes of Health scientists, Remdesivir prevented diseass
when administered before infection and improved the condition of macaques when given
after the animals already were infectad,

The new report from NIH s Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID)
appears in the Proceedings of the National Acodemy of Sciences,

PAERS-CoV is closely related to the 2019 novel coronavirus (SARS-CoVv=Z, previously known
as 2019-nCoV) that has grown to be a global public hezlth emergency since cases were first
detected in Wuhan, China, in December.

Femdesivir has previously protected animals against a variety of viruses in lab
experiments. The drug has been shown experimentally to effectivaly treat monkeys
infected with Ebola and Mipah vinuses. Remdesivir also has been investigated as a
treatment for Ebola virus disease in people,

The current study was conducted at NIAID's Rocky Mountain Laboratanes in Hamiltom,
Montana, The work involved three groups of animals: those treated with remdesivir 24



hours before infection with MERS-CoV; those treated 12 howurs after infection [close to the
peak time for MERS-CoV replication in these animals); and untreated control animals.

The scientists observed the animals for six days, &l conkrol animals showed signs of
respiratory disease. Animals treated before infection fared well; no signs of respiratory
disease, significantly lower levels of virus replication in the lungs compared 1o control
animals, and no lung damage. Anirmals treated after infection fared significantly better
than the control animals: disease was less severe than in control animals, their lungs had
lower levels of virus than the contral animals, and the damage to the lungs was less
CEVErE.

The scientists indicate that the promising study results support additional clinical trials of
remdesivir for MER>-CoV and COVID-19, the disease that 5ARS-CoV-2 causes, Several
clinical trials of remdesivir for COVID-19 are under way in China, and other patients with
COVID-19 have received the drug under a compassionate use protocol.

The Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority [BARDA), part of the LS.
Department of Health and Human Services, also provided support for this study. Gilead
Sciences, Inc., developed remdesivir, also known as 555734, and collaborated in the
research.

MERS-Co emerged in Saudi Arakia in 2012, Through December 2019, the World Health
Oreganization had confirmed 2,499 MERS-CoV cases and 861 deaths {or about 1im 3).
Because about one-third of MERS-CoV cases spread from infected people being treated in
healthcare settings, the scientists suggest that remdesivir could effectively prevent disease
in other patients, contacts of patients, and healthcare workers, They also note the drug
might hielp patients who are dizgnosed with MERS ar COVID-19 if given soon after
symptoms start,

ARTICLE:

E de Wit ef o, Prophylactic and therapewtic remdesivir (G5-5734) treatment In the rhesus
macague model of MERS-CoV infection. PNAS DOI: 10,1073 /pnas. 1522083117,

WHO:

MIAID Director Anthony 5. Fauci, M.Dv., and Emmie de Wit, Ph.D., a principal investigator in
MIAIDs Laboratory of Virology, are avallable to camment on this study.



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:11:59 +0000
To: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/MIAID) [E]
Subject: FW: Coronavires Antigen Microarray

Please take a look and handle.

Anthony 5. Faueld, MD

Dhirector

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
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

From: Anderson, Cassandra (NIH/NIDDK] [E] TR s

Sent: Monaoay, April 27, 2020 B17 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) (€] 5 6 -

Subject; FW: Coronavirus Antigen Mioroarray

Good mormng Or. Faucl,

| work in NIDDK in Bldg. 50 in the Laboratory Endocrinology and Receptor Biology.

Thank you for all the information you have provided to our nation. |also want to say you are doing a

terrific job in handling the COVID-19 virus, without you and your staff | don't know where our country
wiould be.

| received the email below this morming from Jiang Yufei from Sino Biological. Mot sure why | was sent
this email, But | thought of you and your stalf, Please see the email below,

Thank you again for all that you are doing to help keep us safel
Stay safel

Cassandra Anderson

Administrative Professional

Bldg. 50 Room 4133
301-402-7845



From: Yufel liang <yufel jlangEsinobicopical info=
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 E:04 AM

To: Anderson, Cassandra (NIH/NIDDK) [E] s -

Subject: Coronavirus Antigen Microarray

Hi Cassandra,

Happy Dayl | am excited to et you know that Sing Biological just refeased Coronavirus antigen
Microarray (CoVAN] which belongs to our Smommune™ Multiplex Antigen Microarray product line. You
may get more details from the following link:

httpsy/fwww. sinobiological com/research/virus/coronavirus-array

Currently the standarc pre-printed CoVAM array is sold in the unit of slide, 16 arrays/slide. In each array
there are 65 antigens related to the virases that can cause upper respiratarny tract infections Including
the most recent SARS-CoV-2, The list price is 53,200/:lide. Please contact me for how to place the order
if you are interested or need more information,

5a far, this array has mainly been usad for two purposes: 1) Sero-survelliance studies of COVID-19
infection, and 2} Evaluating antibody reactivity in animals [monkeys and mice| after vaccination. Please
be advised that our array is for research use only (RO, not for the diagnostic purpose which needs the
FDA approval.

After you run the samples on the slide. you may read the slide on the following compatible machines:

nEtps: faan,in sve.comy entlifesciences-products) microarrays/ innoscan

https./fwww. maoleculardevices_com/productsfadditional-prod ucts/eenepix-microanray-systems-
scannersigrel

s:annem—eqmmﬂent.-fsum:an mmarrai.us:anner -228493

Thanks.
Nuifei

Yufei llang: PhD

Kanager, MY, MD, OC, VA

Lales & Business Development
Line Biological US Ing.

1400 Liberty Rldge Dr., Suite 101
Wayne, PA 19037

cels e

Email: jan inobiological o

roww sinohiclegical.com



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) {E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:11:06 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: P Otto e Mezzo - Itallan Show

Let us discuss.

Anthory 5. Faueld, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos
Building 31. Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mafignal Institutes of Health

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

behalf of the MIAID by one of its represontatives,

From: Torchia Patrizia <Patrizia. Torchia@la i
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 8:05 AM

To: Fauci, Anthoay (NIH/NIAID) [E] S w6

Subject; Otto & Mezco - ltalian Show
Dear Mr, Fauc,

I'm Patrizia Torchia, I'm a journalist and | am a member of the team on the Italian show Otto e Mezzo,
hosted daily by journalist Lilli Gruber on La7 channel.

I'm reaching cut to invite you in cur show, Mrs, Gruber would be honored to have you, Dr, Fauci explore
in more depth the challenges Coronavirus has forced the world to face. Can make this happen?

Below is Lilll Gruber's bio and 3 brief description of the show,
WHO:

Lilli Gruber is the editor-in-chief and haost of [taly's most influsntial pelitical daily talk show, "Otto e
mezze”, airng on prime-time on La? TV, She's received ltaly's most prestigious journalism awards for
her work and was the first woman to ever conduct the prime-time News broadeast in Italy (RAI TV,
1987). &g a foreign correspondent she covered most of last 30 years’ major world events, from the fall of
the Berlin wall 2 5/11 to the Irag war. Beslde ber television work, Ms, Gruber wrote eleven bestseller
books including "Eredita”, which was top seller for 20 weeks and ran 14 reprints. In 2004, Ms. Gruber



won a head-to-head campaign against 5ilvio Berlusconi by a large margin of votes and was elected to the
Eurapean Parliament. There, among other appointments, she was the Head of the EU Delegation to the
Gulf States and Yemen and a member of the EU Dalegation to Iran

“Otto & merzo”

Italy’s most influential political daily tak show shown on prime-time on La7 TV, Through interviews with
elected political igures and candidates for office, commentators, and journalists, the show focuses on
internationsl political news and economy with 2 special foous on italy and Europe. Beginning in

2008 "Otto e Mezza” became Lilli Gruber’s way to keep her commitment to holding thosa in power
accountable by asking questions and teuching on topics citizens are curiows aboul. Otto e

Mezzo airs Monday to Saturday from &35pm to 9:10pm. Within this time-frame Pzolo Pagharo's news
columin “Il Punte™ stands out for accuracy and thoughtfulness by pulling the thread on the highest rated
issues in an agenda. During the current season Otto e Mezzo has become [taly's most watched palitical
talk show reaching an average of 7.3% of share with 2.5 million viewers per day.

Production location{s}; La7 studios, vis Umberto Movaro 32, Rome, Italy
Presented by: Lilli Gruber

Original netwaoark: La7

Executive producers: Stefania Bucciarelfl

Directed by: Lorenzo Fontana

www live 270t

www. ottoemezzo.lad.it

Twitter: @ OttoemezzoTW)

Facebook: Ottoemezzola?)

Thank you in advance for the considering. Looking forward to hearing from you.,

Patty Torchia
Qe & Mesio



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:08:24 +0000
To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Fauci and PayPal

Not really,

Anthony 5. Fauel, MD

Director

Naticnal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseasos
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mafional Institutes of Health

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
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not exprezsly made on

behalf of the MIAID by one of its represontatives,

Fram: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] iy

Sant: Monday, April 27, 2020 2:54 AM
To: MIAID CD AM =NIAIDDDAM @niald nih.gowvs
Subject; FW: Fauci and PayPal

Patricia L. Conrad

Public Health Analyst and

Special Assistant to the Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
The Mational Institutes of Health

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520 - Reom 7AD3

Bethesda, Maryland 20892

301-496-4403 fax

Disclaimer;

The irformation in this a-mal and any of its atieciments is conkdential and may conlain sansitve information. kshould not be i=ed
By gnyone who 15 nod tha onginal ink@nded recipard, 5 50U Dase eceyved Fis g-mad I0grmor pease einm e sandar and deahe §
froin your msdbox o any olfar slorage davices. Nelannl [rstilete of Allsgy and nfeclious Deastos [MIAIDY shall ol accapl

fiabiity Bor By sfalesriant mede hal are sendar's own and nod expresaly mads an behalf of the MIAID by one of & represaniatives,



From: Fetalve, Ninio J. EOF/OVP [ s

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:51 AM

To: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] s
Subject: FW: Fauci and PayPal

Fl—Defer to you on this

From: Miller, Amanda <apanmiller@paypal come
Sent: Manday, Aoril 27, 2020 9:18 AM

To: Fetalvo, Ninio . EOP/OVP I

Ce: Walters, Uindsay <Lindsay. Walters@edelman.coms
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Faucl and Pay?al

Hil Ninia,

We are wondering If Dr, Faugi would like to have 3 taped Skype conversation with PavPal CEQ and
President Dan Schulman to talk about safety measures, health and science tied to COVID-19. We would
air the conversation during & global employes all hands to our 23,000 employees and then we could
syndicate parts of it esternally on our social channels,

Thanks for any helpin reaching Fauci’s team.

Thanks,
Amanda

Amanda Christine Miller

senior Director, Corporate Communications
408.219.0563

@PayPalNews

P Poyiar



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:07:40 +0000
Ta: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE:

Thanks.

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room 7A-03

31 Cemter Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FaAMX: [301) 496-2409
E-mah:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
imformation. It should not bé used by anyane who i3 not the orignal intended recipient. I you
have recalved this e-mall in errer please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devilces. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

bahalf of tha NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID] [ i)

Sant: Monday, April 27, 2020 10:05 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] B

Subject: Re-

I will make sure they get a response!

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NIATD) [E]" [ -

Date: Sunday, April 26, 2020 &t 8:43 PM
To: "Lerner, Andrea (NITUNLATID) [E]*
Subject: FW, Update:

Please respond to this person. Thanks.

From: Kircheis Dr. Ralf <BKircheis niacoll.des

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 9:41 AM

To: Conmes, Stephanie (NIH/N@ID) [E] S s - Fauci, Anthony (NIM/NIAID) [E]
]

Cc: S Kircheis Dr. Ralf <RKircheis@syntacoll.de>
Subject: Update: H e S OB

Importance: High

Dear Dr. Fauci,
dear Dr. Coomes,



thank you for your reply from 13, April with the natice that the information has been shared with NIAID's
COVID-19 research team.

Has the project siready been initially evaluated by the team?

Are there any guestions or need for additional informaton?

Looking forward ta hearing from you.
Kind ragards,

falf

Mit freundlichen Grillan / Kind regards.

Dr. Ralf Kircheis
Dirctor RAD
Reseanch & Development

Mail: RRirchei
Phona: +44 8441 GAB0LA

syntacoll
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Von: Coomes, Stephanie (NIH/NIAID) [£] I |
Gesendet: Mantag, 13, April 2020 02:37
An: Kircheis Dr. Ralf <BKirchzis@syntacoll de>

Betreff: RE. T S S R I

Gear Dr, Kircheis,

Thank you for your recent email to Dr. Anthony Fauci. Your message was forwarded to the Division of
Microbiclogy and Infectious Diseases (DMID) at the National institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
(NI1AID}. A= a member of DMID's Office of Scientific Coordination and Program Operations, | am pleased
to respond.

Pl Lid Lhanis o Do peaching ool bosligne this infermation and lel you ks el yous imessage has
been shared with NIAILKNs COVID-19 research taam.

sincerely,
Stephanie

Stephenie M, Capmes, PO

Haalth Soeniist Administrator

Office of Scienific Coordnaton and Program Operations
Divsson of Micrataology and Infectious Diseases
Malional Ingtitibe of Allergy and Infectons Deeases
Hational Instituiles of Health

5601 Fishers Lane, Ronm TE6H

Rockyile, MD 20802

Disclaimer: The infirmation in this emal ard any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive

infarmation, It should not be used by anyone whe is not the ariginally intended recipient, Tf you have received this
email in erfas, glease infoarm the sender and delete it from your mallbax oF &y other storage devices. The Mational
Tiestitute of Allengy and Infactious Dhiseasss shall not accept HabiPty for any statements made that ane the sender's

own and not expressty made on behalf of MAID by one of Its representatives,

From: Kircheis Dr. Ralf <~
Sent: Wednesday, April B, 2020 2-49 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] + Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]
s~ N1AID Ocpestaffice {NIM/NIAID) <DCPOSTOFFICE @niaid.nihgov>

Ce;: Fischer, Elizabeth (NIH/NIAID) [E] BRI > Foster, Erin (NIH/NIAID] [E]
DR Foster, Sarah (NiH/NWAID) [E] IR -, vasilenko, Olga
(MIH/NIAID) (E] e - Vasques, Aurelio (NIH/NIAID) [E]

; Wostal, Alexander (NiH/VRC] [F] SRR vazquez-
Maldonado, Narey (NIH/N14ID) [E] SRR HE: >; Austin, James (NIH/NIAID) [E]
s >, Agulto, Liane (NIH/NIAID) [E] ) Deckhut, Alison
(NIH/NIAID) [E] el Kircheis Dr. Ralf <REircheis@syntacoll.de>




Subject: WG:
Impartance: High

Diear Dr. Fawci,

dear Madams/Sirs,

| want to bring to your attensicn some potentiaily important experimantal data and a new proposal for
treatment of COVID-19 patients with acute respiratary distress syndrome and organ failure. Serry for
the broad distribution but | wanted to make sure that my message reaches you.




Please forward this mail to the colleages vou consider relevant for evaluation, discussion and
eonsideration for your clinical strategy for COVID-15.

Please let me know if additional informations are necessany.

Ta my person: | have MID PhD degree and have many years experiencs in pharmaceutical development
{Boehringer Ingetheim), Biotech {Igenean, Aphton, Virologlk GmbH) (for reference see also Pubied
Kirchels r} currently leading RE&D activitles at Syntacoll (part of Innocoll). | am providing this information
persanally in order to help to find a treatment for COVID-19 patients.

Leeoking forward to getting feedback fram you,

With kind regards,

Ralf Kircheis {(MD PhD)

N
rhircheis@syntacoll de






Mit freundiichen Grifien ! Kind regards

Dr. Ralf Kircheis
Director R&D

Research & Development

Mail:
Phone; 443 5441 GaE0LE

syntacoll

Eyrrimgel Sovdal i, Dovmuerirmsee 24, D970 Sanl s, m Domg,
Toh | ol Uil ] Bl O, Pmn; e-mtk Quiat R AT

taarigeisren igledd Amingenthi Mégemrmiung « MED 1013
LT he, R LRI

(el Bl irpein Die Brwentfire wipech

L v ppm Daldrschute, rebescesness 20 gen Bmen omrsiengen Bectnen, Hodes e gt

TR TR T s FLET | T8 1T 5












From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]} [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 12:33:44 +0000
To: Jeremy Farrar
Subject: RE: MAS Annuzl Meeting Session on COVID-19 - Information regarding your

Saturday April 25 participation

Thanks, Jeremy. | saw the report in the Post from Saturday. These children had
mostly respiratory disease and diarrhea. | will check with the docs at DC
Children’s Hospital about the presence of "multisystem inflammatory state”. This

could just be the advanced stage of their disease compatible with advanced
SARS-COV-2

Best,

Tony

Anthony 5, Fauci, MD

Director

Mational Institute of Allargr a2nd Infectious Diseases
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
other storage devices. The Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [MIAID) shall not
accept llability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its represeniatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar (RO

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7-38 AM

To: Faucl, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] Bl >; Dzau, Victor ). <VDzau@nas.edu=; George
GAD
Ce: Richard Hatchett [
P Hannon, Emma <EHannon@nas.edus; Corrad, Patricia

[NiH/NIAID) [E] SR~ Teresa Miller de Vega

P . Rebaka Yasmin - CEPI NI ben.tinker@cnn,com;
Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com; Neel Khairzada @turner.com; Tia. Miller@turner.com; IS
McGinnis, J. Michael <MMeGinnis@nas.edu>; IR mas) mun, Jenny
<IMun@nas.edu>; EERIIINEE Redfield, Robert A. (COC/OD) NI

Subject: Re: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-1% - information regarding your Saturday April 25
participation

Thanks Tany = have asked tor that and will share 25 soon as | can.



| bsligye there have baen reports in the Washington Post.

hitps/fwww washingtoingost comyiomlmew-de-hospit,
of-corpnavirus-hospitallzation/2020,/04,/35 (5e7 Bc 268 86fe- 112L1&Lﬂﬂlzélﬂ_hd_b_ﬂﬂ_._._1ml

From: *Fauci, Anthony (NTH/NTAID) [E]" <B i

Date: Monday, 27 April 2020 a1 1236

To: Jeremy Farrar b Victor Dzau <V Dzavia nas edu=, George Gao
[ it

Ce: Richard Hatchett

"Hannon, Emma" <EHannoniines edu=, "Conrad,

Patrigia (NIH/NIALD) [E]"

. Rebeka Yasmin - CEPI
"hen. linkerirenn.com™ <hen. Unkerdicnn. come,

" Amianda Sealviiienn.com" <Amanda Sealvi@enn.com>, "Neal Khairzadai@mnmer. com”
iiurpereom™, "TnMillesa mmer,com®™ <Tia,Millenaumer.conr>,
"McGinnis, J. Michacl® <MMeGinnisianas. edi=,
"Mun, Jenny" <IMungijss edi>,

"Redfield, Robert R. (CDC/DD)"

Subject: RE: NAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 - Information regarding your
Saturday April 25 participation

leremy:

Thanks for the heads up. Is there any more detailed description of the precise
clinical manifestations? They describe a “multisystem inflammatory state”. |tis
vasculitis or anything more specific? Could be an infectious agent that has
nothing to da with SARS-CoV-2 infection even though some children are
circumstantially infected with SARS-CoV-2or it could be a post-SARS-CoV-2
inflammatory syndrome, perhaps a2 Kawasaki syndrome-like disease, Please keep
me informed if you hear any further information.

Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 8, Fauci, MD

Diractor

Hational Institute of Allergy 2nd Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

National Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone: [ 1 1@



FAX: {301) £96-4409

E-mniﬂ

The information in this & I and ary of its attachments iz confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mall in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mallbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept llability for any statemenis made Lthat are the sender’s own and nol expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by ane of its representatives.

From: Jeremy Farrar (L e
sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 7:13 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany [NIH/NLAID) [E] SR Dzau, Victor J. €V Dzaui@nas edu>; George
GAD

Ce: Richard Hatchett

Hanmon, Emma <tHannon@nas.edu>; Conrad, Patricia

[NIH/NIAID] [E] Teresa Miller de 'u'ega_
S Rebeka Yasmin - CEPI Ainker @ cnn.com;

Amanda Sealyi@cnn.comy Meel Khairzada@turner com: Tia. MHIE:'EI UFmer.com!
MeGinnls, 1. Michael <M MeGionis@nal, edus;

<lMun®@nas.eduz>;
Subject: Re: NAS Annual Meeting Sessian on COVID-19 - Information regarding your Saturday April 25

participation

= MAun, lenny

To be aware of —news over night 50 a huge amount of uncertainty = important for COVID19 now, and a
potential concern for how we view immunity, protection, post-infectious immunopathology.

https: Swww. hsj.cooulk/acute-careenclusive-national-alert-as-coronavires telated- condition-may-ba-

emerging-in-children Ta96.anick

jeYHLIE i

From: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]" D
Date: Sunday, 26 April 2020 at 19:52

To: Victor Dzau <N Denunas.edie=, George Gao
. Richard Harchen

e e e — bt B e L e

fbﬂﬁhﬂmqu ji aty " Mﬂ@mﬁmm?
“ "McGinnis, J. Michael” <MMeGinnisa s sdu,




. "Mun, Jenny" <IMuniénas edie,

Subject: RE: NAS Annuzl Meeting Session on COVID-19 — Information regarding vour
Saturday April 25 participation

It was a real pleasure to join all of you on this important session. Many thanks for
inviting me.

Anthany 3. Fauci, MD

DHrector

Hational Instifute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Bullding 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Mational Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone

FAX: (301) 496-4409
E-mail

Tha information in this e-mall and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this @-mail In error please inform the sendeor and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,

Fram: Dzau, Victor ). <VDzadEnas. edu=
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 3:55 PM
To: George GAD

[ e
Ce: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] RS i
; Hannon,

. et e b R T ST
Emma <EHannon@nas.edu»: Conrad, Patricia (MIH/N1AID) [E]
ben tinker@enn. com;

Amanda Sealy@cnn cony Naal Khairzada @turner com; Tia. Miller@turnsr.com; -

McGinnis, J. Michael <vMeGinnis@nasedis; T 8 = ; Mun, Jerny
R ; haia.bally @repl.nel
Subject: Re: MAS Annual Meeting Session on COVID-19 — Information regarding your Saturday April 25

participation

Dear Jeremy., Tony, Sanjay, George, Susan and Richard,

Thank you so much for your superh contributions, It was a spectacular session- a truly inspinng
one. | am grateful to all of you.

Hope to see you soon,

Warmest regards,

Victor



On Apr 25, 2020, a1 1:22 PM, George GAO s wrote:

I am waiting for being connected and will use slides which were sent to your office
George

A | # AiPhone

F 2020548248, 01:49, Dzau, YVictor J. <VDeui nas.edu>
5l

Dear leremy, Tomy, Sanjay, Gearge, Susan, and Richard,

I'riv rzally fooking farwand 1o this panel on COVID-194T the NAS Annual

Me=ting on Saturday, April 25" at 2:00-3:30 pm ET. There is tremendous
exctement and enthusiasm, and registration iz through the roof.

| am sending this note to do a last minute check to see if there is anything you
need from ma. | also want to check whether you are planning to use slides.
Will you be sending your slides Lo us 10 projeck or use the share screen
feature to advance vour own slides? Regardless, it would be helpful {0 me i

you could send me your slides for my preparation.

| would preatly appreciate it If vou would respond to this emall,

Best,
Wichor

PS, R my special assistant, will be sending vou additional
infarmation about the session logistics shorthy,

From: Dzau, Victor ). <¥Drau inas édus

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 11:.01 AM
To: Mun, Jenny <IMuni@ nas edu=> SIS
[Bletoa L e — =X




; "ben.tinker@cnn.com’ <ben.tinker@cnn.com>;

'Amanda.Sealy@cnn.com’ <Amanda. Sealyii cnn coms;
'Ne=l. Khairzada@turner.com' <Neel Khairzada @turner.coms;
Tia.Miller@turner.corm’ <Tla.Miller @turner.com=; "hujr@chinacde.cn'

Subject: RE: NAS Annual Mesting Session on COVID-19 - Infarmation
regarding your Saturday April 25 particlpation

Dear all.

Thank you For agreeing to participate in a special late breaking session

on the COVID-19 pandemic at the NAS annual meeting. Knowing how
busy vou are, [ am sending this email i lew of aeall 1o prepare: tor the
SELETON.

A vou Know, this 15 o %90 minuie session which-aims o provide our
audience with deeper insights inta the latest developmenis in the
COVID-1Y response, | plan to hold an engaging discussion that covers
the whole expenence on dealing with this pandemic - from LS 1o
international, (o preparedness and response, the hiology of the virus, the
state of diagnostic. treatment and vaecine development, and the
inporance of commipycation.

I will begm the session by providing briel (-3 nin) opening remarks
describing the eircumstanees of the pandemic. Then, 1 will introduce the
panelists and vou will each have 7 minutes to provide remarks. Y ou
may use a [imited number of shides for illustration. | hope that each
panelist will provide their own perspective and speak to the issues
proposed below

o Jeremy Farrar will discuss the global response to the p:nd:‘:m:ic,
drawing from his experience as a global leader, the chair of the
Scientific Advisory Group for the WHO's R&D Blueprint and as
a member of the Global Preparedness Moniloning Board,

e Tony Fauci will discuss the US pandemic and provide his
perspective as a member of the White House Coronavirus Task
Force addressing the 2001 9-20) coronavinis pandemic:

= (feorge Gao will discuss China’s response to the pandemc and
lessons leamed for the rest of the globe,

* Susan Weiss will discuss the viral characteristics of SARS
COV2 | insights into its pathobiology, immunity and
development of a pan-CoV antiviral,

e Richard Hatchett will diseuss the development of new vaccines
and trestments against COVID- 19,

» Sanjay Gupta will comment on the health system résponse 1o the
pandemic and challenges relaled W communication and public
engagement in responding to COVID-19.



Following remarks from ench panelist, we will have a moderaed
discussion amongst ourselves - | will ask vou a set of questions (15
mins} and then we will ke questions from the weh {25 mms) To
prepare me to be your moderator, please send me any questions you
woald like me sk vou. For those of yvou who would like to have a
prep call, please let me know and 1will set it up.

Best,
Victor

From: Mun, Jenmny
sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 10:56 AM
To:

Ce: Dzaw, Victor J, :=: Mun, lenny ; Hannon, Emma |

‘hen tinker@cnncom' | "Amanda Sealy @ cnn.com’
i 'Neel.Khairzada@turner.com’ ; 'Tia.Miller@turner.com’
Subject: NAS Annual Mecting Session on COVID-19 — Information regarding

your Saturday April 25 participation

Dezr Speakers,

| am the logistical contact for the COVID-19 session that will be held as part of
the Annual Meeting (online) program on Saturday, April 25 at 2:00 pm EOT
Thank you far agreeing to participate in this session, To help you with your
planning, | have provided additional details below.

Flease note that the session will be lve webcast and the general public will
also be able towatch the session. Video from the session will also be
uploaded on the NAS YouTube channel

(hitps/fwww youtube comjuser/theNASciences) aftar the meeting. We will
need to obtain signed speaker release forms for yvour participation in this
spesion. | have attached the speaker release form for your review and
submission. Plaase return the signed speaker release form by Monday, April
i3,

Session speakers are asked to connect 30 minutes prior to the session start
time (by Saturday, April 15 at 1;30 pm EDT) o allow the technical staff to
check connectons and prepare for the session. Details on how to connect will

be sent before the meeting.

We will list vou inoar promaotional materials as nated below. IF this is
incorrect, please let me know.



Anthony 5. Faudi, Director, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases

lereémy Farrear, Director, Welcome Trust

Genrge F. Gao, Director-General, Chinese Center for Disease Control &
Presventian

Sanjay Gupla, Chief Medical Correspondent, CHNN

Richard J. Hatchett, CEQ, Coalition for Epidemic Prepared ness Innovations
Susan R. Weiss, Professor of Microbiology, Parelman School of Medicine,
University of Pennsylvania

Since many of us have moved to remote work environments, you may
already be proficient with Zoom and other online mesting/callaboration
applications. | am attaching a "speaker guidelines' file'in case you have any

guestions oa how best to prepare for and stage your remote talk, We have
technical staff available to help you become familiar with Zoom and its
spitings — such as "sharing your screen” [if you have slide presentations that
need to be shown during your Lalk), We can arrange for a training session this
week or next week. If you would like to schedule a session, please et me
kniow as soon as possible.

Dr. Dzau's office will be in towuch regarding the agenda for this session. i you
hawe any other questions, please let me know.

Regards, Jenny

LR AL R R AR LN LR L RN ERSE R T R LR ]
Jenmoy dMun
lembership Director

National Academy of Sciences
LN Ll



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 18:45:27 +0000

To: e B e ]
o =i |

Subject: SHL review

OKAY, so here 1s something even better than having Brad Pitt portray me on
SNL. Itisa recent review of Pitt’s performance in which the TV reviewer said :

“Kicking things off, the Oscar winner dropped jaws during the cold open with
his monologue about Fresident Donald Trump's recent {2nd conceming)
comments about COVID-18,

"Good evening, I'm Dr. Anthony Fauci," Pitt began his monologue and locked
nearly identical to the director of the National Institule of Allergy and Infectious
Diseases.”

Someone said Pitt looked “nearly identical” to me. Yikes!! &

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
The information in this a-mail and amy of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
infarmation. It should not bie used by anyone wha iz not the original intendad recipient. IF youo
have receivad this e-mall In error pleasa inform the sender and delate it from your mallbox or any
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

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 18:37:57 +0000
To: Barnes, Freddiz
Subject: RE: Appreciation
Freddie:
Many thanks for your kind note. Itis much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tony

Anthooy 3. Fauci, MD

Director

Hational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, MSC 2520

National Institutes of Heallth

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail:
The information in this e-mall and any of itz attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. 1fyou
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

From: Barnes, Freddie <freddie.barnes@nodps. govs
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 10.48 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] B er -

Subject: Appreciation

Dr. Fauci | just wanted to express my profound apareciation to you for your work during this COVID-19
pandemic. | especially appreciate how you have spent considerable time and capital reaching out to the
Black and brown communities. | saw exerts of your snapchat with Will Smith and saw nearly all of your
interview on the Breakfast Club. | regret | have ta send an emall to you re this matter But this is the
day we [ve in. Minority communities confinue to be over-looked in crises and the impact of such crises
on their respective communities. For you to be intentional about keeping the minority communities in
the loop is commendable, especially since these communities will be absorbing the disproportionate
share of the sicknesses and deaths coming from COVID-19.

Thanks for all of what your are doing in keeping the naton infarmed. Thanks for informing based on the
facts, data, and truth.

Take care and "Cover your six.”




&mﬁmmmmmmﬂ from B address. may be ssbpect i tha Hmﬂlﬂu‘nl’l. Putdc Records Law &g may be dsciomed 1o 1hid
partes by an.outhorized state oficial



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 13:29:53 +0000
To: Adames, Jerome (HHS/0ASH) S Giroir, Brett
|HHS/OASH]

Ce:

Subject: RE: High touch points

From; Adarms, Jerome (HHS/CASH) [ -
sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 7:37 AW

To: Fauc, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (] IR Girarr, Brett
(HHS/OASH) -

)
Subject: Fwd: High touch paints

Please sea shart thread below. Senator Young reached out ta me about this and | forwarded to CDC, Az
| mention & Se—a e et L e Ay LT e S
[ ——————————— ]
B Thoughts?

lerome

VADM Jerome Adams
20th US Surgeon General

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Adams, Jerome [HHS/OASH)" [T i -

Date: May 3, 2020 at 7:32:46 AM EDT

To: “lernigan, Daniel B, [COC/DOID/NCIRD/ID)" »
Ce: "Schuchat, Anna MD (CDC/OD)"

Subject: Re: High touch points

Thank

Please keap me posted. And should | refer the senator to you or someone at COC toclose
the loop?

Thanks!

i



YADM Jerome Adams
20th US Surgeon General

On May 2, 2020, at 7:08 PM, Jernigan, Daniel B. [CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ID)
[ > wrote:

ADM Adams:
Thanks for sending this. There has been a lot of guidance on disinfection and
cleaning, notably some very recent callaborative wark we have dane with

L5 L 1

o Wi HiY 0 R FYHIT Ly DEEN-

T Cods Lt LR 2, L ALARATE LAY L2 2 L1 =L
guldance. htmlf. Attached are two documents focused on re-opening America
with emphasis on cleaning and disinfection, including high-touch surfaces.
Also below are a number of websiles that address cleaning and disinfection
which palnt gut the Importance of disinfecting high-touch locatkans like
doorknabs, They give puidance how to clean them, but they don’t address
methods for wsing a paper towel or Kleenex to first turn the knob and then

discard the towe!. |
e e
Thanks

Dan.

Daniel 8. femigan, MD MPH

Directar, Influenza Divisicn; HHS COC Lead, FEMA-HHS COVID-19 Response
Captain, USPHS (RET)

National Center for Immunization and Respiratory Diseases

Centers tor Disease Control and Prevention

1500 Chifton Rd NE, Atlanta, GA 30329

Phene EENEEINEE) . Co! NS
IR v, coc.zov/flu

https:/fwww cde pov/coronavirus/ 201 9-neov/community /disinfecting-
| ~facility Hbml

httpsy fwowew cdc.gov/coronaviru s/ 2019-ncov/orevent - getting -

sick/disinfacti our-home htmi

hitpssf e cde oy oominavirus/ 201 9-neoy comimunityfdisinfecting

bullding-facility-H.pdf

From: Adams, Jerome (HHS/0ASH) [

Sent: Friday, May 1, 20205:35PM

To: Jermigan, Daniel B, (COC/DDID/NCIRD/D) RS -
Ce: Schuchat, Anne MD (CDC/0D) <TETNIE -

Subject: High touch points



Dr. lermigan,

| got a message from a Senator asking why we didn’t have specific reopening
recommendations for “hizh touch” points like door knobs/ handles/ elevator
buttons. The Senator stared that I s

I teld him I'd follow up with CDC, 8

P Would appreciate your feedback on this.

Jerome

VADM Jeromie Adams, MDD, MPH
20 ULS. Surgeon General

<Reopening America_Guidance.pdf>
<ReQpening_America_Cleaning_Disinfection_Decision_Tool.pdf=



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 22:37:05 +0000

Ta: Hahn, Stepher:Debi Birs;Redfield, Rebert R. [COC/O0):Verma, Seema {CMS/0A)
Subject: RE: Serology Studies in Germary

Thanks, Steve!

Anthory 5. Fauel, MD
Director
HNational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Dissases
Building 31, Room 7A-03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2520
Hatfional Institutes of Health
MD 20892-2520

| and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who i3 not the ariginal intended recipient. If you
have received Lhis e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National lnstitute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not exprezsly made on
behal of the NIAID by ona of its represontatives.

From: Hahn, Stephen [N~

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 &:34 PM

To: Debi Bir U S HE)>; Redfield, Rosert . (CDC/0D) SRS,

Seema (CMS/DA) 3 Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NI&ID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: Serology Studies in Germany

Interesting information from Germany

From: Shuren, it <S>

Date: April 30, 2020 at 5:46:27 PM EDT

To: Hahn, Stephen <INEEIE -, shah, Anand I i) -, Lenihan, Keagan
(IS, Guram, jeet SINNINNNNNNIENS-, Aom, Colin

Subject: Serology Studies in Germarny

Fysa regarding serology studies being conducted in Germany, including status of tests ta be used for

those studies. This is the follow up to what | sent you last week. [ i
e e e ———
e ——a



Fram: Hoshi, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 3:17 PM
To: Shuren,

Ce: Nalubola, Ritu Lovati, Claudia (FSN)* :
O'Leary, Brendan >; Torres, Melissa & '
stenzel, Timothy

Subject: FW: PLEASE REVIEW >> Mesting Nates - Call with [0S







Thank you,
Ryan

Ryan A Hoshi, Ph.D,
ley Analyat | Centar for Devicas and Radiclogical Health | SIS | phone
mosile SO

U.S. FOOD & DRUG

ADMINISTHEATION

LB CUmiamer sReACE b A Ser D

T - N R P T s [ Ll el FTT T e e EPed o arraneTRR B e B e

plick here far sy



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Mon, 27 Apr 2020 14:14:36 +0000
To: Halkovich, Townshend Connie
Subject: RE: Appreciation to my hero--Dr, Fauci-our country's voice of reason n these

unsettling, uncertain times--We NEED YOUII| Please don't leave us now when we need you most 1]

Connie:

Many thanks for your kind note. Much appreciated.
Best regards,
Tany

Anthony 3. Fauci, MD

Directar

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Discases
Buliding 31, Roem TA-03

31 Ceanter Drive, MSC 2520

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

benhal of the NMIAID by onae of it represeniatives.

Fram: Halkovich, Townshend Connie SRR i

sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/MIAID) [E] SR>

Cc: Halkovich, Townshend Connie (FDA/OC) B

Subject: RE: Appredation to my hero--Dr, Fauci—our country’s voice of reason in these unsettling,
uncertain times--We NEED YOUIIT Piease don't leave us now when we need you most 1]

Where iz Dr. Fauci?

| know where Dr, Faucl is—1 saw him on SNL—remarcably he looked like Brad Pitt—escept [to many of
us] Or. Fauci is better looking. Smile, wink Why? We look with our hearts

| remember someone asked Dr. Fauci [0 jest] who would he like to represent lim in a mavee.,.Dr. F, said
Brad Pitt. Well—Dr. F. ¥Your dream sugzestion came true. But, in many of our hearts—MNO ONE can take
the place of our beloved, well respected, honored O, Anthony Fauclili]

God Bless America, God Bless Dr. Fauc 111

From: Halkovich, Townshend Connie <0

Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 11:06 A



To: ‘anthony.fauci@nih.gov'
Ce: Halkovich, Townshand Connie <Constance. Halkovich&fda_ hhs govs
Subject: Appreciation

Dear Dr. Fauck:

=g faremost—pleass keep yoursell healthy...get more rest than 3 hrs/night, &) Why? We need youl
THANK YOU for all your very informative updates. YOU are voice of reason...in time of coronavires
fear...you give us hope...saying that action is what is needed.not fear!

You are someone we can be proud of. you provide service we can count onlill

God bless You & Your Family!!!

Wormest Regards fram:
Connic Leigh Townshend Halkovich, managemen anays, aiv-ssr-onzs,

#FDASOIMT/DIO Proud: People & Service you can count onl

My wWish A UL Peace, Leve, Laugher — Biessag 2 work whith CARLT Abe pincamid TToIve oaog ol hispy o Dby o oore Jhe™H
D) ! ot R nCEs —Hinne o0 wiet! with pow, petr—(f nel, precend T4,

T Misaien: Responiible for profecting quiic death op emsanng sofete =fioacwsecuiny of iwean & wed diugy, ol poducts, mept
devies, our nabiea's fooad suppfy, cosmetics & prooiady tenf emils rodiation

DD Mlssior:-Prawde eacellent dmplemerradion, aperation. mamtenaace of IT eqwipment, services] to promole FOA"S Public
Health Mission.

PO Vislom: Prowide stote-gf-the-art (T serices-mclesie of surroonding polcy, plamndag, customer service, integration, &
avEsIght necessory o make the misson swuoressi & sustainohie,




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

Sent: Tue, 5 May 2020 21:58:55 +0000
Ta: Adams, lerome (HHS/0ASH]
Subject: RE: Update on Sara Alert

What do you mean by e
= = =

Anthany 5. Fauci, MD

Director

HNational Institute of Allergy &nd Infectious Diseases

Bullding 31, Room FA-03

31 Center Drive, MEC 2520

Hatienal Institutes of Health

Bethesds, MO 20892-2520

Phons:

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
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender’s own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

Fram: Adams, Jerome (HH5/OASH) I miis) -

Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Birx, Deborah L. EOP/NSC <l Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
i e

Subject: FW: Update on Sara Alert
Importance: High

Jerome
VADM lerome Adams, MO, MPH
20™ U5, Surgeon General

From: Jarris, Paul (NS>

Sent: Friday, May 1, 2020 7:29 PM

To: Adams, lerome (HHS/OASH)
Ce: Wright, Janet (HHS/0ASH)




Subject: Update on Sara Alert
Importance: High

Cear Jerome,

| hope you are well. Thank you for all you are doing 1o represent public health and our nation. 11 is very
comforting knowing you are informing the nations COVID-19 response,

| warted to give you an update on called Sara Alert, the software program | am leading at MITRE. Sara
Alertis heing provided free of any costs and deployed in state, tribal, and focal health departments to
support public health in contact tracing and active monitoring of individuals in isolation and quarantine.
We are engaged with ASTHO, NACCHD, C5TE, and the application is hosted live on APHL's AlMS
platfarm. Sara &lert officially launched on &pril 3 and is currently supporting multiple jurisdictions
including Commonwealth of the Morthern Mariana Islands, Danbury, CT, and the State of Arkansas. It is
also being rolled out in Washington, Arlzona, Pennsylvania, Virginia, Maine and Vermont. We are getting
ready to launch in additional jurisdictions over the next couple of weeks.

We have recently responded to guastions we were told came from the White House so lwanted to

make sure you have background materials, | imagine you are the person that the President and Vice
President would turn to for infermation. | am happy te arrange any briefing materials or deme that

would be helpful for you to respond.

As | mentioned previouwsly, Sara Alert is a standards-based, open source tool that autormates the pracess
of monitoring individuals exposed to or infected with COVID-19 {or ary disease, it's configurable] —and
will serve as an enduring national resource to contain disease. Sara Alert is free for use by public health
organizations,

Best wishes 1o you. 3tay healthy for all af us.

Paul

ABOUT SARA ALERT

In response to the COVID-19 pandemic, the MITRE Corporation, a not-for-profit that works in the public
interest, developed Sara Alert, a standards-based, open source tool in partnership with national public
health organizations. 5ara Alert automates the process of monitoring individuals exposed to or infected
with COVID-19 {or any disease, iU's configurable) — and will serve as an enduring national resource 1o
contzin disease. Sara Alert is free for use by public health organizations.

+ Sara Alert allows public health officials to import and enroll individuals {or households) at risk of
developing ar Infected with COVID-19,
# |ndividuals enter their symptoms daily via web, text, email or phone, allowing public kealth
officials to focus on high risk and non-reporting individuals.
= The web-based tool enables increased efficiency in tracking cases, leading to earlier
contalnment of the virus and reduction of burden on public health resources.
= Sara Alert 15 a mational system and allows transferal of monitorees across jurisdictions for tighter
conkact tracing.
Sara alert launched on April 3 and is now supporting multiple jurisdictions.
Sara Alert YouTube Video: hitps:/youtu bei0xAuMag-HA




Paul £. Jarris, MO, MBA

Chief Medical Advisor

Health Transformation Center
MITRE Corporation

e o

W Waile




From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 3 May 2020 17:45:26 0000
T Lane, ClIiff {MIK/NIAID) [E]:Collins, Francis {NIH/0D] [E]

: Lowy, Douglas {NIH/NCI) [El:Mascala, John [MIH/VRC] [E]
Subject: RE: Gallo and OPY

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
have rocelved this e-mail in error please inform the sendor and delete it from your maillbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases [NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives.

From: Lane, CIiff (NIH/NIAID) [E] S isie -

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Colling, Francis (MIH/OD] [E] =

Cc: Lowy, Douglas (NIH/NCI] [E] ; Faucl, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]
; Mascola, John {NIH/VRC) [E] R

subject: Re: Gallo and OFV

Francis,

CHFF

On May 3, 2020, at 12:55 PM, Collins, Francis {NIH/DD) [E] BN wraote:

Hi all,



I'm a bit at a loss to know how to respond to Bob Gallo. [ i
e e e )
[ I R e——— )

Francis

From: Gallo, Robert SIS

Sent: Sunday, May 3, 2020 12:07 PM

To: Calling, Francis (NIH/OD) (€]

Subject: RE: Your query to Dr. Kadlac
Dear Francis,

It was a pleasure ta hear fram you, and yes, it has been a long time since we met or
even spoke. Moons ago | was set to write to you after reading your wonderful
book, but | ended up instead speaking with othars about it. | should add at this
point that | did not quickly respond to your emall of a few days ago because |
simply missed it.

Itis true that | strongly suggest that 0PV be quickly {already it is niot guickly)
brought forward for induction of astrong innate immune response Lo prevent of
markedly reduce SARS-CoV-2 intection and/or severity until the field obtains a
proven safe and efficacious vaccine producing a long lasting, adaptive Immunity.
OPY 15 very safe inotahly for OPY 1 and 3 as bOPY which we will use and
completely safein a vaccinated population), simpfe, cheap, rather obvious, yet
unique among the massive number of vaccines many (maybe most) of which are
the same or at least if not exactly the same asming at the same mechanism
(targeting the spike and searching for the putative correlate of neutralizing Abs. ).

O should wark for a few monthe and possibly longer. Also it should be working
multiple times so | think could cover more than a few manths, giving us time fora
proven vaccine of adaptive immunity, which might be very long lasting as is hoped

In the main the WHO comments are correct, Of course we sought and have letters
of support from them as well as from many others. Though they are again
suppartive in their notes to you, there is one item that surprises me. They add
that there was no clinical efficacy results as yet, They know or certainly should
know that there is plenty of dinical data for this concept with BCG, OFV, and live
Measles vaccine, Needless tosay this is what turned me on during our regular
Global Virus Network (GYN)conference calls. (Incidentally GVN is an organization |
have thought of bringing to your attention, | think you would find it impressive and
useful). | would be happy to share with you the clinical observations with OPY if
you wish.



| would like to take a small diversion, but | suspect you are aware of these things.
My colleagues and | respect the WHO because of its representation and because
we have colleagues/friends there as well. However, sometimes bureaucracy of a
massive degree leads to inaction or even much worse-- pofitical expediency. | won't
bother you with details of these unless you ask, but | had such experiences with
HTLV-1 which we discovered in 1980 as the 1% human retrovirus and which cause
not only the highest incidence of cancer (% of infections) of any virus and other
fatal diseases as well but mainly in less developed countries (plus Japan) and again
with HIV in 1984. Behavior was not beneficial Perhaps it will be of relevance in the
future because a few at WHD tock a position to remove OPV [5abin) in favor of IPY
{5alk) in their polio eradication scheme. It was a huge failure. As my FDA
collaborator, Konstantin Chumakov, says “Blessed be Bill Gates” because he saved
OPY and saved the day and in so doing has produced a still better OPV.

There is indeed data also for BCG as well as live Measles though | know less of the
latter. BCG is less available, requires injection, harder to make, not as safe, and we
think unlikely to be as effective as OPV, Nonetheless, we favor its use too, The
mechanisms will be similar.

You asked whether monkey trials are planned. For several reasons definitaly not --
though we are planning some monkey experiments, but not large enough for
“clinical® conclusions. The main reasons are: 1) cost; 2] that billions not thousands
or millions have received OPV safely and in our collective view {and we know the
studies pretty well) protection has been clinically shown; 3) In a pandemic we
wished to mowve quickly (so far we must say that has not been achieved). A typical
monkey vaccine study will take time, but 4| in this case it would be a huge amount
of lost time as monkeys require great doses of polio for infection and monkeys
have ta be trained to drink their orange juice. It would be hard to imagine that such
studies would even give us useful information.

On a final digression Francis | have had 36 years of on/off experiences with
glycosylated spike proteins—their analyses immunologically and especialby
regarding use in vaccines and developing neutralizing Abs. | believe it will be a
mistake to put most eggs in that basket. The risks; shortened antibody half life; 2}
protection NOT correlating with neutralizing Abs; 3] sometimes hazards from them,
Admittadly, they might work, but | trust and hope that not everything (s going in
this bag. If you wish to discuss this again | will be available.

Finally, | hd no idea you wera into vaccines or SARS-2 nor any part of CoVID-19
disease, but | am very happy to learn this.

Thanks.



Bob Gallo

From: Collins, Francis {NIH/OD) [E] B -
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 500 PM

To: Gallo, Robert NN -

Ce: Dishrow, Gary (O5/ASPR/BARDA) SIS >; Kadiec, Rabert
{os/aspr/10) I >; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
SN > Shuy, Bryan (05/ASPR/O] IINRNNNRNIEE. >, ohnson,
Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA) IR, Mascala, John [NIH/VRC) [E]

: Lane, CHFF (NIH/NLAID) [£] I s

Subject: Your guery to Dr. Kadle:

CAUTION; This message origisand fiom o men UMD, UMSGM, FPE, or UMMS cmnil syseo. Whether the
sender i kown or not knovwn, hover orcr any links bofore clicking and use caution opering altachimznis.

Dear Bob,

It's been quite a while since we've chatted. Bob Kadlec asked me to respond to
your query about the possible use of OPV to activate innate immunity and provide
COVID-1% protection. Has this been tested in a non-human primate model? | note
the recommendation below that says a clinical trial is planned — can you tell me
moare about that?

As you can imagine, we are all flat out on the vaccine development pathway!
Francis

The use of oral polio vaccine (OPV) to prevent SARS-CoV2 (Polio Eradication
Campaign)

There is no evidence that oral poliovirus vaccine (OPV) protects peopla against
infection with COVID-19 virus.

A clinical trial addressing this question is planned in the USA, and WHO will
evaluate the evidence when it is available.

In the absence of evidence, WHO does not recommend OPY vaccination for the
prevention of COVID-19. WHO continues to recommend OPV as part of essential
immunization services to prevent poliomyelitis and as part of global palio
eradication efforts.

There are experimental signa's from various studies over the years that OPV has
non-specific effects on the immune system, These effects have not bean well
characterized and their clinical relevance is unknown. Such nan-specific effects may



not be limited to OPY, as other live vaccines have also been assodated with non-
specific protective effects (such as BOG vaccine against tuberculogis). Nonlive
vaccines in contrast do not seem to have the same effects.

The exact mechanism of non-specific protection induced by live vaccines needs to
be elucidated further. Clinical studies could begin immediately because the
vaccines in question are licenied and have an excellent safety record. Clinical trials
involving off-label use of various drugs licensed for ather indications are currently
underway. The existing scientific rationale suggests that the same should be done
far OPY and other live vaccines. A study is currently being discussed with various
partners and vaccine manufacturers, including the US FDA, the outcomes of which
will be carefully assessed to determine potential use in the context of the spread of
SARS-CoV'2 until the time when specific vaccines and antiviral therapies are ready.

From: Kadlec, Robert (OS/ASPRAD| i)

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Gallo, Robert ENNNIINEES: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
<TII); Tabak, Liwrence (NIH/OD) [E] SRR eI Shuy,
Bryan (05/ASPA/IO) RN -

Subject: Re: Respone

Dr Gallo thank you for your note and | appreciate you reaching out to me. | have copied Dr
Collins and Or Tabak to consider the ACTIV forum they have created to bring industry
academia and government to consider scientific base approaches That yvou have
described. Dr Coflins has orgamzed a vaccine group and | assess could be the best and
fastest place to discuss vour concept. | am sure they will connect with you soonest

Best

Bob Kadiec.

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2020, at 10:02 AM, Gallo, Robert 00 (06 -

wrote:

Dear Dr. Kaldec,

| have not heard from you in over a week. You mentioned getting back
to me ina day or two. Time is passing. | am asking you to look at OPV 1
plus 3 serotypes as a bivalent, completely safe vaccine with powerful
stimulation of innate immunity lasting several weeks , which can be
given a second or third time, and with a historical track record of



preventing other infections from entirely different RNA viruses (such as
protecting against influenza). Therefore, it should be really helpful for
some months, and | think get us past a second wave of SARS-Cov-2,
and help people return to work safely. | don't understand delays or
apparent lack of interest. Who can possibly be against this? If you hear
of hypothetical problems we can show you that these are false, Just
ask the guestions, and we can give you the evidence,

However, no answer from you suggests no interest and must guickly
make alternative pathways. | am though guite surprised and fear you
are receiving "fake news” if you will pardon the expression. Some have
been against this who defend their old and failed position on polio
eradication with their promaotion of the use of the inactivated palio
virus vaccine. Please note that in the US between 1962 and 1985 we
received [safely) the oral polio (OPV), Maoreover, if vaccinated already
there has not been a single case of a complication and BILLIONS have
receivied it. No it will not last long as innate Immunity |5 short lived, but
we stronghy believe that we can break the back of the SARS-CoVID-2
spread. Also note that this is what Bill Gates is doing now in India and
much of the Eastern hemisphere.

There are countries outside the LS wanting to move fast on this, We
are waiting for your reply.

Robert Galle

Director, Institute of Human Virology,

Professor of Medicine and Professor of Microbiology,
LIMEB, School of Medicine, Baltimore,

And
Co-faunder and Interpnational Science Advisor of the Global Virws
Metwork (GYM)



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sant: Thu, 30 Apr 2020 15:17:01 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E],Mascala, John (NIH/VRC) [E]:Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID)
[E]

Cc: Tabak, Lawrenze (MNIH/DD) [E]

Subject: RE: Respone

Francis:

Thanks for the note, | will let Cliff speak for himself, T =&

but | will let him speak for himself. We can discuss further if
you wish.
Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31. Room TA-03

31 Canter Drive, M5C 2520

Nationa! Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20892-2520

Phane:
FAX: (301) 496-2409
E-mail;
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
Infarmation. It should not be used by anyone whao is not the original intended rezipient. If you
have recaived this e-mail in error please inform the sender and deolete it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The Natlonal Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shali not
accept liahility for any statements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its repraseniatives.




From: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] i

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E] NS ~; Lane, Cliff (NIH/NIAID) |E]
R Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NisID) (€] IR -

Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/0D) [£] SRt -

Subject; FW; Respone

Hi lahn, Cliff, and Tony,

ignore the silly part of the message befow, where IR
. But let me ask you guys whether RIS

Franicis

From: Collins, Eranicis (NIH/0D) [E]
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Kadlec, Robert (0S/ASPR/10) IR
Ce: Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E] SESRENNNIE -~ Shuy, Bryan (0S/ASPRAO)

: Disbrow, Gary [O5/ASPR/BARDA) i = johnson, Alfred
INtH/0D) [E] [

Subject: RE: Respone

Baob,

Dropping Bob Gallo from the thread, but adding Gary and Robert. s
e e s e )
— - ————————

Flease advise

Francis

From: Kadlec, Robart [DS/ASER/10)
Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 10:28 AM

To: Gallo, Robert it >, Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] S
Tabak, Lawrence (NiH/OD) [E] 000 i, Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/IO)

Subject; Re: Respone

Or Gallo thank you for your nate and | appreciate you reaching out to me. | have copled Dr Collins and
Dr Tabak to consider the ACTIV forum they have created to bring industry academia and government to
consider sclentific base approaches That you have described. Dr Collins bas organized & vaccine group
and | assess could be the best and fastest place to discuss your concept. §am sure they will connect
with you soonest



Bast

Bob Kadlec.

Sant from my iPhone

On Apr 30, 2020, at 10:02 AM, Callo, Robert [0 i) = wrote:

Dear Dr. Kaldec,

| have not heard from you in over a week. You mentioned getting back to me in a
day or two. Time is passing. | am asking you to look at OPV 1 plus 3 serotypes as a
bivalent, completely safe vaccine with powerful stimulation of innate immunity
lasting several weeks , which can be given a second or third time, and with a
historical track record of preventing other infections from entirely different RNA
wviruses (such as protecting against influenza). Therefore, it should be really helpful
far some months, and | think get us past a second wave of SARS-CoV-2, and help
people return to work safely. | don't understand delays or apparent lack of interest,
Who can possibly be 2gainst this? I you hear of hypothetical problems we can
show you that these are false. Just ask the questions, and we can give you the
evidence.

However, no answer from you suggests no interest and must quickly make
alternative pathways. | am though quite surprised and fear you are receiving “fake
news"” If you will pardon the expression. Some have been against this who defend
their old and failed position on polio eradication with their promotion of the use of
the inactivated polio virus vaccine. Please note that in the US between 1962 and
1985 we received (safely] the oral polio (OPV). Moreover, if vaccinated already
there has not been a single case of a complication and BILLIONS have received it.
Mo it will not last long as innate immunity is short lived, but we strongly believe
that we can break the back of the SARS-CaVID-2 spread. Also note that this is what
Bill Gates is deing now in India and much of the Eastern hemisphere,

There are countries outside the US wanting to move fast on this. We are waiting for
vour rephy.

Robert Galle

Director, Institute of Human Virology,

Professor of Medicine and Professor of Microbiology,
um B, school of Medicine, Bakimore,



And
Co-founder and International Science Advisor of the Global Virus Network (GVN]



From:

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 13:39:44 -0400

To: Billet, Courtney (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Subject: Fwd: ASE: For review ASAP; draft Sec. Azar Bemdesivir statement
Attachments: £ 29 20 remedesivir doox, ATTO0001 htm

Cannot do right now. Go without me

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Billet, Courtney (NTH/NIAID) [E]" B i
Date: April 29, 2020 at 1:11:19 PM EDT

Tuo: "Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]"
Ce: "Routh, Jennifer (NIH/NIAID] [E]"
(NIH/NIAILD) [E["

. "Stover, Kathy
"Lane, Chff (NIH/NIAIL) |EJ"

. "Marston, Hilary (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

. "Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

. "Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E]"

Subject: ASF: For review ASAP: draft Sec. Azar Remdesivir statement

From: Fritz, Craig (NIH/00) [€) DR G
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Billet, Courtmey (NIH/NIAID] [ET SRR & >; Stover, Kathy (NIH/NIAID) [E]
) Fouth, Jenn fer (NIH/NIAID) (€] [T MRS >

Ce: Burklow, John (NIH/OD) [E] I BIE : Myles, Renate (NIH/OD) |E]
I Fine, Amanda (NiH/0D) €] IS ; Wojtowicz,
Emima (NIHOD) [E] IS - ; NIH News Clearance (NIH/OD)

=NIHMewsClearance@mailnih.gowv=
Subject: F'W: For review ASAF: dratt Sec. Azar Remdesivir statement
Importance: High

Hiall = please let us know if vou have any comments to the attached,

Thanksi
Craig



From: Brennan, Patrick (05/ASPA) [ e

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 10:33 AM
To: Fritz, Craig (NIH/0D) [E] DB . Burkiow, lohn [NIH/OD) [E]
T >; Myles, Renate (NiH/0D) [€] IR Fine,
Amanda (NIH/OD) [E] TEENE-; Wojtowicz, Emma (NIH/OD) [E]
S, Charrow, Robert (HHS/OGC)

Cc: Pence, Laura (HHS/ASLI ISR -, Hall, Bill (HHS/ASPA)
 Pratt, Michael |05/AsPA) [RIINSINNNNNNNERE] >, Blakeman,
Scott (05/ASPA|

Subject: For review ASAP: draft Sec. Bzar Remndesivir statement

MIH and Mr. Charrow,

Below and In the attached is 3 draft statemant from the Secretary regarding the
Remdesivir trial = please let me know as soon asyou can if this looks OK. (I pulled the
frontrnatter from the NIH press release.] Thank you!

- Patrick

Patrick Brennan
Director of Speechwriting

Department of Health and Human Services

Office: (0N | el SIS



Frony Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Wed, 29 Apr 2020 01:56:42 +0000

To: e

Aubject: P DRAFT document for WH Briefing Tomorrow

Attachments: Development-Medical-Countermeasures-WH-Briefing 29 April.pptx
Here it is.

From: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] IR -

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 8:08 FM
To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/N1AI0) [E]
Subject: FW: DRAFT document for WH Briefing Tomorrow

Hi Tony,

| called Paul to
e —— |
e e i

Francis

From: Mango, Paul (HHS/105) <SR-

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2020 7:26 FM

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [E] B8l Kadlec, Robert (05/ASPR/I0)
O -, Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] SERE >, Marks,
Peter (FDA/CBER] I woodcock, Janet (FOA/CDER)

; Tromberg, Bruce (NIH/NIBIB) [E] I

Subject: DRAFT decument for WH Briefing Tomorrow

Thank you all for your timely responses for contributions to this today, Please give this a look
and let us know if there is anything glaringly out of place. We will have time to address edits
during and after our 330am check in tomorrow, The Secretary may or may not use page 1
during his introductory remarks.

O



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 18:14:04 +D000
To: Gibbons, Gary (NIH/NHLB) [E]
Ce: Koroshetz, Walter (NIH/NINDS) [ELER N6 Auchincloss, Hugh

fhH/NtaiD) (] I Coliins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] SRR, Tabak,
Lawrence (NIH/OD) [El;Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] Barasch, Kimberly (NIH/NIZID) [C]
Subject: Thrombetic phenomena in COVID-19

Gary:

In follow-up of our recent conversation regarding the growing evidence that the
extremely catastrophic course of many patients with COVID-19 seems to me
pathogenically associated with the findings of microthrombi in the lungs and
often & multisystem process resembling DIC.  In addition, there have been
growing numbers of cases of individuals [some young and otherwise healthy)
who have had unexplained strokes, only to find out that they actually have

coviD1s. SRR Ty

Best,
Tony

Anthony 5. Fauci, MD

Direcior

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Bullding 31, Room 7A-03

31 Center Drive, MSC 2520

Hational Institutes of Heallh

Bethe MD 20892-2520

Phone:
FAX: (301) 496-4408

E-mail:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive
information. |t should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete It from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (MIAID) shall not
accept liability for any stalements made that are the sender's own and not expressly made on

behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,




From: Auchincloss, Hugh (NIH/NIAID) [E] on behalf of Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2020 17:42:12 +0000
To: NIAID DD AM
Subject: FW; Invitation to Weblinar as keynote speaker.,

| woubdn't think sa.

From: Secretary ARP (N AL
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E] e )

Subject: Invitation to \Webinar as keynote speaker.

To,

Anthony 5, Fauci,

{Office of the Director,

Mational Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases,

Mational Institutes of Health, 5000 Rocoville Pike, Sidg 31, Room 7A03,
Bethesda MD 208592

Subject: Invitation to Webinar as keynete speaker.
Dear 5ir,

On behalf of ASSOCIATION OF REGISTERED FHARMACIST (An association working for Pharmacy
Prefession and having mere than 2000 members) in collaboration with Divine International, Gwaliar (A
Pioneer Pharmacy Institute] | am pleased to invite you to our Webinar having THEME “CHALLENGES AND
OPPORTUNITIES FOR PHARMACIST IMN THE PRESENT EPIDEMIC COVID-197 that will be held from 2nd
Mlay 202010 3rd May 2020 This Webinar is the gt together of Pharma professionals through the web,
The vision of this Webinar is to Aware, Prepare and strengthen our Pharmacy professionals in our
country to this epidemic COVID-12 for present and future aspect and exports more realistic ideas and
present scenario of this epidemic COVID-19.

You are one of the legends of Pharma Expert of our country, it is a great privilege for us to see if you
share your experience with us, we realy expect and want that you join our Webhinar and share with us
the great experience of your life, we want to learn something from you so that we can create a great
ideas, oppartunity, and roll of Pharma orofessicnal for our country in the present scenario.

We would be pleased to have you presznt at this point at this webinar to listen to what the role and
impartance in the Pharmackst advancement and their impact on our society and daily life we would also
love to hear your thoughts and opinion about the Pharma professional that is a dream of our pharmacy
fraternity.

Therefore you are requested to send your recorded Lecture/presentation of 30-40 min

LSincerely,



Thanks

Rajesh Singh Jadon

Secretary [Mational)

Association of Registered Pharmacists
Gwalior MP

ot N



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 2000 15:43:25 +0000
To: e
Subject: RET = — L e

Attachments: .

from & S
Sent: Sunday, April 26, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) (€] IR S
Subject: FW: [T TR TR

To work on at home

From: Lirich, Connie W
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 2:35 FM

Subj

Hi Christine and Cynda,

| finished my section and unfortunately have to keep changing the COVID numbers| | will add some
thoughts ta the last section. Mot sure how much we can add there but maybe some reflections would
be helpful. Enjoy the sunshine today!!

Best.
Connie



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 202002:57:31 +0000

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD] [E]

Ce: Tabak, Lawrence [NIH/DD) [E]

Bee: Mascola, John [NIH/ARC) [E T
Subject: RE:agenda for Kadlee et al., Sun noon meeting
Francis:

Sarry that | took so long to respond.

by phone first thing in the AM>
Thanks,
Tany

From: Callins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E] <SS -

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 2:55 PM
To: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NI2ID) [E] <SRRI Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]

Subject: RE: agenda for Kadlec et al., 5un noon meeting

From: Callins, Francis {NIH/DD) [E]

Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 2:49 PM

To: Fauc, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] Il =; Tabak, Lawrence (NIH/OD) [E]
S s

Subject: agenda for Kadlec et al., Sun noon meeting

Hi Tomy and Larry,

For the meeting tomorraw at noon [currently invitees are Kadlec, Disbrow, Johnson, Woodcock, Marks,
and us three), | would propose the following framewaork:




Thoughts? Tony, should SR
Francis



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Sun, 26 Apr 202001:22:21 +0000
To: Corey MD, Lary

Ce: Conrad, Patricia [NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE:

Let us talk tomorrow (Sunday). |am sorry that | did not get back to you today.

From: Corey MD, Larry NS
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 5:36 PM

To: Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [€] R es >

Ce: Faucy, Anthory (NIH/NAID) (€] s ; Colling, Frantis (NIH/OD) (£)
Subject: Re: IS
. L

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2020, at 1:59 PM, Mascola, John (NIH/VRC] [E] < -

wirabe:

S seer reasonable
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 25, 2020, at 15:54, Corey MO, Larry SR NEES8) wrote,

A dohave to say | am surprised . but ok

From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NLAID) [E] i -
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 12:53 PM

To: Carey MD, Larry EESSESNE, Mascola, John (NIH/VRC) [E]
[T W = R
Ce: Collins, Francis (NIH/0D) [£] -

Subject: Fwd: New England Jouwrnal of Medicine 20-13479

Let us discuss next steps



Begin forwarded message:




From:

Sent: Sat, 25 Apr 2010 13:05:04 -0400

To: Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Ce: Tabak, Lawrence |NIH/DD) [E]

Subject: Fe: White House Task Force Briefing Monday
]

Cn Air 25, 2020, at 11:42 AM, Collins, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]

Judy Stecker called. Said there’s a separate [ sErsy
[ S e [ e e SR

FC

From: Caolling, Francis (NIH/OD) [E]
Sent: Saturday, April 25, 2020 10:35 AM

To: [ K| 05/105)

Ce: Tabak, Lawrance (NIH/OD) [E] : Faudi, Anthony (MIH/NIAID)
[E] ; Pence, Laura {HHS/ASL) ; Harrison,

L — |
szm Gretchen [NIH/OD) [E]
Mchanus, Ayanna (NIH/0D) [£] IR

Subject: FW: White House Task =orce Briefing Manday

Hi Mr. Secretary,

Please see balow for a

e e —— T
Glad o speak with you about how best to handle, if
you have advice.

Francis













From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 20020 14:25:16 +0000
Ta: Corrad, Patrica (MIH/NIAIDY) [E]
Subject: W taly Covid-19

La Stampa is one of the two most important newspapers in Italy.

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

From: Mastrofilli Paolo <Paclo MASTROLUILLIEastampa. it
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) (¢ FR

Subject: Italy Covid-19

Dear Doctor Fauci,

My name is Paclo Mastrolilli, | am the LS Bureau Chief for the italian daily La Stampa.

| am writing because we would appreciate very much the oppoartunity to have a phone or
written Q8As interview with you to discuss the Covid 19 pandemic. Considering the difficult
situation Italy is experiencing, the help President Trump is sending to Italy, and the plan to open
America again, it would be very helpful for Italy to hear from your experience and competence
to address the Covid 19. We think that your advices would be very helpful to help our country
and our citizens in dealing with the pandemic.

We understand that you are very busy and this request has no deadline.

La Stampa is a leading Italian daily, it is owned by the Agnelli Elkann family, owner of Fiat
Chrysler as well.

| am also a contributor for the Vatican Radio and the official news portal of the Holy See, |
would share the interview with them as well, if vou like.

My cellphone number s R

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Best regards

Paolo Mastrolilli






From: Fauci, Anthany (WIH/NIAID]) [E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 10:33:49 +0000

To: Holland, Steven (MIH/NIAID) [E]

Ce: Marston, Hilary (MIK/NIAID) [ELLerner, Andrea (NIH/NIAID) [E]
Subject: RE: Successful Submission of a Manuscript to Science {abcd208)
Thanks. Steve.

e Chpigingl Message—-—-

From: Holland, Steven (NIHNIAID) [E] =

Sent Thasday, April 23, 2020 11:48 PM
'Fn;'Fm.u;i,Anlh.:n}' {Nl HisllA ”'J} [E]
Ce: Marston. Hilary (NTH/NTAID) [F] - Lamer, Andsea (NTHNIATD) [E]

Subpect: FW: Successful Submizsion of o Manuscnpt to Science (abod 38 )

This 12 the acalabrutinth paper today submitted o Saence, NEIM was mierested but warmied a month deloy o be
sure about the results but some of the authors (Not the NTAID one) balked and have gone elsewhere, Jest kecping
yemt i the Lo,

Lleve

Director. Divislon of Intndral Research Natonal Insttule of Allergy ail lifectious Discases Mational listitces of
[Health

Bide. 10711248 M5 1960

Bethesdn, MDY 208321960

T oice

T -3H0-45017 fax

Assagiant lah; Fyva Porillo

- WO OE

Assigiant 1 80 Beth Schmidt
On /2320, 1:5% PM, *Lionakis, Michail (NTH/NIALD) [E]" 08 - wroic:

Adteched the submitted paper, which will be deposited to MedBxv.org foday | thmk.
Mihalis
O 423, 1:34 PM, "seience editomsizaans.org” <science_editorsilsass org= wrobe:
Maruscripl Title: Inhabition of Broion Tyrosine Kinase in Patients with Severe Covid-19
Author: Lionakis
Maruscript Mumber: abed2008
Denr D, Lionakis:

Youare listed as a coauthor on the abeee mamaseript, which has recently been submitted b Science.



According o Science policy, all authors must have seen and approved the submissien of their manascript. [f you
have seen the manuscript and approved its submission, noe action is necessany.

If wou have pot read this paper or do nol approve its submission to Science, please let w kpow as seonas
possible. Pleass refer to the manuscript oumber listed above in any correspondence (vou can just reply to this
message).

You can see the status of your meanusesipl ab any time by logging into your account ab the Science Journals
Submission and Information Portal a1 Rips:els Scigmema, .

IF won clos mod vt have an sceount, please 2o 0 Jiips. s soieneemigsory soe & Torel-password and wse the
email at which vou received this correspondenoe becaise that s linked 1w vour mamescript, Then, follow the promps

o st your password and legin, Afer beging you can acoess your manuscript and monilor its statas,

{nce you are registered, we encourage you to link your account to your DRCID D, an idenfifier that faciliteies
the eomrect attivbution of yoeur publications to vou. To learn more sbout ORCEID o 1o oblain an ORCIT ID), visa their

site i hitpetioreid.org,

Your manuseript is now undergoing an inifial sereening o determine whether i will be sent For in-depth
review, If the manuseript is sent o review, i stz will change  "To Review™

Ranceraly,
The Editors
Bcience



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID] |E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 01:58:36 +0000
To: Greg Folkers S Oa 00
Subject: FW: HIVR4F postponed to 17-21 January 2021

FYl. See yellow highlighted request.

From: HIVRAP - Secretariat <secretarial@nivrdp.orgs
Sent: Thursday, Aprll 33, 2020 11:23 AM

Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] RS -
Ce: Conrad, Patricia (NIH/NIAID) [E] T el Dieffenbach, Carl {NIH/NIAID) [E]
2

Subject: HIVR4P postponad to 17-21 January 2021

HIV RESEARCH
I a 5 FDE ”REUEHTIE}'N

Az the research community responds to the global challengas of the COVID-19 pandemic, HIV prevention
soience matters as much as ever. Our priority as organizers of the HIV Rasearch for Prevention (HIVR4P)

conference remans the safety and wellbeing of all parficipants.

Crear Or, Faud,

After caretul considerahon, we have decided to pastpone the HIVREAF conference to 17-21 January
2021. Updated detaits for the session(s) are listed balow:

Session title: HIV preveniion 2020 —Where are we now and where are we
going?

Session typa: Opening plenary

Sugpested prasentation Much accomplished, Much o do - An overview on HIV

tifleftopic: prevention research

Session description: Today's plenary sets the stage for the conference week ahead,

autlining the big-picture challenges we face in research, product
development and access o prevention, Speakers will provide
diverse parspectives on the state of the field oday, the
opporiunities and obstacles ahead and priorites for aclion
moving forward.

Session date and time: Monday, 18 January 2021 - 16:00-18:00

Meet the Experts lunches
We invite you to host an informal fable discussion at a Meet the Experts lunch on 20 Januarny 2021,

12:00-13:00, Daky mest the experts lunches provide eatdy-career investigators and communily advocaies
with valuabls ocpportunitios for informal, in-depth axchange with axperts mprosanting & cross-soction of
ragaarch issueg, implamentation challenges and HIV-affacied communities.



Please reply to this email by Wednesday, & May if you are still available to deliver this impertant
presentation and, if so, please also include a pheto and a brief biography.

We are acutely aware many researcheis and research arganizalions with cntical studies and submissions
[0 HIVR4P are now also heavily engaged in the COVID-19 regpanse. Our hopa is that postponing the
conference, rather than presanting it vidually in October, will allow for the broadeast participation io fosler
knowledge-exchange, debale and direction-setfing in the field of HIV prevention research that HIVR4P is
ko for.

Thank you for your conskderation.

Sinceraly,

HIVRAP - Sacretariat
HiW Resaarch for Pravestion

W
Avenue de France 23 | CH-1202 Geneva | Switzerlasd

HIVR4P Conference | 17-21 January 2021 | Cape Town, South
Africa

2 HIVR4P.omE a BHIVR4Py 0 [HIVR4P

Fram: HIVRE4P - Secretariat
Sent: 21 February 2020 1657
To:

Cc: Batgavi Thyagarajan
Suhjl,!l:t: HIVRAF 2020 - Invitation to prasent

w HIV RESEARCH
JM) > For pREVENTION

Dear Dr. Fauei,

We are writing with greal pleasure io hivite you to presant at the 4ih HIV Research for Prevention
Conference (HIVREAP 2020 in Cape Town, Soulh Alrica, from 11-15 Qctober 2020, HIY Research Tor
Prevantion is the only global scientific conferance focused exclusivaly on tha challenging and fast-
growwing fiekd of HIV prevention research, HIVRAP festers interdisciplinery knowledge-axchange on
HM vaccines, microbicides, PrEP, treatment aa pravention and biomedical intersentions as wall as
thair related social and behavieural implications,



Cretails for the session(s) are listed below:

Session title: HIV pravention 2020 — Whera are we now and whare are we going?
Session type: Opening plenary

Suggested presentation Much accomplished; Much to do — An ovardew on HIV prevention
titleftopic: research

Today's plenary sels the stage for the conference week ahead,
oullining the big-picture challenges we face in research, product
Session description: development and acoess 1o prevention. Speakers will provide diverse
parspactives an the state of the feld today, the oppoiunities and
obslacles ahead and priorties for action moving forward.
Session dabe and time: honday, 12 October 2020 - 16:00-18:00

Meet the Experts lunches

We invite you o host an informal 1able discussion al & Meet the Expents lunch on 14 October 2020,
12:00-13:00. Caily meet the sxpers lunches provide early-career invesfigators and community
advocates with valuable opporunities for Informal, In-depth exchange with expers representing a
cross-gaction of research issues, implementation challenges and HIV-affected communities.

Ag an inwted-speakar, you would ba eligible to recaive:
= Complimentary confarence regiatration;
= Roundbrip economy aifare arranged throwgh the HIVRAP travel agency, and
= Accommodation ai one of the hotels pre-blocked by the conference secretariat,

To accepl this invitation, pleass reply lothis email by Thursday, 27 February and include a photo
and a brief biography. Please find alsc attached for your record the official invitafion signed by the
HIVR4P 2020 Co-Chairs.

Wae ask that you please zend any quesiions 10 the HIVR4P Secratarial at secrelanatiihhedp org,
Thank you for your corgideration. We ook forward to vou joining us in Cape Townl

Sinceraby,



From: Fauci, Anthany (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 01:30:49 +0000

Ta: blonda guirica

Subject: RE: estimation of dynamics of COVID-19 in USA new simulations at 23 April 2020
Thanks.

From: blonda quirico <~
Sant: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:02 PM
Ta: Fauci, Anthony [NIH/NIAID) [E] N EEE -, COFPIETERS'T WALLANT Yves

Subject: estimation of dynamics of COVID-19 in USA new simulatians at 23 April 2020
Tony,

We send you our simulations.

Best regards.

Quuirico

Le mercredi 22 avril 2020 & 000850 UTC+2, Faui, Anthory (NIHNIAID) [E] s - =
&ont :

Thanks.

Anthony 5. Fauei, MD

Director

National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
Building 31, Room TA-03

31 Center Drive, M3C 2520

Haticnal Institutes of Health

Bethesda, MD 20832-2520

Phone:

peaiey )]
FAX: (301) 496-4409
E ol [T
The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contaln sensitive
information. It should not be used by anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you
hava received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delate it from your mailbox or any
other storage devices. The National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases (NIAID) shall not
accept liability for any statements made that ame the sender's own and not expressly made on
behalf of the NIAID by one of its representatives,



From: bionda uwﬂmF
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:18 Al

To: Fauci, Anthany (NIHNIAID} [E] NS COPPIETERST WALLANT Yves
Subject: Re: estmation of dynamics of COVID-1% in USA new simulations at 21 Aprl 2020

Tony,
Professor COPPIETERS and |, we send you our new simulations :

In summary, the USA COVID-19 epidemic model says :

- the final size of epidemic = morz than B50610 people infected and delectad,

- date of epidemic peak = +/- 7 April 2020 with theorical new cases - in one day during
this peak - about +/- 35520;

- end of epidemic = +/- 19-28 June 2020 (we use two methods);

- mortality at the end of epidemic

** if death rate 5% = +/- 42 530 deceased people (for the moment the death rate = 5%)
** if death rate 10% = +/- 85.060 deceasad people

You reached 91,1 % of the theoncal logistic curve.,

Best regards.

Quirico

0032475486842

Le dimanche 19 avril 2020 8 15:57:50 UTC+2, Fauci, Anthony {NIHINIAID) [E] B - o
Boril :

Quirico:



Thanks again! Please keep this information coming to me.
Besl regards,
Tony

From: bionda uuﬂmw

Sent; Sunday. April 18, 2020 504

To: Fauci. ﬁnl‘mr}i IHIH.:'HLMD} E| R . COPPIETERST WALLANT Yves
Subject: Re; estonation of dynamics of COVID-18 in USA new simulations at 18 Apnl 2020
Tony,

We send you our new simulations.

In summary, the USA COVID-19 epidemic model says :

- the final size of epidemic = mora than 779000 people infecled and detectad,;

- date of epidemic peak = +/- 7 April 2020 with theorical new cases - in one day during
this peak - aboul +/- 35063;

- end of epidemic = +- 4-13 June 2020 {we use two methods);
- mortaiity at the end of epidemnic :

** If dead rate 5% = +/- 40000 deceased peopla

** if dead rate 10% = +/- 80.000 deceasad people

You reached 87.5 % of the theorical logistic curve.

Best regards.

Quirico



00 32 475 48 6B 42

Le lurdi & avril 2020 & 03.32:35 UTC+2, Faucl, Anthony (NIHINIAID) [E] SRS - 2 acrit

Dr. Blonda:

Thank you for sending me this information. | appreciate it.
Best regards,
Tony

From: bonda quiico SRS e
Sent: Sunday, April 5, 20209:23
To: Fauti, Anmnni Eu-uurmm EINNES -: COPPIETERST WALLANT Yvas

Bubject: estimation of dynamics of COVID-18 in USA

Professor Anthony FAUCY,

Sorry to disturd during the COVID-19 in USA.

Buf | would you inform about the COVID-192 in USA.
I'm medical doctor in Belgium.

With my teacher Profassor Yves COPPIETERS ( Ecole de santé publigue - ULB -
Brussels), we make simulations about the COVID-19 for many countries.

ln summary, the USA COVID-18 epidemic model says ;



- the final size of epidemic = +/- 462760 people infected and detected;

- date of epidemic peak = +/- 1- 2 April 2020 with theorical new cases - in one day
during this peak - aboul +/- 28380;

- end of epidemic = +/- 15 May 2020:

- martality

**if dead rate 5% = +/- 23140 deceased pecple
** if dead rate 10% = +/- 46275 deceased people

If you are interrested by our simulations, you can contact us.

Best regards.

Dr Quirico BLONDA
M m——) ]



From: Fauci, Anthony (NIH/NIAID) [E]

Sent: Fri, 24 Apr 2020 00:50:12 +0000

Tﬂ: .!-':ldi [y P _J_:.-‘l_-___ Il = o ;fﬁ
ae—

Subject: FWW: The Tablet | find myszalf thinking back to his father, Stephen Fauci, whaose

drugstore our family relied on back in the 1950s.

You have got to read this!!|

From:; Folkers, Greg (NIH/NIAID) [E] s -

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 7:21 PM

To: NIAID COGCORE <COGCOREE mailnih.govs: NIAID O0UGR Leg <NIMDOCGRLEg@ mail nih.govs: NIAID
O AM <NIAIDODAMEniaid.nib.gove

Subject: The Tabiet | find myself thinking back to his father, Stephen Fauci, whose drugstore our family
relied on back in the 1950s,

https:fthetablet.orpfonly-in-print-dr-faucis-roots-in-dyker-heights/

s —— THE(%LET e

Only in Print: Dr. Fauci's Roots in Dyker Heighta

il B A

gooe

=

Fauoi J FRARMY

gt

GCATHOLIC NEWS SERVICE




From the Neighborhood
by Frank Derosa

Frank DeRosa retired as Associate Publisher of The
Tablet and director of the Diocesan Public
Information Office in 2008

When | see Dr. Anthony Fauci on the TV screen

explaining expertly

everything we need to know about the
coronavirus pandemic, | find myself thinking
back to his father, Stephen Fauci, whose
drugstore our family relied on back in the 1950s.

Steve Fauci was the neighborhood pharmacist.

The Fauci Pharmacy stood on the southwest
corner of 13 th Ave. and 83 rd St., in the Dyker
Heights section of Brooklyn, diagonally across
from the Shrine Church of St. Bernadette. We
lived two blocks away on 85 th .




Long ago parishioners like me remember what
the store looked like, the

soda fountain that ran along the right wall, the
telephone booths at the left close to the
entrance and the counter straight ahead down
the center.

Whenever my mother sent me there, Mr. Fauci
would be behind the

counter, but it was a family enterprise. They
lived in an apartment above the store, and if the
patriarch wasn’t serving you, his wife, Eugenia,
or daughter, Denise, was there. Young Anthony,
I've since learned, pitched in too, his father
sending him out on his bike to deliver items to
customers.

I've never met the man who has become the
most important medical voice in the country. Nor
have former parishioners that I've spoken to
about him in recent days, like boyhood pals
Anthony LoFrisco, from

80th St., now in Connecticut, and Bob Orlando,
who lived on 84th, now a New Jersey resident,
as well as Bishop Gerald Barbarito of the Palm
Beach Diocese, from 11th Ave. But each

remembers the pharmacy as a Dyker Heights
institution.




While we don’t know him personally, in a sense
he's become everyone’s

friend. With his steady television presence, he's
imparted his vast knowledge and
straightforward advice in a trademark,
sometimes gravelly or raspy, Brooklyn accent
that has endeared him to people far and wide.
You can't be anything but proud of someone of
his prominence who came from the parish.

Anthony became known as Tony, as he tells it,
when Father Flanagan,

principal of Regis High School, decided to call
him that on his first day as a freshman. The

name stuck.

Tony took buses and trains to the Jesuit school
in Manhattan, including the old Sea Beach
Express. He traveled 70 minutes each way, did
three hours of homework, captained the
basketball team and excelled in the classroom.

| remember hearing that when Tony was a high
schooler, he had a part-

time job working in St. Bernadette’s rectory,
answering the phone and doing whatever else
parishioners wanted him to do to put them in
touch with one of the parish priests. In those
days, the rectory had a priestly bonanza. There




were four of them.

Because St. Bernadette's School had not yet
been established, Tony went to Our Lady of
Guadalupe School, where he was taught by
Dominican Sisters. It was, and is, St.
Bernadette's neighboring parish.

Like most kids, he loved sports. He played CYO
baseball and basketball. At Dyker Park on 86th
St., he and his friends developed skills in
imitation of their heroes. A Yankee follower
living in the midst of Brooklyn Dodgers fans who
adored The Boys of Summer, he's said his
favorite players were Joe DiMaggio and Mickey
Mantle.

Tony’s father and mother married at 18, after
they graduated from New

Utrecht High School. Steve went on to Columbia
to study pharmacy.

Sometime after he opened his pharmacy, he
became friends with Father Al Varriale, one of St.
Bernadette’'s beloved parish priests. At one
point, Steve, as a parent, and the priest known
as Father V, who directed the parish’s robust
CYO sports program for youths, shared a
concern. It was the easy availability of indecent




and immoral publications that they knew was a
threat to the moral development of young
people.

S0, with the approval and support of the Diocese
of Brooklyn, together they formed a diocesan
commission against pornography. Both men are
now long gone, and so is the commission, but it
was a good idea, though it did not survive them.

Remarkably, just a few houses up the block from
where Steve established his pharmacy, lived the
Pellegrinos, another family of St. Bernadette’s
parishioners that produced a renowned medical
professional. The eldest son, Edmund, became a
bioethicist, a “preeminent” one, as one
newspaper described him after he died. But he
was more. He helped develop medical programs
at Kentucky, Stony Brook and Tennessee
Universities. Later, he took on the presidency of
The Catholic University of America. Then, after
completing his tenure there, he became, as
physician and philosopher, the director of the
Kennedy Institute of Ethics at Georgetown
University.

Though years apart in age, both Dr. Fauci and
Dr. Pellegrino became

Hippocratic stars, nurtured on the same block.




Only in Brooklyn, | say, not without bias.

Steve Fauci was known by members of his
extended family and friends for his personality,
kindness, sense of humor and wit, and for telling
good stories. So they said in comments after he
died in 2008.

Tony appears to have inherited Steve’s gene for
lightheartedness. His

daughter once told the Washington Post that her
dad could be a “goofball. . .he works hard and
does his thing, but he comes home and he’s
singing opera in the kitchen and dancing
around.”

That kind of calm can help a man maintain his
balance as he deals with the pressure of talking
to millions of people every day about the
complexity of a global pandemic.

As one newsman said, “When Fauci appears on
the screen, you turn up the volume.”

He once said the Jesuits at Regis and Holy
Cross College taught him the

importance of “precision of thought and
economy of expression.”




